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buses, cranes and vessel gangways 
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1. a0 wiitren et waite Aa A taal & ws Aaa wT ores fer afk was 

at teu & fee are ars at Alea Tene | 
1. The dedicated team at the JNPA has been following strict sanitation protocols & has been 

running cleanliness and sanitisation drives to halt the spread of COVID. 
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JINPT launches the JNP CPP Mobile App 

and eWallet for Centralized Parking Plaza 

: —_ 
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2507 Wiftenco > ada ofan ere & fore Seat ahi stare wa site $ ates afar spe ae | 

2. JNPA Launches the JNP CPP Mobile App And e Wallet for Centralized Parking Plaza 
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3. ora wiftrexr 4 wifes 19 wera & der ye ae fafa weraa a ape aeqait 

oR siete & seat or wees fara | 
3.JNPA handled containers of medical accessories and Oxygen during COVID-19 pandemic 

throughout year. 
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JINPT’s COVID-19 Vaccination Drive 
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4. Ot Cart Awe & Stren afteas A ahaa 23 & fare wits Here Be 
Hl QUT SH I 

4.JN Port has established a COVID Vaccination Centre to make contribution 
to the nation’s mass inoculation drive.
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5. Ht tora SST, ww. me toa wafer & efret — wacaansitct oie wdteact 
OR Hage Ura eel oT Sauer fara | 

5. Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA, inaugurate of Mobile X-ray Scanners at the JNPA 
terminals- NSICT & APMT. 
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tan eee ag § area ar Aer werd aren Veen Hee BA TET | 

6. JNPA inducted 9 electric vehicles as part of its Green Port initiatives, making it the first Major 
Port to operationalize a fleet of e-vehicles.
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7. aa wiftreo 4 art Pra armies afte orien & aed Afearait & fere 

arrears URE SSA HT SquIes fear | 

7. JNPA Inaugurates Vocational Training Program for Women as a part of its CSR Initiative. 

    
  

8. TAT Wipe A 7Sai Cada feast SARS AAA TAT | 

8. JNPA celebrated India's 75th Independence Day.
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JNPort celebrates 
Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav. 
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9. TAU Wifereexor F srerdl ST anya Weleda AAT TWAT | 

9. JNPA celebrated Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav. 
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10. Fy Uifrexor + Aahattta sneeitat aor 11 are aa wT Seures fear | 

10. JNPA inaugurated the LHS lane - phase 2 of the newly constructed ROB. 
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11. GU ew GOA eR SHS St SR aM aes Hera & soars SH aha SA & fare 

wry wiftrero 4 oa Sh Yew Uda — Ua Sule Has & Us St Mew HI Seures far | 
11. JNPA inaugurated the road behind JNCH-PUB to accelerate the container 

trailer movement heading towards customs scanner unit. 

JNPT inaugurates biogas-based 
electricity generation at its 
Solid Waste Manage 

>. SS 

    
12. wg Wife 4 ote srafiree wars daa A ararta snufa faeqa Garo oey fear | 

12. JNPA inaugurated biogas-based electricity generation at SWM plant.
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13. Wag Wie & awa ot Pad Sst, UL. A THs Gat Satery F fee fers | 

13. Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman,JNPA, took part in the ‘Loksatta Industry Conclave’. 
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14, WAT Wife & seme ft arg SST, US. A Gert S Gorse At Sate ae aa 

URLS. Sl sureuta A cart A sar Hea fSat wr Feared fear | 

14. Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA, inaugurated the Dwarf Container Depot within 
the Port in the presence of, Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS. Dy. Chairman, JNPA.
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15. ‘orardt @T anqa Weleaa’ & sierta ata wiftreor 3 ata onféer caren A ea areal & fare 

Pixies ifs 19 crete eres sraifera fear | 

15. As part of ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’, JNPA Initiated a Free COVID-19 Vaccination Campaign 
for Truck Drivers at the Centralized Parking Plaza. 
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16. Ag wire 4 5 & Sieur Attersa alte H aed ar ads Ga Heatpay’ SI GSS Site | 

16. JNPA won the "Best Port of the Year (Containerized)” award at the 5th India Maritime Summit. 
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17. Vert & awe Wt tora Sst, UL. A Sarma ft Tate w]e area UTA.G. fk ART 

Beaear aftreant st at. vw. areiaey, UTA. at Safeua F e-dt wearer & factarait an wer fara | 

17. Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, in the presence of Dy. Chairman, Shri Unmesh Sharad 
Wagh, IRS, and CVO, Shri V. A. Malegaonkar, IRTS, congratulated the winners of various 

competitions that were held under ‘Hindi Pakhwada’ at JNPA. 

    

  

18. 340 wife a ffir orkeni ok afafaftral & areas S esp Gane awe 

Paha ANS Sal AAs — 2021 AAMT | 

18. JNPA observed a week-long Vigilance Awareness Week-2021 through series of 
programs and activities. 
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19. Salo Ue, Ula URaes sie aerart at dali Stara ot Gert Hoey | 

19. Union Minister of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Shri Sarbananda Sonowal visited JNPA. 
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20. fact Ud Sake Ae ot Sata aA, state Prien dara ate wnftreeor Ff ours | 
20. Union Minister of Finance & Corporate Affairs, Smt Nirmala Sitharaman visited JNPA. 
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21. Alergy Us cies SATS 2021 (ATE) ERT TAT Wife wt “ad ST 

Heart — Seated SM SI OSH Wer fear wa | 

21. JNPA awarded as the best "Major Port of the Year - Containerized Cargo” by the "Maritime 
and Logistics Awards 2021" (MALA). 

    
22. Haat 1 sya Hela & sienta ata wife 4 apo Aare & Bea S vars & 

Free qa Sicitarst ta A Preyew Aa ta Rafax er orators fear 1 

22. As Part of ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav,’ JNPA conducted a free eye check-up drive in 

association with RM Krishanna Netralaya hospital at Hanuman Koliwada village nearby Port's vicinity. 
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23. HAS! SANG S Worse six siftrarkrat or uaa vse Gara wiferapeor Ff svar | 

23. A delegation of diplomats & officials from Canadian High Commission visited JNPA. 
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24. Ht stare Ase, Al. ers, Ula URaea Ud wes eer Hat Gg wnfereeor A cee | 

24. Shri Shripad Naik, the Hon’ble Minister of State for Ports, Shipping and Tourism visited JNPA. 
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25. 8a otaereety Bye HUT OR, 2021 Fata wafeeeor wt ae ar eT HAN)’ GI GRO Wert fara aT 

aie ga vara & arenes Mt ora SST, UWA. 3 yer fear | ae TREE aa Cao FH hey she Hrdepereray St 

TP Brea ot araa 2 & fae Vata fee ae a | 

25. At the 8th International Samudra Manthan Awards 2021, JNPA was awarded the ‘Major Port Of 
The Year (Container)’ & was presented to our Chairman,Shri Sanjay Sethi,IAS,JNPA. 

The awards were established to recognise & reward exceptional achievements in marine volume & efficiency. 
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26. ‘arate ST anya Hela Sl a A vad BU 73a Mra fas AAT AT | 

26. 73rd Republic Day celebrated at JNPA with Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav at the core.
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27. Ht dora SSt, UIA. J TerSt aren tea fer BAM & fee GA Gers H ATS rar 

data Uewadsr SI Seures fear | 

27. Shri Sanjay Sethi , IAS, Chairman, JNPA inaugurated 'Marathi Bhasha Sanvardhan 
Pandharvada' to celebrate "Marathi Bhasha Gaurav Din’ at JNPA. 

    
28. Has Ht Hay Stach fant tectex ag wiftreeur A Stora Ye & fare ang | 

28. The Mayor of Mumbai Smt. Kishori Pednekar visited to JNPA on a courtesy visit. 
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29. Ua & aeael Mt ora Sst, UWA. A Gare wea Sars Greene Fhansaive sarge 2021 

H Gers Wife at six S ctansaitea wast Uxewre orca fear | 

29. Chairman Shri Sanjay Sethi, I|AS, accepted the TIOL Jury Award on behalf of JNPA, at the 
2nd National Taxation Awards, TIOL Awards 2021. 

  
30. Hid & Uae Hat Ht ca aioe Gant ok Saar afar Hea Uae VU A Bean ders & 

fora Gera A oe | 

30. French Minister for Transport Mr. Jean-Baptiste Djebbari and delegates visited JNPA to 
Strengthen co-operation in port trade. 
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31. det tant di wigeeb aie waa aWaiedd das aA aaatieo 

art dear S snfiies fara wt aert & fers cere | 

31.Mr. Arne Jan Flolo, Consul General, Norwegian Consulate, Mumbai and other 
delegates from Norway visited JNPA for economic development through mutual co-operation. 

  

    
32. Seca a: eacercll Gcaeinioe ca Cae ‘aise neas 

wae Sarai a are 460 Staal at sree Sar & ofa sx wash oer & fare 

wiftreeur 4 frars Sais ST araters fear | 

32. JNPA bid farewell to the employees expressing gratitude for their relentless service 
460 Employees gets voluntarily retired from JNPA under JNPA’s SVRS 2021 scheme. 
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33. een ear tan ae UIT. disuen Aeie ened Ao & 

dita uf caren Ff Pata deal wt eel aia at alae wr seures fear | 
33. Chairman, Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, and Dy. Chairman, Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh inaugurated 

the facility for Open Examination of Export Containers at JNPA Centralized Parking Plaza. 
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34. antkiwdnss eee anes 

orator erin 4 ou unfree seunit gan i sa rex waters St oreraran a1. Ata vars, 
Uta Ufvaga va Geant Hat 3 at | 

34. JNPA was a part of the commemoration summit on the completion of 7 years of the 
Sagarmala program in Delhi. The summit was chaired by Hon'ble Minister 

of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Government of India. 
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Representing Ministry of Ports, Shipping 
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Representing D.G. Shipping 
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Representing Defence Services 
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DIG Kailash Negi, TM 
Chief of Staff 
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2. | Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS Dy. Chairman 
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Waa ASS OA Ofte Ht ae 2021-22 St VARA fale Raa Hrd BU Sl aoa Waa Sl Vet EI 

3.0 ddd a¥ 2021-22 ERM 5.68 Mic CSA SI VER Sth SOR VERA A STA SAN I FAW TAT'_ EI 
au & GR Or 4 76 Mica CAST 1 We foal Gate ec ae 64.81 Mica ca SI Vee fea Ta 
at | flee af at deal A Geax aad 21.55% ae Tae 1 aR seit vareel, aan — wawaondeit, 
aaa, wrrasnseitet sik wend & aaa A cisy & Parl A HAI: 26.22%, 33.39%, 52.12% IR 
11.79% da Soe | WMISCH ONERA lS dala 17.66um HoH ase | locals aera aes 
SM ararara A Ut 2.27% wl Sat sis e | 

oa fray, fect a8 vehi 4.68 fife dq ot Gert A OP Oe 4 5.68 Piferd deg oI GEKA fea | 
SaHS GAY &. c. oT Sis 0.44 fer AS (4.74%), Taasselel oT sist 0.95 Fifer Ay (16.67%), 

TaWsisoilel aT SAT 1.19 Pferaa ctSy (20.87%), TaTeAT HT sist 0.87 fers Cigg (32.82%) SR SIH 1.24 
fifera ciSq_ (21.90% SURAT HT SRT UT 1 OH UA ERI Mele SCAR Saad GN Ul Heal RI 

a2021-22 F Wefkdd Het 11.22 fifa cigg Hea Ua HT 50.66% UT | 

40  aade dm Prafatec fiers ofatonai a erataa fra aa: 

41 WuaMatdd ser ctira aw fiom: 
Tee URd Yas HOR ciaa uife. Givaw at fe. o6 Hs, 2014 wl feu WW Us Be Sw S HMA GT 
Stata sit sien WAN HEAR Chel & fH STH SUT TAT UT | SARAH al ATS, Vela AUT 1 
fea. & ae oI Ratu, acai & wa & aa Preps 12 ee 4, 46 siNctoit ars A aU Yet UIs & few 4 
RUA ea Mitra S Fores antay F 2.4 fferas da ule (a 4.8 ferrari) SSS eri | veda 
HAMAS. 4719 Sls C SAR AU- | | Hl Sta AMT 3196 Hise | Melia SeaaSA S SAR USct AU HI 
wr ie.22 fea 2017 SIS WaT eS cat 30 Mera Ca Ula St aa GR SMe Wace Ul SL Sl GaSe 

| 30 Pfc ca Ulead HI ate Mea GAL BUI HI SMH Hias 19 ASMA SiR GMa SULA HI sia 

Bu e4 A facia SH Gl ate SV Ucifad S| GwMlla SaLa & fee vafaxvita srqafa sik ydadf sai & wi 
SH & Sa SM 17.04.2022 Sl HRY aM |
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| have great pleasure in presenting the Administration Report of Jawaharlal Nehru Port 

Authority for the year 2021-22. 

JNPA has maintained its premier position in container handling by achieving a throughput of 5.68 
million TEUs of containers during 2021-22. During the year, the port handled 76 million tonnes of 
cargo as compared to 64.81 million tonnes during the previous year. The Container Traffic 
Increased by 21.55% as compared to previous year. Four BOT operators, NSICT, BMCT, NSIGT 
and APMT have shown a growth of 26.22%, 33.39%, 52.12% and 11.79% in terms of TEUs and 
26.57%, 35.4%, 38.73% and 11.19% in terms of tonnage respectively. The throughput at JNPCT 
is declined by 17.66% in terms of tonnes. The Traffic of bulk cargo also decreased by 2.27% as 
compared to previous year. 

In all, against 4.68 million TEUs handled in the previous year, JN Port handled 5.68 Million TEUs. 
The share of JNPCT was 0.44 million TEUs (7.74%), the share of NSICT was 0.95 Million TEUs 
(16.67%), NSIGT 1.19 Million TEUs (20.87%), APMT 1.87 million TEUs (32.82%), and the 
remaining 1.24 million TEUs (21.90%) were contributed by M/s. BMCTPL. The container traffic 
handled by JN Port accounts for 50.66% of the total container handling of 11.22 Million TEUs by 
all Major Ports in the country in 2021-22. 

The following development projects were under implementation during the year: 

Development of Fourth Container Terminal at JN Port 
M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd. (PSA) was awarded the development of Fourth 
Container Terminal on a DBFOT basis through a Concession Agreement on 6” May 2014. The 
project comprises of two phases — each phase comprises 1 Km of quay line, dredging of 
maneuvering area, 12 quay cranes, 46 RTG Yard cranes, and 4 RMGC cranes for its rail yard 
generating capacity of 2.4 Million TEUs each (total 4.8 MTEUs). The cost of phase | is Rs.4719 
Crs and estimated cost of Phase -il is 3196 Crs. As per schedule, the work of Phase | was 
completed on 22™ December 2017 and put into operation with a capacity of 30 MTPA. The 
commencement Phase II of 30 MTPAcapacity is getting delayed due to Covid -19 pandemic and 
delay in finalization of revised layout. The work commenced on 17.04.2022 after receipt of 
amendment in EC for revised layout and after fulfilment of conditions precedent. 

Ss a
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Benefits of the Project 
Increase the overall Port handling capacity to 10 Million TEUs 
Reinforces JNPA's position as the premier container port of India 

Status 

Phase | is put to in Operation since 22” Dec. 2017. Environmental Clearance, CRZ Clearance 
and Consent to Establish for phase-ll facilities are received. Phase Il Work commenced. 

4.2 Development of Greenfield Port at Vadhavan, Maharashtra 

Maharashtra has only two major ports i.e. Mumbai Port and Jawaharlal Nehru Port 
(JNPA).Mumbai Port are constrained in the evacuation of cargo for the past several decades due 
to the development of the city around it as well as due to limited depths in the harbour which 
allows only up to 15 mtrs draft ships to berth. The Arabian coast at Vadhavan towards the north of 
Mumbai is most suitable and ideal for the development of a new port where natural a depth of 20 
Meters is available at a distance of about 4 % nautical miles. The location is about 12 Km from the 
National Railway grid and about 35 Km from NH8. The JNPA has proposed to develop Vadhavan 
Port along with the participation of Govt of Maharashtra (Maharashtra Maritime Board) and an 
MoU was signed on 5" June 2015 to set up a new port at Vadhavan as a Major Port to be notified 
under the Indian Ports Act 1908 by Government of India. This port will be jointly implemented by 
JNPA and Maharashtra Maritime Board with a shareholding of 74% and 26% respectively. The 
port will be developed based on Landlord Port model. 

Benefits of the Project 

Development of a new major port at the West coast of India, with a draft of 18 Meters, for handling 
all cargos. 

Status 
In principle approved for seething up of Greenfield Port project in Vadhavan in Feb. 2020. 
The notification of Vadhavan Port as major port is published in the official Gazetted of Gol on 
19/02/2020. 

e Detailed Design and detailed Engineering is in progress through consultant for requirement of 
investment decision of Gol. 

e The ToR for obtaining Environmental Clearance (EC) was approved by EAC of MOEF & CC in its 
meeting held on 26/08/2020 and various studies as compliance to ToR of EC are completed. 
The building of Local opinion above Vadhavan Port project is in progress. 
Rail connectivity & road connectivity are planned to be implemented through DFCC & NHAI 
respectively. 

4.3 Construction of Coastal Berth 
To give momentum to coastal shipping, the Govt of India has decided to have coastal 
vessel berth every major port which is to be located in the shallower portion where large 
International ships cannot come, to accommodate the coastal vessel! 
wherein the cargo handling shall be free from custom and immigration formalities. Responding to 
this requirement, JNPA has taken up the project of ‘Coastal Berth’. 

a ————— a a =
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Benefits of the Project 
The work comprises of construction of 250 m long Coastal Berth with 2 trestles 94 m long each 
with backup area reclamation of 11 hectares. Dredging to achieve a dredged depth of 11 m at 
Berth pocket and backside of the berth is also proposed for handling port crafts with a dredged 
depth of 6m below CD. Capacity for handling liquid cargo of 1.5 MTPAand General Coastal cargo 
of 1 MTPA. It will reduce the delays caused due to Port related paperwork and customs 
formalities thus save time and enhance overall Trade. Environmental Clearance, Consent to 
Establish and Consent to operate are received. Which insures sustainability of the environment 
and makes Eco-Friendly Port. 

Status 
The coastal berth is completed by 30" March, 2021. Appointment of operator for Coastal Berth 
along with Shallow Water Berth through PPP is in process. 

4.4 Development of Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty 

To meet the growing demand of the liquid cargo JNPA has decided to develop a liquid jetty of 4.5 
MTPA. The jetty will have twin berths to handle 70,000 DWT vessels on one side and 25,000 
DWT vessels simultaneously on both sides of the jetty. The EPC work is award to M/s. ITD 
Cementation at award cost of Rs. 181 Crs. 

Benefits of the Project 

Capacity enhancement of 4.5 Million Tons of liquid cargo in JNPA. The waiting period of vessels 
shall be reduced and it shall benefit the importers. 
Status 
Scheduled date of completion: 15" Feb. 2023 
Physical progress of work as on 31" March 2022 : 64 % 

4.5 SEZ Plot Development 

This one-of-a-kind 277 hectares multi-product SEZ project is located next to Jawaharlal Nehru 
Port, India's leading container port. This industrial hub, inaugurated by Hon'ble PM of India in 
2014, is meticulously designed with state-of-the-art infrastructure to boost export-oriented 
industries in India. Being close to JNPA, the project promises ready availability of raw material, 
access to global markets, and strong multi-modal connectivity. Access to upcoming multi-modal 
infrastructure projects including New Mumbai airport, DFC rail corridor, Trans-harbor road link 
further increases the attractiveness of JNPA SEZ as a manufacturing destination. JNPA SEZ 
aims to set a new benchmark in port-led industrialization, and thus play a key role in the 
Ministry of Shipping's Sagarmala vision of ‘Port led Industrialisation'. The SEZ has 
investment opportunity for MSME sector like Food processing, Engineering, Cosmetics, 
Auto components, Pharmaceuticals amongst others. There is also a Free Trade 
Warehousing Zone being developed which will further accentuate this value of this 
project.
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Benefits of the Project 

JNPA SEZ has a geocentric advantage of being well-connected locally and globally. It has the 
location advantage of being near Mumbai, the economic capital of India. Being less than 5 km 
away from the JNPA Port, this industrial zone has direct access to global markets via JNPA's 
Container Terminals. 
The SEZ is directly connected to state and national highways. Road transportation will be 
facilitated further with the up-gradation of state and national highways to 6-8 lane roads and with 
the upcoming Sewri - Nhava road connecting the JNPA SEZ area to Eastern Mumbai. The 
Alibaug Virar multimodal transport corridor having approach at Khopta junction shall add 
transportation advantage. JNPA is on the Western Dedicated Freight Corridor, offering ready 
access to markets in the north. 

Status 

e JNPASEZ is allotting the land on 60 years lease to investors. The allotment is done through e- 
tender cum e-auction process. 
The JNPASEZ out of 277 Ha land, 152 Ha (@ 400) acres to be allotted on lease. 
A total of 26 investors are allotted land in JNPA SEZ of around @58 ha (@145 acres), which 
included 80 acres of land for M/s Nhava Sheva Business Park (NSBPL) for FTWZ. 

e JNPA SEZ provides single window clearance for approvals about the units which are given 
possession in JNPA SEZ. This is facilitated as JNPA is awarded the Special Planning Authority 
(SPA) and Electrical distribution licensee status by GoM as per SEZ Act provisions. 

e 6units in JNPASEZ have generated their first invoice from their JNPA SEZ unit and are declared 
operational unit and thus JNPA SEZ is now first Port based operational multi product SEZ from 
June 2020. 

e Total of 10 units have started their construction activities and are planning to commence their 
operations soon. 

e The development of infrastructure is completed by June 2021 and the units are provided with all 
necessary support to commence their operations. 

e A dedicated electric substation of 45 MVA capacity is being developed and same is likely to 
commence by March 2021. 

e Environmental Clearance and Consentto establish is received. 

46 RoadConnectivity 6/8 Lanning 

The work is awarded in four packages, the implementing agency is NHAI. The project is being 
funded by SPV, JNPA will also monitor the progress of the project regularly and inform the 
Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways. 

Benefits of the Project 
Establishes better road connectivity for the Port and reduces congestion which enhances overall 
Trade. 

Status 
Work completed by July 2021 and discope of works are in progress.
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4.7  DryPortatWardha 
Conceptually, a Dry Port/ ICD is an intermodal terminal situated in the hinterland servicing a 
region connected with one or several ports by rail and/or road transport and is offering 
specialized services between the Dry Port and the overseas destinations. Normally the Dry Port 
is container-oriented and supplies all logistics facilities including various Value addition 

opportunities, which are needed for shipping and forwarding agents in a port. The Dry Port is 
situated in Sindi village, Wardha district of Maharashtra and is proposed to be constructed over 
an area of 140 hectares in a phased development. 

SPV formation with NHAI for development of project as Multi Modal Logistics Park has been 
approved on 8th October 2020.The MoU is signed between JNPA & NHAI for development of 
MMLP after approval of MoPSW. 

4.8 Dry PortatJaina 
Conceptually, a Dry Port/ ICD is an Intermodal terminal situated in the hinterland servicing a 
region connected with one or several ports by rail and/or road transport and is offering 
specialized services between the Dry Port and the overseas destinations. Normally the Dry Port 
is container-oriented and supplies all logistics facilities including various Value addition 
opportunities, which are needed for shipping and forwarding agents in a port. The Dry Port is 
situated in Jaina near the Aurangabad district of Maharashtra and is proposed to be constructed 
over an area of 182 hectares in a phased development. 

The tender documents for “Allotment of Land to Operator cum Developer on Long Lease basis for 
Development of ICD / Dry Port at Jalna, Maharashtra through e-Tender cum e-Auction” has been 
issued in February 2021 and now there is no response for the tender. MoPSW has approved to 
form SPV between JNPA and NHAI for development of MMLP and MOU is under finalization. 

4.9 Corporate Social Responsibility: 
As a part of CSR JNPA has to make the provision of 1% of the net profit for CSR fund. 
Accordingly JNPA has made provision of Rs. 8.03 Crores. The CSR fund was released to LAHS 
Pratisthan, Thane for installation of Wate ATMs in 10 villages in Uran Taluka for Rs. 98.23 lacs, 
Mahila Arthik Vikas Mahamandal(MAVIM) for setting up a fish product processing in Uran Taluka 
for amount of Rs. 47.51 Ics, Aanganwadi Teachers in Uran Taluka 25.22 lacs, Laxman Narayan 
Bhoir Shaikshyanik Kala Krida Sanskritik Aryog Sanstha amount of Rs. 10.00 lacs, Uran Taluka 
Prakalpgrasth Shaikshnik & Sammajik Vikas Sanstha for an amount of Rs. 1.80 Crores, Dronagiri 
Sports Association Amount of Rs. 14.98 lacs., Light of Life Trust for amounting Rs. 44.71 lacs, 
Maharashtra Information Technology Support Centre for an amount of Rs. 34.28 lacs, Muslim 
Bazm-E-lttehad-O-Taraqqi, Srivardhan for an amount Rs.50.00 lacs, Abhinav Janseva 
Association, Palghar for an amount of Rs.44.46 lacs, Annamitra Foundation for an amount of 
Rs.25.00 lacs, Kakasaheb Chitale Smruti Kendra, Mahad for an amount of Rs.33.56 lacs, Shri 
Marutidev Sarvajanik Trust, Chalisgaon for an amount of Rs.51.60 lacs, Bhagini Nivedita Gramin 
Vigyan Niketan (BNGVN) for an amount of Rs.56.29 lacs, Farohar Global Foundation for an 
amount of Rs.94.56 lacs, Meerabo Global Foundation for an amount of Rs.50.03 lacs, 
Sadbhavana Gramin Vikas Sanstha, Wardha for an amount of Rs.54.13 lacs.
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4.10 AsaPartof Swachh Bharat Abhiyan an oath was administered to the employees and cleanliness 
drives were undertaken at Administration Building, Port Area, Hospital, Auto Garage and 
Workshop. The banners and posters were displayed in Port Area, Township, and Shopping 
complex. The online Essay and Slogan Competition for JNPA employees was conducted due to 
Covid-19 Situation. 

Many activities were carried throughout the year which includes Plantation, beautification of 
parks, painting of public building, upkeep and cleaning of office premises, toilets, corridors and 
stairs of Admn.Bidg., POC, Training Centre, Guest House, PortArea, Hospital, School premises, 
Auto Garage, Stores etc. The old and not in use furniture/fixture, electrical and electronics 
equipment's was also disposed off. 

5.0 The Operating Income of the Port increased to Rs. 2,186.61 Crores in 2021-22 from Rs. 1,921.19 
Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Expenditure in 2021-22 was Rs. 1,211.59 Crores as against 
Rs. 1,019.53 Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Profit in 2021-22 is Rs. 975.02 Crores against 
Rs. 901.66 Crores in the Previous Financial year. Further Extra Ordinary Expenditure of Rs. 
215.92 Crores was incurred on Ex Gratia payments of 471 Employees who applied for SVRS 
Scheme in F.Y.2021-22 The Profit before Tax in 2021-22 has decreased to Rs. 849.23 Crores 
from Rs. 1,211.66 Crores in 2020-21. The Net Profit after Tax in 2021-22 has decreased to Rs. 
589.35 Crores from Rs. 803.85 Crores in 2020-21. 

6.0 | would like to state that the above achievements were possible only with the active support from 
the officers, the employees, the trade unions etc. | also acknowledge valuable patronage and 
partnership of our esteemed clientele, viz., the shipping lines, shipping agents, shippers, custom 
house agents, freight forwarders, CFS operators, importers and exporters. 

7.0 |, particularly appreciate the active co-operation and remarkable Contributions made 
by our valued private partners viz., Gateway Terminals (India) Pvt. Ltd. (GTIPL), Nhava- 
Sheva International Container Terminal (NSICT), Nhava Sheva International Gateway 
Terminal (NSIGT), Bharat Mumbai Container Terminal Pvt. Ltd. (BMCTPL) and Bharat 
Petroleum Corporation Ltd. The Container Corporation of India, Indian Railways, CFS & 
Tank Form Operators in and around JNport area and the Customs Department have accelerated 

the achievement of higher throughput. | also acknowledge the co-operation extended by the 
local peopie/bodies and the District Civil and Police administrations. The Central Industrial 
Security Force (CISF) has done a commendable job in guarding the Port at a time when vital 
installations like ports are under constant security threat. 

| would also like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to all the Trustees on the Port 
Authority Board for their active support and guidance to take decisions on various projects atthe 
ground level. | thank, with gratitude, the, Hon'ble Minister for Ports, shipping, Waterways and 
Ayush, the Hon'ble Secretary (Shipping) and the officers of the Ministry of Shipping for their 
continued support, guidance and encouragement to this Port, which has helped the Port in 
maintaining its prominent position in the country. 

cnlarwsiginy sbath peg ee 
(Sanjay Sethi)
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faaeer garg | 2020-21 2021-22 
1 yeftaa areararet OC 

F) Rea Ware fAfaaa cat FH 57.75 69.09 

aa $F 46.77 56.85 

@) ga acm Baar fafaua cat J | 6.15 5.98 

71) faaisa aen/aratet arf fated cet FF 0.05 0.11 

a) ws aon (ec) fafaaa cat J 0.87 0.81 

ayat jafaua car 64.81 76.00 

2 Weleda Aeris Rea 7 2,490 2,837 

3 Wartet FT ats Saat A 1,921.19 2,186.61 

4 | Wale cae as scat «| «1,019.53 1,211.59 
8 | wearer areqarer oferta __ 53.07% 55.41% 

6 | Ha ant ais saat a 2,320.61 2,476.97 
7 | eo ay ws Sal A 1,108.95 1,627.75 

8 | ax & fav wae ais Saal Ff 407.81 259.89 

9 | fRaa aM ails oral F 803.85 589.33 

40. | aft cae (ats a Ae asa) ails Soat A 726.84 825.50 
11 | faetfea dst ox veers, | osfererer 23.80% 14.61% 

12. | eer arene wear FH 1,403 862 
13. | ars aed Hor Aaa as ats soat 256.04 298.62 

14 | Waraa can & aaa va reer 25 12% 18.35% 

Asiegt HT Heat 

2020-21 : Hau! - 544,027 + vavaarseter - 750,978 + wdieRét - 1,668,903 + 
UATAIMNsser - 779,769 + Area - 933,154 = 4,676,831 asz 
2021-22 : Heme - 440,210 + vavanseer - 947,887 + wires! - 1,865,587 + 

UVaAvEHssttel - 1,186,181 + dvAeet - 1,244,694 = 5,684,559 sz 
wetter orerarat Bt tear rat & Rats o arpare 2 
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‘Description Units | 2020-21 | 2021-22 
1 | Traffic Handled | 

a) Container Traffic In million tonnes | 57.75 69.09 

_ In Lakh TEUs 46.77 56.85 
b) Liquid Bulk Traffic _ In million tonnes 6.15 5.98 

c) Break Bulk/General Cargo In million tonnes 0.05 0.11 

d) Dry Bulk : (Cement) In million tonnes 0.87 0.81 

Total In million tonnes 64.81 76.00 

2 | Vessels handled In nos. 2,490 2,837 

3 | Operating Income Rs. In crores 1,921.19 | 2,186.61 

4 | Operating Expenditure |_Rs. In crores | 1,019.53.| 1,211.59 | 

5_| Operating Ratio_ %o_ 53.07% | 55.41% | 
_ 6 | Totalincome _ 7” Rs. | In crores 2: 320. 61 2 476. 97 
__7 | Total Expenditure Rs. In crores 4, 108. 95) 1,627.75 

8 | Provision for Tax Rs. In crores 407.81 259. 89 
9 | Net Profit Rs. In crores 803.85 589.33 
10 | Capital Expenditure (Plan + Other Rs. In crores 726.84 825.50 

Plan) 

11 | Return on Capital Employed % 23.80% 14.61% 
12 | Number of employees In nos. 1.403 862 
13 | Total wage bill including bonus Rs. In crores 256.04 298.62 
14 | Ratio of salaries and wages to % 25.12% 18.35% 

operating expenditure 
  

779,769 + BMCT- 933,154 = 
2020-21 : JNPCT - 544,027 + NSICT - 750,978 + APMT- 1,668,903 + NSIGT- 

4,676,831 TEUs 
  

2021-22 : JNPCT - 440,210 + NSICT - 947,887 + APMT- 1,865,587 + NSIGT- 
1,186181 + BMCT- 1,244,694 = 5,684,559 TEUs 
No. of vessels handled as per terminals record 
  

  

JN Port Total Traffic 
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Cad : AAT A. 

HG. Pisa BT WHT sas fascrest fearen/Are/at 

1 | aa a veitaa went Fr Gear a. $. 34 440,210 

zat Ff 5,390,900 2021-22 

2 | Uh Alt F veitaa tet Hr adifYa Gear | a. sa A 43,878 | wetatt-2022 

wat Ff 5,32,724 

3 | at F aia GHer Ble Seema Oe fae 49.00 2021-22 

4 | UH Ae A Ball we scoana4r Re fae 53.03 | 3aTea-2021 

5 | ad a shea ao set Seoewat WY /ee/aet 16.80 2021-22 

6 | UH Aelet A Baill wat Scola x /Teiset 18.76 ata-2021 

7 | Ua Reet F veleaa tar Fr gall Aear aear 227 Are-2022 

8 | at A yeaa as.cta Heat Fr wear a. 3. a. Ff 67,817 2021-22 

9 | wp Apter A vefeat sng at st Heat Fr &. 3. aa 7,691 Aet-2021 
waa Wea 

10 | ad H yeaa ans.ci-sr tat Fr Gear wear 1,484 2021-22 

11 | aa 4 (Ge wR) Beata ar shea ona feat F 1.25 2021-22 

12 | aa H ola wearer ane fear frenreit asy, # 1,596.91 2021-22 

13 | feat aera oe Half are Scorer wae A 72.63 | 2 dara, 21 

& ufArea fata tates (s.) or. fe.               
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CONTAINER TERMINAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS : DURING 2021-22 

Terminal: JNPCT 
Nature of Record Unit Performance | Date/Month/Year 

1 | No. of Containers handled | In TEUs 440,210 
in a year 2021-22 

In Tonnes 5,390,900 

2 | Highest No. of Containers | In TEUs 43,878 Jan-2022 
handled in a month In Tonnes 5,32,724 

3 | Average Gross’ Berth| Moves/Hr. 49.00 2021-22 
Productivity in a year 

4 | Highest Berth Productivity | Moves/Hr. 53.03 Aug.-2021 
in a month 

5 | Avg. Gross Crane | Moves/Hr./Crane 16.80 2021-22 
Productivity in a year 

6 | Highest Crane | Moves/Hr./Crane 18.76 Apr-2021 
Productivity in a month 

7 | Highest No. of rakes| No. 227 Mar-2022 
handled in a month 

8 | No. of ICD Containers | In TEUs 67,817 2021-22 
handled in a year 

9 | Highest No. of ICD]! InTEUs 7,691 Jun-2021 
Containers handled in a 

month 
10 | No. of ICD Rakes handled | Nos. 1,484 2021-22 

in a year 
11 | Average Stay at Berth of | In days 1.25 2021-22 

vessel (at berth) in a year 

12 | Output per ship berth day | In TEUs 1,596.91 2021-22 
in a year 

13 | Highest Berth Productivity | In Moves/Hour 72.63 2-Nov-21 
on a vessel EMIRATES 
SHIPPING AGENCIES (I) 
PVT LTD) 

JN Port Container Traffic . 
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areata, 14.81 aehrre 5.39 faftax ox 
fata wa, 07.09% 

19.49% 

wavanigee), 11.21 

fitferera 27, 

vareagate, 13.56 15.54% 

fAfkur ex, 

17.84% 
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JNPA 

2021-22 & Gn sexx eftfaa Freares wp fastwant 

cha : Gases 

x. Sitar oI VaR sale fea feaie/Ae as 

1 | ada veftaa beat ol der asa 947,887 2021-22 

ela 11,805,711 
2 | Ge Ae A veld Heal H salae de ea 89,036 yrd-2022 

cal F 1,114,525 

3 | ava shaq Sea Ue Galea the /de 73.98 2021-22 
4 | UH Hel a valle we Garewal thy de 81.82 74..-2021 

5 | add shed sha a Sclaaal TRY fea 27.13 2021-22 
6 | te qe A valle da Salae@d the /de 29.44 4q.-2021 

7 | Ge Hel A dela val ot Sallie de ea 144 Ag-2021 
8 | a dusk se thdl heat ot en asa4 169,183 2021-22 
9 |w Te F vee oes Ser a] deqa 15,832 WS-2021 

Wen 

10 | ada getera sng hSh tat ot den Hen 1,433 2021-22 
1 | ada care oy cet ay Hd sexta fal a 0,73 2021-22 
12 | astute cea ure fea Maret asa7a 2,482.10 2021-22 
13 | feat aca uz Sallie wre Greer thy tie 14127 |  aet-2021 

wa Yeaa A Hrail a Rarer 

are wrt 

0.11 fife tar 

diz, 0.81 0.15% 

fafeuar ca, ee, 5.08 fAfkaa ew 
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Nature of Record Unit Performance | Date/Month/Year 

1 | No. of Containers handledin | In TEUs 947,887 
a year In Tonnes 11,805,711 2021-22 

2 | Highest No. of Containers In TEUs 89,036 
handled in a month In Tonnes 1,114,525 ses li es 

3 | Average Gross Berth Moves/Hr. 73.98 2021-22 
Productivity in a year 

4 | Highest Berth Productivity in Moves/Hr. 81.82 Nov-2021 
a month 

5 | Avg. Gross Crane Moves/Hr./ 27.13 2021-22 
Productivity in a year Crane 

6 | Highest Crane Productivity in | Moves/Hr./ 29.44 Nov-21 
a month Crane 

7 | Highest No. of rakes handled | No. 144 May-2021 
in a month 

8 | No. of ICD Containers In TEUs 169,183 2021-22 
handled in a year 

9 | Highest No. of ICD In TEUs 15,832 May-2021 
Containers handled in a 
month 

10 | No. of ICD Rakes handled in | Nos. 1,433 2021-22 
a year 

11 | Average Stay at Berth of In days 0.73 2021-22 
vessel (at berth) in a year 

12 | Output per ship berth dayina | In TEUs 2,482.10 2021-22 
year 

13 | Highest Berth Productivity on | In Moves/Hour 141.27 Aug-2021 
a vessel 

Cargo Distribution at JN Port 

GENERAL 

salltion foonen.. aka LIQUID, 5.98 
1.06% million tonnes, 

7.87% 

BMCT, 14.81 aa oe 
ae aS 07.09% ’ 

NSICT, 11.81 
. million tonnes, 

NSIGT, 13.56 _.__~_ bo 

million tonnes, 
17.84% , 23. 

million tonnes. 
96% 

| MECEMENT MI GEN.CARCO [LOUD —% JKPCT NSIT —§ GTicT  NsicT —@ emct |     
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CONTAINER TERMINAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS DURING 2021-22 

Terminal: APM Terminal 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Nature of Record Unit Performance | Date/ Month/ 
Year 

1 | No. of Containers ln TEUs 1,865,587 2021-22 
handled in a year In Tonnes 23,529,914.21 

2 | Highest No. of In TEUs 165,329 Mar/2022 
Containers handled ina_ | In Tonnes 2,157 ,122.42 Mar/2022 
month 

3 | Average Gross Berth Moves/Hr. 93.89 2021-22 
Productivity in a year 

4 | Highest Berth Moves/Hr. 101.02 Aug-2021 
Productivity in a month 

5 | Avg. Gross Crane 29.20 2021-22 
Productivity in a year Moves/Hr./Crane 

6 | Highest Crane Moves/Hr./ 30.29 Aug-2021 
Productivity in a month Crane 

7 | Highest No. of rakes No. 181 May-2021 
handled in a month 

8 | No. of ICD Containers In TEUs 327,506 2021-22 
handled in a year 

9 | Highest No. of ICD In TEUs 32,294 Jun-2021 
Containers handled in a 

month 
10 | No. of ICD Rakes Nos. 1,923 2021-21 

handled in a year 
11 | Average Stay at Berth of | In days 0.98 2021-22 

vessel (at berth) ina 
year 

12 | Output per ship berth In TEUs 3,310 2021-22 
day in a year 

13 | Highest Berth In Moves/Hour 172.16 | 15 May 2021 
Productivity on a vessel 
SC MONTREUX — 
M0229    
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CONTAINER TERMINAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS : DURING 2021-22 
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Terminal : NSIGT 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Nature of Record Unit Performance | Date/Month/Year 

1 | No. of Containers handled ina | In TEUs 1,186,181 2021-22 
year In Tonnes 13,558,310 

2 | Highest No. of Containers | In TEUs 116,774 Dec-2021 
handled in a month In Tonnes 1,319,903 

3 | Average Gross Berth | Moves/Hr. 119.56 2021-22 
Productivity in a year 

4 | Highest Berth Productivity ina} Moves/Hr. 125.54 Jan-2022 
month 

5 | Avg. Gross Crane Productivity | Moves/Hr./ 30.45 2021-22 
in a year Crane 

6 | Highest Crane Productivity in | Moves/Hr./ 31.89 Nov-21 
a month Crane 

7 | Highest No. of rakes handled | No. = = 
in a month 

8 |No. of ICD Containers | In TEUs 221,312 2021-22 
handled in a year 

9 | Highest No. of ICD Containers | In TEUs 21,915 Dec-2021 
handled in a month 

10 | No. of ICD Rakes handledin a| Nos. _ _ 
year 

11 | Average Stay at Berth of| Indays 0.98 2021-22 
vessel (at berth) in a year 

12 | Output per ship berth dayina| In TEUs 3,974.85 2021-22 
year 

13 | Highest Berth Productivity ona | In 163.70 Sept-2021 
vessel Moves/Hour 
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CONTAINER TERMINAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS : DURING 2021-22 

Terminal: BMCT 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Nature of Record Unit Performance | Date/Month/Year 
1 | No. of Containers handled ina | In TEUs 1,244,694 2021 - 2022 

year 
In Tonnes 14,807 536.18 2021 - 2022 

2 | Highest No. of Containers In TEUs 1,39,205 DEC. 2021 
handled in a month In Tonnes 1,674,076.79 DEC. 2021 

3 | Average Gross Berth Moves/Hr. 86.89 2021 - 2022 
Productivity in a year 

4 | Highest Berth Productivity ina | Moves/Hr. 99.27 OCT. 2021 
month : 

5 | Avg. Gross Crane Productivity | Moves/Hr./ 29.12 2021 - 2022 
in a year Crane 

6 | Highest Crane Productivity in Moves/Hr./ 31.09 
a month Crane Obi, 2021 

7 | Highest No. of rakes handled No. 165 Rakes 
in a month oe 

8 | No. of ICD Containers handled | In TEUs 221,513 2021 - 2022 
in a year 

9 | Highest No. of ICD Containers | In TEUs 25,315 Jan. 2022 
handled in a month : 

10 wy ICD Rakes handled in a Nos: 1,439 2021 - 2022 

11 | Average Stay at Berth of in days 0.78 2021 - 2022 
vessel (at berth) in a year 

12 vote per ship berth day ina In TEUs 3,341.9 2021 - 2022 

13 | Highest Berth Productivity on a | In 
vessel MOL Beacon - L0880 Moves/Hour ES INCL, 
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ans Preoret featayarean 
TCL eat a 2021-22 

1. | Dead sa Geary a ter 616 2021-22 

2, | eltad sem Hrit ot AT (ear A) 6,903,497 2021-22 

3, | ad veRad Wer aep rit 807,421 2021-22 

4. | a8 2021-22 & ak we nel Ti veh walla 544,910 wast-21 
ad ari 

5, | a 2021-22 & ahr Use Hela pelea wala 122,321 AR-21 
ys dep SS ari 
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BULK TERMINAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS : 2021-22 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Nature of Record Performance | Date/Month/Year 

In Tonnes 2021-22 
1 | No. of Liquid Vessel handled 616 2021-22 
2 | Quantity of Bulk Cargo handled in 6,903,497 2021-22 

Tonnes 
3 | Dry Bulk Cargo handled in a Year 807,421 2021-22 

4 | Highest Liquid Cargo handled in a f 
month during year 2021-22 lls gotee 

5 | Highest Dry Bulk (Cement) Cargo 
handled in a month during year 2012 - 122,321 Mar-21 

22         
  

JN Port Bulk Traffic Cc 
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11. Warertta Pree ot Sara 

11.1 a ararara 

WA Une 4 fata a8 2021-22 4 76 fered ca On ol Mees fear oh fect ad St Ter A 17.26 
Waa site a | ead SMT ararara 69.09 Pferas CA (90.92%) Ul, Tale ga SIM 5.98 Fifer 
CA (7.87%) UU BH 0.92 fifa CA (1.21%) fafa WER & kp deh OM Gia), Wisaaew Sr 
Ul | OA Ue A Uefa Brit ar faaror Patek e : 

Orareare 
aa 2020-21 2021-22 

34.32 39.90 
28.75 34.84 

OrTagyy 1.44 1.26 
64.81 76.00 

11.1. ee Ada 

11.2 WM Ue a facia a 2021-22 F 5.68 fife digg hea Ula HI Vea fear atl fee a 2020-21 & 
@RM 4.68 fifear cisy & fect alia Seat WER 21.55 Wasa siltie & | Sel 5.68 fea 
aSy, Waa 4 @ Ue ERI Walled OAT SeAR chia ar ur 0.44 fifa cq (07.74%), 
WwassSaict ST uPT 0.95 Fifer AS (16.67%), 1.87 Fates ASy (32.82%) Hed ted citer 
Sfsarun. fer. suta wdtwadl, Has, 1.19 fife ctSq_ (20.87%) Aad Sal Sal SfSan ted cha U1. 
fe. sik 3r9 1.24 fiiferaa SiS (21.90%) SI WER Ue site Ring sriiiet & eftaa — ud yas 
oer chad wed felties 4 fear | GAO ue grr fear wa Heat VEE Bl uRda 
Hemel ERI Weleld Ha Hea aaa (11.22 Fifer cq ow 50.66 vias é | 
OH Oe Ff eked Sea Urarala ar faaror sre fear tare : 

aga 
Holy 2020-21 2021-22 

Waid | Sade] wave aioe | we | mendic) | orcee) wie wien | ws ainrater 
uae asaidl adel sigaitct 

Sas 290,842 337,297 799,586 371,226 489,775 2A0, 762 450,507 922,920 569,183 631,662 

mag. 246,991 400,284 815,558 396,649 419,486 195,225 459,535 910,806 605.619 601,412 

GMlaet 6194 13.477 53,759 11,894 23,893 4,223 37,845 31,861 11,379 11,620 

ease 544,027 750,978 1.668.903 779,769 933,154 440,210 | 947,887 1,865,587 1,186,187 1,244,694 

OT 4,676,831 5,684,559 
ay          



fe Baleteea Ages Taal urlsrepzer (2 JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

= JINPA = 

11. OPERATING PERFORMANCE PROFILE 

11.1 TOTAL TRAFFIC 

JN Port handled 76 million tonnes of total cargo during the financial year 2021.22, 
increase of 17.26% as compared to previous year. The containerized cargo was 
69.09 million tonnes (90.92%), liquid cargo was 5.98 million tonnes (7.87%) & 
remaining 0.92 million tonnes (1.21%) was miscellaneous cargo of Dry Bulk (Cement) 
& Break Bulk. 

The break-up of cargo handled at JN Port is as under: 

  

  

  

  

  

    

Total Traffic In million tonnes 

2020-21 2021-22 
Vessels Unloaded 34.32 39.90 

Vessels Loaded 28.75 34.84 

Transhipment 1.44 1.26 
Total 64.81 76.00       
  

11.2 CONTAINER TRAFFIC 

JN Port handled 5.68 million TEUs of container traffic during the financial year 2021 22, increase of 21.55% 
from the previous annual container handling of 4.68 million TEUs during the year 2020 21. Of the total 
traffic of 5.68 million TEUs, the share of the Port operated JNPCT was 0.44 million TEUs (07.74%), the 
share of NSICT was 0.95 million TEUs (16.67%), 1.87 million TEUs (32.82%) were contributed by M/s. 
APM Terminals (Gateway Terminals India Pvt. Ltd.), 1.19 million TEUs (20.87%) were contributed by M/s. 
Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal Pvt. Ltd. (NSIGT) and remaining 1.24 million TEUs (21.90%) were 
handled by PSA's Terminal Bharat Mumbai Container Terminal Pvt. Ltd. The container handled at JNPA 
constitute about 50.66% of total container traffic handled by all Major Ports (11.22 million TEUs), 

The break-up of container traffic handled at JN Port is given below: 

  
CONTAINER TRAFFIC In TEUs 

  2020-21 2021-22 

  
JNPCT | NSICT | APMT NSIGT | BMCT | JNPCT | NSICT | APMT | NSIGT | BMCT 

  

Containers Unioad 290,842 | 337,217 | 799,586 | 371,226 | 489,775 | 240,762 | 450,507 | 922.920 | 569,183 | 631,662 

  
Containers Load 246,991 | 400,284 | 815,558 | 396,649 | 419,486 | 195,225 | 459,535 910,806 | 605,619 | 601,412 

  
Containers Transhipment | 6,194 13,477 | 53,759 | 11,894 | 23,893 | 4,223 | 37,845 | 31,861 | 11,379 | 11,620 

  
Total of Terminal 544,027 | 750,978 | 1,668,903| 779,769 | 933,154 | 440,210 | 947,887 | 1,865,587 |1,186,1811,244,694                 
  JN Port Total 4,676,831 5,684,559         
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11.3 aem ara 

fect a veltid 7.06 fifetaa cal St det H a¥ 2022-23 A 6.90 fit CA deh ST aT 
Dex fear | ec at St aca A ae 2.27% Sl oe | Gem SM Graal SI Haan faaror 
Prafatad é :- eta) 

ad 2020-21 2021-22 SHE ee iach 

ad aeh 6,152,357 5,983,209 2.75 
SAE Ud So Sp sesh SMT 865,989 807,421 -6.76 

isd Ten 45,513 112,868 +148.53 
Ha dew 7,063,859 6,903,497 -2.27 

ae GM & onrard -Frata an fear Prafetaae : 

eH YATTA 
2020-21 2021-22 

5.87 5.73 
1.19 1.17 

7,06 6.90 

11.4 Wefeda werart 

flac ad & 2,490 Weal Hl Gera A a 2022-23 & GRA G4. Uda Hal 2,837 SM 
Ua 4 Wea aT | SATS PRIA SCA cl Hal SCM F 13.61 Wide Hl alan gs | 
we faa fear : 

Wen Fa 
TAA Hl WHR 

2020-21 2021-22 
ber GA be. 270 220 

 WauEsgatal 432 522 
: wdledt 485 575 
TU HS aha} 290 306 

: Huaetel 334 480 
WH FeH (SAS) 51 52 
isd qep 53 66 
eq |= - We UK 575 616 

- Sg cree H -- -- 
ayy 2,490 2,837           

ci
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The total Bulk cargo handled during the year 2021-22 was 6.90 million Tonnes as 
against 7.06 million tonnes handled in the previous year. The reduction in Bulk 
Traffic is 2.27% over previous year. Commodity wise Bulk Cargo Traffic is given 

  

  

  

  

below:- 

{In Tonnes} 

Commodity 2020-21 2021-22 % Variation over 
previous year 

Liquid Bulk 6,152,357 5,983,209 -2.75 

Cement & Other Dry Bulk 865,989 807,421 -6.76 
Cargo 

Break Bulk 45,513 112,868 +148.53 

otal Bulk 7,063,859 6,903,497 -2.27 
              

The break-up of Import-export of bulk cargo is given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

            

Bulk Traffic In Million Tonnes 

2020-21 2021-22 

Discharge 5.87 5.73 

Loading 1.19 1.17 

TRANSHIPMENT -- - 

TOTAL 7.06 6.90 

VESSELS HANDLED 

During the year 2021-22, a total of 2,837 cargo handling vessels sailed from JN 
Port as against 2,490 vessels in the previous year. The year witnessed 13.61% 
increase in total sailed vessels. The break-up is given below: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Types of Vessel * In Nos. 

2020-21 2021-22 
CONTAINER: JNPCT 270 220 

: NSICT 432 §22 
: APHIT 435 575 
: NSIGT 290 306 
: BMCT 334 480 

DRY BULK (CEMENT) $1 52 
BREAK BULK 51 66 
1QUID — At berth 575 616 

— At JNP Anchorage -- -- 
TOTAL 2,490 2,837      
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11.5 Ya ERI Seay sar : 

foect ad & 19.70 Wide Hl deal H Sa ae Xa Hl fear 17.72 vias tet | Gat, ada at 
H ta fewant en se ng & WR Ya Tarn fled af St gen A 9.31 vlawa ae TMT | 

11.5.1 osdttdtaa: wu: 

oA Ue F fleet ah FH 6,098 Yel ERI Yeleta 921,512 ASgat qe A ga a¥ 2021-22 F 
6,279 tel ERI Ha 1,007,331 cS FSI USK fea Wa a ta aaa H 9.31 las a dia 
awa e | sae fran Prafahad e : 

  

  

  

  

  

Heats) Brarara (Sa) 2020-21 2021-22 faeset ay o ayaa 
Ulastd fares 

Hata 472,679 502,791 6.37 

fata 448,833 504,390 12.41 

any 921,512 1,007,154 9.29 

Jal ot Hea 6,098 6,279 2.97             

11.6 UAra 

WAT Uae a FUet Tet Ue WL HM Hl Wek : feat TA 2021-22 F 1.70 fea cA Ura 
wl Wee fear trea ot fact as St gerd F 17.71 vlad St ge & | Seer faarn Prafeikaa e : 

  

  

  

  

  

  

SUet He Oe UX Weleata Tea Aaa : 

ae 2020-21 2021-22 Tea ay S Ba 
Cath at Fy ERG BYE 

RM seh (He) 865,989 800,845 -7.52% 

aisd ach 37,210 110,462 196.75% 

Ba Sep 531,252 786,103 47.97% 

Heat (Cal H) 7,601 

Chey 966 

oa 1,442,052 1,697,410 17.71%            
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11.5 Container movement by Rail 

This year witnessed rail share of 17.72% as compared to 19.70% in previous year. Even 
though the rail share has decreased in current year, the rail traffic has increased by 9.31% 
as compared to previous year. 

11.5.1 ICD Traffic: JN PORT : 

A total of 1,007,331 TEUs were handled through 6,279 rakes during the year 2021-22 
as against 921,512 TEUs handled through 6,098 rakes in the previous year, showing 
an increase in rail traffic by 9.31% The break-up is as under:- 

  

  

  

  

            

ICD TRAFFIC (TEUs) % Variation over 

2020-21 2021-22 previous: eer 

IMPORT 472,679 502,791 637 

EXPORT 448,833 | 504,540 7244 

TOTAL 921,512 1,007,331 931 

NO OF RAKES 6,098 6,279 2.97 

11.6 GENERAL 

Cargo Handled at JNPA's Shallow Water Berth: Total 1.70 Million Tonnes traffic 
handled during Financial Year 2021-22, increase of 17.71% on previous year. The 
break-up is as under: - Commodity-wise Traffic handled at Shallow Water Berth 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Commodity Type FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 % Variation from previous 

(in Tonnes) (in Tonnes) yore: 

Dry Bulk (Cement) 865,989 800,845 “7.52% 

Break Bulk 37,210 110,462 196.75% 

Liquid Bulk 531,252 786,103 47.97% 

Containers (Tonnes) 7,601 

(TEUs) 966 

Total 1,442,052 1,697,410 17.71%           
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11.7 wean Frearet 

11.7.1 daa ae sewa: wa oiftreo A aera & aaa ule sexta 1.07 eat S ueae 
1.05fe4 St aT | 

ule 

ITT PI APR 2020-21 2021-22 

Se-Wouye 1.14 1.25 

0.77 0.73 
1.09 0.98 

0,83 0,98 

0.86 0.78 

Sep 3.22 2.41 

ach 1.16 1.57 

ad 1,32 1.39 

1.07 1.05 

11.7.2 wera o sitea wdlen aaa: sey oar at Saal ar ta err Ya Gellar 
waa 0.27 feat A ae HX 0.33 fer a sen | we Heaa: ca aril & wafea ae H 

SR ET | 

  

ale wag 
WAG Hl UHI - Ut PRU 

2020-21 2021-22 
een ue 0.03 0.02 

0.08 0.04 
0.08 0.03 
0.03 00 

ae 0.15 0.29 
aed 0.20 0.49 

a4 0.98 1.37 
0.27 0,33 

  

11.7.3 a Shea Gare wae (WAe F Tas W West SB Sat TH) : 
FAT MALT A AAT HT WAS H ASAT TT Teel SNA aah HI Hot Hhaa GATE 

WHA 1.19 F aeHe 1.17 fet Vt ara | 

Ualg FA (Pe 

2021-22 

o ate Tt 

0.94 

$12 

1.11 

0.90 

OATH HI Whe 

2.53 

1.51 

1.67 

1.17  
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Wt Vessel Performance 

Mtl Average Berth Stay : The average berth stay of vessels at JNPA reduced from 
1.07 days to 1.05 days. 

Types of vessel Average on berth stay in days 

2020-21 2021-22 

(Container: JNPCT-MCB 1.14 1.25 
NSICT 0.77 0.73 
APMT 1.09 0.98 
NSIGT 0.83 0.98 
BMCT 0.86 0.78 

Dry Bulk 3.22 2.41 
Break bulk 1.16 T.57 
Liquid 1.32 1.39 
Overall 1.07 1.05           

11.7.2 Average Pre-Berthing Waiting Time: The average Pre-Berthing Waiting Time of 
vessels at JNPA increased from 0.27 days to 0.33 days. This is mainly due 
to bunching of liquid vessels 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Types of vessel Average pre-berthing waiting time 
(Port Account in days) 

2020-21 2021-22 
Container: JNPCT-MCB 0.03 0.02 

NSICT 0.08 0.04 
APMT 0.08 0.03 
NSIGT 0.03 00 
BMCT -- 

Dry bulk 0.15 0.29 
Break bulk 0.20 0.49 
Liquid 0.98 qsae 
Overall 0.27 0.33 

T1385 Total Average Turn round time (Pilot Boarding to Pilot De -Boarding): The average Turn 

round time of vessels from Pilot Boarding to Pilot De Boarding at JNPA reduced from 

1.19 days to 1.17 days. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Types of vessel Average Turn Round Time(Total) 
(in days) 

2020-21 2021-22 
Container: JNPCT-MCB 1.25 1.37 

NSICT 0.89 0.94 
APMT 1.20 1.12 
NSIGT 0.96 1.11 
BMCT 0.98 0.90 

Dry bulk 3.34 2.53 

Break bulk 1.26 1.51 
Liquid 1.44 1.67 
Overall 1.19 1.17      
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HOR GI oT sihea URer sree 2,586 Asa SB ASH 2,703 Seq St TM | 

Ra Wald TAG Hay) 
AI SI VaR (feat #) 

2020-21 2021-22 
He: WI Hc-HHye 1.86 1.68 

VACA HSA 0.26 1.17 
udjuydt 1.53 1.35 
UAVs aiSaiet* 1.10 1.32 
Giiteacsi ell 1.21 1.13 

UMP sen 4.00 3.24 
Gisd ces 1.69 2.52 
ad 4.25 4.61 
a 2.10 2.07 

ora onset ser : 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

    

Wear Bl VER Ha TA SHR 
2020-21 2021-22 

HORN: GAG he AH.ale 24,494 C4 24,504 ca 
2,034 dea 2,001 fey 

WaueHieale) 21,592 e4 22,616 ea 
1,738 Sy 1,816 aq 

wuiaaret 43,631 ta 40,922 @4 
3,441 ea 3,244 agg 

Tavesieaitel 33,701 e4 44,308 c4 
2,689 asa. 3,876 tsa 

andi 32,743 ca 30,849 e4 
2,794 dey 2,593 dea 

Rp Goh Ae) 16,980 C4 15,527 ea 
Wisd dep 744 24 1,710 24 
ad 10,700 e4 9,713 e4 
al 27,450 ta 26,787 ta 

2,586 dq 2,703 tea       
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11.7.4 Total Average Turn round time (Total = Port A/c + Non Port A/c): The average 

Turn round time of vessels at JNPA decreased from 2.10 days to 2.07 days. 

  

  

11.7.5 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Types of vessel Average Turn Round Time(Total) 
(in days) 

2020-21 2021-22 
Container: JNPCT-MCB 1.86 1.68 

NSICT 1.26 1.17 
APMT 1.53 1.35 
NSIGT 1.10 1.32 

BMCT 1.21 1.13 
Dry bulk 4.00 3.24 
Break bulk 1.69 2.52 
Liquid 4.25 4.61 
Overall 2.10 2.07       

Average Parcel Size 

The average parcel size of container vessels increased from 2,586 TEUs 
to 2,703 TEUs 
  
Types of vessel Average parcel size 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

2020-21 2021-22 
Container: JNPCT-MCB 24,494 Tonnes 24,504 Tonnes 

2,034 TEUs 2,001 TEUs 

NSICT 21,592 Tonnes 22,616 Tonnes 

1,738 TEUs 1,816 TEUs 

APMT 43,631 Tonnes 40,922 Tonnes 

3,441 TEUs 3,244 TEUs 

NSIGT 33,701 Tonnes 44,308 Tonnes 

2,689 TEUs 3,876 TEUs 
BMCT 32,743 Tonnes 30,849 Tonnes 

2,794 TEUs 2,593 TEUs 
Dry bulk (Cement) 16,980 Tonnes 15,527 Tonnes 

Break bulk 857 Tonnes 1,710 Tonnes 

Liquid 10,700 Tonnes 9,713 Tonnes 

Over all 26,028 Tonnes 26,787 Tonnes 

2,586 TEUs     2,703 TEUs  
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Wie Gere te eas Pres - 

shed ule Sere ure fears Peqres 26,875 eat 8 see 28,938 CF Bl TET | 
HERI al Weare Ufa Gera are faa Pears 

2020-21 2021-22 

ew : FY hc AS ye 21,470 C4 19,556 t4 
1,783 dag 1,597 aga 

TaUHaestet 28,137 t4 30,914 ta 
2,251 asa 2,482 aq 

oder} 40,120 @4 41,757 t4 
3,164 gq 3,311 dea 

WHUsssale] 40,753 ¢4 45,433 ca 
3,106 ga. 3,975 aga 

anata 38,339 24 39,727 24 
3,268 Usa 3,342 teq 

SP seh 5,273 4 6,390 C4 

Gisa accep 642 Ca 1,082 ca 
ad 8.134 C4 7,009 t4 

uyy 26,875 ca 28,938 ca 
2,752 fea 3,033 8a 

ge afer : 

Ole HTM 53.85% FY Peart 51.1% Sl Tal | Aaeto ad wl aae 8 a0 ala aie a 

By Sua BS SRI Te afeiifta Hae | 

ae sfelar cafes 
Wea WHR ae 

2020-21 2021-22 

HR Ue: HU He - Hse 41,73 45.37 
WsHgelet 46.76 52.31 
udjgad} 72.25 81.76 

UqVSHlguitel 71.12 77.23 

] agree} — 28.13 34.69 
Sue Gala Ue (TUT, - 01, 02 Va 03) 33.22 35.42 
Ba Ue at Ut St uep 83.72 86.75 
ala ule = 2.09 

pa Ha 53.85 51,1          
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11.7.6 Output Per Ship Berth Day: 

The average Output Per Ship Berth Day increased from 26,875 tons to 

28,938 tons 

ypes of vessels Output per ship berth day 

2020-21 2021-22 
Container: JNPCT-MCB 21,470 tonnes 19,556 tonnes 

1,783 TEUs 1,597 TEUs 
NSICT 28,137 tonnes 30,914 tonnes 

2,251 TEUs 2,482 TEUs 
APMT 40,120 tonnes 41,757 tonnes 

3,164 TEUs 3,311 TEUs 
NSIGT 40,753 tonnes 45,433tonnes 

3,106 TEUs 3,975 TEUs 
BMCT 38,339 tonnes 39,727 tonnes 

3,268 TEUs 3,342 TEUs 
Dry bulk 5,273 tonnes 6,390 tonnes 
Break bulk 642 tonnes 1,082 tonnes 
Liquid 8,134 tonnes 6,988 tonnes 
Over All 26,875 tonnes 28,938 tonnes 

2,752 TEUs 3,033 TEUs 

44..7.7 Berth Occupancy 

The berth occupancy decreased from 53.85% to 51.1%. The lower Berth 
Occupancy was due to lower utilization of new Coastal Berth because of dredging 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

work 

Types of berth Berth occupancy (%) 

2020-21 2021-22 
Container berth: JINPCT -MCB 41.73 45.37 

NSICT 46.76 §2.31 
APMT 72.25 81.76 
NSIGT 71.12 77.23 
BMCT 28.13 34.69 

Shallow Draught Berth (SB -01, 02 & 03) 33.22 35.42 

Liquid Berth (BPCL) 83.72 86.75 
Coastal Berth - 2.09 

Overall Average 53.85 51.1 
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11.081 waar 

ay & Gk 2824 ayer Gea BAR 2535 Ble Gera ava Ha 5359 Sea Gera F ae | oA ea 
om sofa aerart ar aa Sa HERE 

UU I WR vei 

eR GU He VIseaays aes eohuata aAeasadiee 2,038 

UM eh 52 

asd den 77 

3a seh CRI) 430 

Sud Ue WR ad deb 188 

He atel HUGS yaleatcidiuc 38 

soft aearyard/Pt aes sagan seta 2,535 

ai 5,359 

108.2 «| A OR He gS oH & GGA 

HOA HA Marg) 

efter FETS A pata oh) | sac ae 

wad & z, waar 305,60 75,752 

Sah aes ameensetich $= | Hloam sisiies siftal 349.98 1,11,249 
derail cidisneste) | Aieay Histigs Aisa 349.07 4,07,711 

WAUeSHgstct Taare feeecra 366.96 1,41,635 

sealer wae fee 366.96 1,41,635           
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11.8 Marine Operations:- 

11.8.1 Vessels 

During the year 2824 Ocean going vessels and 2535 small vessels totaling 

5359 called at the port. Category wise vessels which called at JN Port are 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

  

  

as follows:- 

Type of Vessels In numbers 

Container (JNPCT / NSIGT / DP World / APMCT / 2,039 
BMCTPL) 

Dry Bulk 52 

Break Bulk 77 

Liquid Bulk at BPCL 430 

Liquid Bulk at Shallow Water Berth 188 

Container Barges (JNPCT / BMCTPL) 38 

Supply Vessels / Barges / Mini Bulk Ambuja / ONGC 2,535 

5,359 

11.8.2 Largest Vessels called at JN Port 

Container — (LOA) 

Terminal Ship’s Name LOA (M) GT (MT) 

JNP CT ACTUARIA 305.60 75,752 

DP World CMA CGM ORFEO 349.98 1,11,249 
(NSICT) 
APMCT (GTICT) | CMA CGM MEDEA 349.07 1,07,711 

NSIGT MSC CRISTINA 366.96 1,41,635 

BMCTPL MSC CRISTINA 366.96 1,41,635           

ae 
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Tanker 

Terminal Ship’s Name LOA GRT | 

BPCL DUBAI ANGEL 250,00 63299 | 

‘Shallow Water | BOW GEMINI 482.80 | 26364 | 
| Berth 

11.9 Vessel Traffic Management System 

System is used for automatic tracking of vessels while approaching the port and in the 
harbour. The system also provides collision warning. Replay modem (automatic recording) 
helps investigating the accidents. The system gives instant wind speed, direction and tidal 
information, 

Mumbai Port Trust has issued work order for augmentation of Vessel Traffic Management 
System for Mumbai Harbour at total cost of Rs.16.20 Crores to M/s. Wartsila Voyage Limited. 
The new system is likely to be commissioned by July 2022. 

11.10 Pilotage 

11.10.1 Average delay per ship on this account was about 1.85 minutes. Average 
waiting period per ship on account of tide was 1.56 minutes for the year. 

11.11 Port Crafts 

11.11.1 The port owns 02 Nos. Marine crafts, Namely ML Chetak and VIP Pishpak. 
The Launches are being operated through Private contractors. The Port 

also has 04 Nos, Pilot Launches, 07 Nos. Tugs & 01 No High Speed 
Security Launch on hire. Also the Port is maintaining 01 no. Multi-Purpose 
Utility Launch on hire for attending minor / local oil spills and collecting 
floating debris in the port premises. 

With the close monitoring of all hiring and manning contracts and continual 
sincere technical support from the Operators, the port achieved following 

availability figures during the year 2021 — 22. 

1. Tugs 96.32% 
2. Pilot Launches 95.56% 

All hired Tugs have been registered under Merchant Shipping Act, 1958 and 
all other Launches have been register under Inland Vessels Act, 1917 

11.12 Dock Safety 

11.12.1 Safety Committee : Safety Committee Meetings were conducted as 
per schedule. 

TT AZ2 Mock Drills : Regular Mock Drills are conducted for various emergency 
scenarios.
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11.12.3 Safety Awareness Training : Regular safety training are organized for 

dock workers. 

2 
INPA 

11.12.4 Third Party Audit of Tank Farm : Third party audits of allTank Farms 
located on JNPA land conducted through Indian Register of Shipping, 
Mumbai to ensure compliance of Safe Operating Procedure. 

41.142:5 Safety Audit : Safety Audit of all container Terminals conducted through 
National Safety Council to ensure safe work environment at Port. 

11.13 Marine Pollution Control 

11.13.1 The Marine Pollution Control cell carries out regular pollution prevention 
and control checks. 

11.13.2 Regular planned drills are being conducted every week in each tug on 
rotation to check the Oil Spill Dispersant spraying systems. 

11.13.3 The Port has provided reception facility for ship generated oily waste as 
per Annex-l and garbage as per Annex-V of MARPOL 73/78 through 
private party to the vessels calling JNPA. The cleaning of the jetty steps 

is also carried out through private party. 

11.13.4 One Multipurpose utility launch (MPUL) hired for attending minor/local 
oil spills and collecting floating debris from the port waters. 

411.13-5 Updated Local Oil Spill Response Contingency Plan in line with NOS-DCP 
2015 is forwarded to Indian Coast Guard for vetting. 

11.13.6 As per the memorandum of understanding between Mumbai Port Trust, 
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 
other participating oil companies on the implementation of the National Oil 
Spill Disaster Contingency Plan (NOS-DCP) within Mumbai harbour, the 
contract is awarded to M/s. Sadav Shipping Pvt. Ltd Mumbai by MbPT for 
setting up Common Tier-| facility (spillage up to 700 MT) and the facility is 
already commissioned in the Month of February 2015 at Jawahar Dweep, 
Mumbai Port Trust. The said MoU was renewed on 31/10/2018. 

11.14 Marine Conservancy 

11.14.1 For safe navigation of ships in JNP Waters, the Port has installed 14 Nos. 
3.0 meter dia. Mild Steel and polyethylene buoys. The solar powered lights 
are installed on all navigational buoys.
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11.14.2 Solar LED marine lantern installed on Barnacle Beacon for safe navigation 
of ships in JNP Waters. 

11.14.3 The Port achieved an availability of 98.60 % of Navigational Aids provided 
for safe navigation of ships in JNP Waters. 

11.14.4 The Port renders Passenger Launch service for Port Users, employees and 
others between Mumbai to JN Port. Presently, 16 round trips are operated 
during fair season and 14 round trips in foul season. 

11.15 Fire and Safety 

11.15.1 “Design, Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of 
High Velocity Water Spray Fire Protection System at 02 Nos. of 4 MVA oil 
cooling type Transformer installed at PUB Sub-Station” 

11.15.2 The High Velocity Water Spray Fire Protection System at 02 Nos. of 4 
MVA oil cooling type Transformers at PUB Sub Station was installed by 
M/s. Aniket Electrical & Fabricators, Kalyan at the cost of Rs. 65,00,797/- 
and commissioned on 17/02/2021. 

11.15.3 JNPA Fire & Safety Section has attended totals 67 nos. of Fire and other 
Emergency calls during the year 2020-21. No casualty was reported while 
attending emergency calls and firefighting operations. 

11.16 International Ship & Port Facility security Code (ISPS) 

11.16.1 Drills : 04 Full scale ISPS Drills were carried out during the year. 

11.16.2 Statement of Compliance issued on 28" Aug, 2019 and is valid up to 16" 
July 2024 +/- three months and audit verification for the year 20 - 21 
was carried on 10" to 11 Sept. 2020.
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The Operating Income of the Port increased to Rs. 2,186.61 Crores in 2021-22 from 
Rs. 1,921.19 Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Expenditure in 2021-22 was Rs. 
1,211.59 Crores as against Rs. 1,019.53 Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Profit in 
2021-22 is Rs. 975.02 Crores against Rs. 901.66 Crores in the Previous Financial 
year. Further Extra Ordinary Expenditure of Rs. 215.92 Crores was incurred on Ex 
Gratia payments of 471 Employees who applied for SVRS Scheme in F.Y.2021-22 
The Profit before Tax in 2021-22 has decreased to Rs. 849.23 Crores from Rs. 
1,211.66 Crores in 2020-21. The Net Profit after Tax in 2021-22 has decreased to Rs. 
589.35 Crores from Rs. 803.85 Crores in 2020-21. 

The Summarized Financial Results of the Port are furnished below: 

Si. 
i fee 

>
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Description 

Operating Income 

Operating Expenditure 

Operating Profit(1-2) 

Finance & Misc. Income 

Finance & Misc. Expenditure 

Net Prior Period Charges 

Profit before Tax & EOI 

Extra Ordinary Item 

Profit before Tax 

- Provision for Taxation 

Net Profit 

— 

2020-21 

1,921.19 

1,019.53 

901.66 

398.01 

89.42 

(1.41) 

1,211.66 

1,211.66 

407.81. 

803.85 

ia 

(Rs in Crores) 

2021-22 

2,186.61 

1,211.59 

975.02 

290.40 

200.24 

0.03 

1,065.15 

215,92 

849.23 

259.89 

589.35
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821.60 796.39 

2012-13 2013-14 =. 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

@ Total Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation 
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240158) (753680) 232067) | : 
| 2,476.97 | 

1,627.76 | 

1,108.95 

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
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aa 2021-22 H aRet aia aT SaaNT wwe a oe 
suwmré emer (Wath aa er) BT re we SrA A Uferera 

259.89, 10.49% sais 

wa ary 
361.82, 14.61% 

8 & Pree ary 
588.33, 23.70% 

eS ©. Wires 
va dafitta era 
T7726, 31.38% 

@ a ftaud 
fafau arg 
200.24, 8.08% 

BW. yeaa a ——. _ 

< ee 163.72, 6.61% ’   
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UTILISATION OF TOTALINCOME IN 2021-22 fia. n Crores & % 
(BY TYPEWISE EXPENSES) as prop, of Total Income 

® G. Provision for Taxation, 
259.89, 10.49% 

   
   

@ A. Employee 
Remuneration & 
361.82, 14.61% 

@ F. Net Profit, 
589.33, 23.70% 

@ 6. Port Operation & 
related Expenses. 
TTT, 31.38% 

M@ E. Finance & Misc.     Expenditure, 
200.24, 8.08% 

 D. Depreciation, @ C. Administration & 
124.60 , 5.03% General Expenses, 00, 5. 163.72, 6.61% 

L J 
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2 sratere faut grt 2021-22 Fea ara ST Sa 
S. Hires Hatz % 

B aes Weert UA USER = Set ees eget eee wtemieeres 7.96, 0.32% 

    

  

   

7 au. Taga iret WuR 

388.57, 15.74% me z.eigdian 
849.22, 24.28% 

au aor 
Sf 1.21, 0.05% 

a Wedlorevad daw —_— 82.00, 3.31% 
HF argue wits 
215.92, 8.72% 

a vo. fiat dei wan 
123.19, 538% 
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UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2021-22 
2) BY FUNC TIONAL DEPARTMENT 
FS —& A Bulk Handling & Storage, 

wae wifirercr 7.96, 0.32% 

Rae. in Croves 6S a8 prop. of 
Total Income 

_. & B. Container Handling & 
. Storage. 

327.36, 13.22% 

   

    

  

   

    

   

f- Rt ©. Poct & Dock Charges, 

@ J. Profit Before Tax, 38.87, 15.74% 

849.22, 34.28% 

_> @@ 0. Railway Workings, 
/ 1.21, 0.05% 

a “ 

@ E. Rentable Land & Building, 
82.00, 3.31% 

@ 1 Ex Gratis towards SVRS 

215.92. 872% 
@ F. BOT Expenses, 

133.19, 5.38% 

@ H. Finance & Misc. @ G. Management & General 
Expenses, Administration, 200.24, 8.08% 269.99, 10.90%      
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a wu. Yaar 
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= 6. Suu tq eur 
@ Weer ae et waz og. 

389.87, 20.65% 
259.89, 13.77% 

MS Sear weet B ©. aeh Wee Ud eR 
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- 

& >) COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2021-22 Tinton ail Expenduure 
eS @ G. Management 4 PRs 

i 269.99, 14.30% 

  

   

@ 1 Finance 4 Misc. Expenses, 
@ F. Bot Expenses, 200 24. 10.61% 

133.19, 7.06% 

®@ €. Rentable Land & @ 1 Ex Gratia towards SVRS 
Building, Scheme. 

82.00, 4.34% 215.92, 11.44% 

@ D. Railway Workings, 
1.21, 0.06% 

ws. isi 
@ C. Port & Dock a ee ge- nae 

388.87, 202 65% 

@ A Bulk Handling & Storage, 
®@ 8. Container Handling & 7.96, 042%   Storage, 

327.36, 17.34%   
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Q) HA AI Hi Pals 2021-22 
— a= we 8 ©. weep wd ler 

wre wife 13.64, 0.55% 

= — 
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m & doth deta oa \ y \ 
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©) COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2021-22 

— @ G. Net Prior Period ®@ A Bulk Handling & 
were wrfrerct Charges, Storage, 

NPA 0.04, 0.00% 13.64, 055% 

a F-Feenen® ———- u i conesiont enon 

290.40, 11.72% ‘S 190.46, 7.69% 

\ 

X\ 8 C. Port & Dock Charges, 

481.82, 19 A5% 

@ D. Estate Rentals, 
142.38, 4.54% 

Rs, in Crores &S a8 prop. of 
Total Income      
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& EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF 
= TOTAL EXPENDITURE (EXCLUDING TAX) 2021-22 

wa urfirerct 
JNPA 

@ 8B. Other Employee 
Benefits, 
190.51, 11.70% 

@ C. Other 
Expenditure, 
1,134.62, 69.95% 

Rs. in Crores & % 2s prop. of Total Expenditure (Excl. Tax)   
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feria dea 
@xis euat FH) 

oe os CE 2020-21 2021-22 
; Tat ue ui 

@ | eta ay 1,211.66 849,22 

@ | Ws: BIR 66.10 45.64 

7] | Were : aR OR SIT 380.37 261.04 

Wy | rear ud ay 897.39 633.83 

a | ac fraifa dot care wre aie ara, tea) 3770.32 4,339,15 

S | titurvfanuetea ae 23.80% 14.61% 

2 BO S Yon snefara va siferata 

e | cat Med BI 2,343.98 2,027.37 

@ | orléa fia ud ofaarg 11,638.58 12,225.68 

7 | oar 0.20 0.17 

3 ada okarataal @ ada eaane 

@ | ada ufaofeal @aret. wea) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

@ | ada daar ud paw 5,947.99 6,463.82 

7 | ayo 1.55:1 1.52:1 

4 ada ufarataal 8 pa ukacataar 

® | ada ukeofaal aaa. tee 9,238.26 9,826.63 

@ | pauRegiva 20,052.21 20,801.51 

7 | quar 0.46:1 0.47:1 

5 Warersle sored 

@ | aed ag 1,019.53 1,211.59 

@ | aera og 1,921.19 2,186.61 

7 | aqua 53.07% 55.41%             
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SI. No. Description 2020-21 2021-22 

1 Return on Capital Employed 

a | Profit before Tax 1,211.66 849.22 

b | Add: Interest on Loan 66.10 45.64 

c | Less: interest on Investment 380.37 261.04 

d | Profit before interests 897.39 633.83 

e | Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR) 3,770.32 4,339.15 

f | Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 23.80% 14.61% 

2 Debt to Reserves & Surplus 

Debt including interest due 2,343.98 2,027.37 

Reserves & Surplus 11,638.58 | 12,225.68 

c | Ratio 0.20 0.17 

3 Current Assets to Current Liabilities 

a | Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,947.99 6,463.82 

c | Ratio 1.55:1 1.52:1 

4 Current Assets to Total Assets 

Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

b | Total Assets 20,052.21 | 20,801.51 

c | Ratio 0.46:1 0.47:1 

5 Operating Ratio 

a | Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 1,211.59 

b | Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61 

c | Ratio 53.07% 55.41%              
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6 Us Ud Ba o ada ofacahaar 

S | USK Ud Gaet oI aa Kip 31.86 28.69 

@ | adam okeofaal @ arated 9238.26 9,826.63 

7 | aqua 0.34% 0.29% 

7 ord srqara 
& | varia aa qeaela SisHey 923,74 1,086.99 

ww | Varela og 1,921.19 2,186.61 

7 | aqua 48.08% 49.71%              
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6 Store and Materials to Current Assets 

a | Closing Stock of Store and Materials 31.86 28.69 

Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

Ratio 0.34% 0.29% 

7 Working Ratio 

a | Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation) 923.74 1,086.99 

Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61 
Ratio 48.08% 49.71%              
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13. General Information 

13.1 The following development projects were under implementation during this 
year 

13.1.1 Development of Fourth Container Terminal at JN Port 
M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd. (PSA) was awarded the 
development of Fourth Container Terminal on a DBFOT basis through a Concession 
Agreement on 6" May 2014. The project comprises of two phases — each phase 
comprises 1 Km of quay line, dredging of maneuvering area, 12 quay cranes, 46 
RTG Yard cranes, and 4 RMGC cranes for its rail yard generating capacity of 2.4 
Million TEU each (total 4.8 MTEU). The cost of phase | is Rs.4719 Crs and estimated 
cost of Phase -Il is 3196 Crs. As per schedule, the work of Phase | was completed on 
22™ December 2017 and put into operation with a capacity of 30 MTPA. The 
commencement Phase I! of 30 MTPA capacity is getting delayed due to Covid -19 
pandemic. The work commenced on 17.04.2022 after receipt of amendment in EC 
for revised layout and after fulfilment of conditions precedent. 

Benefits of the Project 
e Increase the overall Port handling capacity to 10 Million TEUs 
e Reinforces JNPA's position as the premier container port of India 

Status 
Phase | is put to in Operation since 22™ Dec. 2017. Environmental Clearance, CRZ 
Clearance and Consent to Establish for phase-II facilities are received. Phase II 
Work is commenced on 17.04.2022 

13.1.2 Development of Greenfield Port at Vadhavan, Maharashtra 
Maharashtra has only two major ports i.e. Mumbai and Jawaharlal Nehru Port 
(JNPA) and Mumbai Port are constrained in the evacuation of cargo for the past 
several decades due to the development of the city around it as well as due to limited 
depths in the harbour which allows only up to 15 mtrs draft ships to berth. The 
Arabian coast at Vadhavan towards the north of Mumbai is most suitable and ideal 
for the development of a new port where natural a depth of 20 Meters is available at 
a distance of about 4 % nautical miles. The location is about 12 Km from the National 
Railway grid and about 34 Km from NH8. The JNPA has proposed to develop 
Vadhavan Port along with the participation of Govt of Maharashtra (Maharashtra 
Maritime Board) and an MoU was signed on 5" June 2015 to set up a new port at 
Vadhavan as a Major Port to be notified under the Indian Ports Act 1908 by 
Government of India. This port will be jointly implemented by JNPAand Maharashtra 
Maritime Board with a shareholding of 74% and 26% respectively. The port will be 
developed based on Landlord Port model. 

Benefits of the Project 
Development of a new major port at the West coast of India, with a draft of 18 
Meters, for handling all cargos.



oS 9 

(DeiBUe Sh b1P>Sitt) %6P: PieK RIPdI [eb 1207 ‘pin LE & 
%F9 : DiLrK Feb |e pie |e QZOZ ‘PIR LE ® 

£202 Bit RIP|PAIBE|PERhple © 
Qyhaj elepe 

| U2}2 FID 1D eb [DI bIIe 
2eb/2 feeb fete RIDES Leb [Io 3io | [phils [2 b> bh D|It] Sy PEPIN PHP EPIIK [eb [Inte bY fr DlhEDIO 

ele cb Lelsib oth 

I2 
2h Dj pie | 2 phe Slee 181 Pid [ebbe} 2 lhl eb Eiole|e [PPsile |e ple (UpihS) lojtel| 
IRD Iohi ‘[ePElbHe | lee Ls Ie} EPRAK Leb iio PIb NED Be 0O0'SZ chap BY hp In1BIo 
Bib MRED BS 000'0/ hap oA Rik A shAiol [212 (pe £3) 21k [> Bh [Bio BS | 2 thd! inkl le bac 

PRY@b| [Bip BS od [> IDE E? EPI} SY pbPIh F AlhEnls ALY & Ede Ish [eb Lelts |PDb [eb jUeleb pes 
EDI led [Bj [lc DS PHAIPIIO -PLEL 

| 2 Ibi 12 Ae ED? SK Ie [bp Din Sh DIR HIP | 2 [ble hasty [eb D/H b| [eb DIpK 

f ittallt © [hihip DDI & Jim Dis PRE [2 Ri @ DIB DIpP | 2 1ebB [2 1h [eb 1202 ‘pile LE ple |b DIR Dipd 
Ryka bllepp. 

| 235 pus lowe AB) @ Lbibts aye bytedR ‘pile lnabibh 
AD) & Bibb] 21m Hipp | Yrld Bib fr Mhiko ie Nba Pep |b hit Ae Ilel2 te PHD] IDip ba 

lode ¢ [lelbe@aiphie eboTk iif Alle BibMe> oleic DRIPR B EDh PRS | [p12 EPIDH [ele hipp 
belt b> bRBIR] | BPPIK IRP [le bY bD bhbIte| SL PEPIN IDF? [RS | B 122 Lis the} Alebp} 

Yt Mie {e Sih 2h ain te AD) Ede EPH Le [elle EB Rid — BiBle Dple [eb 29ift 9 Bie 
@ IBY Sieh] | 2 PIII |e lnpbb] ADI bd Paik FAD Pajeh [eb Do|fr LL De DRS Z PP rIkt 

v6 hilt > ER biecp NAB Apaba 11 frivio| 2 Dirlllh infite| ke 21k biPP PD rift OSZ ft hie BS 
prthe @ Lesh aLh 

| Bibb ibisie [eb Bebb] & Ibloihah [ep DIR blpP & InkbBiIN hele AS Pp fr Elks 
| Perabo BS | Url? Pb Pa vibhile RibKie IP Pit EPIBH [lel IPP Hl EPPBK [eb |-IpDIn 

hipP [2b | bE le [9 bibDin higlaple Sb [is [shits [hep] ft Dis PRE Alp} |e [Pi HIP EB | 2 bb 
blob Leb bb Iolite] lb JiR bIPP od fr EDD pH AD) — EP Ib1Pb [> EAPIE hipP & Nba DN, 

Ridbiid DIR DIPP ELEL 

12 lbl6\h [eb Ede Pbelible> f thal  Silenbheh Ale [slpchnis 
‘Iki ebhit SR Ale hh |e | 2 [Mis ple Ie Ed Pally bhbele Ieb [Lei hiblhe AL & Ibinihalh 
SlnDp Epp | 2 PB lin np] th Ebtale RbIp It het  E_IbEie @ bhbj RIND Ba pst indbiph Nie 
Riblr ih] EDIEIe ff SOP Piniiblie | 0202/80/97 IMB Pitti bbls Fr MalsbI | Indbl Ph [> bDIEHt 

Epbajh hippie Se EP ‘insb|feh | bab] hiMpb| Ba bee Pails (Nols lndbiph | 2 Bh Dilet ple ea bejns 
Pep] Ae LENS] Phap| P tial @ NbAIPR AD]  [Pedpsblip {> hlob| IPE] Nr PA 
IDK IbbRepiie [> BlexDp bbb fr hsd } LPHIBH oA ft Ehils  PAe [eb 0207/20/61 

| Pali EQ|ieEle pee AB) > rb Mle Ibinlhyh Eh Shells fe bbb fe OZOZ |PPAh 
Reedy Elrpp 

— 
ALINOHLAY LUOd NYH3N TWTeVHWMr @ ln2PRIIA PR 22> Lip2zipia



Status 

In principle approved for seething up of Greenfield Port project in Vadhavan in Feb. 
2020. 

The notification of Vadhavan Port as major port is published in the official Gazetted of 
Gol on 19/02/2020. 

Detailed Design and detailed Engineering is on the verge of completion through 
consultant for requirement of investment decision of Gol. 

The ToR for obtaining Environmental Clearance (EC) was approved by EAC of MOEF & 
CC in its meeting held on 26/08/2020 and various studies as compliance to ToR of EC 
are completed. 

The building of Local opinion above Vadhavan Port projectis in progress. 
Rail connectivity & road connectivity are planned to be implemented through DFCC & 
NHAI respectively. 

13.1.3 Construction of Coastal Berth 

To give momentum to coastal shipping, the Govt of India has decided to have coastal 
vessel berth every major port which is to be located in the shallower portion where large 
International ships cannot come, to accommodate the coastal vessel wherein the cargo 
handling shall be free from custom and immigration formalities. Responding to this 
requirement, JNPA has taken up the project of 'Coastal Berth’. 

Benefits of the Project 
The work comprises of construction of 250 m long Coastal Berth with 2 trestles 94 m 
long each with backup area reclamation of 11 hectares. Dredging to achieve a dredged 
depth of 11 m at Berth pocket and backside of the berth is completed for handling port 
crafts with a dredged depth of 6m below CD. Capacity for handling liquid cargo of 1.5 
MTPA and General Coastal cargo of 1 MTPA. It will reduce the delays caused due to 
Port related paperwork and customs formalities thus save time and enhance overall 
Trade. Environmental Clearance, Consent to Establish and Consent to operate are 
received 

Status 
The coastal berth is completed by 31* March, 2021. Appointment of operator for Coastal 
Berth along with Shallow Water Berth through PPP mode is in process the 
vessels are being handled at coastal birth. 

13.1.4 Development of Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty 
To meet the growing demand of the liquid cargo JNPA has decided to develop a liquid 
jetty of 4.5 MTPA. The jetty will have twin berths to handle 70,000 DWT vessels on one 
side and 25,000 DWT vessels simultaneously on both sides of the jetty. The EPC work 
is award to M/s. ITD Cementation at award cost of Rs. 181 Crs. 
The work is in progress. 

Benefits of the Project 
Capacity enhancement of 4.5 Million Tons of liquid cargo in JNPA. The waiting period of 
vessels shall be reduced and it shall benefit the importers. 

Status 
Scheduled date of completion: May 2023 

Physical progress of work as on 31" March 2022 : 64 % 

Financial Progress as on 31st March 2021: 59% (Milestone based)
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13.1.5 SEZ Plot Development 
This one-of-a-kind 277 hectares multi-product SEZ project is located next to 
Jawaharlal Nehru Port, India's leading container port. This industrial hub, 
inaugurated by Hon'ble PM of India in 2014, is meticulously designed with state-of- 
the-art infrastructure to boost export-oriented industries in India. Being close to 
JNPA, the project promises ready availability of raw material, access to global 
markets, and strong multi-modal connectivity. Access to upcoming multi-modal 
infrastructure projects including New Mumbai airport, DFC rail corridor, Trans- 
harbor road link further increases the attractiveness of JNPA SEZ as a 
manufacturing destination. JNPA SEZ aims to set a new benchmark in port-led 
industrialization, and thus play a key role in the Ministry of Shipping's Sagarmala 
vision of 'Port led Industrialization’. The SEZ has investment opportunity for various 
sector, like Food processing, Engineering, Cosmetics, Auto components, 
Pharmaceuticals amongst others. There is also a Free Trade Warehousing Zone 
being developed which will further accentuate this value of this project. 

SS 
Benefits of the Project 
JNPASEZ has a geocentric advantage of being well-connected locally and globally. 
It has the location advantage of being near Mumbai, the economic capital of India. 
Being less than 5 km away from the JNPA Port, this industrial zone has direct access 
to global markets via JNPA's Container Terminals. 

The SEZ is directly connected to state and national highways. Road transportation 
will be facilitated further with the up-gradation of state and national highways to 6-8 
lane roads and with the upcoming Sewri - Nhava road connecting the JNPA SEZ 
area to Eastern Mumbai. The Alibaug Virar multimodal transport corridor having 
approach at Khopta junction shall add transportation advantage. JNPA is on the 
Western Dedicated Freight Corridor, offering ready access to markets in the 
north. 

Status 
« JNPASEZ is allotting the land on 60 years lease to investors. The allotment is done 

through e-tender cum e-auction process. 
« TheJNPASEZ out of 277 Ha land, 152 Ha (@ 400 acres) to be allotted on 60 years 

lease. 
e Around 140 acres is allotted to 25 units in SEZ & 6 units have started their partial 

operations. 
« JNPASEZis port based multiproduct operational SEZ PAN India. 
e tis envisaged to generate 57000 jobs 4000 Corers of investment. 
« A total of 26 investors are allotted land in JNPA SEZ of around @58 ha (@145 

acres), which included 80 acres of land for M/s Nhava Sheva Business Park 
(NSBPL) for FTWZ. 

« JNPA SEZ provides single window clearance for approvals about the units which 
are given possession in JNPA SEZ. This is facilitated as JNPA is awarded the 
Special Planning Authority (SPA) and Electrical distribution licensee status by GoM 
as per SEZ Act provisions.
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6 units in JNPA SEZ have generated their first invoice from their JNPA SEZ unit and 

are declared operational unit and thus JNPA SEZ is now first Port based operational 

multi product SEZ from June 2020. 
Total of 10 units have started their construction activities and are planning to 

commence their operations soon. 
The development of infrastructure is completed by June 2021 and the units are 

provided with all necessary support to commence their operations. 
A dedicated electric substation of 45 MVA capacity is developed and same is 

commence by March 2021. 
Environmental Clearance and Consent to establish is received. 

13.1.6 Road Connectivity 6/8 Lanning 
The work is awarded in four packages, the implementing agency is NHAI. The 

project is funded by SPV. The works completed by July 2021. 

Benefits of the Project 
Establishes better road connectivity for the Port and reduces congestion which 

enhances overall Trade. 

13.1.7 Dry Port at Wardha 
Conceptually, a Dry Port/ ICD is an intermodal terminal situated in the hinterland 

servicing a region connected with one or several ports by rail and/or road transport 

and is offering specialized services between the Dry Port and the overseas 

destinations. Normally the Dry Port is container-oriented and supplies all logistics 

facilities including various Value addition opportunities, which are needed for 

shipping and forwarding agents in a port. The Dry Port is situated in Sindi village, 

Wardha district of Maharashtra and is proposed to be constructed over an area of 

140 hectares in a phased development. 

SPV formation with NHAI for development of project as Multi Modal Logistics Park 

has been approved on 8th October 2020. The same is under process. The MoU is 

signed between JNPA& NHAI on 22.10.2021 after approval of MOPSW
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13.1.8 Dry Port at Jaina 
Conceptually, a Dry Port/ ICD is an Intermodal terminal situated in the hinterland 
servicing a region connected with one or several ports by rail and/or road transport 
and is offering specialized services between the Dry Port and the overseas 
destinations. Normally the Dry Port is container-oriented and supplies all logistics 
facilities including various Value addition opportunities, which are needed for 
shipping and forwarding agents in a port. The Dry Port is situated in Jalna near the 
Aurangabad district of Maharashtra and is proposed to be constructed over an area 
of 182 hectares in a phased development. 

The tender documents for “Allotment of Land to Operator cum Developer on Long 
Lease basis for Development of ICD / Dry Port at Jalna, Maharashtra through e- 
Tender cum e-Auction” has been issued in February 2021 and now there is no 
response for the tender. MOPSW approval to proposal for formation of SPV 
between JNPAand NHAI for development of MMLP. 

13.2 Staff Strength : 

13.2.1 The port has 862 employees on its roll on 31% March, 2022 which includes 
85 female employees. 

13.2.2 Reservation: 

According to the Govt. orders in respect of Class-| and II posts, reservation for SC, ST and 

OBC is 16.66%, 7.5% and 25.84% respectively in direct recruitment. Similarly, in respect of 

Class-lll and IV posts, the reservation is 10%, 9% and 27% respectively in direct 

recruitment. Similarly, in respect of Class — Ill & IV posts, the reservation is 10%, 9% and 

27% respectively in direct recruitment. In case of promotion, the reservation for SC and ST 

is 15% and 7.5% respectively. In promotion, there is no reservation for OBCs. 

The class wise details of the SC/ST/OBC are as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

Class Sanctioned Filled sc ST OBC 
strength 

| 214 137 26 04 36 

ll 49 29 02 -- 12 

itl 1284 638 50 49 344 

IV 113 58 03 03 37 

TOTAL 1660 862 81 56 429                 

a
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JN Port recruited 21 employees in the category of physically handicapped (PWD) 

and 39 employees on compassionate grounds. 

13.3 Status of compliant filed under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work 

place(Prevention, Prohibition and Redrsesal ) Act, 2013. 

  

No. of cases pending Status 
1 Disposed off 
  

        

13.4 Rehabilitation of Project Affected Persons (PAPs). 

The port has provided direct jobs to 907 project affected persons (PAPs) in JNPA 

itself and a large number of indirect jobs in various other activities. 

13.5 Township 

The Port has constructed 2033 residential units in its Township. JNPA employees have 

occupied 164 units and 652 units have been allotted to the Port Users & others, 412 

units have been allotted to the CISF and balance 710 quarters are lying vacant as on 

31* March, 2022. 

13.6 Industrial Relations: 

The Industrial Relations situation in the port during the year 2021-22 was overall 

satisfactory. 

13.7 Accidents: 

There were Nil Fatal and 11 Nos. of non-fatal accidents occurred inside the Port 

area during the year 2021-22.
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13.8 Education: 

The Port has pre-primary, primary and secondary schools (English and Marathi 
Medium) in the Port Township. Rustomjee Kerawalla Foundation, Mumbai, manages 
these schools. In addition, an English medium school run by St. Mary's JNP High- 
School is also operating in JNP Township. 

With a view to encourage the intelligent wards of the port employees, the port 
awarded scholarships to 162 wards of the port employees during the year under the 
scholarship scheme. The rate of scholarship ranges from Rs.450/- and Rs.1250/- 
upto the Junior College level, Rs.4,000/- for students who secure admission on merit 
in professional degree courses and Rs. 6,000/- after completion of professional 
degree course in the first attempt. The total amount of scholarship disbursed was 
Rs.4,70,600/-/- in the year 2021-22. 

13.9 Welfare Fund: 

The Port granted financial assistance from Welfare Fund to Officers Club, Staff Club, 
and met the cost of Insurance premium for Group Personal Accident Insurance 
Scheme, Group Term Insurance, Scholarships and Celebrations of festivals like 
Ganesh Chaturthi, Durga pooja, Shiv Jayanti, Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Jayanti,, The 
Port also granted financial assistance for Funeral expenses in case of unfortunate 
death of employees. 

13.10 Canteens: 
The port runs four canteens at various places in the port i.e. Container Yard, Port 
Operation Center, Administration Building and JNPA Hospital. The Class Ill & IV 
employees of JNPAare given Meal Cards worth Rs. 130/- per working day and the 
C.|.S.F. personnel are given coupons worth Rs.50/- per working day. 

13.11 Training Centre: 
During the Financial Year 2021-22, three on line seminars viz. (1) Dangerous Goods 
& Safety Management, 14 — 30 June 2021. (2) International Maritime Dangerous 
Goods (IMDG), 18 th November to 10” December 2021 & (3) Perishable logistics, 
15" November to 2” December 2021 were organized, and total 101 delegates from 
Major Ports, Private Ports/Terminals, Shipping Lines and any other organization in 
these three online seminars were participated. 

Under the Apprenticeship Act, 1961, the Port engaged 34 Graduate/Diploma 
Apprentices in Engineering branches & Trade Apprentices under Various Trades. 
Total expenditure incurred during the financial year comes to Rs.40,73,640/-
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13.12 fafeecarea 

ae & aR ag ero 4 Prafetae wares areal Sra safer fare - 

Tee Uf Gara ; qe srday Vor Tare Una St Vera B sie 100% Cheprareoy Urest BI a Pty 

dara ariey & feeniaai & apa, ud sear ent afta Hrs o ora six adie chests 

Spy & ager aise cerarn sik de at ache orien & sepa waa aA UR arated feu ore F | 

elas dard - ay sacra @ walla alas warey He ef ofvafeia fear aay ut six daz, 2020 8 HF, 2022 

ae wifes atta ar sera fear oH ter aH; Fa SR Ha 950 Hilfas wha wr vel fea wa a aat Saa fara 

TH Uf | SA steray, Ve Che Say, fax sihsh, Sta srsaterars Blaen wt Gareter Hers eh 

13.13 Wat dare: 

Wau Sar SsequrT Gat St Sut Ge ot Sage aul Sa staerHast ot I eet H fe Fea STS 

forttar @ | Oe Darel cer sea wearers afafetiat & curd aroraas ER Saas ary Ua Sel A year 

dar wenhat réitdh ecauel yer Rurd @ | a0 wilteror A gaat cate oneunfa Sarai at aed 

STIG Ast Ht IRI Ge H fers saat Heras yonchy/eetay soedae yonferat a Brey saa Set Sez, 

Aa, saa Vala Bed Acaw apa o Pau FT Saat Fae Weel Ht qa Faust aut da 

Soa BI HRT SLA Sl Ue GUM TSA GIR TS S| 

aR a qausre ar & fee wear, bea, deer ud faa S dafta scacie srer devia 

Siang) Hex & server H) UA waas yore Gua & um & wy F aa olds & me a 

@rairad fear are | sa ore Uidtee ix aH S GT Gen 8 ae Sa ARG Cees Tied A Aste feat 

WIE S | Mea, Hea Va GHC ST GUA SA TM AR-aR errant wlatwat wt wes & fers say 

emoea & dt wer & faa a ular eet eq an effaa ue gorda ware & ges S 

uorcloarcel a fer up dg onunkta wetter sua fates cfc sitarien feeey, g-aoa 13, anges} 

Gide aur winw, wad wa 4 Sucre aU Te I 

Acah ot Uattal & few Hecauel eat & ata A eisat sngia fein wt enfta ai ne e | Sah Sena Ga 

Darel & feu tare arascecel & So A ag ote A ot ada dob aaen w diver 3 

quaum anufte dar sae A orcs fear 3 anf fSfiea ornare at eawar site sane Yee deel} felensil 

Ue ear fear oT ae | 

ory wien 4 Su- germrgar ard can Sach Hi abs wa 4, Utes, Agra aifferkeaa uleg, 
oR su suite sastee SoU oS sry Aecaghl URGE & ae Se saa wae Aled 
o@rifad fisar e aa 17 teaet, 2022 8 Su aengs thsi Vas SAI (WaUUAy Ff aeie fovan wa eS | er 

PAR We Gl Hea TAM S ANG Waa hl WHat Pola crt A Geran & fers TG Sie ae PaRcraTI 

Sea GUA El TTT |
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13.12 Hospital : 

During the year, JNPA hospital undertook the following health awareness 
programme :. 

Pulse Polio Immunization(PPI) : These program's are conducted from time to time, 
with the help of the State Health Authorities and as per the guidelines of the National 
Immunization Program, achieving 100°% immunization, as per the schedule 
declared by Govt. of India and monthly immunization and well baby clinics as per the 
universal immunization programme (National Health Program). 

Covid services : JNPA hospital was designated as DCHC centre, & Covid 
admissions were commissioned in Sept 2020 till March 2022 & about 950 Covid 
cases were admitted & treated. Apart from this, we provided Swab test services, 
fever OPD, & home isolation services. 

13.13 Management Services: 

Management Services section is primarily responsible for providing all computerization and 

communication needs of the port. The Information and Communications Technology (ICT) 

plays a significant role by leveraging its benefits for efficient operations of port planning and 
other operational activities. To keep pace with the growing needs for IT enabled services in 
JNPA, a master plan has been devised to upgrade its IT Infrastructure and communications 
resources including Data Centre, Servers, Network backbone with necessary redundancy, 
its supporting system & application software systems. 

In order to facilitate the trade, Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) message exchange related 
to Vessels, Containers, Customs and Finance have been implemented as a part of Port 

Community Systems (PCS) through its web portal. It is now known as PCS IX and is being 
migrated to National Logistics Portal (NLP). Also, web based applications i.e. Liquid Terminal 
Operating System (TOS), eForm 13, ICD portal and FOCUS, SPARCS N4 have been hosted 
for agents/operators to provide details of the vessels, containers and the equipment 

information and entering of container details from their desk in order to avoid duplicate 
entries and smooth operations at the Terminal. 
In order to have network redundancy, Radio Frequency link between critical locations have 
been established. Further, as part of wireless communications requirements for port 
operations JNPA have upgraded from VHF to UHF based communications in order to have 

digital voice clarity and addressing the communications security concerns. 

JNPA have implemented SAP-Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) which has been 
migrated to S4 HANAon SAP Cloud w. e. f. 17th Feb. 2022 with its necessary integration with 
other critical application like SPARCS N4, PCS, National Logistic Portal (NLP) and Aadhar 
based Biometric Time Attendance. The ICT Upgradation project will enable the Top 
Management to have an interface for Business Intelligence & Analysis, for an effective 
Decision Support System.
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e-office, Govt. of India’s e-Governance initiative has been implemented across JNPA and 
have achieved a 100% success of complete paperless file/document management system. 

This has been migrated on Railtel cloud. 
Mobile App has been facilitated for Port Customers to track container, traffic status around 
JNPA, Vessel on Berth etc. 

State of the Art Container Terminal Data Center provides reliable IT services to port 
customer, meeting all the required IT security compliance, for a secured & resilient ICT 
Infrastructure for critical port Operation. 

Further, JNPA have implemented a comprehensive IP based CCTV port security 
surveillance system for the port Area, covering all vital installation, to safequard its critical 
infrastructure. As part of the project, a central command and control room have been set-up 
at the North gate complex, for monitoring all port activities from port security stand point, to 

compile to its ISPS requirement, 

JNPA's cyber Security posture is reviewed regularly and no. of solution have been 
deployed/enhanced to project the ICT Infrastructure. Also 

JNPA have deployed Security Information and Event Management (SIEM) solution with 
Security Operations Center Services and Web Application Firewall (WAF) in order to comply 
Cyber Security requirements. 

In an effort to streamline the gate operation process, RFID based Gate Automation system 
have been implemented, to reduce the human intervention and for smooth gate operations. 

To facilitate to JNPA's customer needs, an Information Call Centre have been made 

operational. Further, the ICT infrastructure has been provisioned at the new office at Express 
Tower, Mumbai 

JNPA is equipped with IP based Video Conferencing System and 4 nos. Digital EPABXs 
system along with the redundancy in communication link, in order to meet all required 
communication requirements, for its efficient functioning. 

FOCUS billing application have been deployed for invoicing of all operational services 
rendered by JNPA and integrating with S4 HANA and GST portal, as per Gol mandate, for 
IRN invoicing. 

During the COVID-19 pandemic times, JNPAhave conducted all meetings on virtual platform 
and have deployment requisite ICT infrastructure for facilitating for virtual meetings / 
Webinars etc. which is continued now. 
Under the smart Port Initiative program, JNPAhave identified key activities for its 
implementation, for its transformation journey to SMART PORT and will be 
undertaken for its implementation in phased manner. 

_ G SS
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IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY OF 
THE UNION GOVERNMENT IN THE PORT FOR THE YEAR : 2021-22 

(01) The Hindi correspondence of JNPA in the year ending 31st March, 2022 was 

78.95% in region "A", 74.31% in region "B" and 0% in region "C" while percentage 

of noting in Hindi on files was 44.33%. 

(02) Hon'ble Committee of Parliament on Official Language inspected the office on 16 

July, 2021. 

(03) This year, although most of the activities were curtailed due to Covid-19 pandemic, 

Hindi fortnight was organized in JNPA keeping in mind the directives issued by the 

Central and State governments. 

This year the fortnight was celebrated in Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust from 14th to 

28th September, 2021 on the occasion of Hindi Day. During the fortnight total 07 

competitions of Hindi Noting/Drafting and vocabulary, Hindi Typing on computers 

in two categories of stenographers and others, Story writing and Essay writing, 

Hindi song and Hindi poetry recitation were organized. The employees and officers 

of the port participated in these competitions.. 

(04) Cent percent Hindi books worth Rs. 8,370/- were purchased during the year, 

(05) Employees/officers were given cash incentive of Rs.4,77,421/- during the year for 

doing day-to-day official work in Hindi. 

  

List of Events during Financial year 2021-22 
DISTINGUISHED VISITORS 

Sr.No Particulars Date 
Shri Bhushan Kumar, Jt. Secretary, Ministry of Ports, 

= Shipping and Waterways visited INP. eee 

Korean delegation and investindia team today. During their 
2. | tour of JN Port, they also discussed the developments and | October 2021 

investment opportunities at JNPA_SEZ_ : 
3 Union Minister of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Shri 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sarbananda Sonowal visited JNPA 13/11/2021 
Union Minister of Finance & Corporate Affairs, Smt Nirmala 

4. Sitharaman visited JNPA. slid 
5. A delegation of diplomats & officials from Canadian High 24/11/2021 

Commission visited JNPA. 
Central Railway's General Manager, Shri Anil Kumar Lahoti 

6. | Visited JNPA au NACE! 
Shri Shripad Naik, the Hon'ble Minister of State for Ports, 
Shipping and Tourism visited JNPA. 

  

          03/12/2021 
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Fad Gt Aerahy stadt fxn Getenx wert HT ake fear | 28/02/2021 
  

wig & oRaea dat a fira-anitaea Geant 4 und siz wis & ate uaa caro wl San 

oe & faa ware ase & ary oer HT Skt fear | 

26/03/2021 

  

10 yas fua ala & arieg garam & Aeraftisa ga A orf oA URiel & Age A ald & 

fate qose 4 Geta wt ake fear | 

28/03/2022 

  
  

squled 
  

w.2. frazur feat 
  

GA Overy a seer a sera ot Mery Hat, US. A Ua UU & WSasdiel Ud 

Uden ciel A Alaige Uae MPa GI Gaures fear | 

28/06/2021 

  

BAG Oia Ea Taq Geet G ded 9 Scilaew red lawe Vale Fs Heal ST 

SUG HA Alen SA HT Use Bel UA SA AT | 

04/08/2022 

  

on ted 4 fina amifee atc & ced alearail & fae araate ubieu eden 

wraifera fear | 

13/08/2021 

  

AY Wilven & seal Mt Sarg SS}, HU. 4 sabia Ver fast Ht verwava aa — 

AU 2 HI Sauer far | 

13/08/2021 

  

WAT Uae & eal Ht PaT Hal UIA. A MAMeH Cay SHS HT ae 

Wat Seat Tara HI Aaa AM & fea oar GoM yar & foes fawhsa 

USe HI Faure fea | 

13/08/2021 

  

SAT Ufa & sees ot Gag Ssh, ya. A ola safe veer daa A arahia 

anuita fagad Pitt oe ar squares fear | 

ATRT,2021 

  

Sela HA DN aalt-e alae, wes, He oRaes ud Geel sie say Hara 4 GAG 

uiffeu A sath hear 24 ar ailacigsa Geared fea | 

20/09/2021 

  

BAT Oifteaeor oe seas Be Sl Gora SSI, UTS. 3 Bureaa st Say M|e ay, IAL. BT 

guftufa F oa A gar bear fSal wr seures fear | 

20/09/2021 

  

aay Gat ft area Slane, 9a, Ue ORaes Ud GAPT SI agE dares FAT 

SRAM A SHlsshgy tale sr Squares fear | 

13/11/2021 

  

10 OA Oat h ea & Ht Gas Sst, UWA. AR Tawar Mt Sate ae|g ay, UIALBA 

Beate & ata orl waren HF Rata Seat ot ett wile at alae wr squres fear 

Fra, 2022 

  

11     GERUTeH Hcy 7 ae UY eH & Gucied A facet F sralfora Brae Gers 

oeatie 4 unt fear | Raw wees wl seaaar bdla gaa, da uRaes ud Gaarf sal 

aa |   Hrd, 2022 
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10.     

The Mayor of Mumbai Smt. Kishori Pednekar visited to JNPA 

on a courtesy visit. 
French Minister for Transport Mr. Jean-Baptiste Djebbari and 
delegates visited JNPA to Strengthen co-operation in port 

trade 
Mr. Arne Jan Flolo, Consul General, Norwegian Consulate, 
Mumbai and other delegates from Norway visited JNPA for 

economic development through mutual co-operation 

  

  

bo 

28/02/2022 

26/3/2022 

28/03/2022 

  

INAUGURATIONS 
  

| Sr.No_ Particulars 

Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA, inaugurate of | 
Mobile X-ray Scanners at the JNPA terminals- NSICT & 
APMT. 

| _Date_ 

28/06/2021 

  

JNPA inducted 9 electric vehicles as part of its Green Port | 
initiatives, making it the first Major Port to operationalize a 
fleet of e-vehicles. 

04/08/2021 

  

JNPA Inaugurates Vocational Training Program for Women 
as a part of its CSR Initiative 

13/08/2021 
  

  
Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA inaugurated the 
LHS lane - phase 2 of the newly constructed ROB 

13/08/2021 
  

Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA inaugurated the 
road behind JNCH-PUB to accelerate the container trailer 
movement heading towards customs scanner unit. 

13/08/2021 

  

| based electricity generation at SWM plant. 
Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA inaugurated biogas- 

August 2021 
  

Union Minister for Ports, Shipping, Waterways & Ayush, Shri 
Sarbananda Sonowal virtually Flagged-off the Dwarf Container 
Train at JNPA. 

20/09/2021 

  

Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman, JNPA, inaugurated the 
Dwarf Container Depot within the Port in the presence of Dy. 
Chairman, Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS, JNPA. 

20/09/2021 

  

Union Minister for Ports, Shipping, Waterways & Ayush, 
Hon. Shri Sarbananda Sonowal, inaugurated Oxygen plant 
at JNPA Hospital 

13/11/2021 

  

10. 

Chairman, Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, and Dy. Chairman, Shri 
Unmesh Sharad Wagh inaugurated the facility for Open 
Examination of Export Containers at JNPA Centralized 
Parking Plaza 

March 2022 

  

TA;     JNPA was a part of the commemoration summit on the 
completion of 7 years of the Sagarmala program in Delhi. 
The summit was chaired by Hon'ble Minister of Ports, 
Shipping and Waterways, Government of India.   March 2022 

  

— @ 
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neergof nfefafral 
  

faazor 
  

aS fes-19 Tene & arage sg wifvarzor A fea ad 2020-21 & 5.03 fear Ds at 

ae 4 faa af 2021-22 Ff 4.7 fafeas dda 8 afl Sear ves far 1 wa 

ullgepeor 2 fact at 2020-21 & 68.45 fafeaa eal @ gear A fan af 2021-22 Ff 64.81 

faferas ea areata ar eR Fase | 

Ue -2021 

  
Buadie & sega tt Garg Say, MIS. st Goreme at SAT Be aE, MIATA. A adare 

Hien aw Sgiea wlon wien & fee ase Oa siz g-alee wi Gaures far | 

28/04/2022 

  
WAM & seer sft ord BST, HIV. Sk Garesal st SA URS are, HAS. FT 

aati ade ef ox acs off caer & ofa wearer weft Het fears | 

09/07/2021 

    
rela Fadia were Haadla Bafa + Aude 7 esursr asl Ss oan gary at 

arte BY | 

wens, 2021 

      
Wuadig FH UNA sl 75al Madadl lead GealeGdes AAG aT | 15/08/2022 
  

WuAdle b saa Hh daa Ss, uA. A Mesa san avers Hurt fea | ANT, 2021 
  

Suadie wl 5a ued Baal raz weer Fatt addy Gay Seats: & Ba 

euaifta fear za | 

01/10/2021 

  
GAT Up 4 Gaehal VNR Hal tals AAT | 

  

10 

  
auadia wl less te eels sass 2021" Gren ai "ad & aday aed - 

benign Sri" & wo A aeata fara aa | 

Gaz, 2021 

    
8a Seip Gye We GRR 2021 F, aaadie w ad S Uday He Gedy & 

Sy A waa fea war | Ge GR sear At tists Ves, HTS. 4 Urea fees | wast 

aa Ff aren suefarat ona pare ssa St Usa Bras Ves Gea GA & fers 

ST GRR HT BGA Ht TS et | 

17/12/2021 

  
1 wuts F 73af aorda eae sioral eer sya Heleta Se Gre Arar AAT | 26/01/2021 
  

12 
  

oa, Wad uRaea ud Semin darea A nla xilaa & dea Gaal &l Geel a sella @ — 

Buadie > ear wet FH rar wy agrar ea fee falta afayarnd se a @ 1 

09/02/2022 

  
13 amuse & Boda a SAR Re a, HAA. 4 Hala gare faa ag 22-23° Hl gsyiA 

OR UAGEUNS & fan aor & saad oe anaiista Gaa aal Ff a0 fer | 

tral, 2022 

  
14 aoahe & swe A or 8S), was. F gay eels Sur Ger, Asirgssiva 

GRP 2021 A Geadly wt sik S Aarssivea w oy ores eAlepre feat | 

asl, 2022 

  
1s QUA ALGare 7 31 Ala 2022 aa Has -19 a 49,620 fleas Gaye | 31/03/2022 
  

frar | 
  

14 seahe a sear sh tsa Sr, a. A aT Use HUT FLEA, 

angsteat Week 2021 A sivas Ft HR F Aarssivs aT RR Pe 

earn fear | 

wAyagl, 2022 

  

15 auatig Hedda A 31 Are 2022 aw wifas -19 & 49,620 Stee aaa | 31/03/2022 
  

16 svatie a faca at 2021-22 & chia 5.68 fafeua esq ar wetaa fear | 31/03/2022 
  

7     wuatie a aifas -19 FEAR & eke fafeear aaa 3k atadiom a Heat 

Al Wetaet fear |     

—_——a—i if 
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IMPORTANT EVENTS 
  

Sr.No Particulars Date 
  

Despite of Covid-19 pandemic, JNPA registered a throughput of 
over 4.7 million twenty-foot equivalent units (TEUs) in container 
handling as against 5.03 million TEUs during FY 2020. The total 
traffic handled at JNPA during the Financial Year 2020-21 is 64.81 
million tons as against 68.45 million tons in FY 2019-20 

April 2021 

  

JNPA Chairman, Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS & Dy.Chairman, Shri 
Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS, launched the Mobile App & 
eWallet for the Centralized Parking Plaza in a virtual meeting 

28/04/2022 

  

JNPort's Chairman, Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS along with our Dy. 
Chairman, Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS, flag off the trial 
operations for the vessel GREATSHIP DHRITI at our newly 
constructed Coastal Berth. 

09/07/2021 

  

Hon. Parliamentary committee on official language reviewed 
progressive use of official language Hindi in JNPA 

July 2021 
  

JNPA celebrated India's 75th Independence Day 15/08/2021 
  

Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, Chairman,JNPA, took part in the 
‘Loksatta Industry Conclave’ 

August 2021 
  

JN Port won the award for "Best Port of the Year 

(Containerized)" at the 5th India Maritime Summit 
01/10/2021 

  

JNPA celebrated Vigilance Awareness week 2021 
  

JNPA awarded as the best "Major Port of the Year - 
Containerised Cargo” by the "Maritime and Logistics Awards 
2021" (MALA) 

November 

2021 
  

10. 

At the 8th International Samudra Manthan Awards 2021, JNPA 
was awarded the ‘Major Port Of The Year (Container)' & was 
presented to our Chairman,Shri Sanjay Sethi,IAS,JNPA. The 
awards were established to recognise & reward exceptional 
achievements in marine volume & efficiency. 

17/12/2021 

  

aA 
73rd Republic Day celebrated at JNPA with Azadi Ka Amrit 
Mahotsav at the core 

26/01/2022 
  

12. 
MoPSW Reviews Ports’ Initiatives Under Gati Shakti - JNPA 
undertakes various projects to promote ‘Ease of Doing 
Business' 

09/02/2022 

  

13. 
Dy. Chairman, Shri Unmesh Sharad Wagh, IRS, participated 
in panel discussion on the Growth Opportunities for MSMEs 
on the background of the 'Union Budget FY 22-23. 

February 
2022 

  

14. 
JNPA , Chairman Shri Sanjay Sethi, IAS, accepted the TIOL 
Jury Award on behalf of JNPA, at the 2nd National Taxation 
Awards, TIOL Awards 2021 

February 

2022 
  

15. 
JNPA Hospital completed COVID-19 vaccination 49,620 
nos. upto 31% March 2022 

31/03/2022 
  

16. JNPA handled 5.68 million TEUs during FY 2021-22 31/03/2022 
  

17.     JNPA handled containers of medical accessories and 

Oxygen during COVID-19 pandemic through year     

— eS 
TT 
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wrata wrfirasroT 
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BARU - 4 

OH & HRI sis 

(7) are fray 

ay 2021-22 

w.4. Ole a A we aver | opted arafaa | are cag HATA Bl Srferenery SreATe 

Tees (At.} Ch.) 

He cas (MELA) | Bel [4 AN 

1 |meae ae wanes) Uses SEI 16.2 680 370 1,50,000 

2 eA Me wraraasete) WEts Se) 16.2 600 370 1,50,000 

3 ere Ure (weit) meee 3) 16.2 712 370 1,50,000 

4 feat ae (uaeaarésttet) TIses OET 16.2 330 370 2.10,000 

§  faeae are (atten) Wists Utel 16.5 1000 370 2,18,000 

6 [za art Ure (ative Wises ot 165 300 330 1,20,000 

(SyE FH six) 

(sex Bt ir) 12.2 280 183 45,000 

7 |eeten Sara ure 3.4. 01 92 75 3,000 

B..0 2 107 445 183 30,000 

TM, 03 107 183 30,000                  
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TABEL-1 

VITAL PORT STATISTICS 

(C) BERTH PARTICULARS 

Year : 2021 - 22 

Sr.No. Name of Berth Type of Berth | Designed Quay  |Maximum Size Vessel that can be} Remarks 

Actual Length | Length Overall | Displacement 

Depth (Mtrs) (Mtrs) (Nitrs) 

1 | Container Berth (JNP CT) Pied Jetty 16.2 680 370 1,50,000 

2 |Container Berth(DP World) Pied Jeity 16.2 600 370 1,50,000 

3 | Container Berth(APMT) Piled Jetty 16.2 712 370 1,50,000 

4 |Container Berth (NSIGT) Pied Jetty 16.2 330 370 2,10,000 

5 {Container Berth (BMCTPL) Pied Jetty 16.2 1000 370 2,18,000 

§ | Liquid Cargo Berth (BPCL} Pied Jetty 165 300 330 1,20,000 

(Seaward sida) 

(Inner face) 12.2 280 183 45,000 

7 {Shallow Water Berth $B01 9.2 75 3,000 

S$B02 } 10.7 445 183 30,000 

$803 } 10.7 183 30,000                    
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TABLE-1 
VITAL PORT STATISTICS 

(E)CARGO HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 

Name of Nos. Year of 

the Port LS aia Typs.of Equleenert inTonnes _| Available Purchase 
JNPA JNP- CT Ral Mounted Quay Cranes Sor Twden litt 2 2002 

S5O( Twain lift) 1 2011 
BOT wae lift) 3 2014/15 

Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes a0) 12 2004 -Raplaced od RTGCs of 1609 
50( Tier lift) 16 2007, wARTOCs. Mapbecee A oid chesed MTGCe ats 15 eA TGCs 

Rat Mounted Gantry Cranes B5(T van lift) 1 2013 

B5¢ Tween litt) 2 2007 
[Reach Slacker (Hired) 40 4 On Hire 

Trector & Trafors - own 40 7 2006 
-an hire 46 Cn Hire 

Nhava Sheva International |Rat Mounted Quay Cranes 40/55 (QC7-8) 

Container Terminal-NSICT SOOT (QCI-4-5) 6 2001 , 2020 & 2024 
S'58/70 {QC1-2) 

acé 
Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes 40 27 1999. 2000,2001 & 2020 

Rat Mounted Gantry Cranes 40 2 1999 

40 1 2000 

Tractor-Trailors a4 Hired 
Reach Stacker 40 2 2015 

[Empty Handlers 3&22T 2 2000 & 2001 

Fork Litt 3 2 2900 
Hydra 15 1 2002 

Container Terminal- APM | %all) Mounted Quay Cranes 61 (Twin lift) 8 2006 

Terminals Mumbai Rall Mounted Quay Cranes 61 (Twin lift) 2 2009 
Quhber Tyred Gantry Cranes | 50/61 (Twin tft) 7 2006 

Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes | 50/61 (Twin fift) ai 2009 
Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes 41 (Single lift) 18 2019 
Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes 41 (Single lift) 8 2021 

Awhber Tyred Gantry Cranes 41 (Single lift) 3 2022 

Rall Mounted Gantry Cranes 61 (Twin lift) 3 2006 
Tractor-Trailors 35 Tonnes 19 2015 

Tractor-Tratlors 40 Tonnes 103 2014, 2015 ,2016, 2019, 2020 & 2021 

Fork Lifts 5 1 2019 

Fork Lifts 3 1 2006 & 2007 

Fork Lifts 16 i 2006 

Fork Lifts 5 1 2008 

Reach Stacker 45 2 2006 

Empty Hendler a 2 2006 

Container Terminal- Ral Mounted Quay Cranes SOS 4 2015 

NSIGT Reach Stacker 40 1 2015 

jEmpty Mander 22 1 2016 

Rubber Tyrat! Gantry Cranes 40 6 2016 & 2017 
Tractor-Trailors 3 Hired 

Fork Litt 3 2 2016 

Fork Lift 5 4 2016 

Hydra 25 1 2016 

Container Terminal- [Ral Mounted Quay Cranes 85T 12 2119-20 

BMCT Rubber Tyred Gantry Cranes 40T 36 2018:20 

Ral Mounted Gantry Crane 65T a 2019.20 

Reach Stacker 48T 2 2019-20 

jEmpty Contaner Hancter[ECH) 16T 2 2019-20 

Trastor-Trailors 110 Hired 

BPCL Liquid Marine Loading Arms 2002-Owned by Mis BPCL, 
Cargo Terminal of 12" diametor (white & Black Ou 1,800 KLHe 6 Liquid Terminal Operator 

Marine Loading Anns 

of 16° diameter 2,500 MTA 2 2006-07-Oaned by Mis. ONGC 

Manne Loading Anns 

of 8" dianeter(For LPG) 500 MTHr 1 December 2011. Owned by Mis BPCL 
janine Losding Arms 

of & dimneter|For Arnona) }550 MTihir 1 March 2013, Owned by Mis. Deepak feriizers Lid 
  

era" — @ 
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Fa 2837 39.900 4839 1,257 75,995.87                 
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JNPA = 

Table -lil 

FLAG-WISE DISTRIBUTION OF TRAFFIC 

Port: Yeu: 2821-32 008 TONNES: 
Sewo.)  WATIONALITY —~—S*«dSC‘ RO. ees) VOLUME OF CARGO on 

CALLED DBSCHARGE LOADING TRANSHPMENT 

A OVERSEAS 

4 | CONTAINER ( JN CT) 
LIBERA 52 490.28 $5299 880 207.28 
MARSHALL ISLANDS 43 698 32 62.95 11.48 1363.61 
PANAMA 2 587,81 319.92 161 92M 
PORTUGAL * 306.35 zd 45) e240 
Sout Korea 6 381.35 193.35 0s3 875.22 

SINGAPORE y 185.75 104.2) 484 204.62 
OTHERS w 306,39 z2s.te ras swa4c 
Total: 2NPCT be 3,088.35 2280.55) 35.90 5375.87 

2 CONTAINER ({ NBICT } 
LIBERA 107 an4 7580 1,206 e582! 190.888 2201. 2737 
MARSHALL IBUANDS &2 08.93 736.955 148.26 1855.14 
DENMARK ab IR 349,578) wir2 1222.40 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 4s 4uR.AY g43,007 13a ae 158.46 

PORTUGAL as 346.00) 936.038 24a 691.50 
PANAMA a6 m1 23) 415,592 1044 727.44 
SINGAPORE 33 726.73 43.055 oa O71.0 

OTHERS 10 1527 82 1536.832 40.38 3153.84 
Total: NSICT $22 $220.45 2068.16 613.40 1.080574 

2 CONTAINER ( APT | 
Leda re) JOO ARZ 3182 BIS 101.290 ezroor? 
Sigua vo 78710 ahs 1965,005 37,068: 3422 888 
Panama r2 177.008 1822.07) 44.018 3384 15 
Hong Kong oz 1688 582 1383.263 42.619 2017 O63 
Morptint! braved 6) 1148. 137 1085,f41 43.216 2242 Tee 
OTHERS 127 2,592.07 2,S67_5¢ 97.49 5,207.09 
Total: GTPL sve WA AOS.12 14,256.00 776.70 23,520.94 

4 CONTAINER ( NSIGT) 
LIBERIA a8 1563.4) 2190.88 18.12 3795.42 
PANAMA Te 194018 WiBAT WAG 3780.08 
CERNANY 48 1ROAS vasa 40 43.98 arr 
PORTUGAL 2 426.30 536.82 9.46 o7397 
HONG KONG “ 247 28 322.28) ast 862.35) 
MARERHALL ISLAMOS 2 1. a2) 28559 127 A22.25 
SANT VINCENT AND GRENADINES ? 9655 $470 2.15) 183,52 
OTHERS 28 396.00) sont 10.40 962,01 
Total: MSIGT 308 Gearon 7,624 139.44 13,558.35 

S| CONTANEN (uct) 
Lene 04 12a652 1321 Az) 75.95 DTG 
SINGAPORE 68 1497S 1272.19 ay 2179.10 
PANAMA az 1277-32 4017 37 1642 2310.14 
HONG KONG oe 1544.05 16.43 WIZ 2202.24 
MATUSHIAL | ISLAND Ao 72307 64825 18 196351 

OTHERS 101 1801.03 1113.47 26.99 2781.29 
Tote: BMCT ay 7.367 3 4078.95 16.48 14783,22 

© BULK 

PANANA, a3 765-537 $3104 948.641 
(JEM EA n 697.972 5.086 757.087 
MARSHALL ISLANDS 7 642.975 65.570 700,045 
HONGKONG A) 200.978 49.301 347,409 
REP OF KOREA » 91.246 91.216 

DIAN 34 317,386 317,386 
SINGAPORE 3» 255,080 15.085 270,099 
GME CL 2 AM ITTS 430,502 
OTHERS as 483.93 128.88 §02.202 
Total Sule aor ase2a1 oan - 438338 

6 COASTAL 

1 | CONTAINER ¢ INP CT) 
Dectan Coestal 
Indian BARGES “ - 240 um 16,03 

2 | CONTAINER ¢ NSICT ) 

(Other Than Bag 

3 | CONTANER (OTPL 

4 | CONTAINER ( NSIGT) 

S| CONTAINER ( SCT) 
\ hDW nn - on 13.20 4.21 

© tuk 
MDAN 103 697.607 607.381 1304,989 
SINGAPORE 45 746,508 746,508 
PeNAMA a] 325.04 20.161 346.023 

MARSHALL Gm AN DS 7 142.514 142.514 
UBEAIA i 9,163) 0.163 
‘Totat BulkiCoestad wy 778898) 770.22 2540.20) 

TOTAL 2.837 39,900 4.839 1,257 75,995.87                   

Ramark: The no. of stips as per terminals record.
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(a) varaareetey 307) 28,613,984|15,275,645| 31,669,508 
(a) srereitet 451| 25,528,677|13,713,583| 54,053,564 
wet 2039/115,272,146/59,052,988| 156,522,234 

Wee Toe 52| + 7,87,621| 313,233) 1194007.93 

aise aon 

asd den / Tras 7 sirerat 77 5.64,449| 2,37,944 6,66,892 
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Ga- Seay at 38 66,319| 1,39,438 69,944 

@ wat were - - - - 

" ra 

age CET ATOR i J 
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SIZE Sr. NO. CATEGORY OF SHIPS aa —ane — a 

A CARGO OPERATION 
1 |CONTAINER: 

a) JNP CT 186] 7,855,163| 3,932,026| 8,783,175 
b)DPW 521| 23,571,638/11,104,678| 27,522,259 
c)APM 574| 29,702,684|15,027,056| 34,488,728 
d)NSIGT 307| 28,613,984|15,275,645| 31,669,508 
e)BMCT 451| 25,528,677/13,713,583| 54,053,564 
TOTAL 2039|115,272,146|59,052,988| 156,522,234 

2 |DRY BULK 52|  7,87,621| 313,233) 1194007.93 

3 |BREAK BULK 
BREAK BULK/ GENERAL/ OSV's 77|  5,64,449| 2.37,944| 666,892 
RO-RO : 5 : : 
TOTAL BREAK BULK 77|  5,64,449| 237.944) 666891.86 

4 |LIQUID BULK AT ANCHORAGE : 3 : 5 
BPCL(COASTAL/ FOREIGN) 618] 11,732,962] 5,178,802| 18,425,092 

TOTAL 618| 11,732,962| 5,178,802, 18,425,092 

5 |CONTAINER BARGES 
JNP CT 29 49,992] 1,29.597 52,458 
DPW i : a: i 
APM 2 3 z a 
NSIGT : - zi = 
BMCT 9 16,327 9,841 17,486 
TOTAL CONTAINER BARGES 38 66,319| 1,39,438 69,944 

B PASSANGER CARRIERS : 3 : : 

Cc OTHERS 
SUPPLY VESSELS/ BARGES i I 
(ONGC/ AMBUJA) 2535| 4,633,544 

D TOTAL VESSELS SAILED 5359|133,057,041| 64,922,405 | 176,878, 169.79 
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WRU} - 22 

facira eae (RTS Tat F) 

msc | Cray! 2020-21 2021-22 

1 Fratfora Yor oe afters 
@ jaro 1,211.66 849.22 

a ois : SeUr ge eqror 66.'1 45.64 

T werd : rast we sat 380.37 261.04 

Gg jer om 897.39 633.83 

| Pract Pretfore ot (areal, te rata aon freeran) 3,770.32} 4,339.15 

S| Pratfers Yor ae wftrers at ax (Gs) 23.80% 14.61% 

2 Soy SB aries va arfrsry 

P ay ara afed eH 2,343.98 2,027.37 

wy | cafe Par ue after 11,638.58] 12,225.68 

7 | aque 0.2 0.17 

3 adam wReearal 8 ada ear’ 

@ | adam weet (S-arszfea) 9,238.26) 9,826.63 

wa | dara Qaee wa gras 5,947.99] 6,463.82 

| aya 1.554 1.52:4 

4 adam aRerafrat 8 pa akeaeaferat 

a | ddara ufearaferay (em aft oom fermen) | 9,238.26] 9,826.63 

ipa avant 20,052.21] 20,801.51 
y | aT 0.46:1 0.47:1 

5 wearers separa 
me | vara ary 1,019.53) 1,211.59 
@ | yao ang 1,921.19] 2,186.61 

| orgare 53.07% 55.41% 

6 WSR Va ae 4 ada aR} 

@ | WSR We Set or TT ei 31,86 28.69 

adara fearaferay (am enaltt ain freer) 9,238.26] 9,826.63 

a | age 0.34% 0.29% 

7 wriarers Aya 

a Serer Sr (WIE SH) 923.74) 1,086.99 

@ | gare sa 1,921.19] 2,186.61 
7 | oryarer 48.08% 49.71%    
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TABLE - XXil 

FINANCIAL INDICATOR 
(Rs. in Crores) 

Si. No. Description VAI AI EY a 2021-22 

1 Return on Capital Employed 

a Profit before Tax 1,211.66 849.22 

b Add : Interest on Loan 66.1 45.64 

c Less : interest on Investment 380.37 261.04 

d Profit before interests 897.39 633.83 

e Net Capital Employed (Exci. WIP, BANK TDR} 3,770.32 4,339.15 

f Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 23.80% 14.61% 

2 lDebt to Reserves & Surplus 

a Debt inclucing interest due 2,343,98 2,027.37 

b = [Reserves & Surplus 11,638.58) 12,225.68 

c Ratio 0.2 0.17 

3 Current Assets to Current Liabilities 

a Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

b Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,947.99 6,463.82 

c Ratio 1.55:1 1.52:1 

4 Current Assets to Total Assets 

a _ |Current Assets (Excl. TOR) 9,238.26] 9,826.63 

b Total Assets 20,052.21} 20,801.51 

c Ratio 0.46:1 0.47:1 

5 Operating Ratio 

a Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 4,211.59 
b —_|Operating Income 1,924.19} 2,186.61 

c Ratio 53.07% 55.41% 

6 Store and Materials to Current Assets 

a _ {Closing Stock of Store and Materials 31.86 28.69 

b Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

c Ratio 0.34% 0.29% 

7 Working Ratio 

a Operating Expenditure (Excl, Depreciation) 923.74 1,086.99 

b Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61 

c Ratio 48.08% 49.71%              
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(Rs. in Crores) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

feraecr Praia art afraid art 

ada ag 

spaitted SIReTe (aifiar 2021-22) 

qe Wane 2,128.38 69.02 

aeiftrea greenest 1,521.47 66.94 

aiaRe sarers 1,521.47 66.94 

awe Vera 2.5 

ay z z 

Pa 1,523.97 66.94 

areata Sry 2021-22 

arom araftr & fare dra erat 

12 & arern 4 yeenfaa soRers 27,772.20 

aiake dart 7,748.66 90.03 

awe Vera 87.09 = 

ora Wa F708. 18,786.00 - 

Pa 54,393.95 90.03 

12 Gf arern 4 areata ora 2021-22 797.53 27.97    
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TABLE - XXIll 

Capital Expenditure on Plan & Non Plan Scheme 
(Rs. in Crores) 

  

Description Plan Works Other Plan Works 
  

Current Year 
  

Approved Outlay ( Annual 2021-22) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Budget Estimates 2,128.38 69.02 

Revised Estimates 1,521.47 66.94 

Internal Resources 1,521.47 66.94 

Budgetary Support 2.5 

Other = = 

Total 1,523.97 66.94 
  

  

Actual Expenditure in 2021-22 

  

  

Cumulative for the Plan Period 

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
Proposed Outlay During XII Plan 27,772.20 

Internal Resources 7,748.66 90.03 

Budgetary Support 87.09 - 

Other & BOT 18,786.00 - 

Total 54,393.95 90.03 

Actual Expenditure for 2021-22 797.53 27.97 
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AeHel srarras faaxat 
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Fecal charpy Aeray 
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eral ox feuaftrar 
Notes on Accounts 59-80 

creat GRen Raté sie wa we at ag arta 
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AMT 1 - Tart va 
PART 1 - BALANCE SHEET 

(xrfer wat Fs Amount in Rs) 
  

f&axut / PARTICULARS org 
SCHEDULE 

31.03.2022 aya 

AS ON 31.03.2022 

31.03.2021 & agar 
AS ON 31.03.2021 

  

|. faferat & wid / SOURCES OF FUNDS 

anefara Faferat va afersra 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

ore areeret Fae 
CAPITAL RESERVE 

TWered aetera Fafeayr 

REVENUE RESERVES 

STATUTORY RESERVES 

36,08,31,68,567 

$4,99,22,81,039 

31,18,13,29,287 

1,22,25,67,78,893 

36,08,31,68,567 

51,76,13,65,234 

28,54,12,62,799 

1,16,38,57,96,600 

        
seu fafa / LOAN FUNDS 2 

SAMA SUT 

SECURED LOANS 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 
RUT 

UNSECURED LOANS 19,66,75,05,000 22,79,20,00,000 

20,08,07,01,000| 23,20,51,96,000 
orratra ay Saar 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 5 3,47,14,04,522| 2,91,10,09,658 

frftrat & get wilt / TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 1,45,80,88,84,415| 1,42,50,20,02,258 
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(xr waa H / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

        

HATA 31.03.2022 & argue | 31.03.2021 & aqene 
faaxvr / PARTICULARS 

SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2022 AS ON 31.03.2021 

i. feral an saat 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS 

fraa ofa / FIXED ASSETS 3 

Wad Us / GROSS BLOCK 50,56,51,72,215 42,66,82,46,440 

Wel : erent / Less; DEPRECIATION 11,98,96,74,840 10,79,63,54,066 

fran ws / NET BLOCK 38,57 ,54,97,374 31,87 ,18,92,374 

ae irra Bret 

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 32,43,99 88,856 34,31,46,00,835 
71,01,54,86,230| 66,18,64,93,210 

FS. Valea HT BT AT WS | 

SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR 26,10,49,869 28,23,03,094 

guest 4 argrageit ae/ afer et as / 

RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT 52,94,84,084 52,94,84,084 

fragt / INVESTMENTS 4 

oval satel a Fast / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 6,11,94,81,339|]  5,61,94,81,339 

6,11,94,81,339| 5,61,94,81,339 

arahra ax aaeaterar 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 5 2,43,20,27,055|  1,45,97,60,924 

adam wRaeataar, sor va aha | 

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES: 6 

Preeti oe shee ATS / 

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 4,57,25,86,726 2,16,86,75,103 

agg aft / INVENTORIES 28,68,88,374 31,86,24,984 

Frac fafaur @aare / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 7,86,63,12,829 8,72,21,70,245 

a Ud dep Wy (Sat at Grats ort wettel lea) / 

CASH & BANK BALANCES 
(including TDR with banks) 32,02,66,62,396 35,73,70,04,399 

eu Va aft / LOANS & ADVANCES 88,33,71,32,397 80,95,78,75,301 

1,30,08,95,82,721| 1,27.90,43,50,030 
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(aft Saat A / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

        

pret AGHA aay 31.03.2022 aa | 31.03.2021 & agar 

SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2022 | AS ON 31.03.2021 

were : aaa Saad va wraUrs / 

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 7 
ada @zare | CURRENT LIABILITIES 

fafau ear / SUNDRY CREDITORS 9,19,94,13,127 7,01,77,28,726 

BAA Sq ST TAT HY Sa war / 

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES" 10,21,03,183 8,25,81,553 
Rrra yar arte / 

ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC. 8,94,88,20,367 9,01,36,57,340 
ara aie oy fer A esis ag are & fore atau | 

PROVISION FOR INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE” : : 

tinge = / ACCRUED EXPENSES 74,42,87,067 69,14,46,621 

Gad erro fee aa1 WX Gey el / 

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 19,30,31,844 23,46,19,635 
19,18,76,55,588| 17,04,00,33,875 

gIdurst / PROVISIONS: 

aie &q / FOR TAXATION 45,45,05,71,295 42,43,98,36,548 

Per TSUN PRI Sy 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION 45,45,05,71,295| 42,43,98,36,548 
pa acara Saee vd gras / 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 64,63,82,26,883| 59,47,98,70,422 
raat adam sRasafeat / NET CURRENT ASSETS 65,45,13,55,838| 68,42,44,79,608 

faferal 1 per SqarT / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 1,45,80,88,84,415| 1,42,50,20,02,258 
  

Major Legal Cases & Contingent Claim is incorporated under Notes on Accounts 
aearepxut Atferal / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 

areal qx feqftrat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25 

OR Balt syelaat Gert Ja or vs aiftra fee e | 

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet 

@/- Sd- 
(sitet ATR areat / GAUTAM KUMAR DAS) 

Wea weere (fet) / CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) 

@/- Sd- 
(tort Bat ATT. | SANJAY SETHI, IAS) 

weg / CHAIRMAN 
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Unt - 2: ay aan af ae 
PART 2 - PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 

(xif@r saa 4 ¢ Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

. | 34.03.2022 at ware at | 31.03.2021 at ware ae 
TTLN F 

f@aRuT / PARTICULARS Sh. No. | Forthe YearEnded |  Forthe Year Ended 
se dace 31.03.2022 31.03.2024 

ara | INCOME 

deh Jee Va ASR THR 

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 8 13,64,41,981 11,12,29,311 

HOA TEA VF AST TAR 

CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 9 1,90,46,03,505} 2,19,99,60,214 

Ye ed are} gure / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 10 4,81,81,89,168|} 4,59,93,37,218 

ayer far / ESTATE RENTALS 11 1,12,38,35,276| 1,54,81,62,787 

aiaiet Sat 8 ara / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 12 13,88,29,86,577| 10,75,32,40,639 

Waterita ara / OPERATING INCOME - (@/ A) 21,86,60,56,508| 19,21,19,30,170 

aq / EXPENDITURE 

Goh Taal Wa AST 

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 13 7 ,96,37,737 7,84,48,822 

CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 14 3,27,36,49,259| 3,06,37,74,779 

We Wd Tel aa 

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 15 3,89,87,19,762| 2,81,46,71,375 

tal areas 
RAILWAY WORKINGS 16 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 

feorry aver yf vd wast 
RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING 17 81,99,80,218 55,71,86,140        
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(aft wail 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

5 a 31.03.2022 at eared at | 34.03.2021 at tara at 

fFqVUt / PARTICULARS an a Forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
a? 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

alatel sat ae ara 

EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 18 1,33,18,94,977| 1,06,25,56,683 

gas Ud SAT GSN 
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 19 2,69,98,76,423| 2,60,65,22.485 

Taretata aa / OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (a/B) 12,11,59,00,197} 10,19,53,02,107 

Walesa afeigrg / OPERATING SURPLUS - (T= - @/C=A-B) 9,75,01,56,311| 9,01,66,28,063 

wits : fra vd fafa ara 

ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - (8/D) 20 2,90,40,38,906| 3,98,00,78,832 

ger : faa vd fafae art / 

LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE-(@4/E) 21 2,00,24,09,338 89,41,85,922 

Wey : Mact ya sale ge 
LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( S/F ) 22 3,62,356 (1,40,70,127) 

ope yd ory vd arene ae (T= 1+ -a-B)/ 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM -(G=C +D-E -F) 10,65,14,23,524| 12,11,65,91,101 

FAUT He (S17) / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM ( H ) 26 2,15,92,23,688 - 

PT oa amy (c= a-F ) / PROFIT BEFORE TAX (l=G-H) 8,49,21,99,836| 12,11,65,91,101 

Wen : GWU ag Waa (d) 

LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - ( J) 23 

adurt x / CURRENT TAX 3,01,07,34,747| 3,82,14,99,.463 

arafri at / DEFERRED TAX (41,18,71,267) 25,65,61,838 

RTA aH (S. = T-T) 
PROFIT AFTER TAX (K=I-J) 5,89.33,36,356| 8,03,85,29,799        
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

(zit Stat Y / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

    

a 31.03.2022 at ward at | 31.03.2024 at ware at 

fAqRvT / PARTICULARS : ee For the YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
an 31.03.2022 31.03.2024 

wire : Heuer ff @ sretta wer 

ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND 8,51,800 4,71,741 

fafraral eg set Sree UR 
TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 5,89,41.88.156| 8.03,90,01,544 

fafrart / APPROPRIATIONS: 

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS 
& CONTINGENCIES 

afera art / INTEREST EARNED 2,41,03,746 3,18,53,281 

arsiaRa ar / PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO 1,27,76,39,848| 1,09,92,41,999     
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(wf erat Ys Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

sacks 31.03,2022 at ware aH | 31.03.2021 wt ware at 

faaRuT | PARTICULARS eR — Forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
2 31,03,2022 31.03.2021 

oreiprat eg sretere Paty / 

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT, REHABILITATION & 
MODERNISATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

afaa era / INTEREST EARNED 1,99,12,074 2,63,13,955 

vara ary / PROFIT TRANSFERRED 4,28,18,31,520| 1,10,47,81,325 

eighte wate aca 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 5,89,33,364 8,03,85,298 

lant pean ffi / EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND 8,51,800 4,71,741 

ga fafrart / TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,66,32,72,351|  2,34,30,47,599 

Saree setae Prey A eaararakat ara / 

PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE 3,23,09,15,805| 5,69,59,53,941 

orarexar Aiferat / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 

oral ox feuftrat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25         
  

or alta equfaat ant vd efi cal & st were | 
The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account 

@/- Sd- #/- Sd- 

(aia HAIR eA / GAUTAM KUMAR DAS) (ear Bar HTT. | SANJAY SETHI, IAS) 
yen vedere (fot) / CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) aeag / CHAIRMAN
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Gor-Ta Ht agree 
Schedules to Balance Sheet 

2021-22 
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Gent Ta St aqyfsatl / SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 
HPA - 1: 31 Ard, 2022 & agen anfera fafa va aifeigre 

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 
(xrf1 eral F / Amount in Rs} 

oir ory areféra Ffaat / OTHER RESERVES 
  

  

  

  

ferereur avr / arefera Say ada | fia afterr 

PARTICULARS TOTAL Pater orreféret Fatty at 5 ctalidealins CAPITAL | GENERAL | empLovee | DEBENTURE 
RESERVE RESERVE Lis RESERVE 

aR/A| SNPs GAT /OPENING BALANCE 4,16,38,57,96,600 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 51,34,56,69,234 25,00,000 41,31,96,000 

GB) airs / ADD 
1) Tone et G eT 
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 6,89,41,88,156 3,23,09, 15,805 8,51,800 

2) pina aneféra fafer S varsiaiea wer 
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM 
CAPITAL RESERVE 

3) srenftar are} arefara Pity @ waraieer 

TRANSFER FROM INFRASTRUCTURE 

RESERVE - - - - 

4) aria oreféer Per 8 eerraieret 

TRANSFER FROM GENERAI RESERVE - - - - = 

  

7 | att (T= + @) /TOTAL(C=A+B) 1,22,27,99,84,756 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 54,57,65,85,039 33,51,800 41,31,96,000 
  

WD} Were / LESS 

winks onfaa frail /ara eariet 
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS 

ante amie ater A earmtaRa 
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE 
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 4 ; 3 F y 

2) wera deal 8 earsiata 
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT 8,51,800 - - 8,517,800 

3) ara anefara Pitas A eerrieriter 
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE = 5 = - Z 

4) 34 2 Sherr wise aT erties 
fyfer aor aqayer Pear sary 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
RESERVE UTILISED DURING THE YEAR 2,23,54,063 

  

art (a) TOTAL {D) 2,32,05,863 - : 8,51,800 - 
  

we! tae (a= -4) 
CLOSING BALANCE (E =C - D) 1,22,25,67,78,893 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 54,57,65,85,039 25,00,000 41,31,96,000                 
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Gent Ta St aqyfsatl / SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 
HPA - 1: 31 Ard, 2022 & agen anfera fafa va aifeigre 

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 
(311 Saal F / Amount in Rs} 

uifaftres aneférc Ffsrat / STATUTORY RESERVES 
  

  

  

  

freprer seurt ait SN steeetea * waive arate 
feaeor srerait vd arepfera ; 2 wa arfiret / 

PARTICULARS aa eg orefara Pre / | an meer CORPORATE 
RES. FOR DEV. REPMT. et1/ RES. FOR SOCIAL 

OF LOANS AND REPL. REHAB. & MODER. RESPONSIBILITY 
CONTINGENCIES OF CAPITAL ASSETS FUND 

aA) sINftas STAT /OPENING BALANCE 10,74,86,72,011 17,48,66,31,612 30,59,59,176 

GB) Gir / ADD 
1) Tone et G eT 
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 1,30,17,43,594 1,30,17,43,594 5,89.33,364 

2) oirra aneféra fafer S variate wher 
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM 
CAPITAL RESERVE 

3) smarter are } arefara Prity @ waraieer 

TRANSFER FROM INFRASTRUCTURE 

RESERVE = = = 

4) aria oreféer Per 8 eerraieret 

TRANSFER FROM GENERAI RESERVE - = - 

  

me | att (t= +) / TOTAL (C=A+B) 12,05,04,15,605 18,78,83,75,206 36,48,92,540 
  

WD} Were / LESS 

winks onfaa frail /ara eariet 
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS 

ante amie ater A earmtaRa 
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE 
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

2) wera del 4 earataRa 
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT - : < 

3) ara anefara Pies AY eerrieriter 
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE = . = 

4) 34 2 Sherr wise aT erties 
fyfer aor aqayer Pear sary 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
RESERVE UTILISED DURING THE YEAR 2:23,54,063 

  

art (@) TOTAL {D) : - 2,23,54,063 
  

we| daw (a = - 2) 
CLOSING BALANCE (E=C - D) 12,05,04,15,605 18,78,83,75,206 34,25,38,477             
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

TA - 2 seo faferar 
SCHEDULE - 2 LOAN FUNDS 

(xrfer eral FF / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

      

Sn amen 

feaxot / PARTICULARS a aa 
31.03.2022 31,03.2021 

afar Fe01 / SECURED LOANS 

oreay srafey & 301 / LONG TERM LOAN : 

aX Yeh ats / TAX FREE BONDS 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 

Hat Rieter Fest / TOTAL SECURED LOAN 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 

ERB)  / GOVERNMENT LOANS 

yauriianeiget oh fery arext arftifores se01 
ECB LOAN FOR MJPRCL 19,66,75,05,000 22,79,20,00,000 

qa sferyfer wea aot TOTAL UNSECURED LOAN 19,66,75,05,000 22,79,20,00,000 

Hel THAT HT / TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING 20,08,07,01,000 23,20,51,96,000       
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Gent Va Ot arqefear 
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

HAYA : 3: 31 Ar, 2022 & agen faa oR 
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(zt eral A / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

          

Guinta seaateray / CAPITAL ASSETS Wea avs / GROSS BLOCK 

Seta 01.04.2021 saint at & a 31.03.2022 @Y / 
SR. ufteraftrat arr favor / & ATA | ete AS AT 
NO.| PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS ON ADDITION | DELETION | 31.03.2022 

DURING DURING (3) + (4) - (5) 

01.04.2021 THE YEAR | THE YEAR 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

| (IA)| GTA / LAND 3,71,93,80,376 | 1,64,77,54.974 5,36,71,35,350 

118) qaqa Gam h ST 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
MEASURES 4,26,10,263| 2,06,94,779 6,33,05,042 

i | qeer Prador/ CAPITAL DREDGING | 12,77,42,97,744 12,77,42,97,744 

i | sad, srs wd ay Beare / 
BUILDGING SHEDS & OTHER 
STRUCTURES 

(A) | TRANSIT SHEDS 

(@/B)| ATet Tala / WARE HOUSES 4,81,38,245 4.81,38,245 

(IC) | FAT / QUARTERS 53,45,34,688 | 75,96,10,550 1,29.41,45,238 

(W/D)| aa WxaaIe / OTHER STRUCTURES | 3,08,42,05,409|] 20,11,49,446 3,28,53,54,855 

(@/E) | ay ALAA / MINOR STRUCTURES 3,58.26.019] 2,16,68.963 5,74,94,982 

(BIF)| ai Yaet Aare / 
CISF ACCOMMODATION 4,19,72,741 4,19,72,741 

(MG)| GreTa aera ae ars | 
PRELIMINARY STUDIES &WORKS 4,28,66,998 4,28,66,998      
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

WTA : 3: 31 Ad, 2022 & aqer fad Ree 
SCHEDULES : 3: FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(xf Stal 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

Fetert / DEPRECIATION faa aos / NET BLOCK 

aR éRm 31.03.2022 st 
01.04.2021 ad % FoR at 31.03.2022 #1 /| 31.03.2021 aT / aa PARTS Sera graura | Pa / 

! Rar | AS AT AS AT 
PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 AS AT ADJ. OR DEL. 03, 03. 

DURING 31.03.2022 6) - (40 3) -(7 
01.04.2021 DURING (6) - (10) (3) - (7) 

THE YEAR THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) 

7 8 9 10 11 12 

= 2 5,36,71,35,350 | 3,71,93,80,376 

1,39,92,278 - 11,40,671 1,51,32,949 4,81,72,093 2,86, 17,985 

1,08,23,91,699 o 12,77,42,977 | 1,21,01,34,676 |11,56,41,63,068 | 11,69,19,06,045 

3,12,89,861 as 12,03,456 3,24,93,317 1,56,44,928 1,68,48,384 

32,87 23,612 a 3,34,37,048 36,21,60,660 93,19,84,579 20,58,11,076 

36,70,74,315 ie 6,79,46,635 43,50,20,950 | 2,85,03,33,905| 2,71,71,31,094 

97,58,173 = 11,65,770 1,09,23,943 4,65,71,039 2,60,67,846 

2,02,29,628 “ 8,39,455 2,10,69,083 2,09,03,658 2,17,43,113 

4,28,66,998 a = 4.28,66,998 =             
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(xf stat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

            

teinta ofeeeaterar / CAPITAL ASSETS We ws / GROSS BLOCK 

a) 01.04.2021 a at ah eT 31.03.2022 &T / 
SR. ofteaferat ar fat / ALA / Freitas AS AT 

NO.| PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS ON ADDITION | DELETION | 31.03.2022 
4 0 DURING DURING (3) + (4) - (5) 

01.04.2021 THE YEAR | THE YEAR 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

VV | ae, ase sie ohare / 
WHARVES, ROADS AND BOUNDARIES 

(®IA)| Gre aie gear / 
WHARVES & PAVEMENTS 7,62,41,41,026 | 24,02,09.533 = 7,86,43,50,559 

(@/B)| ofa tart aie ars / 
BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES 21,58.84,606| 77,43,329 a 22,36,27,935 

(C)| Ush / ROADS 2,05,70,95,235 | 1,55,30,51,563 o 3,61,01,46,798 

(a/D)| arferaf aie gfery / DRAINS & CULVERTS | 32,62,41,361| 26,56,27,564 - 59,18,68,925 

(@/E)| Jor / BRIDGES 2,75,02,70,371 | 16,82,27,035 as 2,91,84,97,406 

v. | ava We / FLOATING CRAFTS 2,76,68,762| 3,65,21,171 = 6,41,89,933 

vi | taxa SR Wet Vet | 
RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK 

(BIA)| Tet & stax wereld Ure / 
PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT 8,89,56,634 = = 8,89,56,634 

(GIB)| Tet & aver ware eee / 
PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT 63,76,47,528 | 17,29.35,760 81,05,83,287 

Vil | Wet, Be, WASt rary, tet are 
Ud A-Warerst aT 
DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA-WALLS, 
PIERS & NAVIGATIONAL AIDS" 

(BIA) | Tel SIV Orel / DOCKS & JETTIES 12,94,30,180| 4,68,45,497 cs: 17,62,75,677 

(/B)| xfer, <a Waa aie ater / 
FENDERS, BUOYS & MOORINGS 11,38,07,661 = = 11,38,07,661 
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(xf wai F / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

            

WeaeTa | DEPRECIATION faa wus / NET BLOCK 

01.04.2021 ad & aera fey at & ah if o oe * | seaycenvers | steszen er 
ar/ S ‘eae ul g ” WAU Pet AS AT AS AT 

, THE YEAR THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) 

7 8 9 10 1 42 

2,71,42,12,419 == 20,15,26,286 | 2,91,57,38,705 | 4,94,86,11,854| 4,90,99,28,607 

6,64,04.433 “ 96,28,755 7,60,33,188 | 14,75,94,746 14,94,80,173 

74,78,90,719 = 9.65,40,657|  84,44,31.376 | 2,76.57,.15.422| 1,30,92,04.516 

16,52,40,686 = 1,51,40,661]  18,03,81,347 ] 41,14,87.578 16,10,00,675 

19,64,38,345 ss 7,78,24,732|  27.42,63,077 | 2,64,42,34,329| 2,55,38,32,026 

2,36,03,795 se 62,00,113 2,98,03.908 3,43,86,024 40,64,967 

4,36,90,444 = 14,82,611 4,51,73,055 4,37,83,579 4,52,66,190 

32,14,76.641 = 1,78.29.167|]  33,93,05.808 | 47.12.77.479 31,61,70,887 

4,29,54.198 = 39,34,648 4,68,88,846 | 12,93,86,.834 8,64,75,982 

7,12,54,403 = 53,45,442 7,65,99,845 3,72.07,816 4,25,53,258 
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(xf wral 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

            

Yointa aiteetteai / CAPITAL ASSETS Wea wis / GROSS BLOCK 

ay 01.04.2021 oo SAPS: | 4 os sna wry 
SR. oftaaferat ar fear / D HLA / ! facia / ASAT 

NO.| PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS ON ADDITION | DELETION | 34.93.2022 
DURING DURING (3) + (4) - (5) 

01.04.2021 | +HEYEAR | THE YEAR 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

(HC) | THe Fast AIR / 
DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 2.47,17,878 = = 2,47,17,878 

(H/D) | Abearerat rer / 
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 11,64,06,448 = = 11,64,06,448 

Vill | 354 SIX Tea | CRANES & VEHICLES 

(HIA)| SRT BIL / OTHER EQUIPMENTS 6,40,43,355] 89,05,000 < 7,29,48,355 

IX | aaa sie Aire | 
PLANT & MACHINERY 

(HIA)| cHeSTeT AIT ASAT a SITS / 
WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 2,89,71,700 = a 2,89,71,700 

(@4/B)| a7 SURRY / OTHER EQUIPMENTS 10,08:85,234] 4,33,84,691 = 14,42,69,925 

(vc)| gerrHie / WEIGH BRIDGES 50.45,399 Ss oes 50,45,399 

(GD) | Setar TAR / 
HOSPITAL FURNITURE 5,74,44,217|  40,76,594 = 6,15,20,811 

(WE) | det er WSTaTS4 / OIL PIPE LINE 32,43,357 a z 32,43,357 

x | ont, facet, gave ak afters 
om ferg teersaTy | 
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER, 
ELECT. COMMUNICATION 
-& FIRE FIGHTING 

(HIA)| facrett eh fer GST / 
INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY | 1,66,74,89,344 | 1,33,52,64,158 a 3,00,27,53,502 

(G/B) querer & fer aera / 
INSTALLATIONS FOR 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,36,17,820 1,36,17,820 
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(afer Sai 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

            

Ferent / DEPRECIATION flaa wus / NET BLOCK 

01.04.2021 | eater fy aa eter | 31.03.2022 | 4, 9s opon'et) | 54.09.2021 1) 
at SATA st27aT waar / Hal 

/ sre AS AT AS AT 

1 i DURING 31.03.2022 6) -(10 3) -(7 01.04.2021 DURING (6) - (10) (3) - (7) 
THE YEAR THE YEAR {7) + (8) + (9) 

7 8 9 10 1 12 

1,30,12,587 - 6,09,461 1,36,22,048 1,10,95,830 1,17,05,291 

11,50,19,842 a 616,154 11,56,35.996 7,70,452 13,86,606 

5,19,19,160 “ 52,75,614 5.71,94,774 1,57,53,581 1,21,24,195 

70,85,690 _ 12,81,014 83,66,704 2,06,04,996 2,18,86,010 

7,50,32,347 “ 85,40,147 8,35,72,494 6,06,97,431 2,58, 52,887 

50,45,399 50,45,399 - = 

5,23,76,802 as 19,719,101 5,42,95,903 72,24,908 50,67,415 

32,43,357 ax 32,43,357 = “ 

78,68,92,116 bi 7,85,70,600 | 86,54,62,716 | 2,13,72,90,786 | 88,05,97,228 

89,95,684 “ 9,41,320 99,37,004 36,80,816 46,22,136   
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(afr eral 4 / Amount in Rs) 

Soinra sieweateral / CAPITAL ASSETS Waa Ws | GROSS BLOCK 

meets 01.04.2021 “een at & a 31.03.2022 @Y/ 
SR. ofeeraferat amr ferent / 8 SPI / rat AS AT 
NO.| PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS ON ADDITION | DELETION | 31.03.2022 

DURING DURING (3) + (4) - (5) 
01.04.2021 THEYEAR | THE YEAR 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

(c)| aril a fey Resa / 
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER 17,10,54,191| 18,96.01,949 36,06,56,140 

(a/0)| afer / FIRE-FIGHTING 56,27,23,118] 1,49,09,056 57,76,32,174 

Xl | HEAL VERAA STH | 
CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS | 4,50,04,76,190| 1,06,61,17,922 | 3,53,56,021 | 5,53,12,38,090 

Xi | BRS He serrata SIH | 
COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT, 

(@/A}) arzeY / COMPUTER 64,60,82,766| 9,54,34,321 74,15,17,087 

(GiB) RetaeI a SITAR / 
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT 27,03,52,474| 3,32,04,994 30,35,57,468 

ayc)| Si geleeihte Garey / 
OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 89,31,784 89,31, 784 

Xl | AeA AA SRT ravers A | 
VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES 

  

  

(IA) Area GARTER / 
VHF TRANSRECEIVER 3,96,86,066 3,96,86,066 

(24/B)| SRT Sie HTT ARIF / 
ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 92,37,793 92,37,793 

(WC) Hea STRAY / OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 81,76,200 52,532 82,28,732 

(HD) | Wet / VEHICLES 23,24,911 7,09,582 16,415,329 

xiv | Settee For / CAPITAL SPARES 7,23,60,346 7,23,60,346 

UPT / TOTAL 42,66,82,46,439 | 7,93,29,91,379| 3,60,65,603 |50,56,51,72,215 

wfa A aot te Yoirra Bre | 
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS 34,31,46,00,835 | 6,05,83,79,309 | 7,93,29,91,379 | 32.43,99,88,856 
  

‘eal ANT | GRAND TOTAL 76,98,28,47,274 | 13,99,13,70,778 | 7,96,90,56,982 | 83,00,51,61,070               
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(<iftt wsai Hf / Amount in Rs) 

aeaera / DEPRECIATION fraa avs / NET BLOCK 
an any 1.03. ar 01.04.2021 ad & <hera fq at & Sree eee 31.03.2022 #1 / | 31.03.2024 I / 

PAA SteTaT graerrt | pa | 
ary rates | AS AT AS AT 

PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
AS AT ADJ. OR DEL. 03, 03. 

01.04.2021 DURING DURING 31.03.2022 (8) - (40) (3) - (7) 

arte THE YEAR THE YEAR (7) + (8) + (9) 

7 8 9 10 "1 12 

10,84,29,615 1,07,09,309 11,91,38,924 24,15,17,216 6,26,24,576 

49,01,93,348 2,23,70,630 51,25,63,978 6,50,68,196 7,25,29,770 

2,08,19,98,821 (12,37,945) 31,32,33,329 2,39.39,94,205] 3,13,72,43,.886] 2,41,84,77,369 

44,84,73,919 4.42,00.726 49. 26,74,645 24,8842 442 19,76,08,847 

14,43,40,869 3.14,50,.532 17.57,91,401 12,77,66,067 12,60, 11,605 

§1,17,595 6,71,677 57,89,272 31,42,512 38,14,189 

1,88,92.568 50,20.410 2,39,12,978 1,57,73.088 2.07,93.498 

90,72.730 1,07.896 91,80.626 57,166 1,65,062 

70,33,708 8,271,302 78,55,010 3,73,722 11,42,491 

23,24,910 (7,098,582) 16,15.328 1 4 

7,23,60,346 7,23,60,346 - - 

10,79,63,54,063 (19,47,527) 1,19,52,68,305 | 11,98,96,74,840) 38,57,54,97,374| 31,87,18,92,376 

- 32,43,99,88,856] 34,.31,46,00,835 

10,79,63,54,063 (18,47,527) 1,19,52,68,305 | 11,98,96,74,840| 71,01,54,86,230) 66,18,64,93,211              
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Gent va St agefear 

  

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

se — 5 areahra ae cRaearat | eaare / 
SCHEDULE -5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES 

(=rf8t saat H / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
ATA / ATA / 

ffaxut / PARTICULARS neon AOR 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

FOUeA We areafira ae sara / eaag 
DEFERRED TAX ASSETSI/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION 

Unf 9 | OPENING BALANCE (2,91,10,09,658) (2,91,10,09,658) 

adart ag & areeiite ae gure / 

CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE 

au & sic A 819 / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 

43(%4) Fal We sRPra He TRA / 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS 

ON SIS Saas / 

OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS 

aaa AY Gh Se PR GAT / 

CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT 

ay @ 3ia A va / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 

  

  

(56,03,94,864) co 

(3,47,14,04,522) (2,91,10,09,658) 

5,16,85,042 5,16,85,042 

2,38,03,42,013 1,40,80,75,882 
  

2,43,20,27,055 1,45,97,60,924 

  

at & sat A Got seeks ae aaa aT (ea) / 
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY) 
AT THE END OF THE YEAR   (1,03,93,77,.467)   (1,45, 12,48, 734) 

    ae: ate err yafera are ex pt areata we gReeaks / caer & afteners & feru fer ar! 

Note : Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the different tax 
Asset/Liability 
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Get Wa HI srqyferar 
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

oye - 6 acta GReearar, seo vas Ht | 
SCHEDULE -6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES 
  

  

  

  

  

  

(<fet saat 4 / Amount in Rs) 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
& aA / @ SGA / 

ffaxut / PARTICULARS neon AE ON 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

adam ofaeafaai / CURRENT ASSETS 

Praeil I Sheet SAT / INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS 1,57,25,86,726 2,16,86,75,103 

aR] Ua / INVENTORIES 35,59,99,479 

Less: @4 @valy errarel / ayaeh Fal & fw graurs / (6,91,11,105) 28,68,88,374 31,86,24,984 

PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING / NON MOVING INVENTORY 

fafarer @-rare / SUNDRY DEBTORS 

ARH SAATE | GOVERNMENT DUES 

: Ale @ BH YR / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 1,01,31,412 28,75,73,312 

&: Ale @ Gea YR | MORE THAN SIXMONTHS OLD —«.2,35,68 44,489 2,30,06,97,174 

Gua al aide @aan / INTER PORT DUES - - 

: ATE G GA IR / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 

%: Are @ oiferas Gey / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD - - 

HR-AEHINY AeA / NON GOVERNMENT DUES = 

&: WIS S GH FRM / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 9,19,21,405 51,44,67,266 

©: Fre BY GP GRY | MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD §,28,96,10,078 §,49,44,51,827 

et GACT / TOTAL DUES 7,74,85,07,384 8,59,71,89,579 

SNS : Wegsl GPT / ADD ACCRUED INCOME 18,03,45,619 16,45,64,617 

7,92,88,53,004 8,76,17,54,196 

Here : afar sey a fore yraars / 

LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DE8TS 6,25,40,175 3,95,83,953 

fraat fafter S7ere / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS 7,86,63,12,829 8,72,21,70,244        
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

aaa - 6 acta sR, seo Vs SAT | 
SCHEDULE -6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES 

(<f&t svat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  
  

  

: .03.2022 . 03.2021 
/ / 

fraxot / PARTICULARS soon an 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Years Ua AH BG / CASH & BANK BALANCES 

3PM Wa Wears / CASH IN HAND 1,75,307 35 

IGM Wes / IMPREST CASH 4,81,000 4,38,000 

ayaa sep] & Ge GA Sy / CASH AT SCHEDULED BANKS 20,27,52,868 21,48,13,543 

AR aapghera sept oh Ia GAT STG / 

CASH AT NON SCHEDULED BANKS . . 

weap tpl 4 Braker GT wate / 

TD R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS 31 ,82,32,53,220 35,52,17,52,821 

Ha Was va 4H YT / TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCE 32,02,66,62,396 35,73,70,04,399 

seur vd oifftTA / LOANS & ADVANCES 

Sai HI sf / ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS 3,45,17,64,764 2,20,23,43,758 

Huet ar sit / ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES 3.88,58,494 3,40,60,207 

wilaftis GAT / STATUTORY DEPOSITS 

fafaet ait 31g / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES 

FONT TT aT @I FET | LOAN TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST 

ay gift / OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Wag GY A Fed Use & faes HI WT / LOAN TO MJPRCL 

Ha FM Va BANA | TOTAL LOAN & ADVANCES 

Ha acarst Gaara / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

53,30,76,71,824 

2,41,80,91,152 

49,41.45,75,082 

1,90,87,98,321 

      4,75,49,430 4,43,51,677 

29,07,31,96,730 27 35,37 46,254 

88,33,71,32,397 80,95,78,75,301 

1,30,08,95,82,721 1,27,90,43,50,029 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 
FATA - 7 AAA CaaTe Ve Waa | 

SCHEDULE - 7 CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 

CUS acerca ACA Ae a eee 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

(=rf8t saat H / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

    

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
& ATA / ATA / 

ffaxoT / PARTICULARS aac AOR 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

adh aad / CURRENT LIABILITIES 

fafaer Gere / SUNDRY CREDITORS 

{oirta Brat &q care / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS 4,75,94,44,788 2,87,50,33,549 

Hyaeay al ea wer / DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES 19,36,90,780 (9,20,83,358) 

STN achat snfe ar oar ara / 

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC. 2,34,08,58,120 2,31,95,31,230 
fafaer arere Va STAT B19 / 

MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES 38,41,08,344 40,70,87,467 
Wataha ATH crtalx / CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS 97,72,22,007 97,78,37,762 

ofa ae oe fa dass ws arr / 

INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE” 54,40,89,088 53,03,22,076 

at fafaer cree / TOTAL SUNDRY CREDITORS 9,19,94,13,127 7,01,77,28,726 

SAH Vey AY TA HT a UTA / 
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES 10,21,03,183 8,25,81,553 
SR WTA Va STAT BE / 
ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS 8,94,88,20,367 9,01,36,57,340 

aed a4 | ACCRUED EXPENSES 74,42,87,067 69,14,46,621 

Grete ect fog ae oe Sz sel / 
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 19,30,31,.844 23.46,19,635 

QIatrst / PROVISIONS: 

HMA I / FOR TAXATION 45,45,05,71,295 42,43,98,36,548 

Ha TAA Sa Vs GTIEITA | 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 64,63,82,26,884 59,47,98,70,422        
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Schedules to Profit & Loss 

Account 2021-22 
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OY SR BIT ES HT SAAT | 
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 

(arf Baa HF / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

31.03.2022 aT 31.03.2021 aT 

Faaxor “PARTICULARS For pa For cee 
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ara / INCOME 

HAYA / SCHEDULE - 8 

aeH TERT AN ASR THI / 
BULK HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES 

aeh SM ay Bre Urst / 

WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO 13,16,20,885 10,83,89,465 

Goh WSN TUR / 

BULK STORAGE CHARGES - = 

fafaer aeep ara / 

MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME 48.21,097 28,39,846 
  

aed TERT Se ASOT Ta B Het BT / 
TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING & 13,64,41,981 11,12,29,311 
STORAGE CHARGES         
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(xfer eval 4 / Amount in Rs) 

31.03.2022 aT 31.03.2021 &T 
ware ag / ware ag / 

  

  

  

! PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

aa / INCOME 

Haat / SCHEDULE - 9 

eA Veta Bie WSR THN / 
CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES 

eq TERM THX / CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 1,57,16,88,026 1,87,15,99,134 

Heat ASR TUR / CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES 4,84,81,550 8,32,70,671 

&H. q. oar. aH) waged} B airy / ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 7,40,69,992 6,54,95,044 

SAH Hr I TS ATST / 
WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 6,34,57,758 3,23,12,221 

Sar Sei ar aR BA / 
DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO “ : 

faefet Va Sy THI / 
ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGES 7,60,74,824 12,12,99,955 

BUel Get Me We eae yee / 
CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH - - 

Hea VSR TAN - GMAT Het ale / 
CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - 

fafaey Heay ST / MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 7,08,31,355 2,59,83,190 
  

HOA TEST SH ASOT THR G Het BT 
TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING & 1,90,46,03,505 2,19,99,60,214 
STORAGE CHARGES          
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(fet Saat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

        

31.03.2022 &I 31.03.2021 &T 
rs war ad / war ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ara / INCOME 

HATA / SCHEDULE - 10 

Te SR Tre} TUT / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 
Tea al Sa wsrai / PORT DUES INCOME 
Tas Hl Sa Vasa — Aca GTSTATA / PORT DUES - BULK VESSELS 

rat al ea wifsrai - esl hea aera / 
PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 8,47,83,860 10,39,94,475 

Tet Sr ea asa - ates eras / 
PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS 36,89,075 41,03,102 

Oat ot ay Vee - aayte Mea / 
PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS 32,60,831 25,46,579 

east a ez ural - dead eax Gera / 
PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,35,698 2,40,010 

Tad Hl e4 Use - VRaasaiel (SM aes) TTA / 
PORT DUES - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS 25,50,15,876 23,17,48,444 

Tay Hl OF UVP - Cae VTA / 
PORT DUES - TANKER VESSELS 

ad a oy wats - ative aera / 
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS 9,57,87,623 9,18,01,934 

Weary HY Sy VMI - Sen Stet Ee / 
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 3,33,79,627 2.57,73,826 

To al aaany - itclanstige (water efter) / 
PORT DUES - GTIPL(APM TERMINAL) 32,11,18,085 33,08,50,250 

Tay awl ey Vesa - crea ansairet / 
PORT DUES - NSIGT VESSELS 30,94,49.631 25,16,18,397 

or wl aa viisrat - aera / 
PORT DUES - BMCTPL 27,60,56,327 25,69,11,504 

TAA THAT G Het sa / 
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES 1,38,26,76,632 1,29,95,88,521 
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(<rf&t Srat 4 / Amount in Rs) 

31.03.2022 &T 31.03.2021 HT 
eee ware ad / ware ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ara / INCOME 

Ugaeu 3a / PILOTAGE INCOME 

Wwaes - aeh BAM / PILOTAGE - BULK VESSELS 2 

Wisceu -faaett Geax Va / 
PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 17,30,66,868 21,27,55,866 

Wao - serie oerart / PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS 1,14,58,566 1,18,87,855 

qIgaeat - aryfcl Garant / PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS 41,42,889 32,35,430 

Wedew - HR hitad / PILOTAGE - CAR CARRIERS 

Weaewt = Tedd Hea Bea / 
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,63,127 3,78,745 

qgeteot - Prasat (S1.41. des) Gera / 
PILOTAGE - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS 51,82,40,903 46,30,21,036 

Wee - CHL Vea / PILOTAGE - TANKER VESSELS 

qgaeu - arse Gerr / PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS 19,69,52,254 18,79,70,657 

Wyte - SMa Gel He - HS. / 
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - CT 2 5 

WSqea — GIST Wet We - sz. / 
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT 6.80,65,706 5,17,27,471 

"gee - virelanstigea (wire efter) / 
PILOTAGE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 64,25,65,779 64,28.55,222 

Wsaea- HATS) Geta / PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS 56,88,12,041 46,54,92,303 

Wsaeu- aeRdetive / PILOTAGE - BMCTPL 53,54,35,060 47,59,52,761 

WIgcea B Ha SM / TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE 2,71,89,03,193 2,51,52,77,347        
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(fat Saat ¥ / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

    

31.03.2022 &I 31.03.2021 HT 
Feast ware ag / ware ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ara / INCOME 

ure frat / BERTH HIRE INCOME 

ee PRIN - dees ASIA / 
BERTH HIRE - BULK VESSELS = = 

Ue fee - faesit Seay Vea / 
BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 11,13,34,924 13,13,95,313 

ere feaeran - siterohl sterart arafd sterart / 
BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 2,84,601 3,40,618 

are feral - dead] Sea Gear / 
BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 37,968 97,611 

aie feexrn - Gaargeiel (Set aes) Gera / 
BERTH HIRE - NSICT / (DP WORLD) VESSELS 16,07,62,954 17,28,46,594 

ore fern - Cay stor / 
BERTH HIRE - TANKER VESSELS - - 

gre fiery - drive cert / BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 11,73,34,725 10,16,83,239 

ee fax - Geter Stet are / 
BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 3,07,44,423 2,61,40,711 

me fxran - sirctansdive (wien efter) / 
BERTH HIRE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 28,31,30,744 33,46,20,041 

ene feperat Gt set Bt / TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 70,36,30,339 76,71,24,127 

fafaey sir - 484 / MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 1,29,79.005 1,73,47,224 

Tes Ga Wet Ta S Het sa / 
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES 4,81,81,89,168 4,59,93,37,218        
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(wf Sarat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

31.03.2022 &I 31.03.2021 aT 
a ward ag / war ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ara / INCOME 

ayypat / SCHEDULE - 11 

ware feexrat / ESTATE RENTALS 

af fer / 

RENT ON LAND 73,27,70,263 1,26,77,18,420 

at [eR / 

RENT ON BUILDING 3,65,72,534 4,00,14,857 

Reta B feat | 

RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 2,68,67,903 2,88,59, 157 

ere TRY SHY aegeH / 
RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 5.79,39,031 5,23,79,491 

Viet TART BT TYetT / 
RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 2,68,54,272 1,56,70,462° 

fa. a7. ea - tiger / 

SEZ INCOME 16.17,41,.651 10,68,28,161 

fafast ara - Gar; 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-ESTATE 8,10,89,623 3,66,92.238 

were HRT G Pot AT / 
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS 1,12,38,35,276 1,54,81,62,787          
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(aft Saal Y / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

31.03.2022 &T 31.03.2021 @T 

Prawr warer ae / ware at / 
| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ara / INCOME 
  

ayaa / SCHEDULE - 12 

araret Sai @ Aa / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 
wavasnseaiet (STH aes) B SAT / INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD) 

Waedl BT PATA ISY (SHH Tes) | 
ROYALTY INCOME NSICT (DP WORLD) 3,80,56,68,990 2,71,82,81,005 
HT TH PITTS et (SM Tes) / 
OTHER CHARGES NSICT (DP WORLD) 31,64,90,422 29,32,58,797 

waueaseiter (St aes) BV Har ara / 
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD) 

aririva @ or Art / INCOME FROM BPCL 

  

4,12,21,59,412 3,01,15,39,802 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
wWaeet are arireiget / ROYALTY INCOME BPCL 21,97,25,430 22,40,54,591 

Sra THe aUIval / OTHER CHARGES BPCL 2,12,51,876 1,41,04,974 

arinaive UW Het Bg / TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL 24,09,77,306 23,81,59,565 

aciansiive (vies cfser) 8 art art) 
INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 

Ge & foray cictarstiva (wes ffaer) / 
LEASE RENTALS GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 62,07,34,118 52,88,39,569 

tated May oitStarstive (water cha) / 
REVENUE SHARE GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 2,47,18,21,950 2,21,59,28,443 

Sy THR Sicisnsiteer (wies che) / 
OTHER CHARGES GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 62,05,81,249 54,69,30,229 

wrrangiive (wes cfrar) 8 per srr / 
TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 3,71,31,37,317 3,29,16,98,241 

qe & for aicneict / LEASE RENTALS BMCT 26,59,51,307 24,68, 19.357 

Word Say avait / REVENUE SHARE BMCT 2,59,29,75,286 2.06,22,74.008 

aa gare dheriel / OTHER CHARGES BMCT 42.98,07,178 25,80,22,990 

areal B Het Bs / TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT 3,28,87,33,770 2,56,71,16,356 
WarTarsairel V sy / INCOME FROM NSIGT 

Ws & free wagaateict / LEASE RENTALS NSIGT 4,79,51,197 4,07,25,898 

erareg See careangaitet / REVENUE SHARE NSIGT 2,15,99,15,837 1,37,41,41,670 

ST FA VAASSeitcT / OTHER CHARGES NSIGT 31,01,11,739 22,98,59.108 

WAV SFE! A Get ST / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT 2,51,79,78,772 1,64,47,26,675 

Gsitet SHT GIA Pet BA / TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 13,88,29,86,577 10,75,32,40,639 
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(wife Sarai 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 mT 
3 ware ad / ware a / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ay / EXPENDITURE 
  

HATA / SCHEDULE - 13 

deh TE SIR WSR I ay / 

EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 

arat F SATeT Parsi Ie ays / 
EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 

yuna Se Mara eee / 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

A ay Gr / 
NEW MINOR WORKS BULK 

Bel MITA | 

SHALLOW WATER BERTH BULK 

Yea deh / DEPRECIATION BULK 

38,84 ,532 

3,86,85,190 

3,70,68,014 

40,92,790 

3,73,13,018 

3,70,43,014 

    AH TERT SN USOT WR Got AT / 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE   7,96,37,737   7,84,48,822 
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EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 

(uf erat 4 / Amount in Rs) 

31.03.2022 &T 31.03.2021 aT 
corer ware ad / ware ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ay / EXPENDITURE 

OTT | SCHEDULE - 14 

HOA VARA SR ASI WR Sey 

  

HANDLING AND STORAGE       

Fe HAT HT TAA SR SARE / 
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 29,53,69,104 31,71,73,217 

AS Sil IT TATE SR SAAT / 
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 34,97,28,529 36,13,87,464 

SIR SAR HT TATA SHE AARATT / 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 2,77,87,498 3,33,70,553 

Sy HORN TER SIM ar eer / 

HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 21,37,60,595 21,59,26,853 

Uae Tae / FACILITY MANAGEMENT 2,20,83,834 2,13,69,255 

HAY HOA TERT AT / 

OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 47,57,19,892 52,17,27,590 

Tara Ae Gary ae / 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,44,63,10,752 1,17,99,91,367 

Were / DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 44,28,89,055 41,28,28,479 

OAL TERA BN ASNT TR Hat aa / 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER 3,27,36,49,259 3,06,37,74,779 
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(xfft @7at 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

31.03.2022 &T 31.03.2021 &T 
a ware ag / ware ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

aq / EXPENDITURE 
  

OTA / SCHEDULE - 15 

Ue Six Wel Ga / PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 

  

HIch six a4 / BERTHING AND MOORING - 1,18,77,990 

Fear Fase / POLLUTION CONTROL 9,23,982 884,985 

qgateat she ayetur / PILOTAGE AND TOWING 99,22,54,436 89,41,56,144 

fistet wie} ery / DRY DOCKING EXPENSES 26,78,193 27,95,416 

aET Hl Get SGT / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING 48,07,740 29,87,596 

StF / FIRE FIGHTING 11,62,88,532 11,90,10,797 

GAIN ale wySl wdet / DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY 2,36,89,81,972 1,38,40,06,434 

oVarert Gea ST Tae SHR SCENT / 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 96,58,476 1,09,08,570 
Tana SS MAPS Ae | 
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 23,90,73,568 21,95,75,643 
Wee - AT / DEPRECIATION - MARINE 16,40,52,861 16,84,67,801 

Te GR WAY Ge Het AT / 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK 3,89,87,19,762 2,81,46,71,375 
  

aya / SCHEDULE -16 

  

a ard / RAILWAY WORKING 

eqs - Ye / DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 

Yer afefattra 9x pet ara | 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 1,21,41,823 4,21,41,823          
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(<rf&t erat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

    

31.03.2022 &I 31.03.2021 HT 
a ward ad / ware ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

aq / EXPENDITURE 

APTA | SCHEDULE - 17 

feeTy aia yf Ud Haq / RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 

Wal AyLAMT / ESTATE MAINTENANCE 48,43,16,903 32,23,58,438 

GMa Ae Gary Sy / 
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 13,88,351 30,17,454 

ay ay ard - WET / NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 3,65,59,058 3,67,97,902 
Heyer — Wal / DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 29,77,15,904 19,50,12,346 

ferry ara yfy vd Waal UR Het Vea | 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 81,99,80,218 55,71,86,140 

HAYA | SCHEDULE - 18 

aiaitet dept 9X aa / EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 

waveagert (Shit aes) ae ere / 
EXPENDITURE ON NSICT (DP WORLD) 23,83,06,339 18,38,70,268 

ariiive 9% aa / EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 1,70,04,300 1,11,50,641 

widlargiive (stiter efirar) oe are / 
EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 42,93,57,880 39,00,28,035 

Wa SSaitel IS BT / EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 22,38,87,336 23,44,84,791 

aqeare ine We ST / EXPENDITURE ON BMCTPL 25,45,68,711 18,98,97,518 

Here - aset / DEPRECIATION - BOT 16,87,70,410 5,31,25,430 

Astet Sol IR Pat AT / 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 1,33,18,94,977 1,06,25,56,683        
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(<rf&t erat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

    

31.03.2022 &I 31.03.2021 HT 
Feast ware ag / ware ag / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

aq / EXPENDITURE 

APTA | SCHEDULE - 19 

Wats Se WAST SIRT / 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

gata sie afada aa / 

MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 79,78,13,060 85,67,17,475 

AH site avat Flet / ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 12,46,04,539 9,69.46,037 

ay AR SEWN Sy / LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 39,21,33,513 32,05,74,422 

fafeen rt / MEDICAL EXPENSES 36,44,83,411 34,08,43,267 

We ew@q-La / STORE KEEPING 11,94,30,871 11,13,26,565 

Yat Va Weal Te ey / 

EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 18,37,80,391 29,91,21,059 

Td TAT PCR Gz / 
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 23.01,74,831 11,42.23,418 

attain site areterett / 

ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 41,48,25,572 40,68,19,237 

HeIeT - TINA / 

DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION 7,26,30,236 5,99,51,006 

Tae Se TATA GAIT FR ot AT / 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON MANAGEMENT AND 2,69,98,76,423 2,60,65,22,485 
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION        
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(xrft erat 4 / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

31.03.2022 &T 31.03.2021 &T 
3 war ad / ware a / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

aa / INCOME 

HATA / SCHEDULE - 20 

fera aire fafaer ara 

FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

frasit wt seutl BV error srry / 

INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS 2,61,03,52,729 3,56:12.62.746 

SRIRS ATT FR Sas / 

INTEREST ON REFUNDS FROM INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT = 24,24,27,061 

aan afta / a 8 fee ag ara ye erst / 
INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 451,724 5,29,740 

yon seater ap faa ae ear 
PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS 1,80,024 9,46,56,218 

ah Ared at fest / 

SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 6,93,89,006 4,22,80,120 

ala area B sway / 

INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 21,02,450 20,01,715 

fafaer sit / SUNDRY INCOME 22,15,62,973 6,69,21,232 

oat fer site fafaer aire) 
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,90,40,38,906 3,98,00,78,832          
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(xrft Saat 4 / Amount in Rs) 

31.03.2022 HT 31.03.2021 aT 
canes ware ad / ware ag / 

! PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

ayy / EXPENDITURE 

Sat / SCHEDULE - 21 

fara aire fafau eras 
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 

Satay sar, tr, wel aecer oft ergitaa 
Hea & wy H / 
RETIREMENT GRATUITY, PENSION, LEAVE ENCASHMENT 
AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION 4,27,33,21,076 14.87,73,534 

SAU FX raw / INTEREST ON LOANS 

@X Hw aay] Fe Sao / INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS 2.87.63,740 2.87.63,758 

alex antifiaa Sue Seo FX BINT / INTEREST ON ECB LOAN 42,76,50,791 63,22,47,228 

SE FX Het ATG / TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 45.64,14,531 66,10,10,986 

Loss on Sale of Assets - 

  

an cae (aera fra & ara ate) / 
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses) 30,29,472 20,65,826 

Gal Gl feeRIG WR ort GS ESM A / 
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES 2,21,34,117 2,07,07,782 

aiciey Je Gy | GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE 3,25,63,351 2,63,17,111 

fafaet aq / SUNDRY EXPENSES 21,49,46,791 3,53,10,683 

gai fra oie fafaer ara / 
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 2,00,24,09,338 89,41 ,85,922           

a
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(xrfft erat # / Amount in Rs) 
  

  

31.03.2022 <I 31.03.2021 &T 

rs war ag / war ad / 

| PARTICULARS For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

aq / EXPENDITURE 
  

/ SCHEDULE - 22 
fract oa arafty THIX / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES 

  

  

yd staff} art / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME 1 (1,50,21,690) 
: q (12,37, j afer / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION 12,37,945) 

ya safe 2a / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 16,00,300 9,51,563 

oa faa ya safer THIe / TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES 3,62,356 (1,40,70,127) 
fract 2a / NET EXPENDITURE 
  

Aa | SCHEDULE - 23 

@riey & fay Wau / PROVISION FOR TAXATION 
adh #xX / CURRENT TAX 
ara &y & fee wages / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 3,01,07,34,747 3,82,14,99,463 
eal TAHA BY / TOTAL CURRENT TAX 3,01,07,34,747 3,82,14,99,463 

SRUra BY / DEFERRED TAX 
araftid wy thie - 43 wae! 
DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS 

ART He THR - Hees / 
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION (41,18,71,267) 25,65,61,838 
Pet areata BY / TOTAL DEFERRED TAX (41,18,71,267) 25,65,61,838 

arent & fore Hot WAU / TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION 2,59,88,63,480 4,07,80,61,301 
  

HATA / SCHEDULE - 26 

AMY Ae | EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM 

Var gant & fore wadianve eri ah & fee gear 
Ex Gralia towards SVRS Scheme 2,15,92,23,688 - 

  

  

Hal SATAN AG / TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM 2,15,92,23,688 : 

Ale : ae GN Gale Aey ax Hl aefta ax oReata / cua & after & fore fern a | 
‘ani Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset / 

abill 
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Amel sna fear 
Cash Flow Statement 

2021-22 
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Ael sranras feazor 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

  

(xfer Saat HY / Amount in Crores) 

31.03.2022 PT 34.03.2021 BT 

Ware ag | wana 7 / 
For the Year ended | For the Year ended 

As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

  

ffaxor / PARTICULARS 

  

IA) gerertra nfafattrat @ aeet orarers / 
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

  

wR Ya Paar afer / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 849.22 1,211.66 

@ fore WASH / ADJUSTMENTS FOR 

Wa gale wiea Fetera / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 119.40 93.86 

atel ar fraiet / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 2.13 2.12 

aheaeaftral at feat ae arene 
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (0.02) (9.47) 

ANS AMI BF / INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (261.04) (380.37) 

2a Ga / INTEREST EXPENDITURE 45.64 66.10 

CSI Ss S Hl Ty WPA | 
PAYMENTS MADE OUT OF CSR FUND (2.24) (18.32) 

ATEN Ae) EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (52.95) 

ariita for tact 8 yes wares ary / 
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 753.10 912.63 
  

epreisiter Gs Tabs | WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS 

  

fafge tam / SUNDRY DEBTORS 85.59 (12.43) 

avgufaal / INVENTORIES 3.17 (3.42) 

afiu/an} 44 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (737.93) (141.74) 

wen six 4 / CREDITORS & PAYABLES 218.92 297.32 

Get prdsite tot Sarat 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (430.25) 139.73 

qareria afafiftrat 8 Preret vere) sara - a 
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 322.86 1,052.37            
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THeal sansa fraxar 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

(xf stai ¥ / Amount in Crores) 

31.03.2022 st 31.03.2021 @T 
Ware TF | Wana a | 

For the Year ended | For the Year ended 
As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021 

  

feazor / PARTICULARS 

  

wip) frasira nfafattrat @ aed) aan / 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Fret sfeeeuftral (Frac) at erecta fant / 
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-INTERNAL RESOURCES (602,28) (650.04) 

Prt afenaftrat (Pract) abt <atre / fast 
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)- GRANT = 

Ory CIS BIS / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 320.64 390.65 

frasit ¥ afteds / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (50.00) (74.12) 

Preiea nfafattrel 8 ger veel arena - @ 
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - B (331.64) (333.52) 

TC| frdra nfafaferal S vest ara | 
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

@hl F371 | LOAN FROM BANK (312,45) (399.23) 

  

  

GRANT FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT 

eo aT TPT / REPAYMENT OF LOANS : = 

  

  

            
Wl Ie BATT / INTEREST ON LOANS (49.80) (95.85) 

fata nfafaftial pa aael ar snappTa - 7 
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C (362.25) (495.08) 

UD) ae vd da ere (+-ea471) FF gfe (ait) 
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) (371.03) 223.77 

Sle) wate cen whe waite a wi da a ante va 
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs"” 3,573.70 3,349.93 

Bate oer whe Bled der wa da aT Si eis 
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs" 3,202.67 3,573.70 

ofa |(ah) INCREASEDECREASE) (371.03) 223.77 
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ATTA - 24 / SCHEDULE -24 
Hecryol carer Aral / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. SISTA = 

Teas oY ara & yey wile ay Prafertea wa S affair 
Pear rare : 

®) GoM aetta TaR, ie pee ages, tata aie A) 
are fran ware entra, 

@) ori dates, Sretiqerer aes shear aria fy =) 
eT Ture site are gee fra, 

t) cheery athe weep ttt genre oe aerate feet ere oarre, ¢) 
a) ft sie gaat & fae emer walt ware, wen - ferent) 

ain fiery onfere da 4 ara, 

a) Aaa. sRacens w waa Pisa aaa @ rq = &) 
Wace! WER, 

%) Pesigeens/ aig a, f) 
W) ast ci vara a ats Gary | g) 

BIdeH (eH) Ce () GR aay Te GATT Seely THT SAR ArT 
wae THe) HT GAT PR ARS at Oh are Teer A fe Grae | 

Sey She Bafere wr & apse A, afe Ver eresrenvoy srafky a 
ot ab OS Ael etal & al trond St srreil crave rahe A 
TH RPA STAT S| Ae CRATE APas-9 (WSS Aa) 

gerta yet dor fate & arpere 8 | fg (7) oe eats ag fet 
WAT Sa Bl Ort & Tas Rae 4 vet Ht Sater FG Frees 
Sa eA aa Gril Sot Gar & ale ocr 8 her fea 

ere | ra eae Te feat he fay Soh Tal ete | 

eager eae caret & arret F feeere ex AeA at See ater Ff Sy 

@l suf, fox) ade & NAA read A Bal Seal 

Wate | wer wat & ae Forel ware Fafa &, ger ae 

SNH Ff atte wer Arex SfSa & onere oe eager ay Prerteer fear 

Say &, set Lore | sry aver AAA ah faforr A Ferg cra & | 

faa suri & amet 4, ara fferr & sree we aala, are 

ret ea F oft cara | fasts anf aa at ora at at ae 

OST eRe oh ya Ge] Here els & aye Arey Pe Gare | 

Fee coag ces mTTeeen a ersten 
| 

Spr Ul fael Sra 

Revenue Recognition 

The Port's major sources of income are classified as 
follows: 

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, 
Port dues and berth hire charges, 

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling 
charges and wharfage charges for both Container and 
Bulk, 

Dwell time charges on cargo both Coniainer and Bulk, 

Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely, 
Rent, Water, Electricity and SEZ income. 

Royalty / Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT. 

Interest/Dividend Income on investments, 

Services rendered to BOT operators. 

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at 
(a) & (b) above are recognized immediately on 
completion of the services to be rendered, For vessels 
and related cargo, where the service is not completed at 
the end of the accounting period, the revenue ts 
recognized in the next accounting period. This is as per 
the completed service contract method under AS-9 

(Revenue Recognition), Dwell time income at (c) is 
recognized only when the cargo departs from the Port 
premises, for the period the cargo was in the Port, after 

reducing any free period applicable. Dwell time charges 
are not accrued on day to day basis. 

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per 
month or part thereof. Therefore, rental income is 
recognized in the beginning of the month. In the case of 
water charges, where the charge is fixed the income is 
recognized in the beginning of the month and where the 
consumption is dependent on the meter reading, 
revenue is recognized on the billing done in the 
subsequent month. In the case of electricity, income is 
recognized on billing i.e. in the subsequent month. SEZ 
income is recognised on execution of lease agreement 
between Port and lessee, 

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on 
accrual basis. 

Minimum Guaranteed Throughput



) 

3) 

UC etal Gh foe tees Cray | 
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aera feee 14s, 2012 4 ary ae & fee WAY 
faqat & arte # venta & get els fear) TA A oe 
Pola vg atte car ate, ate are A, Seq TET A 
afaaé | Fe, 20094 dae dime tn Bae aT 
ferg cag ay cuit oe amit at gs | fa at 2009-10 % 
det te fete fers arn en fe ce cart garerat & pray 
Gilaa arrest & ae A are Gall ators a oe 
cmd | fora spray yates areas ay orn anittes sree ge at 
WATS SE Se eres Fe Fea ce AEA S artic creat A STEN 
Prararané | 

Seal Shy Saar Let HT sargeepar Hl aeaa ER peel tal a 
ant sie ot 92 erat alee watt gery at arer a tepa wo S 

ered A ferent carer | 

Pra oitarateat 
Pad sReeateat ot ca Oiterte yea oe agai ara, 
foed Fal ard, Sra oF ted Ha AT, aT oe aR 
CR a at SA SS ST A TST el & Ferg Aled Bled A 
Se Ee TS CC eT 
TUTE | 

Prater opt arqhty 8 potter sfeeeaftrat a arret F ores ert ay 
fafey sala 26 ad. 1989 aa see ae auf exrot py a) 

ited Poa rar & | oRerorar a aie ah Fahey cen ath genre 
hay pA Eee | 

WR A aq ears aes oe cep water seater 
ay Bre ay S ater ate Sea edie 4 et, aa aa Prva 
oReaairal ht aria & aerr wea SSB | 

Pra osfewateal ot fasht/ Pert ae ara (eh) aT are aie 
arora t attad fea arene | 

ohestrat a goiter water & prakars aa Prat ae 
ve art at atte 4 ert sas Gare ore Bt ar ofesafer al 
waste ay fear arr e | 

Us Ol Gear ; AAT Mal RATS TRI OF ITT 
APTH-19 SAAN FS. 1.4.2001 Hr A Ga ae GAN a 
Tet rare stale & der facta ve & aeits ve we at ag 
OR eel Hr Poa ear ora aes | oT apa F fereiey 
Ue Hl ave wl pe Tat easier € fers 1995 ate 1997 F 
ee fern Te aT | Serre a arte ht RAT aH et Garett MT SA 
Ge oh Tay cars Gel Stfy/ SToret ered 4 aot fog ona 2b 1 yz a 
seater apt enfta te after ee toitgea ery oe Pyetsor wert ed 
Sree tears er & fee sa aaa ore. 1/- anit yer 
oy chara) 4 dolla Pearse 8 | 92 a stale eaifes srrea, 

b) 

c) 

dq) 
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The Arbitral Tribunal has given in award in favour of 
LCBUA in May 2012 in respect of common issued 
against JNPT. Port has filed appeal against the said 
award and the matter is sub-judice in the Hon'ble High 
Court. In the invoice raised upto March, 2009 in-respect 
of penalty for Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) 
have been disputed. During F.Y. 2009- 2010 a decision 
had been taken not raise bills in respect of wharfage on 
shortfall in Minimum Guaranteed Throughput of Tank 
Farm Operators. However, calculation of MGT is 
workout on yearly basis and the same is mentioned in 
Annual Accounts by the way of Notes toAccounts. 

All other income including interest on employee 
advances are recognized on cash basis in keeping with 
need to be conservative and prudent. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value, 
based on actual cost consisting of construction cost, 
purchase price including import duties, other taxes and 
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its 
working condition for its intended use. 

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of 
construction, interest accrued on loans till the date of 
commissioning i.e. 26th May 1989 has also been 
capitalized, All expenses upto Date of Commissioning of 
the project have been capitalized. 

Administration and other general overhead expenses, 
unless they are specifically attributable and directly 
identifiable with the project/assets, are excluded from 
the cost of fixed assets. 

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are 
accounted for in the Profit and LossAccount. 

Assets are capitalised only on receipt of completion 
certificate from the department overseeing implementation 
of the project or purchase of the asset 

Leased Assets- As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets leased 
under a financial lease during accounting periods 
commencing on or after 1.4.2001, should be capitalized, 
JNPT had certain leased assets, in the nature of 
Financial Lease, leased in 1995 and 1997. Therefore, 
they were not covered by the standard and the lease 
payments were charged to the Profit and Loss/Revenue 
Account. Upon expiry of lease period these assets have 
been capitalized in our books of accounts for a token 
sum of Re.7 each to have control and identifying future 
capital expenditure. Since the lease period has expired
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2007 4 ware &) gal @, galery wlaer a ye o yal Hr crea 
ORS rs femora A sel fears Tare | 

Frac ofteateat at ae ward stat : Fad oat at 
wert ware sfahrt.1963 & ets 96 (&) ak ae ard 
Slot at siftneat & genitort & sei save afta writers 
front sz 8 az care A Sten Saren & | oRReatal ot feat ge a 
are ary / enh eh) sears separ ah Sata & | 

3. Aeuere 

aaa afeeaterlt oe aver arian Pest / aRarat / 
apfesit Peet A tt 1g sReavaftret at anfier ary a arene ge 
Ho -A8 aa araré | 

ad & ahera goitga a 1g Recife or gerera Peifettsd 
Wa a fea ae 

Tans arg rg Tas raT 
1. 30fatae i 
2. 30fetdalteay iso fetiaw - are(50%) 
3. 180 feat a aftrar SRT ESTEE ( 100% ) 

4 fray 
Tat Peer aeons: Peateataade 

&) date aa aramt & dea, 
a) Re seva wert 4 gftaey/ selrreer ser, 
4) dart erat ay | 

Saree IA SIA oh PENTA A Pera ST er ae fT TTS 
at uriraa: Stet sate fder & ake fears Wet ert 7 eT 
wpa Te art & few el sale Sra Youtas arta a 

wena (Hoa waa) BraTe | 

5, Bafrafianm 
H) aay oT ey, Bars Va Gel Asay & aa aay w fers 

SITE sit a oem ae fy TY aah Foal STU Te 
wuifod wy A fear ores | Maratea Pater ae avers Pte A 
FRG Sa Gera ol RT eet & fore ahora Pres A fear sare 

| Paftrat on wars ates wie at Pep ERT feat ore = | 
Bel tepatenenr Serer pr mae W 31 He, 2004 G fear eae 
we ares Gitar ay Pre grey safer eeey stepetpeseon Pfey A 

canfttes arrears fen cre & | 

@) fea OM aren ae ares oa feta ae A ataahear eer 
wae eT anes | 

7) wa dei aftatin ffeat at aaa a ada area 

b) 

¢) 

in Aug'Q7, future lease payments are not indicated in the 
notes toAccount, 

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off 
only after proper authorization as required under clause 
96A of the Major Port Trusts Act and the Delegation of 
Powers for write-off of assets. Profit / Loss on sale of 
Assets is recognised accordingly. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line 
basis based on the economic life of assets given in the 
directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the 
Government. 

Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as 
follows: 

Assets put to use 
1. upto 30 days - Nil 

2, Above 30days&upto 180 days -Half(50%) 

3. Above 180 day - Full depreciation (100%) 

Investments 

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:- 

a) PSUBonds, 

b)  Equity/Sub-ordinate loan in SPV, 

c) Fixed Deposits with Bank. 

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par 
and generally in the nature of long term investments to 
be redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they 
are valued at cost (par value). 

Retirement Benefits 

Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to 
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on 
actuarial valuation done once in three years. 
Contributions are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity 
Fund created in Trusts set up for this purpose and the 
funds are managed by LIC of India. The leave 
encashment liability has also been provided for w.e-f. 
31st March'2004 and annual contributions are being 
made to the Leave Encashment fund managed by LIC of 
India. 

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the 
amountofdisbursement made in that financial year. 

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three 
superannuation funds, the amount of investments held



4) 

Healt, step Pts 4 fee qe Pras al we cen afe arg ah 

Bla SS Terr facia fae oh real oer feast A gave fear 
ae | 

aisrartt ufeer Pre 4 Pare & sisrars al cry Ga why aa A 
wuikta farareanré | 

ware afarey Pier a weet G afaey fier a fee age we 
FE POR ETS RARE IT SONY TE 

oe | 

Prasat 
ad 2002-03 da, Past ae aren 7a eure eporea ware A Gea 
fea oe ar | Sa WaT a wae Sa Ve fae Rate st 
Means o apa, Pefeatad ante fftral a Pasi yy 
afta ara ay fir ad c003-04 4 da arise Pte a 
on fearsrt 

a) Sota oRevattet & staan, gaat, sie srehraireneer a 
fore sare fere FFE | 

@) Rare, stat cere va setae ara fore sretara Pate | 

Fe STH Meal A ep Facts Ay Vs SAI FATA aH 2003- 
04 wonal wean 1g femal Agee] ara e | 

cua faferiftar Rete ert Praia vaia @ wera set em! 

soley ads Hae) Ceara Geert ay fasres1 oeerstara 
wiate at were alg | fasrast gerasrarat wale 9 wer fe Ga 
BR Ya 8 AVA OT vel Tafa wel & | galery yer AeTerAT 
RTD OH HAS ST TT SA Gl PT oh ATT hl VIO ChAT HT 
SPIT ee Ver 8 Ue et Hl aii arepery ra- ear S Ara PAP APT 

aR ere | 

rea 
ae aa A Pera ANA Got, Soe Ae STH StH atetl 
Te & she werar yer dar staat safe @ Prac eter & | get 
Fea FH as-atsre at aeqeaferay yh entire & | 

BUR ana 
SU APTA GH Be at TRE oTa & sas aie eer & fey 
ent 8, TRenatt crew ett ot fater et Guttpa at ot a1 
op a are ON Ve aS Va sae Ge erie FRG 
eee | 

d) 

a) 

b) 
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by each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be 
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts to the financial 
statements of the Port 

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund 
are charged to the Profit & Loss Account. 

The amounts recovered from the members of General 

Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred 
to Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose. 

Interest on Investments 

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment 
was credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of 
audit, and as per the requirements of the Billimoria 
Report, the interest earned on investments pertaining to 
the following reserves were credited directly to the 
reserves in financial year 2003-04, 

Reserve forreplacement, rehabilitation and modernization 

of capital assets. 

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and 
contingencies. 

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impactis 
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04, 

The Port was. not in agreement with the method 
prescribed by the Billimoria Report and therefore sought 
the opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee of the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Expert 
Advisory Committee opined that the earlier practice 
followed by Port is correct. Therefore, with the approval 
of CAG, the Port is crediting the interest to revenue 
accounts then making appropriation below the line as 
per earlier practice. 

Inventories 

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools 
and consumables and are valued at cost determined on 
moving average method, The total inventory also 
includes inventories lying at sub stores. 

Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the 
date on which the asset is commissioned. Interest on 
loans after capitalization is charged to Revenue on 
accrual basis.



9. 
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feeehh ar wr rt - a4 
Peat ALAS TI GH rans & fay awh Aer aa-Sa a 
orto ht Fare aot ar faa ax pA aur fee STATE I 
fast at 2015-16 ep tert Fats Rei gen sent teat fora aT, 
ae a sa eae F arg arerer apes Per en | crenfh, fra ad 
2016-17 BARA Tatar A aay 4 ta HI sew Bi 6/ 9 aa aT 
TIN GA TH S Veh Wh Hl YU HI Mew fare 
aftaary a areata eb fore eenttet fate weezy per - qad 
orertet dé tts wert fae] at a4 & feo 400 faferarr 
aelRat Stary aor arekt antares se01 (erat | 

rey Sh, Tear ahh era Saelt TaN) wd heal & ea wa 
TUN OTH pe aaa eth &, orp rT ARG Stay 
ta ond 8 aft SS cerqry & tq A wae wt FARR aT 
oyrectier ford aap gre arrears fafa ae ae wyatt F greet fea 
araré | Pata &eael & fore fara ex gaa Sa F Hea) 
ATTA HY RAE BY AY ART ae Ss APA ETT & | 

aa yen - rege vert tor Ha : 
crete st ferret wae St Paeterhtact Saat apt ERAT Wary HST 
fer frega den qverparg 3: 

sony ORE a ene a Sree ares afr ga fasts cheat 
Se ran Se Tene ESSA RES 

rege oer4 Gare - waa 
faaga F714 - Aaa 
Rega Te foot - eT aa (UPR CaS) Te 
prHrea 4 are/ Hara ay Pore) 
eae Yer ~ eres thea 
Preranedt dit 
gaa ST AT 
Presa cen ata aafaca wera 
artes S fasta year 

| BRT PR aT SAT HNN (ATH AAS ~ 22) 
we 9 la favor} Searpevt araeH-22 a) ayaa B a) [A 
oa afar at gan é izes sRo ee qars-9a sa aT 
em aay sreefte aera a aftfea fen va 2 | 

. Was A ay - Re TEN a Ta 
afar, 1961 A ut 4a(za) bags SA aA ae ae Ba 
aehe a (3a) Sa RR aR Sa S ard a @ TROT 

ah aret GRafta He Tal Cd SAMS, TART a SET 
Heal Faraar at 1g e | 

9. 

10. 
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Foreign Currency Transactions 

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and 
capital equipment are recorded at the exchange rate 
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Till FY 2015- 
16, Port had neither borrowed in foreign currency nor 
had entered into any forward contracts. However, 
during FY 2016-17, the Port has availed External 
Commercial Borrowings (ECB) of USD 400 Million for 
On-lending to the Mumbai JNPT Port Road Company 
Limited (MJPRCL), a special purpose vehicle created for 
implementation of road widening project comprising 
expansion of existing 4 lane roads to 6/8 lane roads for 
improving connectivity to the Jawaharial Nehru Port. 

Also, the Port has certain incomes like vessei related 
charges and dwell time charges on container which are 
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees 
using the reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of 
vessel into Port. For export containers, the exchange 
rate shall be as on the date of arrival of containers in the 
Port premises. 

Insurance Cover- Comprehensive Port Package Policy 

The Portas a matter of policy has taken the comprehensive 
insurance for the covering the following risks: 

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake 
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and 
township). 

Comprehensive Port Package —Property 

Comprehensive Port Package - Liability 

Comprehensive Port Package — Business Interruption 
(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal) 

Marine Hull —Floating Crafts 

Fidelity Guarantee Policy 

Electronic Equipment Insurance 

Directors and Officers Liability Policy 

Standalone terrorism cover 

. Accounting for Taxes on Income AS - 22 

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement, 
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the 
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include 
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences 
mainly on account of depreciation, items covered under 
Sec.43 (B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and on account 
of SEZ income received in advance resulting in Deferred 
Tax Assets and liabilities, charges and credits have been 
recognized in the accounts.
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12. fata ona & ada A deren *Afaal A da ad 
2010-11 Ayn gRada 
FGa HI 29 AT, 2011 HES 13 Fh daw F few ay Poke ay 
Bed of, forad Petteread weer Mee ear aT 

"*Prdaen ud nercreare teres grr cea Than & dae F cars ag 
orate & Fares cen fares awe at after wees tant vd 
RUA ST Se, BH ed aaa we aelers Fay 
AT St ET Tet are oh fore Steareney at iter HF Ras HT 
sepitet et oe fore aren ware) crearepre VAI ERT GTA 
CRETE ArT 9 Bl aenait gen Vat GRaes Aare a aya 
oh Ae 4 Gas fear ore & fe “aara Ui We Ss LTT 

AT TT “OT aps ay Sher Pepe TeTR Hl ara’ it afer 
cet Srtenral gre fenfea &, tet arfear sara apt wer feet: 

at A Arar al ore fore ae sien ach Hy Saray afactenyyy 
el ert | 

art ae deer Wy Rear crar 8 fee we oad fata ad 2010- 
11 8amdatern |’ 

BR & Ape A, TH 2019-20 Ht AAA Yaa Se 
apt ome aot feria fae H aot el fea Te | 

13. Prifaaraitcre earftrea (vireasne) : 13. 

Toa Ht Taare S WaT Se Tatar ae ehtaret afta, 
arto she qataesia sara pt Quad gu Ite- odes arta 
at fete 2 faz, 2011 & aaa a, HeSt-25021/ 10/ 
2011 - SSL arr et vert ar Prefer fear fe afe feet 
fava ad ei Pact ary &. 500 arte al sae aiftie et a 4 
Praftra srorfores entree afefattre & fare 0.5% 2.0% Ta HI 
Rie) BIS SRAM | Hosa H WHT GM 89/ 15.01.2016 
& apa we-sRaes Fares gr ae fesnfysit & 
Prite aaa aitica Pier (GIs Ses) hr Yor BET HT 
Beer faq Tay | 

fadia qt 2015-16 & faa ary aw 2% Protea annie 
enftes Pri ¥ eerrafea fren ara 2 | dit ad 2019-20 4 
Rae ont ar 1% Praftte annftres anfies Pier i eariaa 
fear rare | 

14, Gfeeraronl & fare gaara 14. 

Tat 4 de wet & afte qa aaant (axa Por, 
Wasim GPA, Saat, Assy MI gareral sie Szare 
GH Grp Peara/ Aas ©, HT WISH) GF 10% BMA Te 
Phere aeeit & fere aafara grager Peper e | 

12. Change In accounting policy effective from FY 2010- 
11 inrespect of disputed income 

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13th 
Board Meeting held on 29th March 2011 wherein 
following resolution was passed ; 

“RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of 
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and the Instruction of the 
Ministry of Shipping and Transport, to address the audit 
objections raised by C&AG and to present a more 
appropriate preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements, to approve the change in the policy of 
accounting for the income arising to JNPT from “Penalty 
for Shortfall and Throughput”. “Penal interest on 
outstanding dues” and “any other income of JNPT” 
which are disputed by the concerned Port users, to the 
effect that such disputed income shall be recognised in 
the financial year in which it is not unreasonable to 
expect the ultimate collection. 

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from 
the financial year 2010-11". 

in compliance with the above, MGT income for the year 
2019-20 has not been recognised in the financial 
statements. 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): 

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011- 
PD.II| dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the 
economic, social and environmental impact of the 
activities of the Ports on the society and the 
environment, has directed all Ports to provide for CSR 
activities ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the 
previous financial year is Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per 
Board Resolution no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that 
a CSR Fund may be created as per the guidelines issued 
by the Ministry of Shipping. 

From FY 2015-16, 2% of Net Profits have been 
transferred to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund. 
From FY 2019-20, 1% of the Net Profit is transferred to 
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund. 

Provision for Doubtful Debts 

Port has provided requisite provision for bad and 
doubtful debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three 
years old (excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, 
debtors, BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under 
legal dispute/sub-judice).
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(i) da ara S afte que aaa) (ara) Peri, aahie 
SoH, Saat, Hares vars ste arary Gh ara} 
faqre/ ares &, et Breese) a 10% aetey qe were sail 
& fay sea fera wraers fear Tare | 

(ii) THA Tea & yerera & fey fafersRay Ras F wag aS 

RATT Nia SLA Pree Tal & fore arg FAT e | 

(iii) Ara at S anltres Gert seit oe Hare fagerser aie efter aT 
Tt & Sy Gel A Sasa GAS GIT, Tel aa THAT a 10 

ferstet cor Grater fear aT 

(iv) af& 83 Ger fre fore feet ad 4 graere fear sar 2a ae 
WO GH AM & asl FH ager Tel fan oT way, Gas fer 
atattcr 1 osha araraur far ore |   

15, Gol at ara orentalt aeqail & fore gaa 
Toit ahr ee A eprerteh al a eres & fore PAR grata 
fear e : 

oh) 244 DpH h RT Gall Hh a Hl APTA AP GAT | 
@) amet alte atts 4 att oa eM Po I ae Hr aT 

25% Heaale fearon & | 
7) 400d afte a 6 ad 8 or Gert gol at ae ar aT SOF 
Rerere far oes | 

16. Heareeny Areal site arfttes faeail ar grea : 

aa BSR FS AMA, 2021 B Heras Ofte ara, 
2021 APL fare | GRAN EMT WaT (ORT Va ORT 
Geet) Fa, 2021 WF aerated Rare | 

ret Maser aap at ant 44(1) & apare vad 
Hse He Gere se) wed & Pea ale aereanMe a 
gest S Pruthta gravy A areal an anittes Raver dare avaren | 
Of, Sen gra srt ocfea & ate gafere vers Te GRaws sty 
GH Haley Sl HRA Tat VE FR. 21 APA, 2022 Ha 

TIA TT ot TAT HATH era SPT Tot FAT & SB 
FMA, 2021 G Veet ar] aitien far a ae H arp fae 
wea hare | 

(i) The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 
10% of debtors ageing more than three years old 
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP 

operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/ sub 
judice) has been made. 

(ii) Porthas also made provision forsiow moving inventory as 
per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria 
Report io account for depreciation of non-moving 
inventory. 

(iii) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise 
analysis and review is to be made and wherever, itis felt 
necessary, a provision of 10 per cent of the debt due is to 

be made. 

{iv) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made 
in the previous year is not realized in the subsequent 
year, another 10 per cent provision is to be made. 

15. Provision for slow moving items in spares inventory 

The provision for depreciation of slow moving items in 

spares inventory is made as follows: 

a) Inventory of spares less than 2 years are considered as 
cost 

b) Inventory of spares more than 2 years but less than 4 
years are depreciated at 25% of Cost 

c) Inventory of more than 4 years and less than 6 years are 
depreciated at 50% of Cost. 

16. Accounting Policies and Format of Annual 
Statements : 

The Central Government has made effective Major Port 
Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f 3rd November 2021. The 
Government has also notified Major Port Authorities 
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021. 

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 
Board will prepare Annual Statement of Accounts in such 
form as prescribed by Central Government in 
consultation with Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India. Since the said format is still awaited and as per 
Indian Port Association's letter dated 21st March 2022 to 
the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, the Port 
has followed the existing accounting policies and format 
of annual statements which were used by Port before 3rd 
November 2021,
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ATTA - 25 | SCHEDULE - 25 
31 Ard, 2022 wl Bara ad & crea) 9x feaftratl / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022 

anrar al gfe 
A. cert oiftreneor sy ale) eae eftisa an ara 

We Wed Pas Hea Chie afer. (areas) wT var 
Be PRR H He le, 06 FG, 2014 H Stal Haiel HER Ww 
do hee efter & fears an erred Shr et en | ered igs Hy 
ant 22 feday, 2014 2 | aeadicl aredia wy Sar 4 
rest fader a cas ast oRatoreay & fret seenfra Prag 
eretemie’ stared cardmettlar- 1@A719 
BAUS TU AMI-G.3 196 BRS) KEM | 

sy gfatorn Ff a) ae 2, gets seer A 7 fee ay, a are ay 
Fraiey, are 4¥ 16.5 Al. at erg, 12 ate St, 46 adh 

as at cen ta ard & fee 4 anes dA enter # rei 
anal a 2.4 feet Ody (pet 4.8 fra aga) ah ahs ep | 

Putte aria & sa Jeet aee ar ars fe.22 fara, 
2017 i Ber Sl GH e Te Set We Fares WH NY Bl Gere | 
gat ae ch fee salawia aqafa gra et age@ | alts 19 
FEMI & GT Pe AY srt 4 feta eas | steer 

T GN ART HH ALY SR Fe at Hales 8 fea aT Ae 
eailtra fraps & fey yates angie ¥ eet ar ayer 
Rearé| cared a area & fare faeare @ fear rear 2 athe ae || 
HAY BI, 2022 TH SN SMM | 

. eel oryirabternr & fog “arraren ois’ & det 
SAH TRATATG YS Ht WE € TAT Get-IWaEA Aare 7 
Prafettad sRatorarait at tears ar ett - 

%) adaue: 
WM Re 2.5 Hew et gitad saan dl vw ala ae Al 
RATT WH Pt S| V.143,32 SNS A APT Ww 
£2.31.03,2017 wt geen Ord Bio Ta eM aa HT ATA, 2021 
# er St gare! aera are wt Fa oreny oe Tarers GAT 
DM hl Sere HE Hl Tareas aay a res & By Gist TAT eI 
Aer Se aetel Se wees Sg argeher ria Fee ary & Foret 
afer artes 5 atte, 2022 off aftrpter eonfta atetrenret & 
AA Ge aeh hl aif FAR asiay 23.48, 2022 ar a) ag | 

w@) afaftes sa eri are : 
4.5 tee ca St am & afattep ga wrt are oo faoret w, 
309.12 axis wa at aqui arma 8 fee on vere | 

1. 

2. 

a) 

b) 

CAPACITY ADDITION: 

Fourth Container Terminal at JNPA 

M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd. 
(BMCTPL) was awarded to the development of Fourth 
Container Terminal on DBFOT basis through a 
Concession Agreement on 6th May 2014, The date of 
award was 22nd Dec, 2014, BMCT is India's largest FDI 
project in the Port Sector, with an estimated investment, 
of INR Rs.7,935 crores spread over eight years for two 
phases (phase | Rs. 4719 crores and Phase I] Rs. 3196 
Crores). 

The project comprises of two phases — each phase 

comprises 1 Km of quay line, 16.5 mtrs depth at berth, 12 
quay cranes, 46 RTG Yard cranes and 4 RMGC cranes 
for its rail yard generating a capacity of 2.4 Million TEU 
(total 4.8 MTEU). 

As per schedule, the work of phase | is completed on 
22nd December 2017 and put to in operation, The phase 
Il Environmental Clearance is received. The 
commencement of work got delayed due to Covid-19 
pandemic. The BMCTPL requested for extension of time 
for commencement of Phase-l] work and the 
amendment in EC for revised layout received. The 
extension for commencement of work is granted and 
work of phase — II facilities will start by April 2022. 

VARIOUS PROJECTS HAVE BEEN UNDERTAKEN IN THE 
"SAGARMALA PROGRAMME’ FOR MODERNIZATION OF 
PORTS AND THE MINISTRY OF SHIPPING HAD 
IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING PROJECTS. 

Coastal Berth: 

JNPA has taken up the project of ‘Coastal Berth’ with a 
capacity of 2.5 MTPA. The work was awarded for Rs, 
143.32 Crores on 31.03.2017 and the work was 
completed by March, 2021.The operationalization of 
coastal berth is clubbed with operationalization of 
shallow water berth on PPP mode RFQ and RFP was 
invited for which bid due date was 5th April 2022. The bid 
due date is extended to 23rd May 2022 as per the 
request of the majority prospective bidders. 

Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty: 

Development of Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty with a 
capacity of 4.5 MT is undertaken with estimated cost of



UC ieeial Gono Cais Cray 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

Mac RUC Ra rd ACA Tera 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

qareele srqate Ira 8h & ae 17 Grae), 2020 al ae wry 
F. mecrst Sees Sor a1. fet. HTS. 181 IS Tara 
BUTT ASH a WS SILAS, 2023 TH ITT TT | 

T) Penarth en arent ea & pra Ht wane : 

i) qad ore unftraxer ase dod aRatora 

APHSe ENT TS 2000 F Shea sh Ih HHT Heh ALT 
| Boao & cect ory Meet & fae 4 GA ASH HT aT 
PraaTT reet oT are ART MET MTT TTL ANT RT fea TAT 
on | aeT-| & Serr ad 2000 F qas-aeriie We vhs jet (faery 
steer aed) aor tat ear rar en foresee at Bere ef gen i) 
are Vers Varah sire ii) aera iii) Reser! yas- 
agrag He ete ho) (wahaneeiga) 1 qag-aeahe yet wee 
ar a 4 taal Fag om ar vary S GRA sey H a BI 
wee wi 4 rat ar ord Gong, 2021 Ten RT Bl Ben #1 ga 
Rasa Al Het APTA 400 forts SHR Slax & | 

ii) Serra ars : 
cheater fer aren & Pray aT ord ©, 163 ats Hi aT WRT 
PHA A BHT S Ae TAT ot Mae Ae sage & fore veap 
wore Preren abt & ote ata ga GRatora S erores rst Bt ere | 

ii) Ferg stray an Frater : 
HOA WS WR Set Te Way  Taaleh Fes Stay ay AMT: - 

We Hi 2017 4 S.127.45 aS HI arta Te Shor rat a | ry 
qd 20204 piel gare | 

iv) ata Hea Vs HI Sst aaa 
Higa HAR es Hl ary’ Sle oe fan st sie Tat Te 
oftay ae dtsr war (Prana art) : sa oRatorn at arnt 

98.24 Sls & | am fear a arqata fort & are rl a4 By 
FATE aR aA TTT Ie | 

3. Tet ar argent :— 
‘) daa srenfta faete anftte aa (wagers) an fare :- 

‘tee 4 Sfear’ afirars & agra a & fee a A vat 277,38 
eaeae & pel Sa H Ge Sreniea fasta anfsres Aa fala a 
Wel e | Aerya Warsi on frees Het & fry &.476 ANTS HT 
APTS W sara, TT ae PAM Sar Ae, 06.10.2016 HT 
MTA en she ard op, 2021 Ah elTaAT | qaTH 28 FS 
(aa4, ay HR ae veri & feu 26 Hes AR AH AI 
TERM aa w few 02 wets) srafed feu on ye BI fase 

i) 

iii) 

iv) 

Rs.309.12 Crores. The work has been awarded to M/s 
ITD Cementation India Pvt. Ltd. at Rs.181 Crores on 
17th January, 2020 after receipt of Environmental 
Clearance. The work is in progress and will be 
completed by May, 2023. 

Road Connectivity & Development of Infrastructure 
Projects: 

Mumbai JNPT Port Road Connectivity Project 
(MJPRCL): 

4 Lane Road connectivity to JNPA was executed by 
NHAI under Port Connectivity programme approved by 
the Cabinet in the year 2000 known as Phase |! project. 
During Phase |, Mumbai JNPT Port Road Co Ltd. (SPV) 
was formed in year 2000 comprising of 03 stakeholders 
(i) NHAT (ii) JNPA & (iii) CIDCO. MJPRCL has 
undertaken 6/8 laning of Mumbai JNPT Port Road 
Connectivity project under 4 packages. The work is 
completed in all four above packages in July 2021. The 
total cost of project is USD $400 million. 

Centralized Parking Plaza: 

The construction of Centralized Parking Plaza is 
completed at a cost of Rs.163 Crores. The port has 
appointed agency for its Operations & Maintenance and 
getting revenue from the project, 

Construction of fly over: 

Construction of Fly Over near North Gate Complex on 
Container Road:- The work was awarded on 1st March 
2017 at a cost of Rs.127.45 crores. Work is completed in 
2020, 

Widening of Existing Container Road: 

Widening of Existing Container Road towards East Side 
of 'Y’ Junction to North Gate Complex. (Evacuation 
road):- The Project cost is Rs.98.24 crores. The work 
Commenced after receipt of forest clearance and the 
work is in progress. 

MODERNIZATION OF PORTS:- 

Development of Port based SEZ:- 

To give a fillip to the ‘Make in India’ campaign, JN Port 

has taken the lead to develop Port based SEZ in total 

area of 277.38 hectares. The EPC contract to develop 

basic infrastructure at cost of Rs.476 Cr is awarded on 

6th October 2016 and work is completed in June 2021, 

So far 28 plots (26 MSME and 02 FTW2Z) were allotted.
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ote a1 Se. 2020 Ward sy ae fear | 

(wr) Heonge aA ae Sra Te ahr few :- 
arene aan sarah fare pt agian et > fare a A a + 
were & oretey fae F area A ew Seense vers ar erat 
art el Gort garg & 1 SS ory over ale errs Whew 
as as) wre: 74% ate 26% feetent & aRia ae ar 
yeaa d | sad fer ae weeny ah Sailers aepala ara Wh 1g 
& | safeaeciry arpife & fore arquiest deal eral 2 fore gataer 
d Fo Aare BT aae yet seas / Bae fey Gt we 
@ | faega oRalcea Rate wl a gail @ aie aga aftraifaah 
Wea ee | ST STH 31 ATA, 2022 aw aeay TT 
GRA TR et B. 40.8.1 ANS or eT fe Ea Tas | chal 
Sofa we art” & feet wr a fern wae | Aarts aT 

ote fier oy alk aRatsrr & aren ware GRA 
Oe TY APT Hy SIT Tes Tao fer. oe creat A atath eer Fa 
wT | 

. Fag-ort tas se ert fer. (wrorfisnesiiva) & fore 
ares aftr ise se01 
HTT TRL FT Has-G4 Gets MSH Ho fer., Gt SITENETTeT 
Few FA MALT Chl GASH Ale IGA Sa HI G/ 8 ot GT 
ard & fee om fasts Sera ST &, Hi et & fore 400 faferay 
SENT See or alent ater seo fora eS | as GATT APA 
ee ae a mea EG RES ST AE 

| 

amet aiiiere sent Penfora we S area areata ee Fep- ehepiT 
4350 Biter aki stax ate Sawa de-fnye 4 50 Risa 
aa Sar 6 ie br oRadinr are ae + fear ay fees 
GT MRR SAS BRUIT AAT (TAT HRAKT Kee aes ale Siar 
aes) & aq Rai 12.08.2016 Hi Year Gur we eT fe AY | 

DRT IA Hat 400 Paferers aA Sra TT SS STS 
Und ate (facts ae 2016-174 79.495 Mert aaa Starx, 
fret ay 2017-184 191.457 Pleat Seen Stee SH TT 
ay 2018-19 # 129.048 Meas scat Starx) | A 8 SENT 
a ne Te aac Sort. Pree ie ey 
Fai # 2633.80 AUS &, Hag ON IG Maw Hn fates 
ae alten ey a 6% Olas Al at GR Te aT Ge fea TAT | 

TG Step eer Fy wart aR ffrrer cteay EMT as gO} epreleprer a 
Ferg 6 aire abr foray aferent ah wT A wear | SPAT Fare EMT Aas 

ae eras ey 9 snot ay fafras ara wy arate area Ie 
Had 1G IN sh GEN foes ERI aay G1 aA e | 

SHAT TRIN SE BENG Sel eT SET oT PTT Ferctae, 
20214 23.00 Fifer srtiat stax aie rd, 2022 ¥ 25.50 

b) 

The SEZis in operation since June 2020. 

Developments of Satellite Port and Dry Ports:- 

To boost industrial development and inclusive growth, 
JN Port has planned to develop a satellite port at 
Vadhavan, in Palghar District, Maharashtra. This is 
proposed to develop by JNPA and MMB with 
shareholders 74% and 26% respectively. The in- 
principle approval in this regard is received from 
Government of India. The field studies/surveys as 
directed by MoEF&CC as compliance to approved ToR 
for EC are completed. DPR is completed and detailed 
engineering is in progress. JNPA has incurred total cost 
of Rs.59.44 Crores on Vadhavan Port Project Ltd till 31st 
March 2022 and forms part of Work in Progress in books 
of accounts of the port. The expenditure will be 
transferred to the books of accounts of Vadhavan Port 
Project Ltd on approval of Ministry and commencement 
of commercial operations of the project. 

EXTERNAL COMMERCIAL BORROWINGS FOR ON- 
LENDING TO MJPRCL 

JNPA has availed External Commercial Borrowings 
(ECB) of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the Mumbai 
JNPT Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a special 
purpose vehicle for implementation of road widening 
project comprising 6/8 laning of existing road 
connectivity to the Jawaharlal Nehru Port. JNPA holds 
51% paid up equity share capital in MJPRCL. 

ECB is split into USD 350 Million from SBI, Hong Kong 
and USD 50 Million from DBS, Singapore at Floating 
Interest Rate of 6 Month LIBOR + Spread. Facility 
agreement has been signed on 12.08.2016 between 
JNPAand the Lenders Bank (i.e. SB!& DBS). 

JNPA has availed all 8 drawdowns for aggregate amount 
of USD 400 Million (USD 79.495 Million received in FY 
2016-17, USD 191.457 Million received in FY 2017-18 
and USD 129.048 Million received in FY 2018-19). 
Aggregate amount of all 8 drawdowns, USD 400.00 
Million equivalent to INR 2633.80 Crore has been on 
lend to MJPRCL at the interest rate of 6% p.a payable 
semi-annually. 

JNPA has hedged the 6-Month LIBOR for full tenure of 
the loan by taking Interest Rate Swap (IRS). IRS 
expense paid by JNPA to bank is reimbursed by 
MJPRCL on actual basis. 

Principal Repayment of ECB Facility to lender banks by 
JNPA were scheduled in Sept, 2021 for USD 23.00
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fAferad Satig Sloe Palisa an sik Saat par Pad 
Pavey ay Fe aT | 31 ATA, 2022 Sr aN aor ae HT 
Pa TSA 259.50 Meas HARaT Six aT | 

aera. GoM sndiee a sie a clea Tae Ga, Gil 1g, 
2021 8%. 450.00/298 | 

Shek SIT TIT SET, ST SAS are ATONE Sey a ae 
ae ganar & ork & ape aa & | safer 
Fe ee Ta NP STO ee 

| 

area Prepay fra FF 18 wherere Teer Sorel gra Tor 

da wRaeq dares 4 “aed Prater Pert or arbi 

fafraer” fre oy fears 19 feeay, 2018 & a4 9a Err 

aa Fray Perr A A Mee Gh ofa Sa H AN 

Te @ We qen-MeaMess TT IT (eT Ta), 
oR Ft aE, ay wr SR aise vat =e (sta 
Arrears Vet ae) & gery ares Pree m fare Sailer 
AGS ate | 

Tapa, Gey aT sy aa Beare BS. 510/- afe ae 
a ae S rata Pranter Prt 1.8 ufererct (S040, 101 Bary) 
ept arate fee | ort arftreneor d arezrar apt sareciter Peper Prey 
& set A Praeen & wo 8 gen foe sere | secre Prepiey 
frm 4 fate ar ara yeu RAI 31.03.2022 mI 
B. 1,59,04,03,870.55/- (W783 315.55 9h Taz) B | 

6. grand 
@) aut a grag : get grea oe aT faery aeere ert & aed 
waa wy A aart & fae waarl wey err a 
ferar rar é, Pores fee ory orfrany atte ees oT oTeT 
oH Gta HAY, 2021 BT AAS STITT Te BRTTATS fea AG | 

@) Srey A gra Ae : assist wet errr 90 wlerere Wi et aT 
#1 uth arctan aie v4 ari on aed otter, 2002 ae RT 
att ot rer | rade eh varertta aay & era errr 
uiftrenyor afte eplaeple & arqaler gat, Sra “Rae aie cena] 
Havers By or & feenPrasit a fore weqa fee e | 

Prater ay 2021-22 & fers are fraeott Prefta fatis a 
HER TT AR GTS & | 

fafivs oat & fare orrepy Prerteor at Feat afar wa U 
areas e: 

po
 

Million and March, 2022 for USD 25.50 Million and was 
paid accordingly. ECB Loan outstanding as on 31st 
March 2022 is of USD 259.50 Million. 

Port collects Toll Charges on behalf of M/s MJPRCL, Rs. 
450.00 per TEU with effect from 1st May 2021. 

Revenue collection from toll is not matching with 
schedule repayment of loan, interest and other ECB 
expense. Therefore restructuring of Rupee Term loan 
facility agreement with MJPRCL are in process. 

18% PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL IN DREDGING 
CORPORATION OF INDIALTD. 

Ministry of Shipping vide its letter dated 19th November, 
2018 on the Subject - “Strategic Disinvestment of 
Dredging Corporation of India Ltd. (DCIL)", has accorded 
In-principle approval by the Government for Strategic 
Disinvestment of 100% GOI shares in DCIL in favour of 
consortium of 4 Ports, namely, Vishakhapatnam Port Trust 
(Consortium Leader), Paradip Port Trust, Jawaharlal 
Nehru Port Trust and Kandla Port Trust (Now Deendayal 
Port Trust). 

Accordingly, JNPA has acquired 18% (50,40,101 No. of 
Shares) Paid up Equity Shares of Dredging Corporation 
of India Ltd. fram Govt. of India at the rate of Rs. 510/- per 
share. Chairman, JNPAhas been appointed as Director 
in the board of DCIL. The market value of investment in 
Dredging Corporation of India as on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 
1 ,59,04,03,870.55/- (Rs, 315.55/- per share) 

Dry Ports 

Dry Port Wardha :- Dry Port Wardha has been taken 
over by NHAI to operate as MMLP under SPV and MOU 
in this regard is executed between JNPA & NHAI in 
October 2021. 

Dry Port Jalna :- The |CD work completed about 90%, 
Area levelling and approach road work are likely to be 
completed by April 2022. The requests from NHAI & 
CONCOR for operationalization have been submitted to 
MOPSW for guidance. 

INCOME TAX RELATED MATTERS 

Income Tax Return for assessment year 2021-22 has 
been filed within the prescribed date during the year. 

The income tax assessment status for the various 
years is summarized as below:
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Prater at fear veer Particulars 

Prater at | aria array siite afta, ares +) feta AY2003-04 to | The Hon'ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its 
2003-04 @ | 30/09/2010 arewanrrenn staat] | AY2005-06 | order dated OG ie nd = 
Frater URI 12 QS ded TAS S WROTE Be assessing officer to examine the matter, 
en # we At ora ar omen ae tex on merits, for eligibility to tax exemption 

  

aaeet aot Fveeer Feat ont | aente, Frater seftrae) 
Aarts aaa ata afeeeregr oar 

Freel ae cart Tact ee ae fae S Prete fear | 
OFT ART TSW He H eee HHS AH 
(ate), Ser Sore Biter aay Gt at | ATA 
Weal Per & fay FRA STAG STEP, SMT 
WS Glee Yass afer WH ara GH Ag aM | 

BN Me Are ar, Hate wy Geet Paige sa 
am eiag & fay sex ag (site), 
aerate & re eartidhea ae ai Tay | STR 
onegee (ater) Ve. 24.12.2015 Bi aM] 1209 
a ced Fohteneey op ofRorey Say TTT eT ITNT 147 
a ded oe F we Sy walt are, one} fea 
THR (ariter) & ares, Rrra sree 

Wert apt eprhy erisr aantthes Pret Sept et; ey saa 
arr rg Prarie arene siege, Freer Te 

Se Heater eater Prelit sreperee fore ara 217 | 

oat Farle ara IT, TAIT TT HT 
Apren sere S} Prarie arerene arrest (BE). 
go) & one eartidRa ay fen shy ga al ga 
eepreatereer & ferscg Seay ares Vea aT area 
fel Fe | Se RAPT S POST SM OAT 
Wert ag ee marae Re afer are aT 
off fort Te 06/05/2016 wT Teel Bras ett 
ofl At Ie Yas Fe TA HW 15/6/2016 
Te PITT He eT TAT | 

we aera FH are A YTS BS Te aaa 
Reaper BRI AS Sra BRS EY VAI TS ara FAT 
7H Re arars west Br aS ART PI HF ara 
RICE (FS) Sr PAN HIATT le AP BH SAT 

Hrter ept eeareteret fee rar at) Feet art & 
fers ht aera 2 Pa Re afer ve Pete att & 
Wee We oer stare, (aie) Sere a 
ores ya) ear Sen) TaGIR, FTA 
oh Re wie ae A) SIAR Sah 

  

      

as a result of the registration u/s. 12AA. 
However the assessing officer has done 
de-novo assessment without taking into 
consideration the directions issued by the 
Hon'ble ITAT. JNPA had filed an appeal 
with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the 
said order. Aliso, an early hearing petition 
was filed with the CCIT, Thane for early 
disposal of the case. 

Thereafter the case was transferred to 
CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing 
specifically for the erstwhile assessment 
years. The CIT (Appeals) passed order 
on 21-12-2015 granting tax exemption 
u/s.11 to the Port as a result of the 
registration u/s.12AA. The case was 
regularly followed up with DCIT, Panvel 
for giving effect to the CIT (Appeals) 
orders which would result in considerable 
refunds to the Port. 

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly 
transferred the Port's case records to 
DCIT (Exemptions), Pune without giving 
an opportunity to the Port for presenting 
its argument against the transfer. 
Aggrieved by this the Port has filed a writ 
petition with Hon'ble Bombay High Court 
which was listed for admission hearing 
on 06-05-2016. The case was heard and 
the matter has been adjourned to 15-06- 
2016, 

Further hearings were held in the matter 
and income tax department filed an 
affidavit claiming. that transfer of case 
records was as a result of creation of new 
charge of CIT (Exemptions) Pune by 
CBDT. They also agreed that order effect 
of CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad shall be 
passed immediately after the writ petition 
is decided upon. Accordingly, the writ 
petition was withdrawn by the Port. The   
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(Ge), TI 7 sen TRG fea an oT 
WILT HP aepay, 2016 FV, 313,40 RIS 
RST aT HX ST | 

  

CIT (Exemp), Pune passed the order 
effect and refund amounts of Rs.313.40 
Crs were issued to JNPA in October, 

2016, 

    

  

    
URI 12 WS ded Wie > Wome 
aT SA 1961 Hl ay 11(1) & ais 
ae A ee fore aay mney Sy ory & AAT 
Pi Rae S ale Set St Pa ea | 

amex fart a sa ame A amex ata 
SUR, Has H GY vata sew a 

freee arte as Gea earners Ff ariter ara 
or | Wea ararers 4 (8-24.10.2016 & seer 
ENT Sa Ae Hl BAR Fara yaar ae fear aR 
aa ae Gales earers F cif z | 

get ara, arrar aftifray a arr 148 & ava 

  

      

PS At ae Pea et ht sraeasen eh gafery The matter has been further appealed 
TER Set GAEL, Hay HUTT FA Art H with ITAT, Mumbai on certain issues 

fee & orfter arae fh ag! | arer h, arrex Barr which need to be decided upon. Further, 
A HET MIPLCRROY SP IAT 11 Geet St Ay BE Income Tax Department has filed appeal 
reg srry atte arftareer & ona atte ere with ITAT, Pune against the exemption 
Hel u/s 11 provided to JNPA. 

Preeor af | eerie sreene orfier aftareer, yas 4} art sneer AY2006-07 to | The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its 
2006-07 4 | ERIS fray agi & far lear TAT AY2007-08 order for the said assessment years has 

Prerfeor ay | URI 12 We & apa ter & geese directed the assessing officer to re- 

2007-08 ar age & fae oan mitra St za aa to tax exemption u/s.11(1) of The Income 
BR aia wey aT Pes Pe | Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the 

: registration u/s.12AA. 

are fart 4 sy awe A ager aia The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals 
ARP, Fas & GR Glecthtaa sew ore ara the above ea oe of 

Aa hae Ses aa ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay 
meen ARTA | High Courtin the said cases, 

a. Hag sea marae 1 ay (2. 08/06/2015 The Hon'ble Bombay High Court has vide 
& ares ere araene fart af} Shay ardretl a its order dated 08-06-2015 dismissed 

att eS > oe at both the appeals of the Income Tax Dept. 
ox fea | RH fear erat aot Further the Income Tax Dept. has filed 

& fay ware aT A rite aR | appeals for both the years with the 
Fauieey ay 2006-07 @ Ae HT. Bateq Hon'ble Supreme Court. The case of 
FIT GT 05 Feerax, 2018 aw walks aR ee eee es was 

Perf ismissed by the Honorable Supreme 
feat ara ite a4 2007-08 er Act court on 5th September 2018 and the 
Walked Was ERI 31 oat, 2018 aw case for Assessment Year 2007-08 was 

Wheat he Sa AT | dismissed by Honorable Supreme Court 
on 31st January 2018. 

Peter af | arria sree arte aiftrener, Fag 4 amet areal AY2008-09 | The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its 
2008-09 | BRI Seb Puker ad & fey Puteor sifted a) order for the said assessment year has 

directed the assessing officer to re- 
examine the matter for eligibility of JNPA 
to tax exemption u/s. 11(1) of The Income 
Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the 
registration under section 12AA. 

The Income Tax Dept, had filed appeals 
against the above mentioned orders of 
ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay 
High Court in the said case. The said case 
has been dismissed by High Court in our 
favour vide order dated 24.10.2016. and it 
is pending with Supreme court. 

In meanwhile the case was re-opened by 
     



Ceol Co Ream CCR SC ray| | 
PLE arene) ae TERY 

Cie et marcieerst sia Cas aly a 4 

  

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

    

    

    

    

            

foarte SIG AH, Wael Ft ATA HT FA: DCIT, Panvel u/s.148 of the IT Act. The 
ype ay fea | faaria sre A a order for the same was passed by DCIT 

form fe. 15/03/2016 I Stas ant feat Ferg on 15-03-2016 against which the Port 
oe 4 fee ae dae & fee sar has filed an appeal with CIT (Appeals), 

AAS (Ai), Sa ors aia SA SH | Thane against the additions made. 

Pram ad =| sag onftieeor a suger Petey af a sree AY2009-10 ene a sul pelle ey 
aged umbai against the order 

ede ss pla ral ba aie (Anpealey: Thane ry the maid 
S assessment year against the additions 

ori steer, Hag & are ariler Tae gre | made. For the said assessment year the 
gaa oe Muley ad & feu ata & afer Port is also trying to seek exemption 
SNES PATH RT 11 & AeA BE AP I u/s.11 by filing additional grounds of 
TAG BT | appeal. 

Peer ay ary often st aren Prater aat & fare Freaker AY2010-11 to | INPAhave preferred appeals with the CIT 

2010-114 | after arr orl fey ae ares & famed AY2011-12 | (Appeals), Thane against the orders 

fasitany ath ore greeh (ster), a) a are after arene passed by the assessing officer for the 
9011-12 aw | Sen Prater gut ht eprare & fore antet apy said assessment years. The case was 

Te Sasa), ska & ae transferred to CIT(Appeals), Aurangabad 
eaPiafea far Tar ar | aeTaHS spe sett) for hearing for the said assessment years. 
ERT WIch MIN GAH, THe St ate a ewe The orders were passed by CIT (Appeals) 
Ty Sahat BH ye axe Be seer TA Fey Ay confirming the additions made by JCIT, 
2) | Fart A ora ayer (ariel), sfeenare a Panvel. The Port has filed an appeal with 

oer arewt & eg arrita arrae otter ITAT, Mumbai against the said orders of 
IL aS HU MAA TACT S| CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad. 

gett 4} onraepy Sea at eel 11 awa Seb For the said assessment years the Port 
Prater ad a fore se air aA ortter & aafaheep has also filed additional grounds of 
STIR TT PRE appeal to seek exemption u/s.11 of the 

Income Tax Act. 

Refer ad — | Peer aterarkt ara Peter ares Ret fra AY2012-13 | Assessment order was passed by 
9012-13 | Tar Sa PARA NT 80 SEN oe whit Assessing Officer wherein the major 

ala Gt AeapA WT eT PS eM | Saw tes issue involved was disallowance of claim 
API ayes (aia) Uae va sitet eR of deduction u/s.801A. An appeal was filed 
drag ef | orryorftrereey err aret 80 aig ta before CIT(A). All the necessary 
ara & epreht tt arasaes ai arasaen aera documents, maps, reports which are in 

aria, Rad array srpch (arier) & ara support to the claim of 801A by INPA was 
gega fx me) ar 11 & ae we & fer been furnished before CIT (A). Further 

after sre wee Pee ame | aerere sneer additional ground was filed for the 
(ater) & 21.12.2017 & ore & apa exemption uls 11. CIT(A) vide order dated 
ary unfree ft ater er wanhtat ape area | 21.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of 
TR A aaa aia ater GRA Sitar JNPA. The port has filed an appeal before 
apa Hl een atten ars ate ITAT which pending for adjudication. 

Praker ad | arta eo a aep Preakeor att & Bre Prakeor AY2013-14 | JNPAhave preferred appeal with the CIT 
2013-14 afeantt art ont fire ae ares & five (Appeals), Thane against the orders 

SPY SAAD, Sth a aia arae Hy 8] passed by the assessing officer for the 

Tet ERT arereyr afar so ars & & deat said assessment years. Sec.80IA 
deduction claimed by Port has been        
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fea wa Hela wr aay saa PT aT 
Gre fear war, fra ieeg aer ap 
(rer) a arte StS oH | aT 11 SIT 

te & fer aiahten arene mega fo ay | sre 
AW (Ate) w ah 21.12.2017 H ares 
BIRT TT TTT aT aatet cor earktor we Fear 

TA TT A srTaR ater Beer a SATA 
aniter ara ah 8 Pore ater Ser ara 8 | 

  

disallowed by the IT Dept. which has 

been appealed before the CIT (Appeals), 

Thane. Further additional ground was 

filed for the exemption u/s 11, CIT(A) vide 

order dated 21.12.2017 dismissed the 
appeal of JNPA. The port has filed an 
appeal before ITAT which pending for 

adjudication: 
  

Peter ag 

2014-15 
fearirr areeex areyen (Ge), gor By Aer a 
RRMA & HAE Fer aI STAR feel aT 
orl & ate PTT apt Gravel Spe ahr TN eft | 
PRINT SRENT & IT SAIS STIS SAR 
waa oT fea ay 2) faurhy area arp 

(Bc) (Gens), YT ERT aT 143 (3) 
aes Prearey areas Taher fee Ta oar | Fay 
AAG AR sea oh aarp fara 25- 
01-2017 @ aaa arych (sitet), Wr & 
waa wp atte arae cht ag foray arr 11 + 
anit Be H AT Hl SAG BAT SAR URI. 8O 
ange & ault alc &) sredigle ale ary 
oRat oe qe wit &1 ara ap 
(atta) & fate 22.12.2017 & ares ERI 
ary MRL ah after a GIR He ar ra | 
Wt 1 aaa atte strep a Brey after 
STAN ah Foner So era ara | 

  

AY2014-15 The assessment proceedings were 
resumed after the writ petition filed by the 
Port against the transfer of case records 
to DCIT (Exemptions), Pune was 
withdrawn. Necessary documents and 
supporting were submitted with the 
Assessing Officer. The assessment order 
u/s.143(3) was passed by DCIT 
(Exem)(HQ), Pune. An appeal has been 
filed with CIT (Appeals), Pune on 25-04- 
2017 against the order passed by DCIT. 
The issues involved are denying 
exemption benefit u/s.11, disallowance of 

deduction u/s.80IA and other additions. 
CIT(A) vide order dated 22.12.2017 
dismissed the appeal of JNPA. The port 

has filed an appeal before [TAT which 
pending for adjudication, 

  

Frater ad 

2015-16 

fe. 28.12.2017 & Prater anes, arr ory 
WHT HT ANT BO SS Fe Sey Hele She 

ERT 14 ST Ge sr erat arta fee vA 
2H) TST 1 20.01.2018 Hl are sah 
(afte) & Sat ariier ara ah) | SRR aH 
(afte) 3 18.03.2019 ) ares sia fia 
fires fies ory ura grr sree site 
aiftyenenr dy erat ariter Sry shy 1g | 

fruket a4.2015-16 & fee 23.08 ants ah 
rT aR Aaax 2017 AAA BE | 

  

AY2015-16 Assessment order dated 28.12.2017 

wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction 

u/s BOIA and exemption u/s 11 was 
denied. Port has filed an appeal before 
CIT(A) on 20.01.2018. The order has 
been passed by CIT(A) dated 

18.03.2019 and JNPA has filed an appeal 

before ITAT, 

Refund of Rs.23.08 Crs. was received in 
Nov.2017 for AY 2015-16 

    Prater ai 2016-17 
(26.12.2018 % Pua see ER aay 
shia & ant 80 SSN, B ded we ae 
ENT 11 & Ted He & Gay gH ow apa GT 
wafesr fa aT 2H | Tea VAR. 24.01.2019 @ 
Ae Site stat ware aia aa ste 

Sep Preah ae ar estas fe. 31.03.2021 1 
UT 148 & sterhet at WS GAT ANI FT: ANA 
fear ara &1 opty ope 4} ser BAT 

      AY2016-17 Assessment order dated 26.12.2018 

wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction 

u/s 801A and exemption u/s 11 was 

denied. Port has filed an appeal before 

CIT(A) on 24.01.2019. 

The said assessment year has been 
reopened vide issue of notice u/s 148 
dated 31.03.2021. JNPA has filed 
objections to the said notice. The final 
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eg ait at Fre | 31.03.2022 aH ars order is yet to be received as on 
SCH AE ATT Tel ESTE | 31.03.2022. 

Suber ag | 29.12.2019 & FRET ASR BRT ARTEL AY2017-18 | Assessment order dated 29.12.2019 
SAA St INT 80 SIS, H Tea Heh waa wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction 

200718 lar STE RES TAIT Sea a ata u/s 801A and exemption u/s 11 was 
fra wa a | Tart 4 fe 24.01.2020 at denied. Port has filed an appeal before 
ATE Tat HT AT ater STS ATE CIT(A) on 24.01.2020. 

Pyufeor ag f2.26.04.2021 & Pui ands ert arse AY2018-19 | Assessment order dated 26.04.2021 
sota-ig. | Sahar thant 20 ang.n. & dea weld gen wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction 

RT 44 @ dee He & org ane & ey NG u/s 801A and exemption u/s 11 was 
en ae on | AT AR. 17.05.2024 ay denied, Port has filed an appeal before 
are site afta & ayer aria ary Gz CIT(A) on 17.05.2021. 

Prakerag | 29.09.2021 & Puen ares ERI are AY2019-20 | Assessment order dated 29.09.2021 
9019420 Saray SUT 80 SS.2, B Gea Ser we wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction 

SORT 11h TERT BE OAT IT STF Hl GIN uls 801A and exemption u/s 11 was 
parser an aaa. 21.10.2021 a ara denied, Port has filed an appeal before 
aie after ch ana atlet ara ae | CIT(A) on 21.10.2021, 

Suk ag | ad & fee ares fae 15 Gaal, 2021 a AY2020-21 ‘| The Income Tax Return for the year has 
2020-24 Tea Hrs | been filed on 15th January 2021. 

faqs at vita & fers gar tar st 30.09.2022 The return has been selected for scrutiny 
arene | for which assessment is due on 

30.09.2022. 

frukeer ag | at ay omen Raeeit 11 eat, 2022 mH Th ¢ Besa SNe : AY2021-22 @ Income Tax Return for the year has 
2021-22 | Heya Hg | 31.3.2022 Hf oem feat a been filed on 11th February 2022. The 

ats ht art af | said return is yet to be processed as on 
31.03.2022. 

. peyote ar fore gra 8. PROVISIONS FOR TAX/ ADVANCE TAX 

TAT tat 2022-23 & ars Weel ae Wea EI Gre Ae 
Viet HR Sie S. 367-52 iS H Hl step Sr TATA fae 
2 1 ARUP AT Hl GIGHX G. 301.07 IAs H He oy MII 
fare arr | 

The Port has paid advance Income Tax amounting to Rs. 
367.52 Crores, including TDS deducted by customers & 
institutions during the year for A.Y. 2022-23. Provision 
for tax has been made for Rs. 301.07 Crores. excluding 
deferred tax. 

9. oeiea vat fete soil & fee sau aie wa wy, 
errareht aeqail & fee srqerrs : 

(1) Seert Pert, adatie ait, tarcy iar warerei sie (i) 
arp aera CER Bl wre aay & de at Ss 
a Sen ae a ae re ey 
ATs | 

PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS AND 
PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING INVENTORY 

The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 
10% of debtors ageing more than three years old 
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP 
operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/ sub 
judice) has been made.
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(ii) wey By, ert 1 fatenean Rated A yang ag crearnenr ft & 

ATA SH STAT Cra rea ae aa & fore Ay gray fever 8 anes a 

TAT Met Tee ar chy TLL a TST PT ATTA AT TT TD I 

(ii) Arado afte & aor are 4, erstare fase ae eta 

rg she aei WM sirageres Basra, apr sey 10 afer 

wore fear rar | 

(iv) ale Greaney aby wifey frre fers feet ae graur fear rar en, 
alah Te A aye el HT GAB, GT As 10 Merete ara fea 
aT aH | 

10. Tar aReaafaal ar ata 

Teed St GI VENT WI &, SHlery TT WAT Gal F fae 

Hea gswRashal a at 2006 Sahn ora ver 2 frat ara 

Paa 8 oe wht S a eee Mea FORT GPM, aaa, 

yey, yah, ae, Bera, arer 8), airy, ancepare, aay ay 

aaa area af | atone seus, da wave 

ante & are Sera er eri enter & | ae Hares sire ures 

THT TTT ITT ea H ATT S | 

TATA, THT FT aI Ta Ghar Aa a sataxcr wl fafsar 
Ofna & area S ealra arate ats & arene & Aarepat 
AIA 4 afas wo fear, foraar safely 01.11.2021 4 
31.10.2022 am eri | 

ar 4 Preafetaa etter & : 
1. wedienang aie as Sha aa GY Sen Ean He aT FePT 

were as & arex at pes aohe Wt ax aed 8 fort wer 
Bex araeg, Feat wre oT aay ye SR SEPT AR aut FA 
Praoredy aate are eI 

2. reget terra Peafataa naz: 

(&) wa OH ait: 0 SIR areas, VR aa alka THA 
art at SY Sa aT & Ia ST Ta HT HH THe atte 
oftiaterat at anita | 

(a) Sade & or ae aaurt e-fafia fhe previ a 
itera a Poh Sy Sees Tevet ae EFT aH ere Be eThA | 

(7) oer a ara ars aaah 

(ii) Port has also made provision for slow moving inventory 
as per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria 
Report to account for depreciation of non-moving 
inventory. 

(iii) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise 
analysis and review was made and wherever, it is felt 
necessary, a provision of 10 per cent of the debt due was 
made. 

(iv) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made 
in the. previous year is not realized in the subsequent 
year, another 10 per cent provision was made. 

10. INSURANCE OF PORT ASSETS 

The Port's property are national assets and the Port has 
been insuring these assets since 2006 against Act of God 
Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond the control 

of human being, like Storm, Cyclone, Earthquake, 
Tsunami, Fiood, Inundation, and also perils of fire, 
Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc, The insurance 
policies also includes Business Interruption losses of the 
port due to insured peril, Channel blockage etc. This is in 
line and in compliance with the directives received from 
Ministry and IPA. 

Accordingly the Port finalized and placed the renewal of 
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f, 01.11.2021 to 
continue till close of 31.10.2022 with a PSU insurer 
through due process of Tendering . 

The Insurance portfolio comprises of the following: 

1. Bharat Laghu Udyam Suraksha Policy with STFI & 
Earthquake extension covering certain property outside 
Port's Operational Area : Office at Raheja Centre, Guest 
House at Mistry Court and Property under construction 
at Jaina and Wardha. 

2. Comprehensive Port Package covering: 

{a) Material damage- Towards All risk for all properties and 
assets of the Port in the operational area and near 
operational areaincluding PortAdmin Office, Townships etc 

(b) Business Interruption loss due to stoppage — partially or 
fully of port's operation consequent to various specified 
reasons 

(c) Port’sinsurable liabilities
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(8) Fort ay FRearey 
1) Bast ter- as eat 
2) aid@are 

3) Feet 

4) Prersrarca arferesret earn 

(2.5 SUR, 2020 hl Saree SY Prd BT 3 SIGART aT Beh 

Set, 2 AAT HT AT aha, Ge HT IT EST at | TH 

giemt & date Ft ara den aafrat ate adhn aghrat & 
forerereiis & | ara ay aifor wast an aRavets ant aren & aii 
He HRASA GA LO Hl GPT eS | hy Se GAN Ge aH Ale qa 
HATH SAS, 215 HS Hel AeHare | 

AM aN HI TATE 1 AaAAY, 2022 Hl etwnz | 

  

  

  

  

          

(d} Wreck Removal 

3) Marine hull—floating crafts 

4) Terrorism 

5) Fidelity Guarantee 

6) Directors & Officers Liability 

There was an accident at port on 5th August 2020 due to 
sudden storm whereby which there was heavy damage 
caused to 2 RMQCs, compleie destruction of 3 other 
RMQCs and damage to berth. The claim regarding the 
aforesaid accident is under consideration of the insurers 
and reinsurers. The final claim is yet to be compiled since 
many activities are still to be completed but rough 
estimation of insurance claim at this stage is estimated to 
tobeRs.215.35 crs. 

Renewal of the insurance cover is due on ist Nov 2022. 

  

  

  

  

          

    

    

  
  

  

    

14, safer rier, screrat Fait at era Pree & fore sare 11. TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY FUND 
& PENSION FUND 

aree Shay & suael a aq He w fee Feet In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 
appara B Prettertere ch fers ert ery apa a as FAT ATT separate Trusts were created with the approval of the 
#51 31/03/2003 8 aeHER: Board in respect of the following and came into existence 

0n 31.03.2003: 

S| Pater or ara | mare ar aT SrNo.| Name of Fund| Name of the Trust 

afeeg PR | we. A. cert aaetet affes AYE ara Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust 

2 | aver fie | aaron Fee Te Stan SIE INT 2 | Gratuity Fund | JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust 
3 | fee | sever ase ces afeatfar are 3 | Pension Fund | JN Port Superannuation Trust 

The Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to 
area Ran ga a BT APTA S Aare A VTE ae tert a these Trusts and amounts periaining to Gratuity and 

; x4 Say eae Pension are being deposited with Life Insurance 
atte serena S safes aferat atailrey ae SGT oF SET YS Corporation of India towards annual contribution based 
andy oftas dar Pent & ora aay aig at wah 8 | aaeheH a on the actuarial valuation. In addition to the above, 
aac Tat at wel separa Aaa A Ayala eas Bh Leave Encashment liability of the Port is also deposited 

= att with L.1.C. based on the actuarial valuation. Ministry vide 
as ae ane Si ad Ay ST HR eS | letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG dated 19th May 2005 
SSE A Es Is LOO SH TAAL sete 2OL20048- have granted ‘in principle’ approval to the above 
oi Sense see ol Saha ws agate Rare | arrangement. 

Barge al Sq SA (mits =. 4) Contribution for Retirement Benefits (Rs in Crs.) 

31.03.2022) wi ater [37 09.2022 [91.03,202431 03.2022 Fund Contribution Unfunded 
Bi Patz Sr arti Fund made Total as OSL 

ep Fare | me | eee | SE | See lanete] [Ol [arabes | PhO | epee, | stair onan) $38%r0 
4 | deer Paftr | 1,005.00] 1.43682] 135.00 | 1.43582] - | 430.82 | ikona" | 1,005.00 |1.435.82| 135.00 |1.435.82| — | -430.82 
2 | srart 11263 | 103.00] = - 103.00 | — 9.63 2 aay 112.63 | 103.00 - 103.00 | — 9.63 
3) get reei-| 78.13 | 90.09 - 90.09 — | -11.98 3 | Lave ment] 7813 | 90.09 - 90.09 = -11.968 

pen Pfr eet 
7 4,195.7611,628.91| 135.00 | 1,628.91] - | 433.15 Total 1,495.76 |1,628.91] 135.00 |1.628.91] — | -433.15                                        
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oa ar Pattee & che We 31.38.2022 Hl pet Raa B, 1,195.76 
are oh aden gq fafa ar 31.39.2022 St Ha yea &, 
1,628.91 bets 21 GR 31.03.2022 HI 7.6% alta ana a 

WRT ener B, Pate ATR Siar ae PTH Sarr at ae STAT 
Fel ete | Tera fate a aah on yet apc Fafa A afar 
as & fowe Vaasa TTT | 

fasis afm Garrafa stort (wadisneca), 2021-22 

ga fade ay, 2021-22 & art, Farera Hl Aaa a, GCA 
ST SHA, fararsy ATs Vay BH 1.0 Met he 40 74 Ht 
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CS Mac RUC Raed ACA TAY a 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

The total liability on account of these three Funds stood 
at Rs.1,195.76 Crs. on 31.03.2022 and the total value of 
these Funds stood at Rs.1628.91 Crs as on 31.03.2022. 
including interest earned as on 31.03.2022 @ 7.6 % p.a 
since the LIC of India has not declared the interest rate. 

The shortfall in Gratuity fund will get adjusted against 
excess balances in Leave Encashment fund. 

ecial Voluntary RetirementSchem RS), 2021-22 

During this financial year, 2021-22, with approval of 
Ministry, JNPA introduced special voluntary scheme to 
its employees who have completed 10 years of service 
and 40 years of age. The scheme got overwhelming 
response as 471 employees opted for SVRS out of total 

    

    

    

  

    

      

Siem hah Soe 
Sort Vesa & aed Varhraa seaneay st MAT Class No. of employees retired under SVRS 

| 37 I 37 

ul 19 i 19 

il 398 It 398 

IV 7 IV 17 

pa 471 Total AT1             

12; 

FO h SPAR CHAINS & Ted Sala aM Hl ay aE 
wiht & fers fa at 2021-22 & GN 290 axis OTF HT aE 
green paren | foreach ferparedia 7215. 92aRIS Bal! 

See HH Tarrant B Ter fara : 

Gera 93 4 oReafara fear ar gees eta 8 cae PT ger! ET 
faery at qa as) weer | ver fy gfe 8 Prva, ye a) 
wate, Sas sere erepars a aprary @ daft faare ar 

amen gé 2005 4 fears & fers or en amr | fart attra 

4 Wen Fel H Way A Ag 2012 F Veit G fave Ter 
vontatyy & sera Preig fear | cara se Probe & few atte 
SPR lS FT AST APA Ses yes A cifaa & | Fahepa 
HMaet H flarat strat 7 08 St, 2018 al ois oiler ae 
frog Pots fear 2 | orig often A a Pera & fee aris 
Sea ery A eller Sax a Gay ATH APs Sea ATT 
Acid | 

wan mfteert & seater &, cierity 4 fares aftrenet 
freer arpa fe.1 atte, 2021 8 fea a ae eet at Pea 
ferard anf heel atte arzae & unet afeate Q aan cr we | 
FETA, Tet aM See BM erereT wy rarer sep er Ere 

  

12. 

A budget provision of Rs. 290 crore was made during F-Y. 
2021-22 towards ex-gratia amount payable to these 
SVRS retirees as per the scheme. The actual 
expenditure incurred/Booked against the same is Rs, 
215.92 crore, 

LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS 

One of the major areas of concern refiected in the 
Balance Sheet is the long pending outstanding from 
Tank Farm Operators on account of Lease Rentals. The 
matter regarding the dispute related to the variation in 
the lease rent escalation, lease period, payment of MGT 
etc. was referred to Arbitration in 2005. The Arbitral 
tribunal has given an award in favor of LCBUA in May 
2012 in respect of common issued against JNPA. Port 
has filled appeal against the said award and matter is 
sub-judice in the Hon'ble High court. In respect of 
individual matter the Arbitrator has given an award on 8th 
June, 2018 against JNPA, JNPA has filed an appeal 
against the said award in Hon'ble High court and the 
matter is sub-judice in the Hon'ble High court. 

With the approval of the Competent Authority, JNPA has 
decided to raise the bills as per the Arbitration Tribunal 
Award w.e.f. istApril, 2021 to avoid huge outflow of GST 
and Income Tax. Accordingly, Port has issued the bills as
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13. 

14, 

fates ael  arqene ter ord) Pee & | creat andes ex oie 
faaras stra & axl oh sax & fae TET are Hh 1g sitet 
Te Poa & ae ort faq oret | feta 31.03,2022 wT a- 
AG, YAMA TSIeg] GI Stet Beh (GHUil qi BISA) 
PIR Ha AHA We 569,19 Tse | 

Ra Uae Sa selene oF wae A dane fone ay ator] 
Ie ats Gare 1S e sem He A ae set rar we sate BW 
We Ol Gea aepea/ aay a oT aT se | Teg 

saree Serer at aarel soit at oN & | Geer =a 
TONS Sa & GR a cep Hrd parcel ye Ger sae PR 
31/3/2022 wf ¥.309 arts Feet & cen eA a 
143.46 ats ay Teeahet rfeee | 

AA I A SS LAH ATT 
HEMT Tepes SiitreHeTy oe Pree OB SPAR TAA ST are A 
FTA VAT TY SS LAS SST TH HAT Bra] & eh Sas Hay 
Ud ar ape Heiser fee a afernere anya wis faanfea & 
aie Arete Fryere arAt era aresy B | ste aera BHT VTA eI 
faaries & ol oe we as tae erst aye ae ofa set MAST 
Taye | CRaTRRET ATT - 9 ATR Gras” GH onary aly faa 
ay Gaye aa Bae wore & sifas waar 4 ast afafarcar ef a 
Toe SH Gears Sl taba ae Rear Sra & aa CS ae A 
VSR TH ea A aT foray aa ares Sea Ye shew ave B Faisal Vy 
ore fas aifaa dae Pea ore | TEAR weR HT eT faery, 
Soh HT Ua ATH GTS TSR OH EHTS TR THAT et PTT 
mHTe | 

eae, vert A-faarea meet B Ga an ae et WaT 

CHSNSIN G SHAR 15% ch ae B Ssloteh wrtot Teel chy ET e | 

Wes & Wied & 4a Vt} VAS VON HY Sa Hy aa a | 

fi 0.&. Tarerenl oad Te eres ara aera : 

eter cite wrciangsiivs %& rey fee ae ae ar eit & 
MATAR wee ASIN Si Hr Se vis fear war 8 fore ars Tart ys 

arr yaad dare ae oh fore =e Pea GT aebaT 8 | SH STN, 
Be ant cesta oa, rq cred creat, heer anf ar at 
Oe wig ay rare | a gherafral att ws 8 very ar args oT 
vel eh, fort SH FT Se ST say an | Ge a ag ser 
qe & eee Git separa ge sey fees ayer 
fer carve 8) oe: sa oReeral a7 faa satel & 
eoreSR G Ber aT ATS Ua HTT S “Ye w fey MAT Tart 
(siansiivey eiies cite) at ett ae stsi/sReaaferat’ a 

13. 

14. 

per the Arbitration Award rate to All Tank Farm 
Operators. The differential billing ie. JNPA Allotment 
rate and Arbitration rate will be raised are subject to 
outcome of the Appeal filled by JNPA. The total 
outstanding on account of Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline 
and Water Charges, (Excluding MGT) as on 31.3.2022 
Rs. 569.19 Crores. 

The invoices raised in respect of penalty for Minimum 
Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have been disputed and 
no amount is forthcoming and the entire matter has been 
referred for High Court/arbitration. The High Court / 
arbitration proceedings are still in progress. The total 
amount due from Tank Farm Operators on accountofMGT 
alone stands at Rs. 309 Crores as on 31.03.2022 and of 
which Rs.143.46 Crores forms partof Current Assets. 

PENAL INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES 

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Port, 
Port is to charge penal interest on outstanding from 
customers. However, inthe case of Estate Rentals, both 
Tank Farm and others most of the outstanding are 
disputed and the matter is yet to be resolved. When the 
principal itself is disputed, charging penal interest on the 
principal has not been considered proper. As per the 
Accounting Standard-9, “Revenue Recognition’, if at the 
time of rendering of services or sale there is significant 
uncertainly in ultimate collection of the revenue then the 
revenue recognition is postponed and in such cases 
revenue should be recognized only when it becomes 
reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be made. 
Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate Rentals, 
Tank farm & MGT outstanding. 

However, Portis charging Penal interest to non-disputed 
customers at the rate of 15% i.e. as per SOR. The 
Revenue is recognised at the time of closer of customer 
account, 

SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT 
OPERATOR 

As per terms of agreement with GTIPL / APM Terminal, 
Bulk storage sheds have been handed over to them 
which could be demolished for creation of yard and other 
facilities, In addition, certain other assets like wagon 
loading platform, canteens etc. have aiso been handed 
over to them. These assets will not revert back to the Port 
in the same form in which they were handed over, Lease 
rentals are being collected on such assets along with all 
other assets handed over, Hence, these assets have 
been removed from fixed assets register and shown 
separately as ‘Sheds/Assets handed over to BOT 
operator GTIPL / APM Terminal for modification, The
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1) 

3) 

4) 

eat earn wee | alt art & ara sa Rete a afta 
Hea. 54.53 ats on | sa GReaearat ay ears feat F 30 ae 
% fore gfesitert fear aay vet & | grey Giver yea alas - 
31/03/2022 STS. 22.72 augse | 

Wi Re HST & TaN Hi Be HEAT Ble H 330 Ales 
a fear we fear a aa 31 AT, 2016 Hl 5.23 SiS ST 
On) Gage a he salts sy wary ey S aRReniera fay ae ee aN 
31 S 2022 at St Teena or Tented AT 3.38 INS 
SIs | 

. Patras rarest) Var pr a arse 
Tes Gere Sher tat TERT Tae a faferr A tae & TET 
4.42 lS BI & ars h Wey 12.22 ants ayer & fay 
Master w Raa Fea ara fas | APT Tract aS 

se Was HF Yale H forgot S MAST epi HIRE | 

reel 0H Gt Rea vs art are facie ae 2016-17 & fee 
Tea char Wien Rate & arene WY TdF FW. 18.27 aT F 
mre M1 42.15 Hts Hl Gael aera Wes Sl aye & fey 
fete 10 SIRT, 2004 h arysihta GAN & Gs 23.3] aT 
FART fort A Siclasaial i feats S Ser, 2018 HT 
aes ten & | (ea A aay aya aE ais! Fa 

37,85,27,543/- Sat en |) fear aftraret aret festa 9 
aPRa, 2019 a Pela onet fear war | ory areas ara 
& frote & fase Ara das Sea arora H alters AeA 
atest 4.1491 (2019) arreané imran eaipia ere ee | 

Feed wiewarevet 4 aft gy, waedt yas aT wong 
feeder) 4 oRaftia ee a) ar) eed gu 3 qarg. 1997 & 
AGS PA H 15,3 BIS H SATA TI We aaa ala FAT 
& | faaraq atin art fete 18 Ridax, 2019 at Poy ot 
fear ray | aray srftrenenr 4 ares Pete o flee are yas 
34 arate 8 aise aeqeac after F102 (2020) 
STIS | AM Mlaid AVI | 

Corday tee ae ais irae dra reer ane 4- 
Ma Gy, 2TH Gerys aa, Ger Pera sie yer sal a 
ASS A Sry ye) she eaters ely onisa’ arrey gel A 

feared afta ara feaia 21 4g, 2012 a Pota fear aan 
foe Sey Ue a AeeRT Alea G.517 (2013) aae 
eed Gilat ae aan eaftpra Hel F faaras aftrareny grey foie 
08 3, 2018 Sr geet Pera fen van (asera Ge a ATA A 
Feel SR wilder are F gee) | ors oferta as 
Sea sararers FY antiiSag reer afaan 1.06 (2019) arax 
ea atl Poa ar a aye | eh art Seis ea Ne | 

15. 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

WDV of these assets was Rs.54.53 Crs. at the time of 
handing over. These assets are being amortised equally 
over a period of 30 years. The amortised value of these 
assets as on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 22.72 crores. 

Similarly expenditure incurred on account of extension 
of container berth towards north of NSICT by 330 
metres(NSIGT) was Rs.5.23 Crores as on 31ST March 
16 , the same has been amortised in equal instalments 
over the remaining period of lease and amortised value 
of these assets as on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 3.38 crores. 

LEGAL/ARBITRATION/SERVICE TAX CASES 

Port has filed legal suit No.399 of 2018 against GTIPL to 
recover Rs. 12.22 Crores along with interest of Rs. 4.42 
Crores on account of differential billing of Inter Terminal 
Rail Handling Operations.- The matter is pending before 
Hon’ ble Court Sr, Division Panvel. The matter is at 
admission stage. 

Port has sent a Notice for Invocation of Arbitration as per 
Clause 23.3 of License Agreement dated 10th August 
2004 on Sth April 2018 to M/s GTIPL for recovery of 
cumulative dues of Rs. 42.15 crores along with interest of 
Rs. 18.27 crores as per Audit Report submitted by Ms M 
M Nissim & Co for FY 2016-17 (The figure as per 
statement of claim was aggregating to Rs.37,85,27 ,543/). 
The award has passed by the Apbitral Tribunal on 9th 
August 2019. JNPA has filed Commercial Arbitration 
Petition No 1491 of 2019 to challenge the award before 
the Hon’ ble High Court Bombay, The matter is at 
admission stage. 

M/s NSICT has filed arbitration as per Clause 15.3 of 
License Agreement dated 3rd July, 1997 on Port for 
seeking conversion of per TEU Royalty payment to 
Revenue Share. - The award has passed by the Arbitral 
Tribunal on 18th September 2019. JNPA has filed 
Commercial Arbitration Petition No 102 of 2020 to 
challenge the award before the Hon’ ble High Court 
Bombay, The matter is atadmission stage, 

Arbitration between LCBUA Member and JNPA — The 
matter is related to Way Leave Charges, MGT, lease rent 
and lease period divided in common issues and 
individual issues — The award passed by the Arbitral 
Tribunal in common issues on 21st May 2012 which is 
challenge JNPA by filing Arbitration Petition No 517 of 
2013 and second award passed by the Tribunal in 
individual issues on 8th June 2018 (one award in IMC & 
others and second in GBL matter) . JNPA has 
challenged both awards by filing Commercial Arbitration 
Petition No6 of 2019 & Commercial Arbitration Petition 
No. 1 of 2019 respectively before the Hon’ ble High Court 
Bombay. The matteris atadmission stage.
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UC etal Gh foe tees Cray | 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

Gera Pf aie sry wrftreneer & dra ares aren repdey 
om B Wafers e farsa sifteper gre feats 8 ewrax, 2014 
a Pri ot fran ear aie cage Seay ofa oy AP 
weg Arne F Alferay BW. 536 (2015) GaN Ht | asa a 
Uh They oR eats 15 As, 2020 Hl stag set fea | oA 
grep] Sep Sea & we Arey A arleeT a, 131 (Wer) 
(2020) aaah ArT pA SR TE | 

Fad waReea Ge ale wad 6.110 wre air B70 
ars ay rater aan wee 

teed aiReca dee ate eid, sree areravit, fag eat 4 
fais 12 Hea, 2014 GI S.110 GS aie aie 17 ead, 

2014 Hl G70 aris Ua at & fee Hast: feat 9.67 Gast 
SR 9.75 alas art ax Bt Pra ear aan forat arg arate 

OPT Tale eh S ITT Tel Be | 

F449 ah aa tae shReee dep ail oied Be. 180 als & 
Hel PaNFSS. 112.41 HS aH aye He | sea THR ag ah} 
fafa 8 airct den Fed siRGea te ait ots Y era Gla Fel 
%, 67.59 axis a & | fads at 2021-22 de tae BREA 
de site lad 4 por ta WRB. 156.65 aris 8 | (wala xe 
WN ,.67.59 IS SR G.89.06 aris H Sg WN) 

da-2a # ante wir a age & fe fa anita are 
Pare areiry, ag faeet aaa aifesan are Hl wg & | Bret 
ANTE | Meh Prag fe.24 AE, 2022 TE | 

dena sR sara ara : 

Geenlta sie sualltta aerar ar Maxey 414 fear sen B - 

9) 
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Arbitration between Seatrans Shipping and JNPA- The 
matter is related to dredging contract — The Arbitral 
Tribunal passed an award on 8th December 2014 and 
accordingly JNPA had filed an arbitration petition No.536 
of 2015 before the Hon’ ble High court. The Court has 
passed an order in the said appeal on 15th May 2020, 
JNPA has filed Appeal (L) No.131 of 2020 before the 
Court against the said order. The matter is at admission 
stage. 

M/s Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC) TDR for Rs. 
110 crs and Rs. 70 crores 

An investment of Rs.110 Crores and Rs.70 Crores was 
made with M/s OBC, Malad Malwani, Mumbai Branch on 
12th February 2014 and 17th February 2014 for 1 year 
@9.67% per annum and @9.75% per annum 
respectively, for which no TDR was received from the 
bank, 

As on date Port has recovered Rs. 112.41 Crores from 
M/s OBC out of total investment of Rs.180 Crores. Thus 
Rs.67.59 Crores along with interest from date of 
investment till date of recovery is receivable from M/s 
OBC. Total amount due from M/s OBC till FY 2021-22 
works oul to Rs. 156.65 Crores. (.i.¢. Principal amount of 
Rs. 67.59 Crores & Interest amount of Rs. 89.06 Crores) 

Appropriate application has been filed before National 
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC), 
New Delhi, forrecovery ofamount involvedin transaction. 
The matter is sub-judice. The next Hearing is listed on 
24th May 2022. 

CAPACITY INSTALLED & UTILISED 

The details of capacity installed and capacity utilised is 
given below: 

  

  

  

  

    

    

    

    

  

  
  

    

    

    

                  

(faferaa cat A) (In Million Tonnes) 

faareor “aeonfta entrar ing Taree o° Particulars “Capacity Installed | Capacity Utilised 

2021-22 |2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 2021-22 |2020-21 |2021-22 | 2020-21 
HAG S chiae (yet ae) 9.82 13.91 5.39 6.54 JNPCT (Main Berth) 9.82 13.91 5.39 6.54 

oe 237 237 | 2363 | 21.16 GTIPL 237 23,7 | 2353 | 21.16 
WaTeaseTet 20.5 20.5 11.81 9.33 NSICT 20.5 20.5 11.81 9.33 

Berar ate Oe (ew eteTa) 4.3 43 47 1.44 Shallow Water Berth BT +3 13 17 4.44 

Bam aa we (ene) | a aa 1 0.008 Shallow Water Berth GT | __ Nil Nil Nil 0.008 
waverarsayey 10.3 10.3 13:56 9.77 NSIGT 10.3 10.3 13.56 9.77 
GLa. (Fa HTT Ue) 72 72 6.2 5.62 BPCL (Liouid Cargo Berth} 7.2 72 5.2 §.62 

Areraicniva 30.0 30 14.81 10.94 BMCTPL 30.0 30 14.84 10.94 
Fa aT 702.82 | 106.91 | 76.0 64.81 Grand Total 102.82 | 106.91 76.0 64.84              
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“ota aRae Fares ant festie 05/10/2017 & 4a & area a 
gfe anata prertas | oreritel & ane ¥, sneer 

arregarferen aver Fe freee Pee ara 
& | Aordidtiver aot envar dora & argpare Praia a) 1g | 
DH) SIT ALAM A aire ge 

Ale: 
Suiy seahtaa ene arama & starar Praia arrer aril ar 
Wwe. bea efoto gers far rare : 

ji. Fixe. effaet yy at 2021-20 & ae 6.576 ca We a 
gets fea Ta | 

ii, fae. effael oe Breda at 2020-21 aie 2021-22 & ae 
PAS: 8,190 30N 2,406 TAMAS oll Hr geR fea TT | 

18. Hara sr yer (arses) : 
aria aria, a she ars & aang ye aResferat yeu va RASeH} 

  

“Re-rated capacity as communicated by Ministry of 
Shipping vide letter dated 05/10/2017. In case of JNPCT, 
proportionate capacity based on number of available 
number of RMQCs is considered. BMCTPL capacity is 
designed capacity. 

Note: 

Apart from above mentioned container traffic, following 
general cargo traffic was handled at BOT container terminals; 

1) 6,576 tons of cement was handled at BOT terminals 
during 2021-22. 

2) 8,190 tons & 2,406 tons of general cargo was handied at 
BOT terminals during 
respectively. 

18. VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF) 

FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 

The values of imports on CIF basis and expenditure in 

  

    

    

    

  

  

  

  

                            

    

    

    

    

    

sya exer aye fy AT ee a. foreign currency are given below: 

(ants erat ¥) (Rs, in Crs.) 

wa frereur 2021-22 | 2020-21 a Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 
4 | Sailer egy cer perp et Seite eT WW 4.19 1 | Consumable & Spare parts & Capital goods 14 4.19 

2. | ort at Tg Fam ( toll wa eee BA) 1.52 277 2 | Services availed en & never Works} 1.82 277 
3. | after, eis, waters ort, Wa wt 3 Pera in foreign currency for NIL NIL 

gente ‘on e fp 
sd % fare fret gana Maintenance ‘contracts elc. m 

4 sary fiee re arent od Sei soars arentea atte | anrenfaer atte 4 | Value of lnported & a 8 Incipencus spare imported & id & 
epeeyon) Oo Heer We ret eet oe pflrerer ween era | ev) ee parts con indigenous indigenous 
ee S wy ¥) weary eal Coneuenoson mae In Crs.) Sor PHOR on nptiont 

area BIeey tel separate 
ete ae S| ‘Avaliable. | ‘Available. 

£88 HIS [iT 4.88 BS Total 4.88 Crs |Total 7.34 Crs 
Caos 100.005 100,00% 100.00% 

5 | alt goltrer aa @ af) ad afte Seet aia wa wr 5 Total purchase operas sed and materials NIL NIL 
eon a sy 1g share athe ere oft gee eee Wear and fit nickcied it Copia AK 

19, cearalercnl a nafs : 19. REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS 

(ane Vea A ) (Rs. in Lakhs) 

fear 2021-22 2020-21 Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

IT ETAT Pt aT Ware wT 56,20 40.20 As Auditors to CAG 56.20 40.20 

oe Creat eer 8.90 8.09 Tax Auditors 8.90 8.09 

anata crear Ter 19,77 19.29 Internal Auditor 19,77 19.29 

arr 84.87 67.58 Total 84.87 67.58                    
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20. BeteRay Hr AAT AAA Ga I BU aT aT FIAT ; 20. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE 

    

  

  
  

    

  

    

    

                  

INCURRED THEREON 

(ares Sy F ) (Rs. in Lakhs) 

aife f2.31,.03.2022 4 | f.91.03.2021 #1 Category As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021 

el Class 

I 137 176 | 137 176 

Il 29 46 Il 29 46 

lll 638 1104 lil 638 1104 

WV 58 77 iV 58 77 
a 862 1403 Total 862 1403 

“wrrarital er aitttes ifesftra 298.62 256.04 *Annual Remuneration to Employees 298,62 256.04 
(ats wat A) (Rs in Croees)       

ate: 

*“TaaRve atl ae 471 Htahal w a) 7g 215.92 pets aw 
aae uiftr a) Blea, Pret ven sree re wy A arr aaa | 

21. afrarf sel oe fran rat arr 

Note: 

“Excluding Ex Gratia payment to 471 employees who have 
opted SVRS amounting to Rs. 215.92 Crores which is 
treated as an extra-ordinary item. 

21. EXPENDITURE ON CERTAIN ITEMS 

    

    

    

  
  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

(ants erat #) (Rs. in Crs.) 

fret 2021-22 | 2020-21 Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 

WSR eM aenypat Ht waa 4.95 7.65 Consumption of stores and spares 4.95 7.65 

Pach, $e7, dor wd Gat 158,25 144.67 Power, Fuel, Oil & Water 158.25 144.67 

ay corel alee Weare Gas STRAIT 78.44 74.97 Repairs & Maintenance inc! Minor Works| 78.44 74.97 

aay, WER a ata 298.64 256.04 Salaries wages and bonus 298.64 256.04 

AN Heay ay 31.74 20.38 Employee welfare expenses 31,74 20.38 

Refaseer ere 28.65 29.84 Medical Expenses 28.65 29.84 

aT 17.22 11.81 Insurance 17.22 11.81 

Pree 235.86 137.48 Dredging 235.86 137.48 

sree te 215,92 - Ex Gratia 215.92 = 

FEA SIRT ATT THAIN 126.19 13.88 Pension/Gratuity/Leave Encashment 126.19 13.88 

Tera aeHEA or TEP AT 11.57 6.26 Mining of Port craft 11.57 6.26 

eater stents een at 54.03 47.81 CISF 54.03 47.81 

FeiRre 122.48 95.79 Depreciation 122.48 95.79           

22, 31 Fred, 2022 HI arpierH aaa : 

&) fatter Share & os ard ot eras qenetarct) Pare area & 
a ork Sealy Naas ws F ae Rear re & a gus wre 
IES. 1 NTS SAE | 

@) Fatah & sieria cary reat as sh fey w. 80.00 arts H 
enteral oF ere | 

          

22, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022 

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under 
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided 
in the books as liabilities works out to Rs, 5.1 Crores 
towards capital work. 

b) Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation 
is Rs.80.00 Crores Approx.
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4) Sqa aielars! & Gar GAaha We Ea BA VAT B, 8.95 
axis | 

(8) BORA ae Tada Oe} Ged SIs SI Sa AT ATG, 5 HS | 

(@) Grr 60 ares Oya ST Rao a aahepal (he) a reat 
a) Spa Pra h 50% w fore gn srplSr saa | 

23, GAN, Sera eae chara H Hea GaN WITH TIT 
ABUTS & fare aS: 
Fad tsa a fee en gd or orseie 1 fe. 31/12/2005 
@ SIR Brel Ie St Tel & Hea aes WH Ga a HY ATS 
yaar, aqxemt va warert & fers var area 4. eis} edt 

wree fer. (a ar eas) erate or. fer. (waeNiva)) Hag Br 20 
ad ay srafy & fer far ten fare arret 1.0 aul ger agen ST 
BHM e | SG AVA ah 1g gfe a oe fae yas 
Gd cae GRR a eal spa geleaa Cigs & few waged! GT 

OTST & | SR Al Ma aN fea ay 202 1-22 aN 
Get Reet, wWaedl Ct SATA TaN Aaa A aH a SVT 
Fee CAAT SY OT FAT HT TTT RTT Pherae BT Ge 

c) Expenditure on 2nd rehabilitation of Hanuman Koliwada 
is Rs. 8.95 Crores Approx. 

d) Compensation claimed under Property Tax/Panchayat 
Taxis Rs. 5 Crores Approx. 

e) A contingent liability towards 50% of school fees of 
children of Project Affected Persons (PAP) of 
approximately Rs.60 lakhs. 

23. LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF 
JNPA CT 

On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on 
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management, 
Maintenance & Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was 
awarded to Mis. Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (formeriy 
known as Speedy Transport Pvt Ltd, (STPL)), Mumbai, 
for a period of 20 years, further extendable by 10 years. 
The Agreement provides for payment of lease rentals for 
assets handed over, and royalty for TEUs handled as per 
conditions of License Agreement. The amounts which 
accrued in JNPA from M/s SML, during the Financial 
year 2021-22 towards lease rentals, royalty and shortfall 
in MGT as per conditions of License are as follows : 

    

  

    

    

                        

(ants wrt #) (Rs. in Crs.) 

fawn 2021-22 2020-21 Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

ret 7.41 6.55 Royalty 7.41 6.55 

Ter pre 24.42 23.25 Lease Rentals 24,42 23.25 

pee Weary aaa (wrste}) 1.59 1.57 Shortfall in MGT 1.59 1.57 

if pat (rect 4H aitea) {included in Royalty) 

Fefrer err 0.52 0.56 Miscellenous Charges 0.52 0.56 

24, SRT 80 Sg.0. Hara; 24. SECTION 80IACLAIMS: 
Terr TaN & ART Preteadt arraral Baers & fore araaHR The Portis claiming deduction for availing Tax benefit of 
atonal aT 80 Sg. aH ted ee A aM oA & fee raat 
fare: 

&) 4. tea cfive ate fear. fe (etes efta/ aitdiagtiva) 
S afta ere | 

GW) ad 2011-12 A wttear deentta a 1g is ta eS HI HF 
(aregrenat) | 

7) a 2007-08 A watiaae teenie at 7S St ta aes TH aT 
(ARG) | 

=) -@} 2012-19 F seen at ag cw ta ats TH 

(arpa) 
S) at 2012-13 F arena a ae eH Ya meds a Ba 

(arena) | 

deduction u/s 801A of the Income Tax Act for its following 
infrastructure facilities:- 

a) Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of india 
Private Limited (APM Terminal/GTIPLs) 

b) Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased 
and installed in 2011-12. 

c) Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and 
installed in 2007-08. 

d) One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) installed in 
2012-13 and 

e) One Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in 
2012-13.
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25. 

26. 

SU tam A war omy fh fe.5 are, 2020 a ES GueT A 
ARV 6,7 8 8 YR) GRE B TE ae I A sewn 5 Va 9 
Sere: athe EY 2 | 6,7 td 8 et Hare F Prorat 
TAB TA SRA 5 Va 9 ht RATS HY AT LETE 

Porfitra arators aries Pte ar yor : 

Tears al Whatareray G Ware Ie Sats, aes ste Tarai 
Yura ht ead By aie WRawt Harry 1 fetieH - 2 fedex, 2074 
& uftya a. Wrst-25021/ 10/ 2017-9. area eat tera wt 

fies fen f& af fee fra at t ae an ©. 500 ets aT 
aud alee 2) a) a Praia annie eica A) feat] & fare 
0.5 4 2,0 Siesta Gem ah Wr rey Sead |S Ges a. 
89, aie 15.01.2016 & ara da GRaea Hare Smet Gare 

fesniyaell & arpere Prritta went aikyea Pa ar ors HLA 
wl aebed era AT | 

fear 01.04.2021 at frfia artis aac Pf Ft = 
30.59 aels ai wife sive rad @ &, 2.23 axis a OBTarSsa 

an sepia fafra aRatornait ve era ht 1s | at 2021-22 
art. 5.89 wets Hr esr Praia arate arf fae & fare 
fafratfora ata = | 

OAT AT & GY aS 

wary Tet OX ats 4 ft.6 awa, 2012 a aire 
8,46/20120" F.178/60/2012(aTsdty-1) ERT wtT 
TERT st saraHy aaa 1961 Bt aT 10(15)(iv)(ta) 
® Ted Elan wa viessd smRatia ars ONT De 
8.2000 arts ap oh par afer arrest oh forestry feat | 

qre-gRags Warera 4 f&.12 away, 2012 & a4 ga S TS- 
24015/1/2012- SRST. & Err Sy wep ERT BRERh 
asl Hl GT SI Hl Hay a aan fe, 4 sera, 2013 & Ga 
U.9rsl- 11015/25/2012-9Sst. Vi & ART Fees =e 
array, 1963 HT at 66(3) wae A fra Aare, Woe 
far at altreran sorta ide Praeril va eel & ope ©, 
2000/- ants & arel at ant oer & fre Germs onferart 
HPSS TITS | 

Baa & HpaI dies GN) aa aaa sre qean Meier 
trad Rafter va A. iepach fea gor. fer. Br Fara re ee 
HH PTA VS oH Ht ATA & ise H areas REM KT EY 

and foe ert 6x. aie ABeas ar ‘ee’ (rere 
DEIN FSG fete FA feat Gara B) axan Preaeor fare 
TEN TAG AT HS PNT oh APA aa FW Ae HA DEH ET | 

25. 

26. 

It may be duly noted RMQC 6.7.8 were totally destroyed 
in an accident occured on Sth August, 2020 and RMQC 
5 and 9 were partially damaged in the same accident. 
RMQC 6,7 and 8 are now salvaged and 5 and 9 are 
being repaired. 

CREATION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY FUND (CSR FUND) 

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011- 
PD.I| dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the 
economic, social and environmental impact of the 
activities of the Ports on the society and the 
environment, has directed all Ports to provide for CSR 
activities ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the 
previous financial year is Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per 
Board Resolution no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that 
a CSR Fund may be created as per the guidelines issued 
by the Ministry of Shipping. 

The balance in CSR Fund as on 01.04.2021 was Rs. 
30.59 Crs. Out of the same Rs 2.23 Crores have been 
spent towards CSR activities on various projects 
approved by Board. During the year 2021-22, an amount 
of Rs. 5.89 Crs has been appropriated towards CSR 
Fund. 

TAX FREE BONDS OF JNPA 

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification 
No.46/2012.F.No.178/60/2012{ITA,1) dated 6th 
November 2012 authorized JNPA to raise an aggregate 
amount not exceeding Rs.2000 crore through the issue 
of secured tax free redeemable non-convertible bonds 
under Section 10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD- 
24015/1/2012-PD.II| dated 12th November 2012 
sanctioned issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPA and vide 
letter No.PD-11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated 4th January 
2013 conveyed the approval of the competent authority 
for issue of bonds of Rs.2000 Crs. as per the terms and 
conditions specified under Department of Revenue, 
Ministry of Finance Notification in terms of Section 66(3) 
of Major Port TrustAct, 1963. 

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by 
Mis. CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The 
bonds have been rated ‘AAA’ by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR 
AAA (Pronounced BWR Triple A) indicating highest 
safety with regard to payment of interest and return of 
capital and ratings have been maintained subsequently 
also as per surveillance carried outby them.
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SAG MH GIT RAH aims H PA Ht fe. 15 Patt, 20134 
Gaal G.378/8 ae ae & ea y Wh argh fear er | 

fiona sae! ater & garitat wy ot ator et wr ear 
I HAE BS, 41,31,96,000/- we & 4139196 ales orfea 

fer 7 las 26 ard, 2013 mH aiated fay ae yy wa oh 
fafira aeyeiepal tenet S are qeeh oa A captcha Be | 

as Haat Ge & Bde ol ata elm GRAS Wa AAI 
eS CRT AST H Teg I TAT TA Asi HI F ANA, 2013 BT 
Gera fear | 

af sarexetret Yes Get wafer arr ae) ais quiere wepfa 
& &, gafay aaa aha Hh wd ee 
1.75 Reeae Te a Uy on wera & Petar oes wading 
eel Hern fates & ope dep forge aot Pear ara aie wa 
GT-R, UR Hae A Tolga aT AT | 

al wt ey ae ara & ape fSeax sisters areferct Paver 
aS Ayo | 10S ae ht Gaia We Ghetars Sara cht Old oh fry, 
41.32 ets apt ere arefére Per wa a arent ee ag B | 

WERT. 2. a8 aris Heat sera ase | GAA Sw aS 
Prefers crater erat viifafeies SST aa OT GAT ARE Bt TTA He VET 

é | 

WRG aes SCICHH Paet 
wea aie S2om 4 Past & aR A da oRaea dara a 
fesmPresnt a sme oe ora orftepeer | aerd ofp a 
ated Sf. 23.12.2019 8 ata, 2023 ae at arafey & fer 
6.50 aie a Ur wea ates geicw F fae a 2 ale 
f2.31.03.2022 Hl SHI CH) G58.52 ERIS | 

TH & Wied A Gor 9076.89 Tos uly s fori S 256.32 
we WT & A Ww el 8) aetiteer-aer, Parl feren 
meager, Ws HR Rew S ye ara o ow yA we 
miPepL AM oy axctaka pet & fore gars aA S | fe. 4 
SPR 2018 Hl Hersey wars wt Malta eH sa wT ear 
fired cewoare Gx 4} Geers Pear on ft ate yl aethy a 
ay at sare | ga Sate Fae A oH cars & fry fErenfeemre 
Wears Br 30 AE, 2019 el cep arehyeANy Ta ST Tey eT | 
Geis Praha SoM Ae Hl SAS HE ETE | 

fe. 28 Rrcax 2020 Hl ceRiotare, Seer ae Bly apt Ras 
7/12 a ee ate & ener o-faria reat, rae oT aT ott 

27. 
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issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPA was also notified in the 
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15th February 
2013. 

Further taking into account technical rejection for 
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted 
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-The Bonds were 
allotted on 26th March 2013 and money transferred to 
our collection account with various collecting bankers. 

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock 
Exchange and National Stock Exchange and bonds 
were listed on 3rd April 2013. 

As bonds issued by JNPA are secured, Mortgage Deed 

was entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our 

Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares 

under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered 

with Sub-Registrar, Uran, 

Debenture redemption reserve has been created as per 
the assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs. 41,32 
Crs. has been set apart as reserve for meeting the 
redemption liability at the end of the 10th year. 

Interest amounting to Rs, 2.88 Crs. was paid during the 
year. Port is fully complying with all the statutory 
requirements related to this Bond Issue. 

INVESTMENT IN BHARAT BOND ETF 

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment 
in Bharat Bond ETF, JNPA has invested an amount of 
Rs.50 Crores in Bharat Bond ETF on 23.12.2019 till April 
2023 with the approval of Competent Authority. and NAV 
as on 31st March 2022 is Rs. 58.52 Crores. 

Total land in the possession of the Port is 9076.89 acres 
out of which 256.32 acres is not in the name of the Port. 
Efforts are being made in co-ordination with Tahsildar, 
Uran Resident District Collector Raigad and CIDCO to get 
it transferred in the name of JNPA. A letter received on 4th 
August 2018 addressed to the Collector Raigad wherein 
Tahsildar Uran had mentioned that the said land shall be 
handed over to the JNPA. In this regards D.O. letter 30th 
March 2019 forwarded to the Collector Raigad to expedite 
the matter. Port is pursuing the matter regularly. 

On 28th September 2020 Tahsildar, Uran has sent report 
of Government land along with a copy 7/12 to Sub-
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Pas Hlay ase | 

aaay, 2020 8 Ruriiy aftart, gage + Rate a ata wr 
ar Ga waaex wae-seart at art fecal) a ayer yay 
fea) Seteex, Warg-seary 3 Hye] 2020 A He Fel a 
PAA TEMA, SWI ht Bare | HA ala TeV otare-VLM 
TUAW SH Titer & fae gerd AR Asa alas B 
MeN fre | Tas Paha Ws G Ae Hl YHA IN ETE | 

Aare varonselt we wae Aone faites & are 
Prfer wderen (rs )@ werd aasitar 
qera 4 orferery fatty & freer qe da-sRaes Hare & eenfrsel 
2 Say wy, fare gars Sensit & fore Fas vesnsal Rare 
he ede Fonte fakes} rey cep washer ea & | sears 
15.07.2021 oT wan gitent & aged 3 rad vas 
Rasa te we tae fakes (vawnweaya) & AeA a 
50 wes Wy & aaftrery Paty ar grefires Frater rare | Spear 
f&.31.03.202 Het ¥.1 03, 18,62,061.97/-e | 

areata eral site arittep axa ar ges : 

He GOR 7 3 Adee, 2021 S Hel Tat Wie ahaha, 
2021 APL fp eS | aeaTe A AST Fe ferent (eTaT AR GT 
olan) Prat, 2021 at aft aterefera fear & | 

Ferrers sifereneoy fear at UT 4.4( 1) arpa, aks weet 

& Preise od nercrearatiaren & yerret S te weeny ener Peihea 

Tras anit an atte fawidar een | af oer gress art A 

galiaia & ate aedta wart det at sat, da wRaey ae 

AT FATS Sl WAG 21 AT, 2022 Boat ora TAA 

FSET ora ANAT A aria Fern as GTR ao Tera fepaT eS 

fordepr 3 day, 2021 8 Geet TT Aer STANT aT ore At | 

TENT FH RST ea BA aay KET a fer arey A 
are on figel ad & sieest or yredafed/ he SG dae fear 

Tae | 

z 
(ait. are) 
er way (Fm) 

s 
(aoa Best, ATT.) 

SA 
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Divisional Officer, Panvel for further action. 

Inthe month of November 2020 Sub-Divisional Officer, 
Panvel has examined the report and sent their 
comments to Collector, Raigad-Alibag. Collector, 
Raigad-Alibag has sent clarification of some issues to 
Tahsildar, Uran in February 2020. Thereafter Tahsildar- 
Uran has given orders from Talathi and Mandal Officers 
for classification of AB C D. The Port is pursuing the 
matter regularly. 

AGREEMENT WITH M/s LIC MUTUAL FUND ASSET 
MANAGEMENT LIMITED AS FUND MANAGER. 

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment 
of Port Surplus Fund, JNPA has entered into an 
Agreement with M/s LIC Mutual Fund Asset 
Management Limited (LMFAML) for Fund Management 
services. JNPAhas made an initial investment of surplus 
fund of Rs.50 Crores through M/s LMFAML on 
15.07.2021 with the approval of Competent Authority. 
The value of Portfolio Fund as on 31.03.2022 is 
Rs.1,03,18,62,061.97/- 

Accounting Policies and Format of Annual 
Statements : 

The Central Government has made effective Major Port 
Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f 3rd November 2021. The 
Government has also. notified Major Port Authorities 
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021. 

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 
Board will prepare Annual Statement of Accounts in such 
form as prescribed by Central Government in 
consultation with Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India. Since the said format is still awaited and as per 
indian Port Association's letter dated 21st March 2022 to 
the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, the Port 
has followed the existing accounting policies and format 
of annual statements which were used by Port before 
3rd November 2021. 

31. Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast 
wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity 
in presentation, 

Sd Sd 
(G.K. DAS) (SANJAY SETHI, IAS) 

CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) CHAIRMAN
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31 Ard, 2022 mT ware ay & fer Talexerel Few Te Ser, Tal HaE 
cal WR UN H raaH Vd HeleraNlath Hl yore clear Teter Rare 

Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of 
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

FEM Seay aya, 2021 Hr at 44(2) & Arey 
isd Peis vd aercrarter (der, eftpat va ar at 
id) afer, 1971 a at 19(2) & stent ert 31 Ard, 
2022 &] Aare at & forg Sareea Tes TA orfeeneer a 
Morr GATS Ge TA ANS Ht GAT ae ch fey aTH-BT 
area Ot RATT Ol & | Ge fetes fae Varevetal tee 
Tent often adery Gr Saartrea & | gare Rated st 

feria awit vy arash rear Thay oi SER Ie A SATE | 

Se yah rear Telen Roe A ait Tifa, qe aye erga 
Mat & Brey sega, aarp APT Te TeclepeMT 
Freel anf as eiatey A oreareneer afore oe aa & Preaes a 
Aare Tarn ot feat oy warast @ | fafey, Prat ea 
fatal (sitfrer ya Praftican) a aeprert aan warasiterc 
va Frese gait one & eae 4 fareiey oe ge ate ore 
Teen & arg Tey ert & at a Pte Rotel / Paar vs 
HET Teleteh ol creat Welen Rate a mea A ster7 S say 
art 8 | 

BAT AT SRST Aa A VATE Vater STAT ENT 
AAG HATA HTS | STAPH hl aan Gh ATA BA AS 
cal THT WT Te A Be Se SAINT ONT eT fee 
fata fait 4 safes or 4 ais ae wart set 2 | 
orearrtan Fara & aaet 4 est ae facia awit A 

TST HT THT STEN TY Gta May STATS | TATH eRaTaHTT 
Feat Sr Yosiad GU Tae ENT fy 7y Fecal Mat 
aie fairy eqn & MAT equa aT sper Fy crear 
den a sor eta & bee ferret arect e fey eae creal- Ta 

BAN GNI a) 1g US fe Sad ALIN TRI HA e | 

AST TA H SATA TX EA Blard Heel & fe : 
ert oa gaat sie eran grat ae fery & al ear} 

Oa hans STEM Te 
omrereayen 2 | 

gu Rotd & gers cen ar ea er rea errs rT 
afafiay 2021 a) une 44(1) & aga ward) Heer gn 
aRqrifaa saa A cae fepq rae | 

(ii) FANT Wa H AR SAN ENT aH AS chen seal HT Uta G ae 

1. 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of 
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority (JNPA) as at 31 
March 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for the 
year ended on that date under Section 19 (2) of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers 
and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with 
Section 44(2) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of 
JNPT's Management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit. 

This Separate Audit Report (SAR) contains the 
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only with 
regard to classification, conformity with the best 
accounting practices, accounting standards and 
disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on financial 
transactions with regard to compliance with the Law, 
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and 
efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, are 
reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit 
Reports separately. 

We have conducted our audit in accordance with 
Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. 
These Standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material 
misstatements. An audit includes examining, ona test 
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and 
disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial 
statements. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion, 

Based on our audit, we report that: 
We have obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account 
dealt with by this report has been drawn up in the 
format approved by the Board of Trustees under 
Section 44(1) of the Major PortAuthority Act, 2021, 

In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other



(iv) 

#.2 

ula alan 2 ary giftrreny 9 wera aiferepeny ailtPrene, 
2021 Hl ant 44(1) & aed sofa crear afeal ws ary 
Brag atheral ay afta wea-eeara fara B | 

Bae Wh Glad Pre eth - 

qen-73 
Prratarsrart 

gdear a fre sneerayelt 8. 52.94 arts 

San ds sever E @. 6, 7 oe 8 ar etheaa Wer (aare aT 

Pract Hea) witel @ GTS aPRA, 2020 GT are cee Bas 

TOA Wi ae Fe a Tg aH | oer Gare, HAT ete ara 
apr Frere RPT Veory wT Gh 31S Woh Pftar a TTA Aw, 

5.25 arts 4 Piven fear rar | dle center ora aiferea A 

ve) of, al err ep) 42 are A Sten Gira enfey 241 | 

tart oe 4 aa sear serene fears We & forrest a 
a eaters aT B, 52.94 US AS ATE | 

Praaskarataar 

W.2.1 FWA S. 10.45 axle ah UT hea tel sai at Alarget 
CR HEAT KAT Hy aT eT AT TT GY GT, 2024 
Haye aie andy we feu re oy | Potepenr 4 fee ort a 
aRenaaat S. 10.45 arts oH Ged athe af or geree ©. 
0.52 arts wy aed ger He gd ary Gat & eer aerane 
ferearen arer® | 

2.2 Taw yan wed 6 3243 99 Hrs (spy 3) 

(i) gut yas ede dra aie ot oer Fret a vey aie ahs 

wr & wre (1) ae) S wate set Pree ww, 

1702.75 RIS Hy UR Mae | Te srs 31 AE, 2017 
al eet aheptore Rete Sfsar Gaver va Aes AA ST Fat 

Shorr sts on, fe. & eeypey are Hl aT aT aT | 

We HT 18 PANT, 2019 Hr Wt Sl Tal ake TAT ATA, 2019 
SSH sar G1 SIA pe vers | fey vers ara aH (31 
are, 2022 ae) ga Wier ar Gotenen set fers | sea 

facet Prey TRA B. 1702.75 SxS OH ah Ae et 
XS YN Hs Ga St WN ager, TE HT ATENT. 17,03 

aets athe yd araftt arr (eters) B. 42.61 ats aH ete 

(iv) 

A.1 

A.2 

A.2.1 
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relevant records have been maintained by the 
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as required under 
Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2027 in 
so far as it appears from our examination of such 
books. 

We further report that: 

Balance Sheet 

Application of Funds 

RMQCs destroyed in accident - Rs. 52.94 crores 

The above represents the book value (net of salvage 
value) of three Rail Mounted Quayside Cranes 
(RMQC) numbered 6, 7 & 8 which suffered total 
damage on account of collapse during a cyclonic 
storm on 5 August 2020. Subsequently, the three 
damaged RMQCs were disposed-off through open 
tender to M/s Symcom Exim for an amount of Rs. 5.25 
crores, Since the asset was no more in existence, the 
amount should have been written off. 

This has resulted in overstatement of RMQCs 
destroyed in accident with corresponding 
oversiatement of profit forthe year by Rs. 52.94 crore. 

Fixed Assets 

The above does not include an amount of Rs.10.45 
crore due to partial capitalization of three nos, of 
mobile X-Ray container scanning systems all of which 
were delivered and commissioned by June 2021. Non 
capitalization has resulted in understatement of 

Assets by Rs.10.45 crore, understatement of 
depreciation for the year and corresponding 
overstatement of profit before tax by Rs. 0.52 crore. 

A.2.2 Capital Work-in-Progress- Rs.3243.99 crore 

(1) 

(Schedule 3) 

The above includes an amount of Rs.1702.75 crore 
being the value of capital dredging work related to 
deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel 
and JN Port Channel (Phase-ll). The work was 
awarded (31 March 2017) to M/s Boskalis Smit India 
LLP in JV with M/s Jan De Nu! Dredging India Pvt Ltd 
(BSI-JDN Joint Venture). 

This work was completed on 18 February 2019 and 
the Port has been using the facility from March 2019, 
However, the amount has not been capitalized till date 
(31 March 2022). Non capitalization of the completed 
work has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed 
Assets by Rs.1702.75 crore, overstatement of Capital 
work in Progress by Rs.1702.75 crore, 
understatement of current year depreciation by
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Rs.17.03 crore, Prior Period Expenditure 
(Depreciation) by Rs.42,61 crore and overstatement 
of profit by Rs.59.64 crore. 
The above observation is being included in SAR since 
2018-19. 

The above includes an amount of Rs.16.21 crore 
being the work related to reclamation of balance back 
up area of Coastal Berth, The work which was 
awarded (17 December 2019) to M/s, RKEC forasum 
of Rs.38.38 crore was completed on 26 October 2021, 
However, the amount has not been capitalized during 
the year. Non capitalization of the completed work has 
also resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets 
by Rs.16.21 crore, overstatement of Capita! work in 
Progress by Rs.16.21 crore and understatement of 
depreciation and overstatement of current year profit 
by Rs.0.20 crore. 

The above includes an amount of Rs. 4.70 crore being 
the value of 411KWP Solar Power Piant and Rooftop 
Grid connected Solar power generation system 

across 11 locations in the Port area, The work was 
awarded (18 February 2016) to M/s. KEC 
International Ltd. and M/s. Hero Solar Eneray Pvt. Ltd, 
and was completed and commissioned on 18 August 
2016 and 29 October 2016 respectively. Despite the 
asset being put to use, the amount incurred on the 
same has not been capitalized yet. This has also 
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by 
Rs. 4.70 crore, overstatement of Capital works in 
progress by Rs. 4.70 crore, understatement of prior 
period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs. 0.53 crore 
current year depreciation by Rs.0.12 crore and 
overstatement of current year profit by Rs: 0.65 crore. 

The above includes an amount of Rs. 1.86 crore being 
the value of 432 Meter spur connectivity to 4th 
Container Terminal, the work of which was completed 
on 27 December 2017. Despite the fact that the Fourth 
Container Terminal (FCT) has been using this facility 
since 2017-18, the asset has not been capitalized till 
date. This has resulted in understatement of Gross 
Fixed Assets by Rs.1.86 crore, overstatement of 
capital work in progress by Rs,1.86 crore, 
understatement of current year depreciation by 
Rs.0.03 crore, prior period expenditure (depreciation) 
by Rs.0.11 crore and overstatement of current year 
profitby Rs. 0.14 crore. 

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-6) 

Interest accrued on Investments -Rs.157.26 Crore 
Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with 
banks) -Rs.3202.67 Crore 
The above includes an amount of Rs.67.59 crore 
being the balance amount of fixed deposit which was 
deposited in February 2014 and interest accrued
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there on 31 March 2022 amounting to Rs.89.06 crore 
pending receipt from Oriental Bank of Commerce. 

As JNPAis not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt 
for Rs.67.59 crore and the matter is under 
investigation by CBI Court, provision should have 
been created for doubtful investment and interest 
accrued thereon. Non provisioning for doubtful 
investment has resulted in overstatement of profit by 
Rs. 156.65 crores, overstatement of Cash and Bank 
Balance by Rs. 67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on 
Investments by Rs.89.06 crore. 

This issue is being raised in the Separate Audit Report 
(SAR) since 2013-14. 

Loans andAdvances Rs.8833.71 crore 

Loan to Mumbai-JNPT Port Road Company Ltd. 

The above includes an amount of Rs.2,907.31 crore 
on account of loan availed by Mumbai-JNPT Port 
Road Company Limited (MJPRCL). In the absence of 
the Copy of Term Loan Facility Agreement (TLFA) 
signed between MJPRCL and the Port for lending of 
External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) loan 
amounting to Rs.2633.80 crore and Copy of ECB loan 
agreement between JNPT and Bank Audit could not 
ascertain the authenticity of the amount of loan 
availed for Mumbai -JNPT Port road company Ltd 
(Rs.2907.31 crore), interest paid/payable to Bank 
thereon (booked under Finance and Miscellaneous 
expenditure-Sch.21 - Rs.42.76 crore) and interest 
received/receivable from MJPRCL (booked under 
Finance and Miscellaneous Income (Schedule 20) - 
Rs,138.80 crore) fram Mumbai-JNPT Port road 
Company Ltd (MJPRCL). 

Profit and Loss Account 

Income 

Estate Rentals-Rs.112.38 crore (Schedule 11) 
Renton Land -Rs.73.28 crore 

This does not include Rs.2.14 crore being Way Leave 

charges and Lease rent due from BPCL for pipelines 

passing through JNPT tand for the period from April 
2021 to March 2022. Also, an amount of Rs.7.66 crore 

being Way Leave charges and Lease rent, due from 

BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT land for the 

period from July 2017 to March 2021 has not been 

booked under prior period income. 

The above has resulted in understatement of Current 
Assets Loan, Advances and understatement of profit 
by Rs.9.80 crore. 

The observation has been included in the SAR since
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2016-17 but the Portis yet to take remedial action, 
Income from BOT Contracts: Rs.1,388,.29 crore 
(Schedule-12) 

The above includes Rs.1,103.03 crore being revenue 
share of Rs.247.18 crore from Gateway Terminals 
India Private Limited (GTIPL), Rs.215.99 crore from 
Nhava Sheva (india) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT), 
revenue share of Rs.259.29 crore from Bharat 
Mumbai Container Terminals Private Limited (BMCT) 
and royalty income of Rs.380.57 crore from Nhava 
Sheva International Container Terminal (NSICT), 

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and 
BMCT, the Concessionaire has to pay to the 
Concessioning authority royalty based on the gross 
revenue earned by the BOT operaiors. The 
Concessioning Authority also had the option to 
appoint another firm of Chartered accountants 
{additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of 
gross revenue. In the event that the Gross revenue 
reported by the additional auditor is higher than that 

reported by BOT operators, the auditors shall meet to 
resolve such difference and if they are unable to 
resolve the same, the concessionaire shall pay royalty 
on the gross revenue reported by the additional 
auditor and also pay interest on the differential 
amount. 

Additional auditors have submitted draft Audit reports 

of BMCTPL for the year 2020-21 and audit of GTIPL 

and NSIGT is in process. As per the audit report for 

2019-20, there is a differential amount of Rs. 34.30 

crore pending recovery, Further, audit for the period 

2021-22 has not been conducted so far. 

In view of the above, the veracity of revenue 
share/royalty amounting to Rs.1103.03 crore 
accounted in the books of accounts, could not be 
confirmed by Audit. 

Similar issue is being raised in the SAR since 2016- 
17. 

Finance and miscellaneous income (Schedule 20) 
-Rs.290.40 crore 

The above includes Rs. 5.25 crore being the auction 
value scrap of three quayside gantry cranes which 
had been destroyed in a cyclone (on 5 August 20), The 
amount had already been accounted in the previous 
financial year when it was set off against the book 
value of the three destroyed RMOCs and exhibited as 
‘*RMQCs destroyed in the financial statements 2020- 
21. However, the same was mistakenly accounted for 
in the current year as well due to passing of new 
Journal entries without reversing the previous one.
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Wrong accounting resulted in overstatement of 
amount payable to salvage contractor by Rs.1.31 
crore, Overstatement of Salvage value of cranes 
receivable (under Other receivables -Schedule 6) by 
Rs.3.93 crore and Overstatement of current year 
profit by Rs.5.25 crore. 

Operating Expenditure 

Management and General Administration 
(Schedule 19) -Rs.269.99 crore 

The above does not include Rs.26.14 crore being the 
balance of property tax payable to six villages for the 
period from March 1984 to March 2020, which was 

approved by Board of trustees in December 2020, 

Non- provision of the liability has resulted in 
overstatement of profit and understatement of 
Liabilities by Rs.26.14 crore. Similar issue is being 
raised in the SAR since 2018-19. 

Cash Flow statement 

As per para 28 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, the 

cash flows associated with extraordinary items should 
be classified as arising from operating, investing or 

financing activities as appropriate and separately 
disclosed so as to enable users to understand their 
nature and effect on the present and future cash flows 
of the enterprise. It was however observed that cash 

outflow from Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme 
amounting to Rs.215.92 crore has not been disclosed 

separately in the Cash flow statement. 

As per para 40 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, 
Investing and financing transactions that do not 
require the use of cash or cash equivalents should be 
excluded from a cash flow statement. Such 
transactions should be disclosed elsewhere in the 
financial statements in a way that provides all the 
relevant information about these investing and 
financing activities. However, non-cash items - 
Rs.198.40 crore representing changes in ‘Interest 
accrued’, has been included under cash flow from 
investing activities. Also, Rs. 4.15 crore being ‘Interest 
accrued but not due’, a non-cash item is also included 
under cash flow from financing activities. 

Cash flow from financing activities also wrongly depict 
Rs.312.45 crore as Loan from Bank even though itis 
actually loan repaid during the year and should have 
been depicted as such,
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Notes on Accounts (Schedule-25) 

Differential revenue share of Rs.875.11 crore 

As per License Agreement for a period of 30 years 
between JNPA and Gateway Terminals India Private 
Limited (GTIPL), GTIPL had to remit revenue share @ 
35.50 per cent of annual revenue earned. Due to 
drastic change in scale of rates notified by TAMP in 
2070 and 2012, GTIPL challenged the applicability of 
2012 Tariff Order in the Bombay High Court. Court by 
way of ad-interim order; pending further orders, has 
permitted GTIPL to charge and collect the (higher) 
tariff at the rates prevailing prior to the impugned Tariff 
Orders, The differential revenue so collected was 
shared with the Portas per the concession agreement 
Port has received a differential revenue share of 
Rs.875.11 crore from February 2012 to April 2020, 
Based on Board approval (3 March 2022), the Port 
has executed (11 March 2022) a settlement 
agreement with GTIPL, according to which the excess 
differential tariff collected by both parties (estimated to 
be 875.11 crores in case of Port) will be refunded to 
customers. The matter is presently before the 
consideration of Ministry of Ports, Shipping & 

Waterways for approval. 

The contingent liability on this account should have 
been disclosed. 

Management Letter 

Deficiencies which have not been included in the 
Separate Audit Report have been brought to the 
notice of the Port through Management Letter issued 
separately for remedial/corrective action, 

Subject to our observations in the preceding 
paragraphs, we reportthatthe Balance Sheel and 
Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the books of Account. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanation given to us, the said 
financial statements read together with the 
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and 
subject to the significant matters stated above and 
other matters mentioned in the Annexure-! to this 
Audit Report, give true and fair view in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

a) In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state 
of affair of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as at 31 
March 2022, and 

b) In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account,
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of the Profit for the year ended on that date. 
vii) A Review of Accounts showing the summarized 

financial results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for 
three years ended 31 March 2022 is given in 

Annexure --IL. 

Forand on behalf of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

hv Qed 

(P. V, Hari Krishna) 
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 21 September 2022 

Disclaimer: If any discrepancy is observed in the Hindi 
Translation of the Separate Audit Report, the Separate Audit 
Report issued in English shall prevail. 
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as Se AS oa TTS Seasons & fore cafe of | ete 

& fa, fafa nical at feeay 6. 7.10 arts & afta 1989 
SAA STS | HT aT, ST eee Aaa (A) HT 
afig & ea F a gS. 5.10 Hels Bt UST a SATA eT 
foren sar &, crafes ongéua at er arafet 30 SET 2019 aw 

Bate Se | 

Ws Wa aH 15 4S. 0.04 ants St UR Mas, TT 

aeerent & fey Wet 1e Ben GI ay) aap GAT Ml BO Se ge) wil 
8, WAT 1999 Ward 2009 a Haley S Vater B ste fat 

carers & feria fea a fre awe lat 2017-18 8 yer 

Seay aeen aS H Se faeayay Gy Ver eM | 

falter SreRt ste fate HASNT H 313.2022 al Gara Vy 
OH PS THT aT (HS Ae Gt BSH) WT Ae HT ASS | 
See H arava Hy, Peis awn 4 aepe Vt ater SqUart she 
circa St VAST ay Vea ST GFE Seava sen Eret AGT Bt Gy 
Wah | 

Frac ahaeaieral or ere Wears 

Waa 4 Ses (rete), Here Cee ste aera fart 
a ers aeres feat! sega at & ber ait areata senha, 

aaa, faa, syst, yar anfe at fare & aoa 4 
CRATTI Ser Ta St VT Sy eta Ie Fea a A 

THE | 

Adequacy of Internal Audit system: 

Internal Audit of the Authority for the year 2021-22 was 
entrusted to M/s, Ratan Chandak and Company. 
Internal Audit for the year 2021-22 is stillin process, 

Adequacy of internal control system 

Internal control system of the Authority requires 
strengthening in view of the following: 

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2022 
in respect of 17 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT 
indicated several items pending adjustment since 
1999, which pointed to weak internal control. This is 
being highlighted through SARS from 2017-18 
onwards but the Port is yet to take appropriate 
remedial action. 

There were several outstanding items pending 
adjustment for a long period of time. For instance, 
advances of &7.10crore given to various parties are 

remaining unadjusted from 1989. Also, an amount of 
%5.10 crore being advance to Indian Education 
Society (IES) remains unadjusted even though the 
servicetermoflES ended on 30 June 2019. 

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of 0.04 
crore being the amount of “Cheques sent for collection 
but not yet cleared”, which were pertaining to the 
period March 1999 to March 2009 and has been 
retained in the Financial Statements without 
reconciliation, The observation was being included in 
SAR since 2017-18. 

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 
31.3.2022 from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors 
have not been obtained (except in few cases) by the 
Port. In the absence of the above, the veracity of 
amount of Debtors and Creditors appearing in the 
Financial Statements could not be confirmed by Audit. 

Physical verification of Fixed Assets 

Port has furnished physical verification report of PEM 
(Workshop), Container Terminal, and Hospital 
Department. In the absence of report from other 
departments i.e. PP&D, Traffic, Finance, Marine, 
Administration etc., Audit is unable to comment on 
veracity of amount of fixed assets.
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A Reales wens 4. Physical verification of Inventory 

TATA 31 ATG, 20201 eh at BRT aor ere Sa PAT Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory 
e | ason 31 March 2021. 

5. - wife ftres dar rf as aprara 4 Prater 5. Regularityin payment of statutory dues 

rer 7 Pifdare aifattrs ea widen ar prs Pera Ss A Port was regular in making payment of undisputed 
fear | statutory dues. 

tar | Bae ao Place: Mumbai he 

feria: 21 fatax, 2022 wy Frese Date: 21st September 2022 Deputy Director 
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aga — Annexure Il 

apa & Preise ve mere Theres ere Sere eter Tees A TERT ee areal a 91 A, 2020 ey ears wal ata zal Ay alan | 
Review of accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2022 by the Comptroller and 
Auditor General of India 

(crea abt ereitent rel & Preise val aereteat qatar at gerep crear Tela Hy efter crear Teen Aaron femf erat ent arr F foxy far ah 1g & |) 
(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments contained in 
the Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India) 

1, fafa feet / FINANCIAL POSITION 
34 Ard, 2022 ar TAT feet rt aa A Fee GT as Ser ATS TTT EH TT Tera at Feri PROT SAT TER Rat 
The Financial Position of Jawahartal Nehru Port Authority under the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2022 
is given below: 

(atts aqai F » Rs.in-Crorés) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

feavur / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

@) 2a / LIABILITIES 

Toft aneférq / Capital Reserves 3,608.32] 3,608.32] 3,608.32 

aa ater / Other Reserves 7,244.73) 8,030.26 | 8,617.36 

384) | Borrowings 2.719.75| 2,320.52] 2,008.07 

areitd me gaa / Deferred Tax Liabilities 119.47] 291.1] 347,14 

adam Saag sett sae / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,298.27] 5,947.99] 6.463.82 

art / Total 18,990.54 |20,198,19 | 21,044.71 

@) aftaeaftal / ASSETS 

i) Praet Pra cera / Net Fixed Assets 2,606.27] 3,187.19] 3,857.55 

ii) are arf / Works-in-Progress 3,446.73] 3,431.46| 3,244.00 

iii) F281 / Investments 413.73] 561.95] 611.95 

iv) aart aiteeateal cer sent ate ae / Current Assets and Loans and Advances | 12,493.45] 12,790.44 | 13,008.96 

v) aaa ax vRwafa / Deferred Tax Asset -| 145.98 243.2 

oa sheestean | fafeer ara / Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure: - - : 

1) Fae. Taree ot eeatafa ers / Sheds handed over to BOT operator 30.35 28.23 26.1 

ii) gaeal ¥ ae SrewraRRs / RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT -| 52.95 52.95 

iii) RIA Ba / SVRS Expenditure 

art / Total 18,990.54 |20,198,19 | 21,044.71          
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(anrg wat Hv Rs.in Crores) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

ffaeor / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

artarers isi / Working Capital" 7,195.18] 6,842.45] 6,545.14 

fact Hea / Net Worth™* 10,853.05 | 11,638.58 | 12,225.68 

Falter Teil / Capital Employed *** 9,801.46 | 10,029.64 | 10,402.69 

Pritfort tot ee sfsera / Return on Capital Employed **** 10.75%] 8.02% 7.74% 

ager afar (fafarcs %& gee) / Net Surplus (before appropriation) 1,053.72 803.9] 805.41 

frat Veil (are, wrt wiee) / Capital Employed including WIP 13,248.18 113,461.10 | 13,646.68 

Pratfire doit ae ufeery (are sort aka) (afersrt 4) 
Return on Capital Employed (including WIP) 7.95% 5.97% 5.90%           
  

* wet Tot aca veerat 4 A aa cama HT Tere Prepreit Te ae wT ara = | 
Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities; 

« Praot yea don anefart she ary arreféra cen aiféiete/ rer at fara & | 
Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit: 

om Patera Gon Poet Pract TR a Tar era Gait pT Peary & | 
Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Asseis plus Working Capital; 

sone Prater Gon oe atoary Prather on 1 Het sHfereate (fear H Geet) gh wired wl aT es | 
Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital 
Employed.



TCH etal (Gh (oR tees Cray | 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

Citas BU ma tc rd BCA ely 4 Bee 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

2. wearer afona :- / Working results 

Gaeta WES Fey Mae TAT 31 AVS, 2022 eH Gare wel ha aal & darlene showy a ey S hes Re GTS : 
The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for the iast three years ending 31 March 2022 are summarized below: 

(aits saat Ht  Rs.in Crores) 

ffaxor / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

  

  

) werd /(A) Revenue 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(i) Fates se / Operating Income 1,899.61] 1,921.19] 2,186.61 

(ii) 7<-Tarert Gra / Non-operating income 441.52] 398.01 290.4 

art / Total 2,341.14] 2,319.20] 2,477.04 

@) qa /(B) Expenditure 

(i) Taichi 2 / Operating expenditure 869.13] 1,019.53] 1,211.59 

(ii) 48-"alers ey} Non-operating expenditure 162.72 89,42. 200.24 

art / Total 1,031.85] 1,108.95] 1,411.83 

Serene] He / Extra ordinary items - -| 215.92 

yd aaftl qa / Prior period charges ~4.34 =1.41 0.04 

ax U1 tect Pac afirts / (set) / Net surplus/(deficit) before tax 1,304.95] 1,211.66] 1,065.14 

Here ; He eh fee grace / Less: Provision for Tax 417.83) 382.15 301.07 
  

ald /aerd - sree ae Qaar/ qeaeafeal / Add/Less: Deferred tax liabilityfassets | -166.46 25.66 -41.19 

airs : Hear fey ate Stent Ueaay Se A ATER 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Add; Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve 0.14 0,05 0.09 

fafrarr & veer Frat aifereta / (ater) 
! Net surplus/ (deficit) before appropriation 1,053.72 803.9 589.42 

Hed ; arses fafa, sretéra faftrat ante & earaiaer 
Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc. 249.79 234.3 266.33 

wart afer Mi a variate afar /arer 
Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve 803.93 569.6 323.09 

Praet aferera/ are opr afererc : 
Percentage of net surplus Deficit to 

(i) Tater ay / Operating Income 55.47 41,84 36.83 

(ii) Pract frera sReeferay / Net Fixed Assets 40.43 25,22 20.88 

(iii) Pract yet | Net Worth 9.71 6.91 6.59            
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3. - aasra feeranr (oReresan vs seo sites evra) 
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY) 

ert fee ey afer Tea rear ENT ier atareT Os Feiler Reale & eae A apes tecayel saath wr he Rear vars 
Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Pert Authority are shown below 
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fyavr / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

@) acta Srarkeat & fers acars afar ar afeerea (aaa afea) 
a, Percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions) 235.80% | 216.04% | 201.26% 

@) TAA Sra & fers ing Ware Hr was 
b. Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 330.73% | 286.56% | 234.09% 

7) Tare ara A falaer Gaara aired 
c. Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 45.26% | 45.40%] 35.97% 

ef) Wait arefater sie erates sirekera A aevr cpr vfretal 
d. Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve 33.11%] 26.42%] 22.05% 

3) ay yd ony ar ghee : 
6. Percentage of profit before tax to: 

&) gel Yet / a) Net Worth 12.02%| 10.41%| 871% 

@) Prattsret Sei /b) Capital Employed 13.31%] 12.08% 10.24% 

7) Tae 314 /¢) Operating Income 68.70%] 63.07% | 48.72% 
  

art : Hag 

feaia:: 27 fadax, 2022 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 21 September 2022 

>\) 
se 

ey fies / Deputy Director 
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31 Ard, 2022 mT Ware a4 & fey alexeral Few Ta Were, Tat Fay 
& cal We Ua & fraaH Vs AereraraNler pl Yate cheat Teta Rate 

Port's Reply/Action Taken Notes for Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General 
of India on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Mumbai For the year ended 31st March, 2022 
  

  

  

fag i. Praeor aa an way pa antag Rate 
Faint Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

1A | Yert-Ta/ Balance Sheet ae 21%) 05.08.2020 1 agg Gara A Bre 2174. 6, 7 aS 
faftral a1 374M / Application of Funds Pree ctitet tea (ere tea or Pte) mene | oe ae tet oh 

BerRsaTaa ager x eRe at site erfene aera al AS ae Tee TAY Pare 
cers PS ake ay ah ART ore aT | ore pera afer & fare 

-1 |(i) gdeq Aare sreeseye © 52.94 arts DUT AT TT Gy VETS SHR aT MAT TEATS MH GT TT He St B 
A-1 |(i) RMQCs destroyed in accident-252.94 crore feast ihre entenareer Wheat ob pfeeerryy a fees A HT reat TS Oat as eT TIT 

  

Se ar SRT A. 6, 7 ate 8 an Sita ee (Tara ar er eT) eater e GI 
6 aPTeT, 2020 Si ary oa BS Gory A gh aE ae Sl are eit | sea pear, Aa 
earn dell oh aerd Reepin ofan alt &) ag eel) yer & aren Be 5 25 
ents 4 Pree en srr | afar aheait se afera 2 8th, daa ag ena 

Star ATSB a 

Car 4 ae 8 Fron aera tal agree feeard 1d 8 Bea) ot ep afer are. 

82.94 9RIS Te TTB 
The above represents the book value (net of salvage value) of three 
Rail Mounted Quayside Cranes (RMQC) numbered 6, 7 & 8 which 
suffered total damage on account of collapse during a cyclonic storm on 
5 August 2020. Subsequently, the three damaged RMOQCs were 
disposed-off through open tender to M/s Symcom Exim for an amount 
of Rs.5.25 crore .Since the asset was no more in existence, the amount 
should have been written off 
This has resulted in overstatement of RMQCs destroyed in accident 
with corresponding overstatement of profit for the year by Rs.52.94 
crore: 

  

a wer eR ser at are | a er aR ard oe fg a ae 
fees al was eae BN ETT oie er TS aT as eg & athe ag 
del hr wast Se ae er we ort wi Pulte eam & ae alta 

Ufateat prone | 

This amount represents the net book value (net of salvage value) 
of the Three RMQC Nos.6,7 and 8 which were destroyed in the 
cyclone occured on 05.08.2020, These Three cranes are insured 
for their Reinstatement Value and hence JNPT would get Three 
new cranes which will be fully paid by the Insurance company. 
JNPA is in the process of finalising the suitable crane(s) towards 
reinstatement and has obtained a confirmation from the 
Insurance Advisor confirming that the Insurance company will 
pay the full vaiue of the new cranes to be procured towards 
reinstatement of these Three damaged cranes. In view of this 
reinstatement of costs to be bome by Insurance company, there is 
no loss to JNPA and appropriaie entnes will be passed on 
knowing the costs of new cranes upon finalisation and 
commissioning, 

or reereT ae eI Te eter eae seal ay Freres ethene ayes Tears ET TA Te 
erat eatarreae | 

One the basis of above net book value of the destroyed cranes 
(after deduction of salvage value) is shown in Balance Sheet. 

Safore guest A atrreey sees aril op sees ayers ener ad aor airy 
52.94 tebe wore et Pears | 

Hence there Is no overstatement of RMQCs destroyed in 
accident with corresponding overstatement of profit for tre year 
by Rs.52.94 Crore. 
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fag a. Prawn eat aT Sapa arias Pate 
Foe Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

Aa | Prarstionten fe. 31 WH, 2022 at He te ae Boyt Sa a aafea s. 10.45 
Fixed Assets Soi 3 = : € ea 

weit &. 10.45 sate a Tier ier et 8 ah da tenet cat Par dad | PORTA. logs raze ae a eae, STF TATE 
ehere st tote tee Seah anes 5 eer Ft wares & fer we a Aaa a ass aero | eRe 
Pe cat eet Anat eee SSS S|) eater fer atl 2022-23 9 ahsep rea BP ae Fay aye | 
TMT ATT THATS. WASHES MCAT TATA, |. 1.45 Crores in Capital Work in Progress as on 3tst March ae aft sar? 5.10. rores in Capital Work in Progress as on 3ist Marc 

maa a Be pate ee arm ; chassis aE cate wee 2022 pertaining to mobile X-Ray Scanners is inclusive of 
x @ above does not in an amount o crore due to pa Be ae UE eas ag ed meee i hea ee 

capitalization of three nos. of mobile X-Ray container ning systems outstanding ‘liabilities oft Rs.10 Cixes which is an estimated 

all of which were delivered and commissioned by June, 2021. Non | figure pertaining to outstanding liability of the Port towards 
capitalization has resulted in understatement of assets by 210.45 crore, | installation of Mobile X ray scanners-as on 3181 March 2022. The 
understatement of Gepreciation for the year and corresponding | oie will be capitali enipt of inivolce-s i ‘ pitalised on receipt of invoice supporting the 

fement fit bef b 52 es outstanding liability in FY. 2022-23. 

safer yiTaEyhrsl FS, 10.45 Fils Aer, AH a TETETS e, 0,52 
SATS ATT Se HT YS NT Te eT eT Te ear TTT 
Hence there is no understatement of assets by 710.45 crore, 
understatement of depreciation for the year and corresponding 
overstatement of profit before tax by %0.52 crore. 

& - 2.2 | Pere aftaaiferay/ Fixed Assets 
A-2.2 | wat arts 3243.99 ets (aT 3) 

Capital Work-in-Progress-%3243.99 crore (Schedule 3) 

(1) Su sad ere Qe atte rt Gey Deel a seer afte der qe ae aed (1 ee) A 

afte ged Petey ae, 1702.75 ues ot ef amet 8 | aeert os ard, 2017 a 

Herd abentora feye efeen career) ed Sard ars Sh gor Sho SPS gy fee. Beye sre 
apt etter rer ait | 
(I) The above includes an amount of Rs.1702.75 crore being the value of 
Capital dredging work related to deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour 
Channel and JN Port Channel (Phase-il). The work was awarded (31 March 
2017) to M/s Boskalis Smit india LLP in JV with M/s Jan De Nul Dredging India 
PytLtd (BS!I-JDN Joint Venture). 

GED 18 Pea, 2019 Hr ol A Se gee. 20 19 Se Ala Hy SAT ae Ter 

& | fe oad aaa (31 Ad, 2622 0H) ga Ulan ote a fee | gee fae 

fea cftarcioel ©, 1702.75 ats ay ee ae Gal Ye Got HP aa A UR) ala, 
at @ Were ©, 17.03 sats ale oa safer ary (METERS) ©, 42.61 aes aay Sew 
fer ee ole ary ¥, 59.64 ete agree Regreaea 8 | 

This work was completed on 18 February 2019 and the Port has been using 
the facility from March 2019. However, the amount has not been capitalized till 
date (31 March 2022), Non capitalization of the completed work has resulted 
in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs. 1702.75 crore, overstatement 
of Capital work in Progress by Rs. 1702.75 crore. understatement of current 
year depreciation by Rs. 17.03 crore, Prior Period Expenditure (Depreciation) 
by Rs, 42,61 crore and overstatement of profit by Rs.59 64 crore. 

Se AT TE 2018-19 Hl Tere crearastan fears A arte er Te ay | 
The above observation is being included in SAR since 2018-19,   

ay aTferareor 4 Pret at. 2021-22 a Heeayel crerrgneeT feral of siya 
24 & ‘Prov oftennftar® arm fay et. ofa) 9 ae ome far & 
“atraitrat on dsttec sRatorer & arate ot Peer oe ore 
Peary ears Ges TT Bt Te aT TR Tye ht eats oh are Pee ST 
$1" 
As per Accounting Policy of JNPA (as disclosed in Point Number 2 
(d) titled “Fixed Assets” of Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting 
Policies for FY 2021-22), “Assets are capilalized only on receipt of 
completion certificate fram the department overseeing 
implementation of the project or purchase of the asset.” 

SAAT Hite H, Has Brae etel Ae OPT Ter tet HT TET A AST aT 
eee 1) ar Galt apreh ar trary ret fer aren & aie ora wea SAT 
saarrtneye Oy ae) Fiend reer Bf regen aay ret Ve area) HF rere eB 
In the present case of Phase II of capital dredging work related to 
Ceepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel & JNP Port 
Channel, is pending due to non-issuance of completion 
certificate. Hence, the same is being shown as Work in Progress. 

FUiey, Aa Ye Got HF 1702.75 xls HT Mes He 
BART FAH AM APA & A Te gH AT YeseTs B. 17.03 
as, Ta waft or (Geran) 9.42.67 wets aon frat ceil 
©.1702.75 hits oH her jal fears Se LAU, ATS $9.64 ants ale 
AW HSM 1702.75 Sager rales | 
Hence retaining the amount of Rs.1702,75 Crores in CWIP Is as 
per the Significant Accounting Policies of JNPA and there is no 
understatement of current year depreciation by Rs.17.03 Crores, 
prior period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs.42.61 Crores, 
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.1702.75 Crores, 
overstatement of profit by Rs.59.64 Crores and overstatement of 
Capital Work in Progress by Rs. 1702.75 Crores,      
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Wotan y, 16.21 HATS agree She ah ay ETT 0.20 GTS PH aR STH TAT At 
aes afer eerie aT | 
(li) The above includes an amount of Rs. 16.21 crore being the work related to 
taclamation of balance back up ares of Coastal Berth. The work which was 
awarded (17 December 2019) to M/s. RKEC for a sum of Rs.38.38 crore was 
completed on 26 October 2021, However, the amount has not been 
capitalized during the year. Non capitalization of the completed work has also 
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.16.21 crore, 
overstatement of Capital work in Progress by Rs.16.21 crore and 
understatement of depreciation and overstatement of current year profit by 
Rs.0.20 crore, 

(ill) PDT aaa 11 Sahay AR Seal Serre wore ee 411 fete ara arate 

aaa aR eet re GS STAT. 4.70 SMFS | Ae 18 Wey, 2016 
Hl aad bath dora fa. ade tees HAY Slay Great a. fae ar SAT Ta on Sie ae 
18. WPT, 2016 A? 29 spay, 2076 Wi ay oneal fee | TR aT aA 
GTS aaa aa ae See Gola tal ea Ne | FAA Sebel Pras sheavahaal 

U4 70 ISIAH, Ta ve TH GG, 4.70 NS Aare, a Halts ory (Nee) 
¥. O58 aS, Te at HAIN D. 0. 2 ate ara ay aca at art 0.65 
ents aareny zee & | 

(ii)The above Includes an amount of Rs.4.70 crore being the value of 
411KWP Solar Power Plant and Rooftop Grid connected Solar power 
generation system across 11 locations in the Port area, The work was 
awarded (18 February 2016) to M/s KEC International Ltd, and M/s.Hero 
Solar Energy Pvt. Ltd. and was completed and commissioned on 18 August 
2016 and 29 October 2016 respectively, Despite the asset being put to use, 
the amount incurred on the Same has not been capitalized yet. This has also 
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.4.70 crore, 
overstatement of Capital works in progress by Rs.4.70 crore, understatement 
of prior period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs.0.53 crore current year 
depreciation by Rs,0,.12 crore and overstatement of current year profit by 
Rs.0.65 crore. 

(iv) sud &. 1.66 etre aft wife anise: 2 ay ate) ase elise A 452 dew eae 

aetautadt ayes é. Rremmeel o7 Renae, 2017 a geran Rear en | espera 
& fay ss ghar sr 2017-18 8 a7ars Pee ar a arage Sea Tita are eres Et 
Rane | sae art 1 seats agen aA Te TENT 0.03 ANTS ate 
oat rates rer (TENT) W011 INS EPR Sh AAT a oT ATH O 14 RTS ATTN 
ferarraré | 

(iv) The above includes an amount of Rs.1.86 crore being the value of 432 
Mater spur connectivity to 4th Container Terminal, the work of which was 
completed on 27 December 2017 Despite the fact that the Fourth Container 
Terminal (FCT) has been using this facilitysince 2017-18, the asset has not 
been capitalized till date. This has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed 

Assets by Rs.1.86 crore, overstatement of capital work in progress by Rs.1.86 
crore, understatement of current year depreciation by Rs.0.03 crore, prior 
period expenditure (Depreciation) by Rs.0.11 crore and overstatement of 
current year profit by Rs.0.14 crore,   

fag a. fraxor ae an wager aortas Pate 
rane Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

(ii) Sa peyey tare py erage ah fry PY Geary S Safran ery gw, 16,27 HS AM | Geewerey | 
arenta et | cer, ated arse ate. sac ants tt oer se 17 err, | Factual. 
2019 THT RT AT. 26 SrePAe, 202s cor geet Te | Fey Meas ters eee aa Getter 

wet Rear rear | ara eet tt eet acess. 16 27 ote oe, Tee eit reer fren ard 3 steer fear cae | 

The same will be capitalised in current financial year. 

Rear | 

Factual. 

Bo et a4 2022-23 8 Yonge fHarsiren | 
The same will be capitalised in FY 2022-23. 

orry aifeeneT fe ad 2021-22 a ATT seer Aad at tap 
24 & ‘fer seer’ ape fq a. 2(4) ae sme fear S 
afteraf tal an dolteceey afteiyory  aspatercs ait Pervert oe are Perr 
BAP THT IT PT Te ay TAT ao Wate oe are fee SATS |" 
As per Accounting Policy of JNPA (as disclosed in Point Number 2 
(d) titled “Fixed Assets* of Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting 
Policias for FY 2021-22), "Assets are capitalized only on receipt of 
completion certificate fram the department overseeing 
implementation of the project or purchase of the asset.” 

oa aheaz 2a @) 430 ser ez wafeefed) & ada aa 8 ae 
ae Bag ara Sire) sal Pears) safer sd a1 Hid, 2022 ai 
aaa ara | 
In the present case of 432 Meter spur connectivity to 4th 

Container Terminal, completion certificate has not been issued so 
far. Accordingly, the same is being shown as Work in Progress as 
on 31st March 2022. 

safer, et te Yat arf Be. 1.86 ers ar tie enh ee Sts 
qisern a Geareem aia ager Bae se gare ads ate aT 

HACE 0.03 B48, Fa aah 4 (ARTE) 8.0.11 FS, See 
Sania s. |. goats HE, THO. 4 ae He ae ee Sa 
%.1 SORTS GT AE aT Tee | 
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figa. 
Point 
No. 

Description 

Te aT Sae/ Ha Sarg Rate. 
Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

Hence, retaining the amount of Rs. 1.86 Crores in CWIP is as per 
the Significant Accounting Policies of JNPA and there is no 
understatement of current year depreciation by Rs.0.03 Crores, 
prior period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs.0.11 Crores, 
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.1.86 Crores, 
overstatement of profit by Rs.0.14 Crores and overstatement of 
Capital Work in Progress by Rs.1.86 Crores. 

  

    

antars ofteraftral, seo rer sifirs (arpa 6) 
Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-6) 
Perera ahaa art ~ 8, 157.26 ats 
Interest accrued on Investments — €157,26 Crore 
rare vd Hen vy (Fenty erates orn veitel afer) B 3202 67 ate 
Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) -23202.67 Crore 

srafen HY sitftoveer der sites wttred A werkt, 2014 4 fey mew 67.59 ats 
eaveatty carr aft fer site oer ae 31 are, 2022 cw Start. 89.06 ats h array 
aby erfer emnftret & | 
The above Includes an amount of 267.59 crore being the balance amount of 
fixed deposit which was deposited in February 2014 and interest accrued 
there on 31 March 2022 amounting to 89.06 crore pending receipt from 
Oriental Bank of Commerce. 

OPT TRU a OTR GS a7 59 HS wt Mala oT Wile el & ale Wes we Ae 
Uhitsng tl dared 4 ated & gulag Tar wt alee Pan den se we hg ara & fare 

GEM Sal Bee at | Aiate Pras wh fay Gay A HT I OTA HIG, 156,65 
ats aaiene farsa Tey ate sierra Vers Oa dee TG, 67.59 Hels Ten Pra ay 

Greet WIS, 89.06 ats agree Reese stag | 
As JNPA js not In possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt for 767.59 crore and 
the matter is under investigation by CBI Court, provision should have been 
created for doubtful investment and Interest accrued thereon. Non 
provisioning for doubtful investment has resulted in overstatement of profit by 
2156.65 crores, overstatement of Cash and Bank Balance by %67.59 crore 
and Interest Accrued on investments by 289.06 crore. 

Se FT POT AT TT A AH 2013-14 ASST STE | 
This issue és being raised in the Separate Audit Report (SAR) since 2013-14. 

  

rent gay flee Sots oreert at Pers ei tReet fey sites et A 
cpit At art tan a serene tet Rear 8 | as aerer Potandis & site 
Hwa te aie iat Tt erat ales Foret wer yet Het wh fey 5 
HPT, 2016 TH MT STAT are PT Say A aon aay fee ey 
eI 

Port has not made any provision as OBC has never denied its 
liability and in fact stated that it will follow the directions of the 
court. The matter has been sub-judiced and a case has been filed 
in National Consumer Dispute Redressal Commission (NCDRC) 
on 08th October, 2016 for recovery of Principal and Interest 
thereon from OBC. 

Tea STH fade PIE SMT AAA ie 24.05.2022 tgs yas 4 

Hee She SIT Ta 7 (RHA, 2022 cH VITA & | 

Inthe Hearing held on 24.05.2022 before the NCDRC, New Dethi, 
the matter was being re-notified for the earliest available date of 
7th December 2022. 

CRATER Ta ah RAT, GBT eH are aT oat et ahs Prieta ee StS 
Oe HS a Mateo WT th ater arepfeia Per Sl Aa at Ta ero 
wa A aaa eh afey | CATE aT 9 ah SPST Te SAR & ie aor 
CER art Sits Tee BR oo | gafery aise Praer sie shea 
BATH eh feng WUT et PET TM Pa os TA A as I 

As per the prudent accounting principle. where there is a 
reasonable certainty of collection of a certain income and the said 
income can be measured within reasonable limit, the same may 
be recognised as revenue. In line with AS 9, Portis confident that 
the Principal amount along with interest shail be fully recovered. 
Hence, provision for doubtful investment and accrued interest 
has not been made as the same Is legally recoverable. 

artth & srr ye as wer arabe 2 Ry ara ahs, 156.65 ats, ars 
gd fa ay oh w. 67.59 atte ay Pee ye slaea er 69.06 aRery 
megane 48) PRearen a7 B | 

Hence, there is no overstatement of Cash & Bank balance by 
Rs.67.59 Crores, no overstatement of interest accrued on 
investment by Rs.89.06 Crores and therefore. no overstatement 
of profit by Rs. 156.65 Crores 
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Loan to Mumbai-JNPT Port Road Company Lid. 

earrafen ing herded dhe Ye cha Fay ere ony ny eer as ef B_ 2907.31 wets Ht 
wit wtih B ) Had Onpatte ote ets aorst Ry site gees & She aie seen acer oe 
faa & fon %, 2633.50 Oks as apres seer afte piers eet ORIG ate Het ay rer 
SHE RTT OY ANETTA e corzey rea hs rer fad Gers) NS es aah) fee ai aay 

FAL AEN (WE. QHOT DABS), es tee Rew aw ay FRA aaqror Foret Peet eet Hererer 
seh 21 ren ed ene (s.42 76 ats}, teges sett des oh a 
Bree marr Os B_ 133,50 mets (fry Ree ed fefae ora areal 20% ae aot ft 
arent) Bp spfer oett oft car erat | 

The above Includes an amount of 2907.31 crore on account of loan availed 
by Mumbai-JNPT Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), In the absence of 
the Copy of Term Loan Facility Agreement {TLFA) signed between MJPRCL 
and the Port far tending of External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) loan 
amounting to %2633.80 crore and Copy of ECB loan agreement between 
JNPT and Bank Audit could not ascertain the authenticity of the amount of 
loan availed for Mumbai - JNPT Port road company Ltd (2907.31 crore), 
interest paid/payable to. Bank thereon (booked under Finance and 
Miscellaneous expenditure-Sch.21-%42.76 crore) and interest 
receivecireceivable from MJPRCL (booked under Finance and 
Miscellaneous income (Schedule 20) - 2138.80 crore) from Mumbaj-JNPT 
Port road Company Ltd (MJPRCL). 

  

fag. fygery Tt aT UaN/ Ha rears feat 
re Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

(i) | woret afin 8833.71 9s 
Loans andAdvances 8833.71 crore 

Fag rere ard eta ee. et aor 

ert & ar, -1. cry wire ate ceorttaaveeer & ata wenafte 
aprfeep same ater Bere Be 2. eT Tey ails Ae Me te were arg ee & 

Reyam oy ie ¢oaReita sar tie a ree ante ae oeneRE eT AT aa 
Welatahl ERI Sot vita at UTED | 

Both the Agreements 1. Rupea term joan facility agreement 
signed between JNPA and MJPRCL 2. USD 400 Milion Facility 

Agreement signed betwean JNPT and Lender Banks were 
executed in Delti and the same are kept with IPA, Delhi for 
inspection by auditors, ifnecessary, 

fay, aegre ay afar zee crear a Phatent ant gegen ay | 

However, relevant clauses of the agreement had alroady been 
submitted to auditors, 
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fig a. freer Tet BT Sue) sat aortas Heats 
oe Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

@-1 jamairahaar 
8-1 | ProfitandLoss Account 

ant 

Income 

(i) | eererfiserar ©. 112.96 ats (arqeeht 11) 
Estate Rentals- @112,38 crore (Schedule 11) 
uPrar far 6.73.28 Bits 
Renton Land— &73,28 crore 

ae oy snfreeet ht ly Bo apretatel sreyettsa & fey. are Yeleeny aralters | opts oriener hh creat qt tse Ht 26 He, 2022 gt ES damn A aff er 

fortes art atte, 2021 Vary, 2022 a swakey & fees’ "Y ohare ese Peer” | Qawe egret gers eer rar | faq ora arfeepenr sity aret Mhiteityer a 
He 244 teenie sets | Mere, arr areeeroragt H pores ort eteTSAT eH | Aho 21,7 2022 om Penta een vay | eee firerat 2022-29 4 
fag area Teihrat onghtert fetes ant sens, 2017 Hart 2021 st waht foe S| tory Gere fe ay a | 
ate va ser sat Rear” hy a eee. 7 66 wrS wes a Gd Safe; array ares | The accounts of INPA were finalised and approved by the Board 
aotaet Been rep | atits meeting held on 26th May 2022. But the agreement between 

This does not include 22.14 crore being Way Leave charges and Lease rent pte lle ee Se on On 21-07-2022, 
due from BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT land for the period from 9 ae 
April 2021 to Mareh 2022. Also, an amount of 7,66 crore being Way Leave 
charges and Lease rent, due from BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT 
land for the period from July 2017 toa March 2021 has not been booked under 
prior period income. 

gaa oRorenny acter qRenq fai, eer ren afin sityary a & 9.80 als am 

fSearaarar et 
The above has resulted in understatement of Current Assets Loan, Advances 

and understatement of profit by $9.80 crore. 

ue Fay at 2016-17 9 gore oar Than featd 8 suite fasaron za 2 fag eA Ere 
Rus oiearg en aT aa te ara | 
The observation has been included in the SAR since 2016-17 but the Portis 
yet to take remedial action, 
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facet 
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(i) 

    

Harr Sars ars 1388.29 wre (ayes? 12) 
Income from BOT Contracts: $1388.29 crore (Schedule-12) 

OR A S. 1103.03 axle mika & val Mi alc) dent, sad Hed circa sie 
wiged fettes (Aangina) aS. 247.18 als Me se, AT al Stear ca 
eit, (TITAS TAT) STB. 215.99 GIS, Wa es Sere etre fa, (TAT) 
a B, 259.09 ave ae 7a wen shieeeer aeae efi ato ga7.s1 are at 
erred orrea tier 

The above includes Rs.1103.03 crore being revenue share of Rs.247,18 crore 
from Gateway Terminals India Private Limited (GTIPL), Rs.215.99 crore from 
NhavaSheva (India) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT), revenue share of Rs.259.29 
crore from Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Private Limited (BMCT) and 
royalty income of Rs.380.57 crore from Nhava Sheva International Container 
Terminal (NSICT) 

wWetantive, caraangotet cen areata & are fee ne sages Hee a orp 
SAU pl SHH HHT WoT Ww aM Wedd stepsiha Tara Hl Sat et | 

We a, SAN S STR GT SH IT Ase Saree TTP ane ey Fase cpanel 
ae Gs fey alee GATS apt eh arr wt (ake oral arn) Paper are a feta 
t lufe ofoftes can Wat an alae sere ores afte aT eT & aT aTat ara 
Was FT SAR PVT ST GR VARIO wer | ote aie a er ae ax oat at 
Raiden atihtch cea haar en Rate fag ny separ erates WR Vleet ar TAT DT 
Se tere HT VIP TR aT oT TAP Al HAT | 
As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and BMCT, the 
Concessionaire has to pay to the Concessioning authority royalty based on 
the. gross revenue eamed by the BOT operators. The Concessioning 
Authonty also had the option to appoint another firm of Chartered accountants 

(additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of gross revenue. In the event 
that the Gross revenue reporled by the additional auditor is higher than that 
reported by BOT operators, the auditors shall meet to resolve such difference 
and if they are unable to resolve the same, the concessionaire shall pay 
royally on the gross revenue reported by the additional auditor and also pay 
interest on the differential amount. 

ates Gen ghee a derierica a ef eo20-21 A dear sien Rate a arter 
oa at seer ear A afte cttdtrerfee ae gaveansaleh a cre seen ord & | at 
2019-20 4 sega eft mg crear atla Pead & ase y.34.30 sere aw eh seers es 
aya Ft art) 8 | a 2o21-22 oh crea) gaia ae eee AA) a Ts By hear vay eee ot 

2016-17 BRA ORE OT AMEN Tora aT LENE | 
Additional auditors have submitted draft Audit reports of BMCTPL for the year 
2020-21 and audit of GTIPL and NSIGT isin process. 
As per the audit report for 2019-20, there is a differential amount of Rs: 34.30 

crore pending recovery. Further, audit for the period 2021-22 has not bean 
conducted so far. 

Sayre Hh Sead Bo Tay orien are chal ae A oaks tas feat | ted ahs. 
$103.03 atts Sr aeren cen an gre) Bea Ae aa Bat | 

in view of the above, the veracity of revenue shareiroyalty amounting to 
Rs. 1103.03 crore accounted in the books of accounts, could not be confirmed 
by Audit. 

PRAT TE BIRT TH 20 1-17 AIA ALE HT API ToT ST ETE I 
Similarissue is being raised in the SAR since 2016-17.   

Parrett 2020-2 1 Se fer rere areata) air fate ere Setar wr ay TS 

fear ary & are crayors bp fare erst MesraAT wr ray ar ways | 
Special Audit report of M/s -BMCT for FY 2020-21 has been 
finalized and demand was sent to. M/s BMCT for settement, 

Fae Gigaset) sie tae vittang a fecrat 2020-2 1 ar esin ear 
etary at ont BE & athe aH UTfeepTA are Fea wl aA Tee fay OTF sh are 

aten Rod Pasa cd rere at att are | 
Special Audit report of M/s NSIGT and Mis GTI for the FY 2020-21 
is being conducted and final report will be submitted to CAG upon 
approval of the reports from the Competent Authority. 

fas a4 2019-20 & fern Fart aictang at fas Gear wlan MAA HS 
34.90 Ot ORT ora @, fonger Ty arenas | ge oral Te fected 4 
figa 1S ose earTare | 
With respect to Special Audit report of M's GTI for FY 2019-20, 
there is an amount receivable of Rs. 34.30 Crores, recovery of 
which is sub-judice. The same has also been reported under 
Notes toAccounts at Serial No, 15 

at 2021-22 a fey Sart weer ot crear Getaar oh fore rear Teter aA 

Prats ae dag | oforél & agen fn at 2021-22 & fee Haire) 
TASER at Sa Wen SH ART areal wT aha eT Ae OT, stefer go 
Ramay, 2022 Sa ae ae TIT | 

Special Auditors to conduct the audit of BOT for FY 2021-22 have 
been appointed. 
As per practice, BOT audit for FY 2021-22 will be commenced 
after the accounts of BOT are finalized i.e. on or after 30th 
September 2022, 
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No. 

fyaevy 
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at aT Sae/ Ha ortarg Rate 
Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

(ill) fier eet fire ay (rq 20) -%. 290. 40 mR 
Finance and miscellaneous income (Schedule 20)- 290.40 crore 

ae (5 arrest, 2020) a oy wat Garr 4 afters errs 03 Ore TAT Sal Gi TR 
Ta es he B.S 25 aS aT VM Mere | Ae TWN ser arly ais A oes 
a ot ad of oa aa din shred armel } aad yer & faeg aia aa ae 
2020-21 & freer frqent t srewrene afterea aes A emery en | Se, wa 
aad 3 Reet aateal nl gery Parag afar 8 ge at qa; etfs fears | 
The above Includes %5.25 crore being the auction value scrap of three 
quayside gantry cranes which had been destroyed in a cyclone {on 5 August 
20). The amount had already Deen accounted in the previous financial year 
when it was set off against the book value of the three destroyed RMQCs and 
exhibited as "RMQCs destroyed’ in the financial statements 2020-21. 
However, the same was mistakenly accounted for in the current year as well 
due to Ln A new Joumail entries without reversing the previous one. 

TAT RATAN Hh AN Tad Ga AT aa TS 1.31 ante agiey ang gs | aa 
UST Tara es (AH MI - PEA) 6 deat) ©. 3.93 aS ate Tart ah pT aS 

5.25 GS ASIN THT TT | 
Wrong accounting resulted in overstatement of amount payable to salvage 
contractor by %1.31 crore, Overstatement of Salvage value of cranes 
receivable (under Other recewables -Schedule 6) by 23.93 crore and 
Overstatement of current year profit by 25.25 crore 

Tear | 

Factual 

Raerad 2022-23 8 qureafatte ariter al mg a | 
Rectification entry was passed in FY 2022-23. 

  

    
Operating Expenditure 
Wal Ga GAA gM (SAA 19) - 8. 269.99 BS 
Management and General Administration (Schedule 19)- %269.99 crore 

i. wtp fared 1984 Hard 2020 aera safety & fae es nat ont ty ea aR or ae 
©. 26.14 ante Fa Aer & as =e eet aT Pereax, 2020 % ayateT eT 
Ta eT | 

ii, The above does not include 226.14 crore being the balance of property 
tax payable to six villages for the period from March 1984 to March 2020, 
which was approved by Board of trustees in December 2020. 
Rea Sy ST At ee aa a GT OTH SI ae HX SY SaaS PT, 26.14 

PRIS PHP TATTT | 
Non- provision of the liability has resulted in overstatement of profit and 
understatement of Liabilities by 226.14 crore. 
YR ET TAHT FAG 20 18-19 A SW AG OT Ae TAT AT NETS 
Similar issue is being raised in the SAR since 2018-19. 

  
frarae, 2020 A heel Bre fae aqaiad & aya Wal he TT wy 
Ol Aen Gear Hl Hr Bal Vere | GTA Sa tial A pe fara we 
fart & fort oy ean ae arr Wh are safe we & crates faa 
SET | OT Sale hl Saha Se Sr PSP TT He aT ola PAH IM 
Gapral srl wente va Te wears fay AIG, ay fe yas Gey =e HB 
aia ama & Poe & hig areas | & 26.14 eres amity at 
eter cen. seente a8 of Pe aid) S aerators vt eel ae oer 8 | 
CRSPER APE 29 Sh aeree Saye Bi gree a Te @) ort aniey org 

Gren oA TR opr arrest PAR ey a ear on aa | Ale arafty ape ohh 
saftey sft oor Planet arresera 48t Peer ory -eepery 8 aati ae ayia a ery 

erator te Paty 8, geferd fre rt 2021-20 ah fey ereafir ae pr ery 
orereny et vara | 

SMe oes HS. 26.44: Gets aa he Aapeaht Ht Serr BT He eas a 
Reararare | 

In December 2020, as approved by Board, the process of 
resolving the property tax dues matter with villages is in progress. 
The Port has also incurred certain expenditure development work 
in the villages demanding property tax and the same also needs 
to be adjusted against the property tax demand of the villages. 
The port will only pay property tax to the villages when the village 
panchayais sign consent terms which are required to be filed with 
Bombay High Court for settlement of the pending matter The 
amount of Rs.26,14 Crores of property tax dues is a tentative 
figure.and the same is subject to reconciliation with the villages. 
As per Accounting Standard 29, provision for expenditure should 
be recognized only when a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of obligation. Since the reliable estimate of final property 
tax liability cannot be made as is subject to reconciliation with 
Villages, no provision for property tax was made for FY 2021-22. 
Hence there is no overstatament of profit and understatement of 
Liabilities by Rs.26.14 Crores. 

   



Se tal ie Te oR CCR TSC aN | 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

Siac Uma led ACA Ada 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

  

  

(i) Aeaepemy gerresy s- sepa? gare aye (Govt gett ete) a Aer 29 WH strane, sperterreny 
GT SS reps) eye a perrers, Peawr ayy Perersren AAPA Pea B aera eis Oy ey a aeilgeey 
Peer ora anes ste Us stort S ere Rear aren antsy wna: erahranct sere wept te 
wre Sern Oh reba wea wiser eae oe ge EPS ars spl AST es | sree as 
aesr ser Fie fetetes ea eases Merah aa TH. 215.92 crete oA erie oe ena afeate at 

ne rare Pare A reer at freer ast rarer | 
As per para 28 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, the cash flows associated with 

extraordinary items should be classified as ansing from operating, investing or 

financing activities as appropriate and separately disclosed so as to enable 

users to understand their nature and effect. on the present and future cash 

flows of the enterprise. It was however observed that cash outflow from 

Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme amounting to $215.92 crore has not 

been disclosed separately in the Cash flow statement, 

fig a. fraeut Tat or SaR/ Ha Breage. 
Fone Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

1] C | zadtware ae 
Cash Flow statement 

Gear | 

Factual, 

mois fr ay 2021-22 % fore onal oe fenitral & aga gee Waren 
aere ae tie Fay as | 
However the same has been disclosed under the Notes to 
Accounts for FY 2021-22 being extra-ordinary item. 

  

(ti) 

    
ASH Wa 3 HaHa Gare Fae (as gel wes) & Oy 4o-S aya, eH Praga 

ate firendrey Soret fore sera cn ese Serena as See ah srererepar set &) Se ara 

gare axe) Saree Rear ray enfey | eae Gh Ore ai Paella aeoi  aoed ate sar ae 
@ fear ora eee Gera ga Raw afte Prete nfatefeat a arty ei greifies 

arene gers Bt aos | erenfas, Wy-sesa ev, 198.40 ahs ap) aire sifting” Bupa 

oe ey, Freer pia Rray S eet gers a eee gnlttet Been vray 8 | seb eran, wi, 4.15 

ons “ora afen aft Sa et” ett Sr rey, Ae step re af freien arrears Sesh 
UOTE th Berane | 
As per para 40 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, Investing and financing 
transactions that do not require the use of cash or cash equivalents should be 
excluded from a cash flow statement. Such transactions should be disclosed 
elsewhere in the financial statemants in a way that provides all the relevant 
information about these investing and financing activities, However, non-cash 
items - 7198.40 crore representing changes in ‘Interest.accrued’, has been 
included under cash flow from investing activities, Also, $4.15 crore being 
‘Interest accrued but not due’, a non-cash item is also included under cash 
flow from financing activities 

fara nfafaleat 4 saci vars Sera ah He i245 atts aga ap eqs 

oie &, eretilenh ae arava Fa ahr eR TT ETB ate SA Se ee SPAT SAT 
EE ET | 

Cash flow from financing activities also wrongly depict £312.45 crore as Loan 
from Bank even though it is actually loan repaid during the year and should 
have been depicted as such.   

Tre) ware aisle erase a ware aa giataties azar e (sever fat A 
Far ait ar fat eae 8) atte aa OF (eT areas Tae TT 
att rae ery ouftre &), Wares sews OF Se ware fee aa 
Tah oftada & area a falas sarhista & | safe en ara EP 

favernm & fer arate set arrare | 

Cash Flow represents the effect of accrued revenue (example 

sales include cash and credit sales) and outstanding expenditure 
(expenditure includes actual cash expenditure and non-cash 
expenditure), duly adjusted by way of change in working capital to 
account for that impact on operating cash flows. Hence we 
believe that our treatment does not vitiate the conventionally 
accepted accounting principles as relevant for cash flow analysis. 

   



MCG RC CSM Ca isc ad | 
UG ear ene ae lb ag 

Coal at etc ened cas ALI Be 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

  

fag 3. rawr et an Say pat aortas Rate 
Fane Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

fates wi-2021-22 % faq ait rat oo em att ara edt oe A 
fang 24 arét 59:60 arte era ay 4.16 ate eo ah UR at oT 

Preaepere pt vitae - 

The amount of Rs.59.60 crores and Rs.4.15 Crores appearing in 
Cash flow forming part of annual accounts for FY 2021-22 is 

  

  

calculated as follows: 

faa ara ants wai 
Particulars Schedule Fae 

Amtin 
Rs.Crs 

31 AP 2024 Pre aqgal 6 wart 
oe ahaa ast TT 216.86 
Interest Accrued on Schedule 6 
investment as on 31st Current Assets 
March 2021 

He: 31 amet 2022 a ’ 
Sat 6 IAT 

Paar ge afte erat ai 

Less: Interest Schedule 6 157.26 
Accrued on Current Asset 
investment as on 31st URI Rane 
March 2022   

ar | TOTAL 59,60 
  

fart ad 2021-22 faa ant 
, 261.04 

(qaartarediga & Profit and Loss 
138.80 @xiz Sa HT Schedule Finance 

a AM Bee) Income 
Add : Interest Income 
from investments FY 
2021-22 {inclusive of 
interest income from 
MUJPRCL of Rs.138.80 
Crs)     
ferir a 2021-22 Ss rare sere A rey aes ear) aaraetey 
TOTALINTEREST / DIVIDEND RECEIVED | 320.64 
IN CASH FLOW OF FY 2021-22                  
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fig a. free Tet ar Sex| Ha rears Pa 
ce Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

favor ants wrat 
Particulars Schedule awit 

Amt in 
Rs.Crs 

31 ard 2021 ot atftrer an 7 
ears) Af aol ae By eter Sere 23.45 

a Schedule 7 

interest Accrued but Current Liability 
not due on loans as 

on 34st March 2021 

Ferd 34 ARE 2522 a1 
‘ oF 

caterer aren after aeati veh : 19.30 
an wat etary Sua 

Spear Schedule 7 
Less ; Interest Current Liability 
Accrued but not due 
on loans as on 31st 
March 2022 

art | TOTAL 4.15 

a ait ara fra | are ate et sae 45,65 

ad 2021-22 frat aa 
Add : Interest on Profit and Loss 
Loans FY 2021-22 Schedule Finance 

Expenditure 

Pata at 2021-22 & adh gars 4 gent 9 re ar 
TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 49,80 
IN CASH FLOW OF FY 2021-22         

as dwar on woe @ fs far ae 2021-22 % fre ame age A ore 
ara! AVaS eT ae TT 59-60 GATS BTS cl Sea fear Te aN 
f& Fert 2021-22 str fra ad 2020-21 th fer fre oe after er 
ata ar tay 2 | fra af 2021-22 A taal HEA She oT eT @ fore ga 
fae ad 2021-223) Faro ayray ara wire yr B 

itcan be seen that Rs.59.60 Crores is used while calculating the 
interest/dividend received in Cash Flow for FY 2021-22 which is 
difference between Interest Accrued on Investment for FY 2021- 
22 and FY 2020-21, The same is adced to interest income for FY 
2021-22 to derive increase in cash flowin FY 2021-22. 

FOS Sa. FTP 4 Sa a aa 2 fe va Y endtonies a 
138.60 Sats wrt H aera) were AY ArT ra Bae A aT athe 

afte an eae auf gers sa 4 aga 6 Teens | 91 Ard, 22 ae 
Stand, 29 a er ye A sepaeh 6 A aie othe aaftne & dre wy sire sea) 
ware A Gaara Meets seh h en sae my H fears aa 
area 737. oats et gt ere a after eka | 

Further, it can be'seen from the calculation that even though the 
Interest due from MJPRCL of Rs, 138.80 Crs is considered im the 
Cash Fiow, the same also forms part of Loans and Advances as 
stated in Schedule 6 in Balance Sheel. The difference between 
Loans and Advances in Schedule 6 of the Balance Sheet as on 
dist March 22 and 31st March 21 is reflected in the amount of 
Rs.737.93 Crores appearing in negative under the title "Working 
Capital Adjustments” in Cash Flow.          
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fig w. fran Tt aT oe pet orang Rae. 
Ses Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

198-40 AAS ST Hi WA S. 138,80 Hers VI BIN ANTS U.59-60 
TRIS eB | 
The amount of Rs.198.46 Croresis sum of Rs.138.80 Crores and 
Rs.59.60 Crores. 

Sel Gee, Se Sea a1 a @ fas tet ae 202 1-20 feel Gare 4 eT 

Oe Ta FE AG Sahay HY AT BN AAA 415 xls ST oT aT fa 
Watt of fe fra at 2024-22 aR fa at 2020-21 fae aie aT 

aaa ate AE | 

Similarly, it can be seen that Rs.4.15 Crores is used while 
calculating interest paid on loans in Cash Flow for FY 2021-22 
which is the difference between Interest Accrued but not due on 
Loans forFY 2021-22 and FY 2020-21. 

afe suze wel at suftet at far arate, at HSI Wate 91 ATs, 2022 mR 
RS TH MT Hel TH ATT | 

if the aforesaid items sre not included, the Cash Fiow would not 
reconcile with Cash Balance as on 31st March 2022. 

arr 9 fetter ad 2021-22 a fare sett vate a dp Bt ae (312.45 OTS 
WIS) H OTA acd BY HEH BH STI ANT SPT Ua TOT Sas 
Rarer ® | rt ae ara eae arvar & PS ae sar Enters Rear re aT ae 
THe ae Te aH TTS HT THT STA TTT | 

The Port has shown a negative figure indicated by use of brackets 
while stating Loan from Bank as (Rs.312.45 Crs) in the Cash Flow 
for FY 2021-22. The Port indicates that the loans were repaid and 
hence constitute an outflow of cash which ts indicated in the 
negalive, 
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feaxor 
Description 

Tet or See/ Ha Grearg Fears 
Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

aan we fertorat (sep-25} 
Notes on Accounts (Schedule-25) 

B, 875.11 wie a fates area een 
Differential revenue share of 875.11 crore 

drenhe ate ed cttw given siete faces (Candies) atta 30 aut at-sahs a 

fayanta wale & aga, Bciarsiya wh sted ass wee ah 35.50 Tea ST 

ay a roped Re) a IGM Gen aT (2010 te 2012 AAT SE MET 
arr ofingttna ext & tert 3 ant acara & are, ailandine 4 fag ger =e F 
2032 TH WEG MS A aa a a SI a | RATE A AGRA Tes ST SETA 
wer de, aangiva wm matte wer wert 8 Iect wate avi we (Gea) ow 

Waite Ges Tey OA Beal ol SaRia Sle hse Ve aT fore y fatiga woe al Ranta 

WAT Oh LAT TET Oe ALY ART POT TA SA eT BY RAT 2012 F shel 2020 ae 
W.ATS.11 GRlS an faveep rea (Sea WaT BS e | Ase Bh MoT (3 Wd 2022) H 
anes ae, TeeTy RATS Brey en Been (11 ATA 2022) Faroe, fora aerare 
eet sett grer ony yay rey aioieee ey yen (os & aa} aay e875. 11 
eels) unreal at arre coy Pen ane fare arden Riese ge, der aRaea ge oreniel 

wearer Oe saat a Ferg arenes & 
As per License Agreement for a penod of 30 years between JNPA and 
Gateway Terminals India Private Limited (GTIPL), GTIPL had to remit 
revenue share @ 35.50 par cent of annual revenue earned. Due to drastic 
change in scaie. of rates notified by TAMP in 2010 and 2012; GTIPL 
challenged the applicability of 2012 Tariff Order in the Bombay High Court. 
Court by way of ad-interim order, pending further orders, has permitted GTIPL 
to charge and collect the (higher) tanff at the rates prevailing prior to the 
impugned Tanff Orders. The differential revenue so collected was shared with 
the Portas per the concession agreement Port has received a differential 
revenue share of 2875.11 crore from February 2012 to April 2020. Based on 
Board approval (3 March 2022), the Port has executed (11 March 2022) a 
Settiamant agreement with GTIPL, according to which the excess differential 
tanff collected by both parties (estimated to be £875.11 crores in case of Port) 
will be refunded to customers. The matter is presently before the 
consideration of Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways for approval. 

BIR Gz are lereH Sq aT ATA He APT aay eT | 
The contingent liability on this account should have been disclosed. 

  

ASS SF ares Va Stee A S.B7S. 11 Here oH erie as ete A aay 
arenes B 
The matier regarding revenue differential amount received from 
GTi of Rs. 875.11 Crores is sub-judice. 

wears 4 prey Pesta afta 8 - 
ttis currently pending with 
(1) ara aey area sad 4, cergee sree Se-areer a erahed 

sured) & atch 8A Geena F | 

(1) Honourable High Court: In this case, the parties are entitled to 
challenge the Order of the High Court in the higher. courts of law. 

(2) {ae ae Prgers araten airia > yore She Pret GAT ree 
arene Geer aria ah fare & fare arart way peeee weaves, wer Ot een 

gare Ger & seer a wee a, Sv ery eee] oh (ee spere hs arate 
arrerecepen Brit B ale ae eestor ee re Bh ete ere | 

(2) Conciliation & Settlement Agreement Committee; The parties 
are under no obligation to accept the order of Conciliation & 
Settlament Committee. In adcition, even if the parties agree to the 
order of conciliation committee, implementing the same requires 
the approval of Ministry and this will be known only when the 
settlementis reached. 

(a) Sareea: Fares otter oes sarareea A Probe sy apt A eee | 
(3) Ministry. : The Ministry is entitled to challenge the decision in 
Higher Courts of Appeal. 

THT Hire AY Om ces TTT HY aah aera ely FT gery A fey, ayer 
SFr oh Heal Ay TAT TTT Te eg PTY LAT OTE | 

Against the backdrop of several possibilities and permutations 
applicable in the present case, it ls but impossible to take a firm 
view on the likely outcome with regards to aforesaid case. 
GATE HY ATT Tee EY, TATA STN ENT eat Sere Rens abe sw A 
aaa at ates | 
In view of above, Port is correct in not recognising the the 
aforesaid matter as contingent liabelity, 
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fig a. faaeor Ort aT Say/ Ha Srearg Hate 
oe Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

q-E | seets 
Management Letter 

  

gore regretien Reve 4 Ras aba) pt anid sel Ren rer 8, art aparerenen/ qererere 
aprvars Os Fare ern Boel rates pa ee grey eres eas Ff arrears 
Deficiencies which have nat been included in the Separate Audit Report have 
been brought to the notice of the Port through Management Letter issued 
separately for remedial/corrective action. 
v) feet errs errs Bait te ari, en fearé ane 4 fin se feo’ a) fee om et 
try she ar ed ary eaten creat apa ean E | 
¥) Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs, we report that 
the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the books of Account. 

vi) GATS GET A othe BA Sah Sire a nga dea at fee me IETS oH BTA 
aun festa (tag ater aifoat ay onal 92 fear a er oe Gi & he Hae TATE AG 
Tecan yal alle ge char witen Rote & aperra-ci ateattaa ary rat a area & 
TOT eee A car ai Te eter Sere PRA a areyees WS atte Preps reer geal eee 
BI 
vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanation given to us, the said financial statements read together with the 
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and subject to the significant 
matters Stated above and other matters mentioned in the Annexure-t to this 
Audit Report. give true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. 
oh) FE MaRS AG TT STN oh 2 ART 2022 ce oh eeA-Ta S Malena ze, TMT 
2) Insofarasitrelates to Balance Shest, of the state of affair of Jawaharial 
Nehru Port Authority as at 37 March 2022; and 
a) 38 aa aN aa ad Hay Sh ais atelt Waa e 

b) In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the 
year ended on thatdate. 

Vil) 37 AT 2022 weit a ogi & fee saree Aes TH ee & aera 
foretrea aeeet oat cert qyet Sead at a Sey IAAT TSB 
AReview of Accounts showing the summarized financial results of Jawaharlal 
Nehru Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2022 is given in 
Annexure -1l. 

  

far at 2020-21 aa ante Beat Ue AT ST Se eT a TBP 

fatsad sar arte | fart 2021-22 + re gaara Sew IT 

ae gaat | 

Management letter issued by CAG on annual accounts up to 

FY 2020-21 has been duly replied by the Port. The Management 

letier for FY 2021-22 is yet to be received by the Port, 

Rare | 

Factual, 

wea | 

Factual. 
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ayaa -1/ Annexure - | 

frat THT BT Tae Hear srvarg fare 
Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

araten crear Tela wore et TareTaT _ fara ae 2021-22 F frag | ait 2 & fae ora oe 
Adequacy of Internal Audit system: 
ay 2021-22 & fer gftrayy at afahen crassa Herd wert 

sh Us at or shit ag eft | ad 2021-22 & fae arate 

Prarrtan ah Agar se | 

Internal Audit of the Authority for the year 2021-22 was 
entrusted to M/s. Ratan Chandak and Company. 
Internal Audit for the year 2021-22 is stillin process. 

aren feud Fearn 22 one 2022 3 her F apes A Par cra 
Teal TA At ETAT Ie @ | Fare 3 atte 4 fore satan 

Cre yarea yisear AB alte eS gree a ye Wega a eT 
Internal Audit Report for quarter | & 2 of FY 
2021-22 has been submitted to Resident Audit 
Office vide email dated 22nd July 2022. The intemal 
audit for quarter 3 & 4 are in process and will be 
submitted on receipt of the same. 

  

    

ataRer Pretaur sorrel a) caterer 
Adequacy of internal control system 
Ter at oaks Peta gore at Preaferftect at ear Y eed 

Be Use PAH Haws z 
Internal control system of the Authority requires 
strengthening in view of the following: 

WMT ERT Ta 17 eH Gre H ae A 31 Ale 2022 ol aw 

ware fare y 1999 8 waritort & fore cite ag Hel pt ezrfar 
7H 2, St GR aaa Petar at sie gener wear & 1 SA 
2017-18 G Jum chal Wien Rote & AeaH GoGo fear aT 

VETS ST TT A ep ahaa Pacey Hay Tel Te | 

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2022 in 
respect of 17 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT 
indicated several items pending adjustment since 1999, 
which pointed to weak internal control. This is being 
highlighted through SARS from 2017-18 onwards but the 
Portis yet to take appropriate remedial action. 

  
a wae frac prea) F aaa fare A aT 
SATE yay Re ST ey 1 31 A, 2021 Hr ae EA & fore 
TitaT 291.67 BTS Vp AA 225.64 HIS VA HFT TT 
mae fl, A Hae HT eT AT 77H e 1 fA ae 
2022-23 ada fey aa Bhs 23 uferera ae sa Ve a 
ARTA ae ae oh fee FI PTT Pe TS 
To reconcile BRS, continuous efforts were made by 

the port. Total amount of Rs.225.64 Crores wis 

accounted out of Rs.291.67 crores which was 

pending in Bank Reconciliation as on 3lst March 

2021 which represents 77% of the pending amount 

which was reconciled. Special efforts will be made 

to reconcile the balance 23% of the Bank 

reconciliation amount in the current financial year of 

FY 2022-23; 

vfateet a2 sar aes fore Pete ware Peet Sy tere | TT 

TH eT aN Ae | aT ASI Al =e eA Se fers 
Waal a aac Wo AeA Hh fers WAT Teal air 
se ATA Ae | 
Constant endeavour is there to minimize the BRS 

entries by implementing digitization of receipts and 

payments. Port has implemented Cash Management 

System for vendor payments and various Payment 

Gateways for receipts. Constant interaction with 

Port customers and Banks for providing details of 

payments/receipts to minimize the BRS items. 
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aya -1/ Annexure - | 
  

P int 
°. 

feraqeot 
Description 

OT OT GaN) Ha artars fare 
Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

ii} ee apr He ota BHA S Gaiters & fey cif eft | Geren 2 fer, 
fairs uféal at Rees. 7 10ers & ah 1989 8 araaralhera 
& | MAE, ShSaa Tee Vaal (Q) Bl aH ch HT A SI Tg B, 
5.10 Gets at Uber ar raters Aet fra aT eS, rates ongsea at 

Sar safe 30 Gat 2019 HY eATaT eT Tye | 
There were several outstanding items pending adjustment 
for a long period of time. For instance, advances of 
Rs.7.10crore given to various parties are remaining 
unadjusted from 1989. Also, an amount of Rs.5.10 crore 
being advance to Indian Education Society (IES) remains 
unadjusted even though the service termoflES ended on 
30 June 2019. 

ii) 31 Tet 202) A 8.50 ate ora aes BET A, 31 oT 
2022 TH 40 ate oe He Tie a For eae | 

Sah sort, 7.10 sete aay at Ty Ter FA 6.10 Sate wy 
Tat Aaa eH Tae 

Out of Rs.8.50 Crores pending advances as on 3ist 

March 2621, entries amount to Rs.1.40 Crores has 

been settled as on 31st March 2022. Further, out of 

balance amount of Rs.?7.10 Crores, Rs.6.41 Crores 

has been settled in the FY 2022-23, 

SSR sre, TH > frie wi 2022-23 4 vay eae 
array (asta) FH 5.10 es SIH ah Hi state F Gar 
weRuitacitencatoraitrcatearent | 

Also, the Port has passed rectification entry with 
respect to advance of Rs.3.10 Crores to Indian 
Education Society (IES) in FY 2622-23 and the 
advance has been settled. 

  

iil) Vas a aH MTA TG, 0.04 AS HT Misa es, a “eM fey 
‘ot Tg cep Gt arth sree ore tet ee 8" at ahr 8, att ard 1999 8 

Ard 2009 al safer G watera I Ate ea MATa & fairs fran F 
fers mg é lat 2017-18 SV yes area War Rad 4 ga Peer 

Yet 2 | 

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of Rs.0.04 

crore being the amount of “Cheques sent for collection but 
not yet cleared”, which were pertaining to the period March 
1999 to March 2009 and has been retained in the Financial 
Statements without reconciliation. The observation was 
being included in SAR since 2017-18. 

BESET AA EH 3,88, 062/- Vga Ay aera get a ont gaa A 
RATE Rah TAT 1999 37 arty 2009 ar arate arate 

It is subitted that the entries included in the list of 
amount of Rs.3,88,062/- have been identified and 
those are pertaining to the period March 1999 to 
April 2009. 
Fae at 2022-23 Hao a fe AT TT PT I 

Necessary provision for doubtful debts will be made 
in FY 2022-23, 
ae &, af ager ara ae 8 38 aad are A set & fore way 

Also, a proposal will be submitted for the approval 
of the Competent Authority to write off the amount 
which are not recoverable. 

  

    
fafa Greny sie fafael cary 8 31.3.2022 al aaprar ve at Gf 

TH ERT (PS AAS HI BlSHe) WaT Tal ah SS | GNI AUa 

%, facia avo # ge et art stare aie crane at whey att 

TAA Sl TS RATT ANT Al HY GAT AAT | 

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31.3.2022 
from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been 
obtained (except in few cases) by the Port. In the absence 
of the above, the veracity of amount of Debtors and 
Creditors appearing in the Financial Statements could not 
be confirmed by Audit,   

ayem hy De velr rales seraye qe Bayarel ht Saray STA & SNe stst aH 
eait it ure: Bae aiiferes Feretrifes areata ge B 1 a tea aT 
Renee ay SIT ea PAT aT BRS TAT EP ah aS aT AT SIT 
e 

Customer balances are submitted to debtors on regular 

basis and no material discrepancy was received from any 

customer till date. Further the outstanding liabilities are 

recorded after receipt of invoices/confirmation from user 

departments, 

aud }ee a ais Ff cae eu fay Ser sil Ase] B31 wef 2022 
ah at Shs Ther ate 

In view of the above the balances as on 31st March 2022 

from sundry debtors and creditors are correct. 
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fag W. Prawor OTT a GaR/ Ha arias Rare 
i Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 
  

3. | Froagkaeatrat argere wears 
Physical verification of Fixed Assets 
Tora 4 gen (@rienen), dese cha ate aeaare for ae | eee 

gaat wey Rare sega a # | oer Peart areata eA, | Factual. 

STAT, FT, RS, METAS aT HT ARGS oe TATE (@) wile, ararra, fae, ape afte asm, teen Carignen, He 
afize tz serra fae a Geass as Sahel Bae B, TAA 

Port has furnished physical verification report of PEM afi, at Fe aint a 84% tate gn eq aa A aT ae 
(Workshop), Container Terminal. and Hospital HaPT aT 9 1% $Y URINE Tee BRET oT | eR rear re Pear 

Department. In the absence of report from other sf srg era sien sy cniteaker cif a he Une es ae 
departments i.e. PP&D, Traffic, Finance, Marine, farce feta 2021-22 Bhasoreack or Peetwrite Fen 
Administration etc., Audit is unable to comment on 
veracity of amount of fixed assets. EAA TC AT AAA | 

(A) In relation to the verifiable assets of these departments 

i.e: PP&D, Traffic; Finance; Marine and Administration, 

PEM (Workshop), Container Terminal and Hospital 

Department, the Port had conducted physical 

verification of assets which constitute 84% of assets as 

per original cost and 91% of the assets as per book 

value. Also most of the assets of Finance Department 

and Administration department are located in 

Administration building of the Port and the same being 

under renovation in FY 2021-22, the assets could not 

be verified. 

4 are, 2022 Frere re a He eT eT 

(B) In addition, Port had also submitted Physical 

Verification of Fixed asset of PPD vide e mail dated 4th 

August 2022. 

(7) gaa wae & Pa aaa) fear at defy HB cm orale, aay 

faa at Sizer Bist A wee ey a seater Fe fre ot 

op fer aire aT ATETe | 
(C) Please note that one of the assets of Marine 

Dapartment namely Capital Dredging of Marine 

Department cannot be physically verified. However the 

capital dredging projects are certified for completion 

from time to time by the competent authority based on 

their time tested procedures.           
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fay wi. 
Point 
No, 

farerzor 
Description 

THAT BT SAR) ser orang Fear 
Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

  

Bea hr wear aes 
Physical verification of Inventory 

WHATS AM, 2021 ahi ers sea I 
Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory as 
on 31 March 2021. 

Rifateen eatin as array Frater 
Regularity in payment of statutory dues 

Trae Pater attatirs ey ab aral a srg aT eae TE 
The Port was regular in making payment of undisputed 
statutory dues. 

  

Tea 

Factual. 

Aa 

Pactual. 
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fag a. Pray THAT Sr Ga) wa sreargs Rare 
eee Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

feria fear 
1. | FINANCIAL POSITION 

31 Ara, Oe aS oe Se LN Sts AUN, PINS Simian en 
a srfercpemr oir farcita feerf set gape wet 

  

The Financial Position of Jawaharial Nehru Port Authority broad headings 
for three years ended 31 March 2022 is given below: tes ual) % fa cron 

(aretg want af Tin crores} 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

CAG Audit JNPA 

fervor | Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

®rav / (A) LIABILITIES 

Gott anfaid / Capitat Reserves 3,608.32] 3.60832] 3,608.32 3.60832] 3,608.32] 3.60832 

SFO YRTRET / Other Reserves 7,244.73 | 8030.26] 8617.36 7.24473 | 8030.26] 8,617.36 

BUI / Borrowings 2719.75] 232052] 2,008.07 2719.75] 2.32052] 2,008.07 

Sree HT aaa / Deferred Tax Liabilities 119.47 291,1 347.14 119.47 2911 347.14 

ada Boat Gt WU / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,298 27 5,947.99 6,463.82 5298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82 

UT / Total 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71 

ufvereuferi / (B) ASSETS 

ao Prog uftaafiat / Net Fixed Assets 2,606.27 | 3,187.19] 3,857.55 260627 | 3.18719] 3,857.55 

aig BR / Works-in-Progress 3446.73 | 3.43146] 3,244.00 3446.73 | 3.43146] 3,244.00 

FR / Investments 413,73 561.95 611.95 413.73 561.95 611.95 

afar ufealeal aen eur ae sie / 12,493.45 | 12,790.44 | 13,008.96 1249345] 1279044] 13,008.96 
Current Assets and Loans and Advances 

oreutite ax Giarah / Deferred Tax Asset . 145.98 243.2 145.98 243.2 

ora ofrenairai / fara aaa / Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure: 5 - 3 - - 

Fue. ware at eid We / 
Sheds handed over to BOT operator 3035 28.23 26.1 30.35 28.23 26.1 

given # ae sree / RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT - 52.95 52.95 - $2.95 52.95 

TaASIRTA BAY / SVRS Expenditure - - - - : 

WNT / Total 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71 

pra del / Working Capital 7,195.18 | 684245] 6545.14 719518] 684245] 6545.14 

Frat try / Net Worth** 10,853.05 | 17,638.58] 12,225.68 70,853.05 | 17,638.58] 12,225.68 

Frotara dit / Capital Employed*** 950146] 10,029.64] 10,029.64 9.80146 | 10,029.64] 10,029.64 

Frutfora gait we aise / Return on Capital Employed **** 10.75% 8.02% 7.78% 10.73% 4.02% 7.74% 

aa sftieiy (erator a Tech / Net Surplus {before appropriation} 1,053.72 803.9 8054 1,053.72 803.9 805.4 

Fratfere tieit carey rl Wika) / Capital Employed including WIP. | 13,248.16 | 13401.10 | 13,646.68 13,245.18 | 13,461,170 | 13,646.68 

Frenforer yon ore fever carrey werd wafeay caterer M / 7.95% 5.97% 5.90% 7.95% 5.97% 5.90% 
Return on Capital Employed (including WIP}         

© epimers yar Wier a 2 mei Rae Ta Pe re eer me fee BY 
Working Capital fepecxeety Curent Assets miitue Curreer Liabilities; 

*¢ San Fea TS arta sr se seretener ser aaa Tar rear e 
Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plas surplus derien ; 

ses fanfare fait force Serer ofearcafieeth erent cexeberrera rath ofa feet & 
Capital Enploved represents Net Piacd Assety plu Wockiny Capital ; 
sone Sratacd Gon te wim frentater Gar ee per steer (faire A tees y e wives Ha Rear & | 
Retin 01 Capital Eenployed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.     
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aga - I /Annexure - Il 
  

fag a. faaxor THT Sl Gar] wa areas Rave 
Paint Description Port's reply/Action Taken Notes 

  

2, | aqura fayermor (afta wa HUT Vile Aaa) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Working results 

Tre miner a OTe rer seo Tihs aatrer wea Parity Peale sete Ft gps ecayot aarst 
ay a Feary wa : 
The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for the last three years ending 31 
March 2022 are summarized below: (mite wea) Z in. crores) (wits we A) Vin crotes) 

CAG Audit JNPA 

fear / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

thet / Revenue 

Warsa 3a | Operating Income 1,899.61 | 1,921.19 | 2,186.61 1,899.61 | 1,921.19 | 2186.61 

aR Taras He / Non Operating Income 441,52 398.01 290.4 441.52 398.01 2904 

arr / Total 2,941.14 | 2,379.20 | 2,477.01 2,341.14 | 2,319.20 | 2477.01 

faa / Expenditure 

Wale soa | Operating. Expenditure 869.13 | 1,019.53 } 1,271.59 869,13 | 1,019.53 | 1.211.59 

Aaa ExZ / Non Operating Expenditure 162.72 89.42 200.24 162.72 89:42 200.24 

zupr / Total 1,031.85 | 1,108.95 | 1,411.83 1,031.85 | 1,108.95 | 1.411.883 

HeueD HE / Exira ordinary items - -| 295.92 ~| 215.92 

gd staff gx / Prior period charges -4.34 =1.41 0.04 ~4.34 “1.1 0.04 

wet oes frre sftrety / (areT) / Not surplus / (deficit) | 4,304.95 | 1,211.66 | 1065.14 1,304.95 | 1,211.68 | 849.22 
before tax 

Hert - mq wm fav wrataer / Less: Provision for Tax 417.83 382,15 301,07 417,83 382.15 1.07 

ave | wert > sreafirs spr deren ofeaecfcaai -166.46 25.66 -41.19 -166.46 25.66 41,19 

AddiLess; Deferred tax liability / assets 

Me > weer fafo Hr suey are pefera S sew 
0.14 6.05 0.09 0.14 0.05 0.03 

Add; Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and 

Infrastructure Reserve 

fateratar & aget free sftety / (aren) 1,053.72 | 803.9] 589.42 1,053.72 | 803.9] 589.42 
/ Net surplus / (deficit) before appropriation 

wert = xryncen Pefepater, seater Feat sare 3 eect 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

249.79 2343 266.33 248.79 234.3 266.33 

Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to 

Reserve Funds, etc, 

Wares area i A ceaiaha Hrseres 
. 803.93 569.6 323.09 803.93 569.6 323.09 

/ Surplus'Deficit transferred to General Reserve 

frraa sftretarent ar wie : 

Percentage of net surplus Deficit to 

(\) Sue HRT / Operating income 55.47 | 41.84 36.83 55,47 41.84] 26.96 

(i) Tae fee oheesieeat / Net Fixed Assets 40.43 25:22 20.88 40.43 25.22 15.28 

(ij Tras Ara / Net Worth 3.71 6.91 6.59 9:71 6.31 4.82                             
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fag a. feavor THT Sl Gar] wa areas Rave 
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3. | agora fayeraur (afeaaretan Ue BeUT PIE aTAT) 
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY ) 

Sree nee a Pee Tea ae i ae ea Faris Reale oh aa Gres SecagOT seq UTaT 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

ara fearar ray: 
Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Authority 

are shown below 

{are eua aT in crores) (werg zeal H/F in crores) 

CAG Audit JNPA 

fazer / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2621-22 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 

oreters Sereneat Os Fire ctaars ofa feral amr waft corsa aiBay / 
a Percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including 235. 80% 215,04% | 20b.26% 235,80% 215,04% | 20126% 

Provisions) 

aaor Sranleat & fers whey Hany ay afer / 
330.73% 286,56% | 234.09% 33073% | 286.56% | 234.09% 

b. Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 

SEES OG VAN AISA 7 45 26% 45.40% 35.97% 45.26% 45.40% 35.97% 
c Percentage of Sundry Debtors tc Operating Income 

at arias Se BIAS ameter Fae ay Whe / 
&: Petcentagt oF Dabt (ei Capital Radérue 2 General Reserve FF.11% 26.42% 22.05% 33.11% 26.42% 22.05% 

ay Ya anew Wage: / 
6. Porcontage of profit before tax to; 

HB) Pos Aes / a) Net Worth 12.02% 10.41% B71% 12.02% 10.41% 695% 

a) Fraitunt Sail / b) Capital Employed 13.31% 12.08% 10.24% 13.31% 12,08% 8.16% 

1) UST SHY / ¢} Operating Income CR I0% 63,0755 48, 72% 68.70% 63,07% 3B.B4%                   
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fara Freares HY SaaT / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE 

a¥ 2021-22 4 act al Fale SY 2020-21 a 1,921.19 ails G aahR ©, 2,186.61 tris el aS | GY 2021-22 aH 

Taerny SRLS, 1,211.59 wre ver cafes feet ay 2020-21 SS. 1,019.53 Here aT | ae 2021-22 Br Tareas AIH B.975.02 

SATS Yer states fet feta ae GTS. 901.66 Hers aT | 

Suh sea fact af 2021-22 4 fasts wan Pra feo arora (wadanewa) & fee aides aA act 471 SHAR & aque 
Wari res.215.92ats a afaked wd gar | sre 2021-2208 ax gd ory ucHrs.949.23 Hts waa Et MT, Gt 2020-214 
B,1,211,66 Prrs WTS aI | 

fact ad 2021-22 Fee yeaa Pact art Wh eae B. 589.35 GNIS, GI 2020-21 4 ¥.803.85 Hels WI ATT | 

The Operating Income of the Port increased to ~ 2,186.61 Crores in 2021-22 from % 1,921.19 
Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Expenditure in 2021-22 was ¢ 1,211.59 Crores as against = 1,019.53 
Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Profit in 2021-22 is ¢ 975.02 Crores against ¢ 901.66 Crores in the 
Previous Financial year. 

Further Extra Ordinary Expenditure of Rs. 215.92 Crores was incurred on Ex Gratia payments of 471 
Employees who applied for SVRS Scheme in F.Y.2021-22 The Profit before Tax in 2021-22 has 
decreased to Rs. 849.23 Crores from Rs. 1,211.66 Crores in 2020-21. The Net Profit after Tax in 2021- 
22 has decreased to Rs. 589.35 Crores from Rs. 803.85 Crores in 2020-21. 

ada & dia fara gRona Are feu ave : 
The Summarised Financial Results of the Port are furnished below: 

( ails Huai F) 

(Rs in Crores) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

a Creu Mme nttt 2020-21 2021-22 

1 | War a4 / Operating Income 1.921.19 2,186.61 

2 | Sacer 24 / Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 1,211.59 

3 | Fact ATH / Operating Profit(1-2) 901.66 975.02 

4 | fad v4 fafa aia / Finance & Misc. Income 398.01 290.40 

5 | fac va fafaey op / Finance & Misc, Expenditure 89.42 200.24 

6 | fact ya stafey waTR / Net Prior Period Charges (1.41) 0.03 

7 | &x yd ary sata / Profit before Tax & EOI 1,211.66 1,065.15 

8 | afaat arent arg / Extra Ordinary item = 215.92 

g | x Jd aI / Profit before Tax 1,211.66 849.23 

10| Sara & fey waar / Provision for Taxation 407.81 259.89 

11 | frac aM / Net Profit 803.85 589.35           
 



    
Cede o i (oR ts Mist ray | 

BCT 8 mas th) em (i) tha] 
/ , a 

| . 
\sgierer/ Cicer Remar imetar Brac | aee.iy a BoP 

: Sts 2 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

facia Frares al wae 2021-22 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 

%, ae 8 ae Sa aa AM TAH 
Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total income 

  

       

F 5 

amen 2021-22 & fer fara Preares 
sso 2,401.59 Ishin 
2,400.0 ae 2,336.80 2,320.61 
2,300.00 wwe Va A 2 166.05 | 2,238.65 "ha 

FAO (Rs. in. Crores) a 
2 1,989.69 
2,000;00 =e 
1,900.00 | 1,809.40) 
3,800.09 
3,700.00 SAer-72 1,627.75 

+,500:00 1,496.12 | 
£500,900 ' 
2400.00 
1,30%:00 
4200.00 1034.86 1,108.95 
2,106:00 st. 
3,900;00 $30.66 966.98 898.08 ta 953.98 

sions : 796.39 goocn 706.38 
790.00 
600.00 
500.90 
300.00 
300.00 
200.09 
200.00 

2012-13 = 2093-14. 2014-15 = - 2015-16) 2016-17, 2017-18 §=6s- 2018-19) 2079-20. = 2020-21 = 2021-22 

@ am & far aun tea Ga aT @ faism7 
Total Expenditure Exct Provision for Taxation Total Income 

\ = 
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facia Frares Hl Save 2021-22 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 

2021-22 4 Hel WA HT SIAM He Es (THR H AVM AA) 
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME IN 2021-22 (BY TYPEWISE EXPENSES) 

@) U. AIGA AR % Ha AMS WPT ATA 
=—4; Rs, in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income 

—— 

wae 

TT. RIE Bl wre / . 
HG. Provision for Taxation, @. mart aaa vd ara / 

259.89, 10.49% Hl A. Employee 

Remuneration & Benefits, 
361.82, 14.61% 

8, Rae ar / 
MSOF. Net Profit. 

589.33, 23.79% 

@q. Wad Vales ta Galtig aa / 

WB. Port Operation & 
related Expenses, 
777.36, 31,38%       Qe 

/ 

\ a, fret aan fatter a / \ 
EE, Finance & Misc. Expenditure, 

200.24, 8.08% 

4a] 7, atin Ga GAY ay / 
aq. aera | iC. Administration & 

MCD. Depreciation General Expenses, 
124.60, 5.03% 163.72, 6.67% 
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iia tc Remco eeerars |B cas Talia By 

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY @2) 

=— 
orta urterasor 

JNPA 
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facia Frares Sl Save 2021-22 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 

2021-224 Ha aa oT Baa (4.9.8. Blea) Hates fayrt |r) 
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2021-22 

(BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT) 

2 U. RIGA AR % He AM H APT sha 
—} Rs, in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income 

——_ 

aera wnfireror 
a OH. seh YRS Vd Heres / 

@ A. Bulk Handling & Storage. 
7.96, 0.32% Boe mon yer cen arse / 

B. Container Handling & 
Storage 

327.38, 13.22% 

   

   

mw oT) ser en al oe / 
3 C. Port & Dock Charges, 

@ oargan/ 389.87, 15.74% 
J. Profit Before Tax, 

£49.22, 34.28% 

B a) ter art / 
D. Railway Workings, 

1,21, 0.05% 

zc. /wadianw & fae 
OTS WR ATAT @ oF. ery arg a es Wa / 

|. Ex Gratia towards SVRS E. Rentable Land & Building 
eieane 82.00, 3.31% 

215.92, 8.72% 

B vv. dale cet naa 
F. BOT Expenses; 

133.19, 5.38% 

@ ost fra aen faftu a / mS cee od aes ere / 
H, Finance & Misc. Expenses G. Management & General 

200,24. 8.08% Administration, 
269.99, 10.90%



iT ein GAT ae bee es ra 

TT em a thot) ee Thad 

    

     
   

Ra RUC Teta AAS [aera 7 ee 
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fadra Prared Hl SIT - 2021-22 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 

2021-22 H pat ara wr STAT (FAW. HT BSH) wera fara ert) 

UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) IN 2021-22 

(BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT) 

©) BORIS A ate % Gra ara TT aT 
3 Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income 

ote nflrscot 
JINPA 

v 

gy. ASH ERT TSI / 
A. Bulk Handling & Storage. 

7,96, 0.73% 
eA geet Tey HreTeTt / 

B. Container Handling & 
Storage 

327.36. 30.07% 

     

    

BS saeydon/ 
J, Profit Before Tax, 
405.92, -37.29% 

z. / radians & fag 
zfs ats 

« 

oe ste we 7) Ser cen ret we / 
. towards SVRS C. Port & Dock Charges, 

Scheme, 389.87, 35.81% 
275.92, 19.83% 

@ = face fits aa/ 
H. Net Price Period Charges. a a) ta wrt / 

0.04, 0.00% D, Railway Workings, 
1.21, 0,11% 

@ oo. Pawn faa aa / mo. fray ara Ae eT / 
E Rentable Land & Building 

G. Finance & Mise. Exgenses 
82.00, 7.53% 

200,24, 18.39% 
@ DS. vat et as pee / 

F. Management & General 
Administration, 
269.99, 24.80%



  

ogee Be TT ATT 

of Total Expenditur
e B ante tt aR % FA 

Rs in Crores & % 88 POP 

©) 
= 
rama 

a 

ca wart 
gare | 

G. Mary vent & General 

Adminisirahon
 

789.99, 14 

ccane ate HH
 17! 

paar tea 
a! 

BOT Expenses, 
> 

HH. Finance & MSc. Expens
es 

433.19. 108% 

200.24, 10.61% 

gw as agit et a / 

& Rentable Land & Building 

| ANA 
F fore 

5 at) arent! 

Ex Gry seen
 SvRS 

D. Railway Wor
hings 

424, 0. 

245.92, 
11 AA% 

3. wart BA greet | 

ga G -ciam for TAXA” 

269.89, 13.77%    yen AS | 

andiing & Storage. 

96, 0.42% 

wach 

= A. Bulk 
7 

a @ Sern TERM aor TST | 

B. coniaine
r Handing & 

giorage 
327.38, TA

A 
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facia Frares Hl Save 2021-22 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 

Hot STA 2021-22 al aa 

COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2021-22 

2 U. aS A AR % Ha AM H WT TA 
—) Rs, in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income 

—— 

wre 
H, Few HRT Ue Srey / 
A. Bulk Handling & Storage, 

13.64, 0.55% 

wm OG. ROA Tee ae aro / 

  

B. Contamer Handing & 
Storage 

OO &. fe een fae ary / 190.46, 7.69% 
G. NET Prior period charges 

~ 0.04, 0.00% 

0 ow. faa cen fafae ara / 
F. Finance & Misc. Income 

290,40, 11,72% em 7) Set ae att wae / 
C. Port & Dock Charges, 

481.82, 19.45% 

O a. fart aaa are / \ “ag 
E. Income from BOT Contracts |\ : 

1388.30, 56.05% 

ul a. ayer fear / 
D, Estate Rentals ww 

192.38, 4.54% 
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facia Frares Hl Save 2021-22 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 

A pa aa & wera H OTH GAN aa (BX HI BlSHX) FY 2021-22 

EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE (EXCLUSING TAX) 2021-22 

@) U. ANISH SR % Ha ah WT ATA 
— J Rs, in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure (Excl, tax) 

wera wiftrarect 
JNPA 

mw O®. ahs aes Sart Wa IGN / 
A. Salanes & Wages 

including Bonus 
298.62, 18.35% 

   
@) ae Sean) ay / 

B, Other Employee Benefits 
190.51, 11.70% 

T sey ary / 

C, Other Expenditure 
1138.62, 69.95% 
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fardia tia / FINANCIAL INDICATOR 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(ante 5.4) 
(% in Crores) 

SI. No. faaxut / Description 2020-21 2021-22 

1 Prifira ot gx ufc / Return on Capital Employed 

ga | PX YF STH / Profit before Tax 1,211.66 849.22 

wb wits : SEM FX @tet / Add : Interest on Loan 66,10 45.64 

mo | Fen: frasy GY STG / Less : interest on Investment 380,37 261.04 

ad | Ae a Yect ary (H+G+7) / Profit before interests 897.39 633.83 

  

ae | tide farina got (ate ord, den urate war Propreray) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR) 3,770.32 4,339.15 

BE | Sahftrer gett ae wer thax (a) 
Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 23.80% 14.61% 

2 oT U Font axe / Debt to Reserves & Surplus 

Ha | &q ara ofta 2 / Debt including interest due 2,343.98 2.027.37 

wb | iit afta / Reserves & Surplus 11,638:58 | 12,225.68 

4c | AT / Ratio 0.20 0.17 

3 adars oReeatta 8 ada eran 
Current Assets to Current Liabilities 
  

Oa) ada oReefaat (aa araley oer rarer) 
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 
  

web | ada aaa we waert / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,947.99 6,463.82 
  

TC | ATW! Ratio 1.55:1 1.52:4               
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(Xin eee 

SI. No. feaxct | Description 2020-21 2021-22 

4 adart ttaeaiitat 8 pet weeeafeat / Current Assets to Total Assets 

Pa) ada sara (ae erates oer Parcs} / Current Assets (Excl. TOR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

@b| wea Waa / Total Assets 20,052.21 20,801.51 

TC | Aid / Ratio 0.46:1 0.47:1 

5 WAAANA sqINeT | Operating Ratio 

a) yacrity a / Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 1,211.59 

GD | yeretter at / Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61 

TC | araqta / Ratio 53.07% 55.41% 

6 ada oReaeatat 8 sre wd arent 
Store and Materials to Current Assets 
  

Pa) Wer wd WA waa a 

  

  

  

  

  

Closing Stock of Store and Materials 31.86 28.69 

@b | aan seat (ae eal spn Mares) 
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63 

TC | HA! Ratio 0.34% 0.29% 

7 ardaet agit / Working Ratio 

Pa) yarerdy ay (yours Bsa} 

Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation) 923.74 1,086.99 

@b) yaar art / Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61 
  

7c | AFIT | Ratio 48.08% 49.71%               

N
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fadta tas / FINANCIAL INDICATOR 

  

(arts &, 8) 
(= in Crores) 

Pratfora ard, | otfratistea arty 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

faaxoT / Description Plan Works | Other Plan Works 

actara ad / Current Year 

aqnifed soars (arte) 

Approved Outlay ( Annual 2021-22) 

aque Webert / Budget Estimates 2,128.38 69.02 

nts SH / Revised Estimates 1,521.47 66.94 

aides Fares / Internal Resources 1,521.47 66.94 

quic Weldal / Budgetary Support 2.50 

Hy / Other = = 

Hal / Total 1,523.97 66.94 
  

andes 24 / Actual Expenditure in 2021-22 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

arora safer & fare afta 
Cumulative for the Plan Period 

12 ff atorr Ft meade saRery 

Proposed Outlay During XII Plan 27,772.20 

aiditeh Galea / Internal Resources 7,748.66 90.03 

qoute Sera / Budgetary Support 87.09 - 

aac va f48. / Other & BOT 18,786.00 a 

at / Total 54,393.95 90.03 

12 arom 4 ag 2021-22 ae wenfta soar 
Actual Expenditure for 2021-22 797.53 27.97           
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qe Ta / BALANCE SHEET 

(wf8} &, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

faaxut ) Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

faftral & ata 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

suvfara Prftrai va arftrsra 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

af ra fara 

CAPITAL RESERVE 22,48,05,68,567 | 33.01,25,68.567 | 36,08,31,68,567 36,08,31.68,567 

werd antaa fear 

REVENUE RESERVE 9,53,04,98,219 1,50,68,67,430 2,25,15,13, 116 7,05,52.32,499 

wilde afar fafta4r 

STATUTORY RESERVE 4.12,84,14,097 3,83,82,45,162 | 14,72,61,47,546 17,10,93,08,818 

sera sitera fatty 

INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 16.42,66,35,062 | 19.27,18,01,025 | 10,12,95,88,419 10,12,95.88,419 

TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 52,56,61,15,945 | 57,62,94.82,184 | 63,19,04,17,647 70,37,72,98,303           
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OC etal GR ieoR tse SC ray 

  

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY | 

  

  

    

ict Wa / BALANCE SHEET 

(if &, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

36,08.31,68,567| 36,08,.31,68,567 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 36,08,31,68.567 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 36,08,31.68,567 

23,87.50,23,826) 30,92,64.70,105 | 38,02,61,25,071 | 46,06,54,11,292 | 51,76,13,65,233 | 54,99,22.81,039 

19.39.84.35,589) 21,59.09,16,632 | 23,94.41,17,106 | 26,38,19,29.567 | 28.54.12.62,799 | 31,18,13,29,287 

Ber nee 88,60,05,55,305 | 98,05,34,10,744 | 1,08,53,05,09,426 |1,16,38,57,96,599 | 1,22,25,67,78,893             
    

 



OC edal ahs eeoRtte MSC raul 
PE U a ta tee el am ese ee 

Ri esc Ricker miei Brat) ew. 4 7 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

  

  

    

Gert Ta / BALANCE SHEET 

(21/8 &, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

faxrT / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

UT 

LOANS 

SAM FE -— HR Ysa as 
SECURED LOAN - TAX FREE BONDS 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 

ORR fara eo ~ Sta see 
UNSECURED LOAN - ECB LOAN - - - - 

ea A A 
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31.96,000 

SRP BY Gara 
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 97,17 88,362 1,02,48,38,126 | 1,44,38,22,599 1,83,35,24 284 

fiftral & ga eat 
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 53,95,11,00,307 | 59,06,75,16,310 | 65,04,74,36,246  72,62,40,18,587         
  

      

 



    

SIS ial Coi Ceo CC aS CA 
Ue a arene ae IL 

ieee sc Bec Bere mtsd ns Baa! Cera OZ 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

ie Wa / BALANCE SHEET 

(2/3) ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
  

41,31,96,000 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 

5,15,52,50,750) 17,78,52,84,027 | 27,97,20,00,001 | 26,78,43,00,001 | 22,79,20,00,000 | 19,66,75,05,000 

5,56,84,46,750) 18,19,.84,80,029 | 28,38,51,96,003 | 27,19,74,96.001 | 23.20,51,96,000 | 20,08,07,01,000 

2,20,73,04,709| 2,55,84,62,034 | 2,85,93,24.616 1,19,46,86,896 | 1,45,12,48,734 3,47 ,14,04,522 

  

87,13,23,79,441) 1,09,35,74,97,368 | 1,29,29,79,31,364 | 1,36,92,26,92,323 |1,41,04,22,41,333 | 1,45,80,88,84,415                



CO eyl RoR Cas Crag 
BENE tetMe alee le) am ena lel dee 

ieee sc Bec Bere mtsd ns Baa! Cera OZ 

  

ie Wa / BALANCE SHEET 

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

(2/3) ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

ffaxuT / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
  

  

faferai ar saat 

I. APPLICATION OF FUNDS 

Pra oReastrar 
FIXED ASSETS 

fare afteiaf erat 

CAPITAL ASSETS (INCLUDING WIP) 

We : Fete 

Less: DEPRECIATION 

Praa fra oof 

NET FIXED ASSETS 

fase. Warrant a Sid ae ars 

SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR 

RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT 

Fragr 
INVESTMENTS   

19,58,44,93,586 

5,88,67,50,584 

13,69,77,43,002 

39,07,89,576 

40,00,00,000   

29.67,38,04,295 

6,29,87 68,174 

23,37,50,36,121 

37 ,26,13,317 

55,00,00,000   

31,13,01,15,877 

6,69,33,65,710 

24,43,67,50,166 

35,44,37 058 

58,00,00,000   

33,70,10,11,302 

7,36,96,61,082 

26,33,13,50,220 

33,62,60,798 

73,30,00,000 

  

    

 



UC edal GC oR ts Geis Cray| 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

  

  

  

qe Ta / BALANCE SHEET 

(wif8) &, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

36,54.83,90,744) 47,78,40,49.691 | 61,15,50,49.144 | 70.87,22,55.850 | 76,98.2847,274 | 83,00,51.61,071 

8,02,39,03,865|  8,78,81,36,866 | 9,54,83.57,248 | 10.34,.22,75.526 | 10,79,63,54.063 | 11,98,96,74,840 

28,52,44,86,880, 38,99,59,12,825 | 51,60,66,91,896 | 60,52,99,80,324 | 66,18,64,93.211  71,01,54,86,230 

31,50,26,027 34,60,40,856 32,47,90,091 30,35,39,326 28,23,03,094 26,10,49,869 

- - - - 52,94 84,084 52,94,84,084 

76,78,10,000) 1,12,68.71,516 | 3,63,73.23,026 4,13,73.23,026 | 5,61,94.81,339 6,11,94,81,339 
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ie Wa / BALANCE SHEET 

(2/3) ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

faxuT / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
  

areantra ax oar 

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 

add sReataal a ater er 

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS 

& ADVANCES: 

adarsa okataat 
CURRENT ASSETS 57,78,62,23.456 | 54,64,5488.169 | 62,60,11,72,964 71,25,27 25,817 

qdard aaa ed Was 
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS | 18,32,36,55,727 | 19.87,56.21,298 | 22.92.49.23.943 | 2602,93,18.248 

              
Pras aaa ORG era 
NET CURRENT ASSETS 39,46,25.67,729 | 34,76,98,66.871 | 39,67,62,49,021 45,22 34 07 569 

DEFICIT = = s = 

fftrat at pet arr 
TOTAL OF ASSETS 53,95,11,00,307 | 59,06,75,16,310 | 65,04,74.36,.246  72,62,40,18,587 
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get Wa / BALANCE SHEET 

(wif8} ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
  

2,43,20,27,055 

88,89,48,20,460) 1,07,00,39,05,166 | 1,22,55,53,27,834 | 1,24,93,45,48,893 |1,27,90,43,50,029 | 1,30,08,95,82,721 

31,36.97,63,925, 38,11,52,32,995 | 48.82,62,01.482 | 52,98,26,99,245 | 59,47,98,70,422 | 64,63,82,26,883 

57,52,50,56,535) 68,88,86,72,171 | 73,72,91,26,352 | 71,95,18,49.648 | 68,42,44,79,607 | 65,45,13,55,838 

                87,13,23,79,441) 1,09,35,74,97,368 | 1,29,29,79,31,364 | 1,36,92,26,92,325 |1,41,04,22,41,334 | 1,45,80,88.84,415 
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Wat al / REVENUE ACCOUNT 

(xf) ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

  

            

feraxurs Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

ara 

INCOME 

deh FEAR CI ASR FAN 

Bulk Handling And Storage Charges 7,07 33,994 5,40,74,330 6,31,95,450 8,61.52,536 

heat VERA Ud WSR WHR 
Container Handling & Storage Charges} 3,18,38,24.607 3.31,97 97,683 4,19,90,55 841 4,88,57.06 658 

etd Gt Wel GH 
Port And Dock Charges 182,64 83,150 2,07,59,25,305 2,62,22 80,315 3,39,43 36,521 

war fpr 
Estate Rentals 81,40,62,215 92,88,48.423 96,58,75,838 1,02,50.64,661 

fse. dal 8 ar 
income From BOT Contracts 5.08,36 36,314 7,07,42,77,312: | 7,23,03,71,788 7,25,97,30,147 

saree ar (a) 

Operating Income - (a) 10,97,87,40,280  13,45,29,23,053 | 15,08,07,79,231 | 16,65,09,90,523 
  

    

 



CO edal GRoR Cas Cray 
BENE tetMe alee le) am ena lel dee 

ieee sc Bec Bere mtsd ns Baa! Cera OZ 

  

Vad al / REVENUE ACCOUNT 

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

(2/3) ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

  

              

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

8,55,42,832 8,89,05,432 8,90,44,709 13,10,41,365 11,12,29,311 13,64,41,981 

5,26,81,98,530) 5,38,42.99.352 | 3,98,04,00.316 | 2,76,74,68,328 | 2,19,99,60,214 1,90,46,03,505 

3,58,80,08,538  4,30,22,06,666 | 4,73,13,03,475 4,54,33,80,076 | 4,59,93,37,218 4,81,81,89,168 

92,92,31,379}  1,23,95,42,568 | 1,50,54.83,760 1,29,18,37,072 | 1,54,81,62,787 1,12,38,35,276 

7,13,86,75,375} —7,89,38,91,243 | 9,58,36,96,755 | 10.26,24,17,946 | 10,75,32,40,639 | 13,88,29,86,577 

17,00,96,56,654) 18,90,88,45,261 | 19,88,99,29.016 18,99,61,44,787 | 19,21,19,30,170 | 21,86,60,56,508 
  

    

 



  

Clete (oR oR beets Cray 
Mie a ana) ae) ag 

  

Wat al / REVENUE ACCOUNT 

(xf) ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

  

            

feraxurs Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

ary 
EXPENDITURE 

ae VERNA TU ASR 

Bulk Handling and Storage 7,68,77 476 8,31,69,559 7,88,43,952 3.80.98 426 

how Veta Ud WSR THN 

Container Handling and Storage 2,36,47 00,002 2.59 64.25.558 2,77,09,67 261 2,67 86.85,937 

Oe Gel Aa) arg 

Port and Dock Expenditure 87,26,04.425 88,69,15,804 1,10,06.98,686 1,62,60,38,375 

a areas 

Railway Workings 1,21,41,820 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 

ferry ary ai va Waa 
Rentable Land and Building 70,98,37,372 43,39 86.508 52.73.51,349 29.17.03,688 

aac} Sel we era 
Expenditure On BOT Contracts 69.68,23,151 62,24 23.768 74,33,24,261 67,97,42,326 

wq-am (ar) 

Sub Total (expenditure) 4,73,29,84.246 4,63,50,63,020 5,23,33,27,332 5,32,64,10,575 

Waa a2 SA Feast 

Management and General Administration 1,35,40,45,817 1,47,52,00,855 1,48,18.03,106 1,60,47 44,132 

a Wares ay (a) 

Operating Expenditure - (B) 6,08,70,30,063 | 6,11,02,63,875 | 6,71,51,30,438 | 6 ,93,11,54,707 
  

  

 



  

SC CStal Gi CoB Geis ody | 
Gem arene ae) iba g 
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Waxed at / REVENUE ACCOUNT 

(wif8} ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

  

              

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

4,97 82,586 4,99.58,318 9,76,96,786 4,14,30,305 7,84,48 822 7,96,37,737 

2,84,80,48,970) 3,30,00.42,007 | 2,69,41,52,149 2,84,63,99,027 | 3,06,37,74,779 3,27,36,49,259 

1,90,36,95,236;  1,19,42,42,253 | 1,42,50,27,584 2,41,39,20,433 | 2,81,46,71,375 3,89,87,19.762 

1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823 

35,15,07,368 33,71,92,745 38,59,93,799 34,93,15,648 59,71,86,140 81,99,80,218 

83,69,93 489 17,32,28,996 93,70,41,758 1,06,14,34,701 | 1,06,25,56,683 1,33,18.94,977 

6,00,21,69,472  5,66,68,06,142 |  5,55,20,53,899 6,72,46,41,937 | 7,58,87,79,622 9,41,60,23,774 

2,04,75,01,995} 1,84,.56,29,117 | 2,08,50,90,883 1,96,66,48,570 | 2,60,65,22,485 2,69,98,76 423 

8,04,96,71,467, 7,51,24,35,259 | 7,63,71,44,782 8,69,12,90,507 | 10,19,53,02,107 | 12,11,59,00,197 
  

  

 



CO eyl RoR Cas Crag 
BENE tetMe alee le) am ena lel dee 

Vad al / REVENUE ACCOUNT 

   
Me net ei a ee 

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

(zif8} ©, 4 / Amount in Rs) 

  

  

            

ffaxuT / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Wares ay (HA) 
OPERATING SURPLUS - (C=A-B) 4,89,17,10,217 7,34,26,59.178 | 8,36,56,48,793 9,71,98,35,816 

fact va fafder ara 
Add : Finance And Miscellaneous income - (D) 3,97 ,96,01,738 3,52,43,00,049 | 3,01,32,73,963 3,19,59.86,105 

fod Ud fafae ory 
Less : Finance And Miscellaneous Expenditure - (E) 1,56,67 49,298 3,11,24,32,471 2,93,86 84,703 1,32,11,22,525 

Fyract yd safety He 
Net Prior Period Charges - (F) (29,05,625) 8,39,21,943 1,60,06,762 (4,99,55.453) 

ax Gd oH 
PROFIT BEFORE TAX - (G=C+D-E-F) | 7,30,74,68,282 7,67,06,04,812 | 8,42,42,31,291 11,64,46,54,849 

aR &g Hau 
Less : Provision For Taxation - H 

aeATs HR 
Current Tax 2,17 ,99,72,746 2,55,41,88,811 2,44,43.11,354 3,33,95,72,508 

areca He 
Deferred Tax 7,79,38,042 5,30,49.764 41,89,.84,473 38,97,01,685 

Fringe Benefit Tax 

Praa ara 
PROFIT AFTER TAX - (I=G-H) §,04,95,57,494 §,06,33,66,.237 | 5,56,09,35,464 7,91 ,53,80,656 

Extra-ordinary Item 72,85,00,000 

NET PROFIT §,04,95,57,494 §,06,33,66,237 | 5,56,09,35,464 7,18,68,80,656 
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Wat cal / REVENUE ACCOUNT 

   
paris aera ez 

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

(wf8) =, 41 / Amount in Rs) 

  

  

      

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

8,95,99,85,187| 11,39,64,10,002 | 12,25.27,84,.233 | 10,30,48,54.279 | 9,01,66,28,063 9,75,01,56,311 

4,61,46,03,346) 3,45,45,75,629 | 4,33,88,94,673 441,52,43,753 | 3,98,00,78,832 2,90,40,38,906 

16,53,19,226 45,14,45,406 | — 1,90,26,55,516 1,62,72,37,563 89,41 85,922 2,00,24,09.338 

(3,80,92,956) (2,30,96,920) 21,28,98,144 4,33,85,668 (1,40,70,127) (3,62,356) 

13,44,73,62,262) 14,42,26,37,145 | 14,47,61,25,246 | 13,04,94,74,801 | 12,11,65,91,100 | 10,65,14,23,524 

4,28,03.52,159} 4,55,10,97,040 | 4,60,19.93,947 4,17,82,75,331 | 3,82,14.99,463 3,01,07,34,747 

37,37 80,425 35,11,57,325 30,08,62,582 | (1,66,46,37,720) 25,65,61 838 (41,18,71,267) 

8,79,32,29,679| 9,52,03,82,779 | 9,57,32,68,717 | 10,53,58,37,190 | 8,03,85,29,799 5,89,33,36,356 

8,79,32,29,679 9,52,03,82,779 | _9,57,32,68,717 | 10,53,58,37,190 | 8,03,85,29,799 | 5,89,33,36,356           
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Cede ect foR CRs Corky | 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

  

Ri rer at ere msdn Ba ae. va rd 
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farita arqara / FINANCIAL RATIOS 

(RIS BT / Rs. in Crores) 

fax / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

aera Sa 
Operating Income 1,097.87 1,345.29 1,508.08 1,665.10 

Waray Aa 

Operating Expenditure 608.70 611.03 671.51 693.42 

fers ve fafasy sary 
Finance & Misc. Income 398.25 352.43 301.33 319.60 

Wares Sears 
Operating Ratio (%) 55.44% 45.42% 44.53% 41.63% 

Ha Ha 
Total income 1,496.12 1,697.72 1,809.44 1,984.70 

Pra ara | ef 

Net Profit / Loss 504.96 506.34 556.09 718.69 

Peet ary arora 
Net Profit Ratio (%) 33.75% 29.82% 30.73% 36.21% 

wet sre A fates oe fafaer ort 
Ratio Of F&m Income To 26.62% 20.76% 16.65% 16.10% 

| Total Income (%) 
   



  

DO Cleial oi oR eC sG raul 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

rite RE Bor meds Bat erg eed 
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22 

  

  

  

              

favila Aqard / FINANCIAL RATIOS 

(21f8) %, 4/ Amount in Rs) 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

1,700.97 1,890.88 1,988.99 1,899.61 1,921.19 2,186.64 

804.97 751.24 763.71 869.13 1,019.53 1,211.59 

461.46 345.46 433.89 441.52 398.01 290.40 

47.32% 39.73% 38.40% 45.75% 53.07% 55.41% 

2,162.43 2,236.34 2,422.88 2,341.14 2,319.20 2,477.01 

879.32 952.04 957.33 1,053.58 803.85 589.33 

40.66% 42.57% 39.51% 45.00% 34.66% 23.79% 

21.34%| 15.45% 17.91% 18.86% 17.16% 11.72% 
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favita Squid / FINANCIAL RATIOS 

(@xts 9. ¥/ Rs. in Crores) 

ffaxuT / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

adam sReataat (aisiare Blea) 
Current Asset (Including TDR) 5,778.62 5,464.55 6,260.12 7,125.27 

ada eras 
Current Liabilities 1,832.37 1,987.56 2,292.49 2,602.93 

ada aepare (fart a1) 
Current Ratio ( No. Of Times) 3.15 2.75 2.73 2.74 

fae ony 
Net Profit 504.96 506.34 556.09 718.69 

sgiaaet (anefita vd aiftrda) 
Equity (reserves & Surplus) 5,256.61 5,762.95 6,319.04 7,037.73 

Pract yeu ax wferarry (siferetet) 
Return On Networth 9.61% 8.79% 8.80% 10.21% 

Het BOT 
Total Debt 41.32 41.32 41.32 41.32 

am 4 gigadl argqura 

Debt To Equity Ratio 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 

Patt tot 
Capital Employed 1,785.32 2,010.91 3,247.88 3,555.27 

Pratisra Gon oz oferarry (aferstet) 
Return On Capital Employed 23.24% 21.72% 17.02% 22.49%               

 



  

Gaeta RoR te Cais Corky 
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY 

rican Pte te misses Bat ee. va rd 

  

Pee ee ee ee eee 

favita agar / FINANCIAL RATIOS 

(af) &, 4/ Amount in Rs) 

  

  

            

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

8,889.48 10,700.39 12,255.53 12,493.45 12,790.44 13,008.96 

3,136.98 3,811.52 4,882.62 5,298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82 

2.83 2.81 2.51 2.36 2.15 2.01 

879.32 952.04 957.33 1,053.58 803.85 589.33 

7,935.66 8,860.06 9,805.34 10,853.05 11,638.58 12,225.68 

11.08% 10.75% 9.76% 9.71% 6.91% 4.82% 

41.32 41.32 41.32 41.32 41.32 41.32 

2.07 0.21 0.29 0.25 0.20 0.16 

3,603.38) 3,797.39 3,803.58 3,985.32 3,770.32 4,339.15 

25.50%) 30.15% 30.05% 25.10% 23.80% 14.61% 
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wWeltde aaratd / TRAFFIC HANDLED 

(idle Gil #/ IN METRIC TONNES) 
  

  

faaxut Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

URI eh 
DRY BULK 593,556 7,00,977 652,584 6,74,064 

faufea aca 
BREAK BULK 1,05,876 1,15,941 25,678 58,109 

BREAK BULK INCL VEHICLES - - - = 

ad - AAT FIN deh 
LIQUID JNPT BULK - 1,15,263 441,850 5,37,913 

oa — (atic) 
LIQUID (BPCL) 58,79,354 61,66,394 57 47,794 59,66,743 

wel a ~ (AAT dow + Steiiver) 

  

TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 58,79,354 62,381,657 61,89.644 65,04,656 

TOTAL BULK 65,78,786 70,98,575 68,67,906 72,36,829               
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wWeltde aaratd / TRAFFIC HANDLED 

(idle Gil #/ IN METRIC TONNES) 
  

  

  

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

8,15,680 9,04,624 9,97,472 10,17,571 8,65,989 8,07,421 

24,410) 46,997 30,547 41,117 45,414 1,12,868 

a a _ = 5,31 . a 

62,57,018 66,03,321 69,97,785 60,69,797 56,21,106 51,97,099 

67,80,985 71,86,481 75,63,720 64,50,361 61,52,357 59,83,202 

76,21,075) 81,38,102 85,91,950 75,09,049 70,63,760 69,03,491                 
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(adie Gil 4 / IN METRIC TONNES) 
  

ffaNvT / Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
  

HOR (HI HT) 

CONTAINER (JNPCT) 
cau / TONNAGE 

2gq_/ TEUs 

HEAR (TAMU SM TS) 

CONTAINER (NSICT / DP WORLD) 
eau | TONNAGE 
aga, / TEUs 

eae (VARS) 
CONTAINER (NSIGT) 
caan | TONNAGE 

éiga, / TEUs 

He (viclangiigey wien clit) 

CONTAINER (GTIPL/ APM TERMINAL 
cra / TONNAGE 

aig, / TEUs 

wea (MeNterver/ Hea) 

CONTAINER (BMCTPL / PSA) 
eax / TONNAGE 
éiga, / TEUs 

1,60,31,669 
(12,08,133) 

1,49,41,313 
(10,44, 105) 

2,69,38,409 
(20,07,076) 

4,67,24,073 
(13,12,715) 

4,31,89,163 
(9,69,456) 

2,53,21,082 
(18,79,528) 

1,59,46,985 
(12,94,002) 

4,41,33,771 
(11,60,219) 

2,68,52,628 

(20,12,474) 

1,79,76,822 
(14,29,223) 

1,20,55,150 
(9,99,680) 

24,63,588 
(2,02,328) 

2.42.94 531 

(18,60,283) 

  

a CAN (AT Ses eaGaansetel+ 
Pastel + viciangdiva + 
arereitet) 

TOTAL TONNEAGE 
(JNPCT+NSICT+NSIGT+GTIPL+BMCT) 5,79,11,391 5,52,34,318 5,69,33,384 5,67,90,091 
  

dea dequa (ma e+ 
WITASHS el + TASS oT + 
welarsiiva + aerate!) 
TOTAL TEUs 

(JNPCT+NSICT+NSIGT+GTIPL+BMCT) (42,59,314) (41,61,699) (44,66,695) (44,91,514) 
    pa art GRAND TOTAL   6,44,90,177   6,23,32,893   6,38,01,290   6,40,26,920 
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(adi Git 4 / IN METRIC TONNES) 
  

  

  

    

              

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

4,82,97,756 1,65,68,564 1,24,47,206 81,06,305 65,47,406 53,91,918 
(15,33,975) (14,81,768) (10,56,368) (7,18,863) (5,44,027) (4.40,210) 

89,00,431 78,76,537 68,52,374 68,18,055 93,27,715 4,18,05,711 
(7,28,560) (6.41,122) (5,60,661) (5,31,354) (750,978) (9,47,887) 

55,53,759 82,82,970 1,21,59,078 1,32,18,313 97,73,280 4,35,58,310 
(4,45,111) (6.59,400) (9,47,665) (9,86,624) (7,79,769) (11,86,181) 

2,17,78,297 2,48,93,462 2,49,00,624 2,40,86,806 2,11,60,979 2,35,29,914 
(17,92,503) (20,27,895) (20,48,454) (19,85,473) (16,68,903) (18,65,587) 

- 2,44,493 57,54,697 87,10,750 1,09,36,056 4,48,07,536 
a (23,212) (5,20,126) (8.08,873) (9.33,154) (12,44,694) 

5,45,30,243 5,78,66,026 6.21,13,979 | __ 6,09,40,229 5,77,45,436 6,90,93,389 | 

(45,00,149)| (48,33,397 (51,33,274) (50,31,187) (46,76,831) (56,84,559) 

6,21,51,318,  6,60,04,128 7,07,05,718 6,84,49,278 6,48,09,196 7,59,96,880     
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eas Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority 
west Regd. Office: Administration Building, Sheva, Taluka-Uran, Navi Mumbai 400 707 

PERFORMING Ph.:022-27242241, Pax: 022-27244080, Email: cmf@jnport.gov.in 
PORT Website: www.inport.gov.in 

Financial Results 

2 For the quarter) For the quarter| For the quarter) For the year| For the year 

| PARTICULARS ‘ ended 31st March] ended 31st Dec ended 31st; ended March] ended March 

| | 22 21 March 24 2022 2021 

Provisional Provisional Provisional 

L unaudited unaudited unaudited! Audited Audited 
INCOME 

Cargo Handling and Storage Charges 4,791.04 §,036.62 5,487.27 20,410.45 23,111.90 
Port and Dock Charges 32,651.47 11,863.89 11,589.53 48,181.89 45,993.37 
Estate Rentals i -1,388.71 5,146.47 4,627.95 11,238.35 15,481.63 

Income from BOT Contracts 39,972.34 37,764.24 34,011.15 138,829.87 | 1,07,532.41 
OPERATING INCOME - (A) 56,026.13 59,811.22 55,715.90 2,18,660.56 | 1,92,119.30 
[EXPENDITURE 

Cargo Handling and Storage 8,837.08 9,459.66 9,743.81 33,532.87 31,422.24 
Port and Dock Expenditure 16,512.44 3,835.95 11,112.38 38,987.20 28,146.71 
Raiiway Workings 29.94 30.77 29.94 421.42 421.42 
Rentable Land and Building 4,749.03 1,186.68 3,614.91 8,199.80 §,571.86 
Expenditure on BOT Contracts §.263.38 2,593.59 3,061.52 13,318.95 10,625.57 
\Management and General Administration 6,756.63 7,255.85 8,777.48 26,998.76 26,065.22 
\Operating Expenditure - (B) 43,148.50 24,362.50 36,340.05 1,21,159.00 | 1,01,953.02 

ng Surplus - (C=A-B) 12,877.63 35,448.72 19,375.86 97,501.56 90,166.28 

ance and Miscellaneous Income - (D) 3,052.08 + 8,807.40 14,829.53 29,040.39 39,800.79 
Less : Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure - (E) 2,087.86 7,439.26 2,235.46 20,024.09 8,941.86 
Net Prior Period Charges - (F) 12.38 : 16.00 735.18 3.62 140.70 
Profit Before Extra Ordinary Item - (G=C+D-E-F) 

13,854.24 36,800.85 32,005.09 1,06,514.24 | 1,21,165.91 
Less | Extra Ordinary Item - (H) 21,592.24 - 21,692.24 ez 
Profit Before Tax - (| = G-H) -7,738.00 36,800.85 32,005.09 84,922.00 | 1,21,165.91 

rovision for Taxation - (J) 

25.08 42,110.79 10,188.33 30,107.34 38,214.99 
6,365.40 748.90 -564.07 4,118.71 2,565.62 

Net Profit (K=I-J) +1,347.52 23,941.16 22,380.84 58,933.37 80,385.30 
hare Capital . : - 

Debt Capital 200807 2,14,981 2,32,052 2,00,807 2,32,052 
erves excluding Revaluation Reserve as per 

sheet of previous accounting year 12,22,568 12,23.917 11,63,858 12,22.568 11,63,858 
eniure Redemption Reserve 4132 4.132 4,132 4.132 4.132 

| Redemption Reserve NA! NA NA NA NA 
{Earning Pert Share NA NA Na NA NA 

ity Ratio 0.16 0.18 0.20 0.16 0.20 
Coverage Ratio * be 32 12 21 14 

Coverage Ratio * 14 32 12 21 14 

12,22,568| 42,23,917 41,63,858 12,22,568 11,63,858 

2 2 2 2 2 
long term debt to working capital 0.31 0.32 0.34 0.31 0.34 
bad Account receivable ratio: Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
urre A 2 2 2 ai. 2 

| assets 0.10 0.14 0.11 0.10 0.11 
i 4 1 4 3 2 
| NA NA NA NA’ NA 

23 59: 35. 45) 47 

2 35 32 24 35 
able as per balance sheet of previous 

7 7 6 ic 6 
erest on the bonds & ECB has been considered for debt service coverage ratio and interest service coverage ral Se ey 
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